
Document ID: 0.7.5266.13661 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Figueiredo, Brian 

<brian.figueiredo@ice.dhs.gov> 
Lew, Matthew <matthew.lew@ice.dhs.gov>; 

Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative 
group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis> 

Pick up EMTC 6/14/1 9 
Thu Jun 13 2019 11 :38:04 EDT 

- r une , . a 
(Rikers Island central cashier= money house) to schedule a pick- up of Inmate funds# 718-546-
8975,8981 ,8963,8964, & 8965. Once confirmed pick-up with EMTC please contact this Office ( ICE 
UNIT) to reaffirmed the pick-up. 

Thanks 

Deshan Rainey #112 

Captain I Population Management ICE Unit 

New York City Department of Correction 

Work: 718-546-41491 Fax: 718-546-4467/4110 

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

Socialize with us on FB I Twitter I YouTube 
nyc.gov/doc 
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From:                 Williams, Donald E
                         <donald.e.williams@ice.dhs.gov>
To:                     Rainey, Deshan </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>; Monastero,
                         Anthony </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=anthony.monastero>; Irvin,
                         Lakisha </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha.irvin>; Davis,
                         Crystal M. </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>
Cc:                     Vuckovic, Nenad
                         <nenad.vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian
                         <christian.a.rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: inmate 

­Thank you

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 4:03 PM
To: Williams, Donald E <Donald.E.Williams@ice.dhs.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.
Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.
Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad.Vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.
Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: inmate 

Good Afternoon,

Please be advise a detainer was lodged on the above subject on April 5, 2019.

Thanks

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

Date:                 Wed Jun 05 2019 13:53:25 EDT
Attachments:     image001.png
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.11020
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Work: 718-546-4149 | Fax: 718-546-4467/4110

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov

Socialize with us on FB | Twitter | YouTube
nyc.gov/doc

From: Williams, Donald E [mailto:Donald.E.Williams@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 3:56 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.
nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Cc: Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad.Vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.
Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: inmate 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

201 Varick Street

New York, NY 10014

Enforcement and Removal Operations

New York Field Office

Facsimile Transmission

Date: June 4, 2019

To:     CUSTODY MANAGEMENT IMMIGRATION UNIT

 Fax: 718-546-4467

ATTN: CAPT RAINEY/ CAPT DAVIS/ CAPT MONASTERO/

CAPT IRVIN

From:  Deportation Officer D.E. Williams (Badge # 0249)

Phone:  212-863-3578

Fax:      212- 863-3486

  Urgent       Action       Concurrence       FYI

Number of pages including cover:
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Attached is an IMMIGRATION DETAINER- NOTICE OF ACTION for a subject in your custody.  Please
refer to the Immigration Detainer for additional details and call the number above if you have any
questions.

HAS SUBJECT EVER BEEN DEPORTED/REMOVED BEFORE: () Yes (X) N0

DATE OF MOST RECENT DEPORTATION/REMOVAL:

Name: 

Alien#: 

Arrest #: 

NYSID: 

FBI#: 

Criminal Justice Tracking#: 

Book and Case Number: 

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE PARTY TO WHOM IT IS
ADDRESSED, AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND
PROTECTED FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW.  If you are not the intended recipient
or a person authorized to deliver the document to the addressee, you are hereby notified that any
review, disclosure, dissemination, copying, or other action base.
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Tituana, Luis
                         <luis.a.tituana@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Monastero, Anthony </o=cs
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

Subject:             RE: ICE Detainer lifted

done

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

From: Tituana, Luis [mailto:Luis.A.Tituana@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 10:38 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.
gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: ICE Detainer lifted

Good day!!!

Please be advised that I faxed documentation to lift a detainer lodged earlier today.

Date:                 Tue Jun 04 2019 10:59:45 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.10652
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#

NAME: 

Booking #

NYSID #

Thanks,

LAT.

Luis A. Tituaña

DHS/ICE/ERO

Secure Communities Program

201 Varick St, Rm. 1219

New York, NY 10014

Tel (212) 863-3548

Cel (646) 201-1195

Fax (212) 620-7757
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Vuckovic, Nenad
                         <nenad.vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian
                         <christian.a.rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Berndt, Jeffrey
                         <jeffrey.berndt@ice.dhs.gov>; Petito, Tony
                         <tony.petito@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

Good evening,

Although the subject is sentenced this office would’ve like to be notified that a WRIT was coming into
DOC custody. This unit monitors all subjects coming into DOC custody with detainers  regardless if they
are WRIT’S, CBP’S or newly arraigned or sentenced. I look forward to a follow up on the subject’s
WRIT paperwork.

Thanks.

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

From: Vuckovic, Nenad [mailto:Nenad.Vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Saturday, June 01, 2019 6:32 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.
Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Berndt, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Berndt@ice.dhs.gov>; Petito, Tony <Tony.
Petito@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

Date:                 Sat Jun 01 2019 19:19:56 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.9844
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Good evening,

I spoke to my officers and they will get the paperwork but according to case officers subject needs to
still be sentenced upstate. In any the Detained case officer will follow through with the information on
Monday. If anything changes I will forward it as it comes.

Thanks

Nenad Vuckovic
Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer
SRT | SFI | DTI
U.S. Department Of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
201 Varick Street
New York, NY 10014
Cell: 646-410-4023

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jun 01, 2019, 17:42

To: Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>, Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad.
Vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>, Berndt, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Berndt@ice.dhs.gov>, Petito, Tony <Tony.Petito@ice.
dhs.gov>

Subject: POSSIBLE WRIT

Good Evening,

I received paperwork from the facility on inmate : 
with box2 checked and a det. Name and number at the bottom of the detainer. The Detainer was issued
by BONOJO. IS THIS A WRIT??? IF SO WHERE IS THE COPY OF WRIT PAPERWORK??? Please
forward a copy of the WRIT to this office.

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
To:                     Ulicni, Craig T
                         <craig.t.ulicni@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Alonzo, Emmanuel
                         <emmanuel.alonzo@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: 

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that I inform staff of what is required of them when I set up the pick- ups from any
facility. Your agency is required to contact RICC for the inmate funds. Please speak with Rodriquez,
Christian SDDO for those contact numbers.

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

From: Ulicni, Craig T [mailto:Craig.T.Ulicni@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 4:39 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Alonzo, Emmanuel <Emmanuel.Alonzo@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: 
Importance: High

Date:                 Thu May 30 2019 16:45:40 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.9261
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Capt. Rainey,

DO Alonzo and myself will be responding to EMTC tonight to pickup  (B&C
  Can you please advise the appropriate housing block to get a medical summary,

property, and funds prepared for this subject prior to our arrival to avoid any delays?  We will be
departing our office tonight around 2300 hours.

Craig Ulicni

Deportation Officer

NYC Field Office

201 Varick Street

Room 1219

New York, NY 10014

C - 646-413-1349

F – 212-863-3486

craig.t.ulicni@ice.dhs.gov
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Rodriguez, Christian
                         <christian.a.rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>; Vuckovic,
                         Nenad <nenad.vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: INS PICK-UPS EMTC MONTH OF MAY

Good Afternoon

According to our DOC inmate inquiry there are no changes in the discharge date. Pick up is still
confirmed for May 31st 1am.

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

From: Rodriguez, Christian [mailto:Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 1:10 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad.Vuckovic@ice.dhs.
gov>
Subject: RE: INS PICK-UPS EMTC MONTH OF MAY

Afternoon

Date:                 Wed May 29 2019 13:20:14 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.9247
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Just reiterating our intent to pick up: 

As scheduled. Should you have any questions or need anything further please feel free. 

Christian A. Rodriguez 

OHS ICE ERO NYC 

201 Varick Street 

Room 1219 

New York, NY 10014 

(212) 863-3541 

(646) 354-1779 

"The Greatest Leader is not necessarily the one who does the greatest things. 

He is the one that gets the people to do the greatest things." Ronald Reagan 

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 10:53 AM 

31-MAY-
110-120.05 

To: Petito, Tony <Tony.Petito@ice.dhs.gov>; Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad.Vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>; 
Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <Crysta1M.Davis@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: FW: INS PICK-UPS EMTC MONTH OF MAY 
Importance: High 

Good Morning, 

Not sure if you guys are aware of the below list for pick -ups from EMTC. These pick-ups are arranged 
for 12am (24:00 hrs.) or 1am (01 :00 hrs.) arrival time. The facility is informed to have the inmate in the 

0013 



intake before your team get there with a medical summary, all property and commissary. Inmate funds
can be picked up at RICC= Rikers Island Central Cashier ( money house) please contact the following
numbers to make arrangements. RICC: 718-546-8975, 8981, 8963, 8964, 8965.  Please confirm for
pick- up for  ( WRIT RETURN) who will be discharge 5/29/19.

Note: Same procedures will be for inmate  on May 31st.

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

From: Rainey, Deshan
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 11:10 AM
To: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: INS PICK-UPS EMTC MONTH OF MAY
Importance: High

Good Morning,

I have complied A list of the following inmates who meets the local law criteria to be transferred into
your custody who projected discharge from EMTC falls in MAY:

                                NAME                                                   NYSID
PROJECTED DISCHARGE DATE
FILE                                                        CHARGE                                               COMMENTS
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1 
1 
2 
1 
3 
19 

1,1111 
120.05 

17-MAY-
215.51 

17-MAY-
120.05 

29-MAY-

WRIT RETURN( no DET info) 
31-

110-

Please be advise that these are projected discharge dates the facility can recalculate the sentenced 
time and change the date. If there are no changes the date will remain the same. Discharge pick-up can 
commence 24:00 hrs. of the day of discharge. 

Thanks 

Deshan Rainey #112 

Captain I Population Management ICE Unit 

New York City Department of Correction 

Work: 718-546-41491 Fax: 718-546-4467/4110 

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

Socialize with us on FBI Twitter I YouTube 
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
To:                     Khan, Mohamed
                         <mohamed.h.khan@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Ragoonath, Johnny
                         <johnny.ragoonath@ice.dhs.gov>; Derolus, Jean P
                         <jean.p.derolus@ice.dhs.gov>; Shinas, Achilles S
                         <achilles.s.shinas@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE:  Jail#  funds at property at Rikers

Good Morning,

All inmates who are discharged from a DOC facility are to take all property and commissary. This
inmate was a WRIT return all property should have been  brought with him. Inquiries on inmate funds
which is to be pick-up the same day from the RICC ( Rikers Island Central Cashier) a number for that
office is: 718-546-8975, 8981,8963, 8964, 8965. If the inmate had property with receipts numbers he
should have those receipts numbers available and also contact the above.

I hope this was helpful.

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

From: Khan, Mohamed [mailto:Mohamed.H.Khan@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 11:09 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Ragoonath, Johnny <Johnny.Ragoonath@ice.dhs.gov>; Derolus, Jean P <Jean.P.Derolus@ice.dhs
.gov>; Shinas, Achilles S <Achilles.S.Shinas@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: s Jail#  funds at property at Rikers

Date:                 Thu May 23 2019 11:59:41 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.7321
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Afternoon Captain Rainey,

My name is Deportation Officer Mohamed Khan with DHS/ICE/ERO assign to Hudson County Jail.

The below listed subject is currently housed at Hudson.

The subject is claiming when ICE picked him up on 04/29/2019 from RIKERS, he left your facility
without his money and property.

            NAME:           

            DOB:              9

            COC:               

            FBI#                

            SID#                

          Rikers Jail# 

His current Hudson County Jail #: 

Hudson Jail Address: 35 Hackensack Avenue, Kearny, NJ 07032

Any help in this matter would greatly be appreciated.

Thanks,

M. Hassan Khan

Deportation Officer

DHS/ICE/ERO/NYC

202-489-9255

0017
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.7080 
From: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 

administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 

To: Williams, Donald E 
<donald.e.williams@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs 
hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>; Monastero, 
Anthony </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=anthony .monastero>; Irvin, 
Lakisha </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha. irvin> 

Cc: Rodriguez, Christian 
<christian.a.rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Vuckovic, Nenad 
<nenad.vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>; Berndt, Jeffrey 
<jeffrey. berndt@ice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Mon May 20 201911:10:26 EDT 
Attachments: image001 .png 

image002.jpg 

Good Morning, 

There is no attachment with this email. However the detainer that is lodged is ok until possible release 
or transfer to state DOCCS. 

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
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 11 :02 AM 
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To: Davis, Crystal M.<Crysta1M.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc. 
nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.lrvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc. 
gov> 
Cc: Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad. 
Vuckovic ic 

Good morning this is an updated detainer for the below mentioned inmate as he was moved from MDC 
toAMKC. 

Fax to follow. 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

201 Varick Street 

New York, NY 10014 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 

New York Field Office 

Facsimile Transmission 

Date: May 20, 2019 

To: CUSTODY MANAGEMENT IMMIGRATION UNIT 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

ATTN: CAPT RAINEY/ CAPT DAVIS/ CAPT MONASTERO/ 

CAPT IRVIN 

From: Deportation Officer D.E. Williams (Badge# 0249) 

Phone: 212-863-3578 

Fax: 212- 863-3486 

Urgent Action Concurrence FYI 

Number of pages including cover: 4 
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Attached is an IMMIGRATION DETAINER- NOTICE OF ACTION for a subject in your custody. Please 
refer to the Immigration Detainer for additional details and call the number above if you have any 
questions. 

HAS SUBJECT EVER BEEN DEPORTED/REMOVED BEFORE:() Yes (X) NO 

DATE OF MOST RECENT DEPORTATION/REMOVAL: 

ALIEN# 

NYSID: 

FBI#: 

ARREST# 

Criminal Justice Tracking#: 

Book and Case Number: 

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE PARTY TO WHOM IT IS 
ADDRESSED, AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND 
PROTECTED FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the intended recipient 
or a person authorized to deliver the document to the addressee, you are hereby notified that any 
review, disclosure, dissemination, copying, or other action b 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.7080-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.png 
Last Modified: Mon May 20 11 :10:26 EDT 2019 
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image001.png for Printed Item: 40 ( Attachment 1 of 2)

0022
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.7080-000002 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image002.jpg 
Last Modified: Mon May 20 11 :10:26 EDT 2019 
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image002.jpg for Printed Item: 40 ( Attachment 2 of 2
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

Subject:             RE: Book and Case:  

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that the above subject was sentenced on May   to state time. The subject will be
transferred to DOCCS.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 3:22 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Book and Case: 

Capt Rainey,

Can you please provide me with the subjects next court date or expected release date if available?

Subject:  

Date:                 Wed May 15 2019 15:25:52 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.6420
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NY SID:  

FBI:  

Book and Case:  

Facility:  RNDC

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
To:                     Phekoo, Sylvester
                         <sylvester.phekoo@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
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
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha.irvin>
Cc:                     Rodriguez, Christian
                         <christian.a.rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Petito, Tony
                         <tony.petito@ice.dhs.gov>; Berndt, Jeffrey
                         <jeffrey.berndt@ice.dhs.gov>; Vuckovic, Nenad
                         <nenad.vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: Detainer lodged with Brooklyn Detention Complex

Good Evening,

Please be advise the DOC legal division will send DHS receipts of acknowledgements.

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

From: Phekoo, Sylvester [mailto:Sylvester.Phekoo@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 5:02 PM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.
nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.

Date:                 Wed May 08 2019 17:05:23 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5845

0027



gov>
Cc: Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Petito, Tony <Tony.Petito@ice.dhs.
gov>; Berndt, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Berndt@ice.dhs.gov>; Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad.Vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Detainer lodged with Brooklyn Detention Complex

Good evening,

     Attached is the detainer I-247 along with the I-200 Warrant of Arrest for a visa waiver violator.

Name: 

Dob: 

COC: 

COB: 

FBI:

SID: 

ARN: 

Booking: 

Sylvester Phekoo

Deportation Officer

ICE/ERO

Secure Communities/CAP

201 Varick Street, NY, NY 10014

Desk Phone: 2128633504

Work Cell: 6463541698

0028
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
                         <craig.t.ulicni@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
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

Subject:             RE: DETAINER

Good afternoon,

Please be advised the DOC legal division will send DHS receipts of acknowledgement.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 3:13 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: DETAINER
Importance: High

Date:                 Wed May 08 2019 17:04:16 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5844
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Custody Management Unit,

Please see the attached detainer for .

Book & Case Number:  

SID:  

Craig Ulicni

Deportation Officer

NYC Field Office

201 Varick Street

Room 1219

New York, NY 10014

C - 646-413-1349

F – 212-863-3486

craig.t.ulicni@ice.dhs.gov

0030
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
Cc:                     Petito, Tony <tony.petito@ice.dhs.gov>;
                         Rodriguez, Christian <christian.a.rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>;
                         Vuckovic, Nenad <nenad.vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>; Berndt, Jeffrey
                         <jeffrey.berndt@ice.dhs.gov>; Delgado, Joanna
                         <joanna.delgado@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: Canceled Detainer - 

Good Evening,

Please be advised the housing facility will be notified of your agencies actions.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 4:25 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.

Date:                 Wed May 08 2019 16:44:37 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5842
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gov>
Cc: Petito, Tony <Tony.Petito@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.
gov>; Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad.Vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>; Berndt, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Berndt@ice.dhs.
gov>; Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Canceled Detainer - 
Importance: High

Custody Management Unit,

Please see the attached canceled detainer for .  ICE has canceled this
subjects case due to subject not be removable at this time.  Subject can be released to the streets upon
the completion of his sentence.  We will not be taken any enforcement action on this subject due to his
current immigration status.

Book and Case #:  

NYSID:  

FBI:  

Craig Ulicni

Deportation Officer

NYC Field Office

201 Varick Street

Room 1219

New York, NY 10014

C - 646-413-1349

F – 212-863-3486

craig.t.ulicni@ice.dhs.gov

0032
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Heredia, Luis R
                         <luis.r.heredia@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
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

Please be advise that DOC legal Division will forward receipts to DHS.

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

From: Heredia, Luis R [mailto:Luis.R.Heredia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 5:54 PM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.
nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>

Date:                 Tue May 07 2019 17:57:04 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5794
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Cc: Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad.
Vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: DETAINER

Good afternoon,

Attach is a detainer that was faxed today to RCMU.

Thank you,

Luis Heredia

Deportation Officer

ICE/ERO

Criminal Alien Program / Secure Communities Program

201 Varick Street, 1219

New York, NY 10014

Desk: 212-863-3536

Cell: 917-612-4127

Fax: 212-863-3486

Email: luis.r.heredia@ice.dhs.gov

0034



Document ID: 0.7.5266.5794-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Tue May 07 17:57:04 EDT 2019 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.5794-000002 
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
To:                     Delgado, Joanna
                         <joanna.delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian
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

ADD – ON

1.                                                                         130.25
17-MAY-19                           

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

Date:                 Tue May 07 2019 13:52:47 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5786
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NAME 
PROJECTED DISCHARGE DATE 
FILE 

1. 
MAY-

2. 
MAY-

3. 
MAY-

■ 4. ­
-MAY.is---
120.05 

CHARGE 

NYSID 

COMMENTS 

17-
215.51 

17-
120.05 

29-

WRIT RETURN( no DET info) 

31 
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

Work: 718-546-4149 I Fax: 718-546-4467/4110 

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

Socialize with us on FBI Twitter I YouTube 
nyc.gov/doc 
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From:                 custody-ICE <custody-ice@doc.nyc.gov>
To:                     VVRCAPREVIEW@ice.dhs.gov
                         <vvrcapreview@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>; Rainey,
                         Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>

Subject:             ICE DETAINERS

ICE DETAINERS

Date:                 Mon May 06 2019 22:06:07 EDT
Attachments:     ICE DETAINERS.pdf

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5785
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.5785-000001 
Owner: 
Filename: 
Last Modified: 

custody-ICE <custody-ice@doc.nyc.gov> 
ICE DETAINERS.pdf 
Mon May 06 22:06:07 EDT 2019 
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ICE DET AINERS.pdf for Printed Item: 78 ( Attachment 1 of 1) 

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Federal Immigration Request 
NYC Deplll1ment of Cnnettfou 

This letter confirms that the NYC Department of Couectiou (DOC) has received a request from Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement (ICE)/Depattme.nt of Hi:tmeland Security (DHS) regarding all inmate. It also serves to notify ICFJDHS of the projected 
disposition of the request pursuant to Local Law 58 of2014 (NYC Administrative Code§ 9-131), based on the nature of the request 
and the s,tpp<>rtini documents presented to DOC. > 

DOC may cooperate with a request for detention or time-of•release information regarding an inruvidual who has been coo..,icted of a 
v:iolent or serious crime. as defined under local law, or who is identified as a possible match in the terrorist screening database, 
provided that ICE/DHS supports its request with certain specified docUUlentation representing it h as pt·obablc cause to believe that the 
rubject of the request is a ''removable alien." For ddention requests. local law requires a judicial wnr:rant to hold an individual beyond 
I.he time he or she would be otherwise released from custody. For requests for notification of time of release, including reque.,;ts set 
foi-th in II form that may also include a detention request, DOC requires a Form I-200 or Form I-205; in cases where th.at 
docwnentaiion is received from ICEIDHS, DOC is authorized to share information and arrange an orderly transfer of custody without 
holding the indh"idual beyond the time he or she would be otherwi~ released from custody . 

Nnme ofindhidual subject to nquest: 

Date & time DOC received request: (MMIDD/YYYY) _ _ / _ _ r _ _ __, 

.,.._..,...,_,.DOB: 
_l5-/A~• 
une: __ _ stamp) 

Form 1-247 A (Immigration Detainer - Notice of.Action) 
D Fo1llll·247D (Immigration Detainer - Request for Voluntary Action) 0 
D Form l -247N (Request for Voluntary Notification of Release of Suspected Priority Alien) .c ;-::, 

7.:1Q D FonuI-247X(ImmigrationDctai.ncr- Request forVciluu~ yT:ransfer) .,,.. r•1-, 

D Judicial warrant . ~ ~-< 
uY Form I -200 (Warrant for Arrest of Alien) 1 § ~ 
□ Form 1-205 (Wan'3nt ofRemova)/Deportation) er -·-z 
□ Other (please wrile in): _ _ ___ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____ ___ ~~ 

" .. v~ 

PROJECTEDDJSPOSITIONOFREOUESJ:.J.t; t~ of _i_~?r?-,S(:..,rU,,'10 == ~g 
B11sed 911 DOC'sreview of the request. the indi\oi~'s records. and applicable law; Lu 3:~ 

uf DOC will not (a) maintain custody fot an additional period uot to exceed 48 ho.urs or {b) provi de informaticm-abo~time of 
release and fucilitate an orderly transfer of custody at tirue ofrelease. -i 

□ DOC wiU provide information about time of release and iicilitate an orderly transf~ of c~tody at such time of release. In tlle 
absence of a judicial warrant, DOC will NOT maintain custody for any 0dditional time. 

□ DOC will provide iufonnation about ti.me of release and maintain custl)dy for a period not to exceed 48 ho'UCS to allow DHS 
to assume custody. 

0 DOC may cooperate with the request, pemlini ,:eccipt of additional .information. 
• IfDHS provides a judicial warra111. DOC will pl'Ovide iuforma1ion ibout time of release and mainlain ~tody for a 

petiod uot to exceed 4S hours to allow DHS to as&wne custody. 
• IfDHS provido::s ll1l adminisuative warrant (Fomi I-200 or Fon:n 1-205), DOC will provide infonmtion about time of 

rclease l:ll1d facilitate an orderly transfer of custody at such tim(! of release. 

□ Other (please v.nte in): - --------- - ..,,...--------- - --

D11t~ & time tbls Jetter tr11nsmitted: (MM/DD/YYYY) _S_ 1 /L_ 1 J Cj . Time: ("'/ 

Name: _ .... ~ ....... xY--· _._~-~__._ ______ Shield #: --'}'-~-'-......,,:;,· ____ Signat1n·e: l~:s;::;:;;> 

Distribution: ICE Unit, Depcn11ne"t of Con·ectfon 
Office of Cvslody Managwuml 

FormfIR•l 
R~v. 3/.2.019 
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. ICE DETAINERS.pdf for Printed Item: 78 ( Attachment 1 of 1) 

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Federal Immigration Request 
NYC D@paNme.nt of Correr.tlon 

Th.is letter confirms that the NYC Department of Correctiou (DOC) has received a request from Immigration and Customs 
Euforcemeut (ICE)/Department of Homeland Security {DHS) re~arding an inmate. It also serves to notify ICE/.DHS of !he projected 
disposition of the request pursuant to Local Law 58 of2014 (NYC Administrative Code§ 9-131), based on the nature of the request 
,and 1he supportiug documents preseuted to DOC. 

DOC may cooperate with a request for detention or time-of-release information rettarding an individual who has beai ~nvicted of a 
violent or serious crime, as defined under local law, or who is identified as a poi.sible mati;h in th~ tcrron.st screening database. 
pro"\-ided that ICE/DHS supports its request wjth certain specified doc1W1COtati011 rep.resenting it hAs probable cause to believe that the 
subject oftbe fEl(}Uest is a "removable alieu." For di:tention ~ucsts, local law requires a judicial wamwt to hold an individual beyond 
the time he or she would be otherwise released from custody. Fo.r l'equests for notification of time of release, inclndiug requests set 
forth in a f.orm.that may also molude a detentionreqµest. DOC requires a Form I-200 orFonu 1-205; in cases where that 
documentation is recefred from ]CE/OHS, DOC is authorized to sbare information and a.tT3llge aJl orderly transfer of custody without 
holding the individual beyond the time he or she would bf otherwise released fi:om custody. 

Name of iDdivid11al subject to request: 

Date & time DOC received 1·eque.sf: (MMIDD/YYYY) _ _ I __ I _ _ _; 

Form I-247A (Immigration Detainer - Notice of Action) 
□ form I-24 7D (Immigration Detainer - Requ~st fur Vollll1tary Action) 
0 Fonn I-247N (Request for Voluut.uy Notification of Release of Suspected Priority Alie.a) 
□ Fonn I-247X (lmmignition Detainer - Request for Volut1~ Transfer) 
□ Juclic:inl watTant 
!iY' Form I -200 (Warrant for Arrest of Alien) 
□ Form J.205 (Warrant of Removal/Deportation) 
□ Other (please write in): ____ ________ .,...,. ___ _____ _ _ _ 

.0 

I 
<r 

Lu 

time stamp) 

fRon:CTEn msPoSITioN oFREQUEST:At -tW'iL, ;;roeWeel\~ 
Based ;m DOC' s J"e\1ew of the request, the individual's records. Md applicable law: . 

Cit DOC wjJl not (a) maintain custody fofan additional period not to exceed 48 hours or ) provide information about time of 
release and facilitate an orderly transfer of custody at time of release. 

□ DOC will provide information about time of release and itcilitate an orderly transfer of custody at such time of release. ln the 
absence of a judicial warrant, DOC will NOT maintain custody for any a(fditional time. 

D DOC will provide infonnation aboul lime of release and maintain c:us1ody for a period not to ei.cec:d 48 hours to allow DRS 
to aSSWlle custody. 

D DOC m ay coq:iemtc v.ith the requcstT pcndini receipt of additional information. 
• IfDHS p!'ovides II juclici11l warrant. DOC will pro....,-ide information abont time of release and maintain custody for a 

period not to e1tcecd 48 hours to allow DHS to assume custody. 
• IfDHS provides an ad1uinistr.itive warrant (Fonu I -200 or Form I-:205), DOC will provide information about time of 

release and facilitate an orderly transfer of custody at such time of release. 

D Other (please write in): - --------- - -,,---------- - - -• 

DRt<> & time this letter ~mltterl: (MM/DD!YYYY) .£ 1 f:t_ 1 }q 
Name: kVJ:::> Shield #: JI{#; 

Distribution: ICE Unit, Depanment of Correction 
Office of Custody Managemem 

Form FIR-I 
R~.3/;2019 

, Time: 
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Petito, Tony <tony.petito@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: PICK UP NOW AMKC

Thanks. I’m my officer just said that they are there.

OK well good night smooth transfer of custody.

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

From: Petito, Tony [mailto:Tony.Petito@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 10:27 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: PICK UP NOW AMKC

I just spoke to my officer. They are in the intake waiting for the inmate to be turned over.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Petito, Tony <Tony.Petito@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, May 02, 2019, 22:24

To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date:                 Thu May 02 2019 22:28:41 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5706
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Subject: RE: PICK UP NOW AMKC

I thought they would have got him already. I sent them the minute I initially responded to you that I was
sending a team. Let me call one of them. Give me a second please.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Thursday, May 02, 2019, 22:23

To: Petito, Tony <Tony.Petito@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PICK UP NOW AMKC

Are you at least at the facility????

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
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 10:23 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: PICK UP NOW AMKC

The body was not picked up yet?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Thursday, May 02, 2019, 22:22

0046



To: Petito, Tony <Tony.Petito@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PICK UP NOW AMKC

Good Evening,

Getting ready to leave for the evening. Are you guys GOOD?????????!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 8:37 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; VRKEROSUPERVISOR
<VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PICK UP NOW AMKC

Good evening,

I will send a team to AMKC to pick up this detainee shortly. I will call the cashier’s office now to
determine if any funds are in his account. Thank you and have a good night.

Tony Petito

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Thursday, May 02, 2019, 20:30

To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: PICK UP NOW AMKC

Good Evening,

Please be advise inmate  just returned
from court. His sentenced time was calculated and now time served. He is a WRIT from BATAVIA, NY.
Can a transport please arrive at AMKC for pick up now. I will inform the facility to have a medical
summary, all property and commissary available. If the inmate has any available funds please contact
the RICC ( RIKERS ISLAND CENTRAL CASHIER) 718- 546- 8975 OR 718-546-8981.

Here in the office until 22:45 the latest.

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
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>; Irvin,
                         Lakisha </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha.irvin>

Subject:             FW: ICE RECEIPTS

As per ICE request to this mailbox.

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

From: custody-ICE [mailto:custody-ice@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 9:06 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: ICE RECEIPTS

Date:                 Thu May 02 2019 22:07:53 EDT
Attachments:     [Untitled].pdf

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5701
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.5701-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: [Untitled].pdf 
Last Modified: Thu May 02 22:07:53 EDT 2019 
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[Untitled].pdf for Printed Item: 83 ( Attachment 1 of 1) 

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Federal Immigration Request 
NYC Depat·tment of Corl'ectiou 

This Jetter confinns that tl1e NYC Department of CotTection (DOC) ha~ received a request from Inuuigratiou aud C1JStosns 
Enforcemeut (lCE)/Department of Hou1el11nd Security (DHS} regarding roi inmate. It 11lso sen·es fo .notify ICE/DHS of tile projected 
disposition ofd1e request pursuant to Local Law 38 of2014 (NYC Administrative Code§ 9-131). based on tl1e nature of the request 
and the supporting documents p1·ese11ted to DOC. 

DOC may cooperate with a request for detention or time-of-release information regarding an iudhidual who has been convicted of a 
violent or serious crime. as defined under focal Jaw, or who is identified as a possible match in the tenorist screening database. 
provided that ICE/DHS supports its request with certain specified documentation representing it has probable cause to believe that the 
.subject of the request is a ''removable alien:· For de1ention requests. local law requites a judicial wan-ant to hold an individual beyond 
the time he or she would be othe.twise released fi-0111 custody. For requests for notification of time of release, including requests set 
forth in a form that may also include a detention 1~quc5t. DOC :requires a Fo.rm 1-200 or Fenn 1-205; in cases where that 
docutnentationis received from ICEIDHS, DOC is autholized to share information md arrange au orderly transfer of custody without 
holding the individual beyond the time he o _- .. • • - - I.: • • t t •• 

Name of individual subject to 1•equest: 

D~te & time DOC t-eceived t·e.quesl: (MM'/DD/YYYY) .6...5_ / 0 2. I fl-0 \ "'«. Time; __ _ 

DOCu"M:Er-.'TS RECEJVED FROM ICE/DHS (check All tllat anph-}: 
Ki Form I-247 A (Immigration Detainer -Notice of Action) 
0 Form I-24 7D (Immigratiou Detainer - Request for Voluntary Action) 
□ Fonn I-247N (Request for Vollmtary Notification of Release ofSnspected Priority Alien) 
□ Fonu T-247X (Immigration Detainer - Request for Volui:wuy Transfer) 
□ /fodicial wamu1t 
GV Fonnl-200 (Warrant for AlNstofAlieu) 
D Fonn I-205 (Wa11·aut ofRemoval/Deportntiou) 
D Other (please ·write in): _______________________ _ 

(use automated time stamp) 

0 
..D :,:.lo :::,_ 
:= f'\l-i =- <:"">-< 
-< ::::!a 

I ~'Tl 
N -·-z 

-=:::rr, 
PROJECTED DISPOSITION OF REQUEST: ~:lS 
Ba~ed Oll DOC"~ review of the request, the indheidu.a.r s record$, 3Ud applicable law: _ J:"--< 

□ DOC will not (a) maintain custody fotan additional pe1'iodnot to exceed 48 homs or (b) pro\ide infonfmnon~t time of 
release and facilitate an orderly transter of custody at time of release. _ ~~ 

□ DOC will provide information about time of release and ilcilitate an orderly transfer of custody at suclrtitne of-release. In the 
absence of a judicial warrant, DOC will NOT maintain custody for any additional time. -i 

□ DOC wiU provide information about ii.me of release and maintain custody for a period not to exceed 48 hours to allow DHS 
to assume custody. 

□ DOC may cooperate with the request, pending receipt of additional infonnation. 
• lf DHS pro, ides a judicial warrant. DOC will provide i11forma1ion a born time of release and n1aintain custody for a 

period uot to exceed 4S hOUIS to allow DHS to asS\w1e custody. 
• IfDHS p1·ovides an administrative wan-ant (Foru1 !-200 01· Fonn I-205), DOC will provide infonm1tio11 about time of 

Ielcasc and facilitate an orderly trc\ll$fer of cu.stody at such time of release. 
□ Other {please write in): ___________ ...,._ ___________ _ 

" 

DAte & time this Jettcl' fr1msmitted: (m.f/DDIYYYY) __ /~-I ___ , Time: Q ___.-
NAm~ 0-0i _"3> Shield #: _2.._O __ i _______ Sign~ture: \ __ __....... .... · ___ __.;;==--- = ·"" 

Dist1ib11tion: ICE Unit, Depart111e111 of Co,rection 
Office of Custody Management 

FonnFIR-1 
Rev. 3,2019 

.;, 
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Derolus, Jean P
                         <jean.p.derolus@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: 

Good afternoon,

ICE Agents are supposed to stop by the RICC (RIKERS ISLAND CENTRAL CASHIER) building before
departing with the subject if there are any available funds. The RICC supervisor is Mr. Thomas Scully
718-546-8975 or 8981. Please contact him or an available person to assist you.

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

From: Derolus, Jean P [mailto:Jean.P.Derolus@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 1:16 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: 

Afternoon Captain Rainey,

Date:                 Thu May 02 2019 13:59:35 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5688
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My name is Officer J. Derolus with ICE/ERO assign to Hudson County Jail. The below listed subject is
schedule to be deported to  soon. The subject is claiming when ICE picked him up on
02/01/2019 from RIKERS, he left your facility without his money.

            NAME:           

            DOB:              

            COC:               

            FBI#                

            SID#                

Any help in this matter would greatly be appreciated.

Thanks,

Jean P Derolus

DO / HCJ / Intel

ICE-ERO NYC

646 316 5372

0054
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From:                 Aujla, Avninder </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=avninder aujla797>
To:                     darren.c.williams@ice.dhs.gov
                         <darren.c.williams@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Solomon, Samuel <ssolomon@moia.nyc.gov>

Subject:             NYC DOC Detainer Receipts

Dear Mr. Williams,

    I believe you have been speaking with Sam Solomon at the Mayor’s Office of Immigrant Affairs.  He
provided your e-mail as the centralized location for DOC to send the ICE receipts.  Here is the first set
of receipts.

    Moving forward you should receive them periodically directly from the DOC Custody Management -
ICE Unit.

Thanks,

Andy Aujla

Avninder S. Aujla

Assistant General Counsel | Legal Division

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-0982 | Fax: 718-278-6001

nyc.gov/doc

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential or sensitive
information which is, or may be, legally privileged or otherwise protected by law from further disclosure.
It is intended only for the addressee(s). If you received this in error or from someone who was not
authorized to send it to you, please do not distribute, copy or use it or any of its attachments. Please
notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this from your system. Thank you for your
cooperation.

Date:                 Thu May 02 2019 13:09:40 EDT
Attachments:     Detainer Receipts 4-24-19.pdf
                          ICE receipt 4-25-19.pdf
                          ICE Receipt 4-30-19.pdf
                          ICE receipts 4-26 -2.pdf
                          ICE receipts 4-26-19.pdf
                          ICE Receipts 4-27-19.pdf

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5689
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Acknowledgement of Receipt of Federal Immigration Request 
NYC Department of Correction 

This letter confi.nns tliat the NYC Depa11me11t of Con-ection (DOC) has received a request from hnmigration and Customs 
Enforcement (ICE)/Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 1·egarding an mmate. It also serves to notify ICE/DHS of the projected 
disposition of the request pursuant to Local Law 58 of 2014 (NYC Administrative Code § 9-131 ), based on the nature of the 1-equest 
ru1d the supporting documents presented to DOC. , 

DOC may cooperate with a request for detention or time-of-release infomiation regarding an individual who has been convicted of a 
violeut or serious crime, as defined under local Jaw, or who is identified as a possible match in the teiTOrist screening database, 
provided that ICE/OHS supports its request with certain specified documentation representing it has probable cause to believe tlwt the 
subject of the request is a "removable alien." For detention requests, local law requires a judicial warrant to hold an indi,-idual beyond 
the time he or she would be otherwise released from custody. For requests for notification of time of release, including requests set 
forth in a form that may also include a detention request. DOC requires a Form I-200 or Form I-205; in cases where that 
documentation is received from ICE/DHS, DOC is authorized to share information and arrange an orderly transfer of custody without 
holding the individual beyond the time he or sh would be otherwise released from custody. 

Name ofindh,idual subject to request: DOB: 

Date & time DOC received l'equest: (M]vI/DDIYYYY) _j_ / 

J'.lti'TS RECEIVED FROM ICE/DHS check all that a Iv : 
Form 1-247 A (Immigration Detainer - Notice of Action) 

D Fom1 I-247D (Immigratiou Detainer - Request for Voluntary Action) 
□ Fonn I-247N (Request for Voluntary Notification of Release of Suspected Priority Alien) 
□ Fonn I-247X (Immigration Detainer - Request for Voluntary Transfer) 
D _,,Judicial warrant ·Ii 

fa"' Fonn I-200 (Warrant for Arrest of Alien) 
D Fonn I-205 (Wanant ofRemoval/Deportation) 
D Other (please write in): _______________________ _ 

ED DISPOSITION OF RE OEST: 
DOC's review of the request, the individual's records, and applicable law: 

DOC will not (a) maintain custody for an additional period not to exceed 48 hours or (b) pro\.-ide :information about time of 
release and facilitate an orderly transfer of custody at time of release. 

□ DOC will provide information about time of release and itcilitate an orderly transfer of custody at such time of release. In the 
absence of a judicial warrant, DOC will NOT maintain custody for any additional time. 

D DOC will provide inforlll8tion about time of release and maintain custody for a period not to exceed 48 hours to allow DHS 
to assume custody. 

D DOC may cooperate with the request, pending receipt of additional infonnation. 
• If I)HS provides a judicial wan-ant. DOC v.rill pro";de infomiation about time of release and maintain custody for a 

period not to exceed 48 hours to allow DHS to assume custody. 
• IfDHS provides an administrative warrant (Fonn I-200 or Fonn I-205), DOC will provide information about time of 

release and facilitate .an orderly transfer of custody at such time of release. 

□ Other (please write in): -----------...,,,--- - ---------.,. 

n, .. & .... tht, t,tt ... 0-~us,nttt,d, Q,<MIDD/YYYY) 1., B '1 , ao \ '!. rune, I "\ 2. . n 
Name: ~I.J 1 5 Shield#: 2-.o '.:::l Signatun~: 1~ .. , .:::::::::::=-=::::::::==>::· :::,_ __ 

Dislrib11ffo11: ICE Unit, Department of Con-ecfion 
Office of Custody Management 

FonuFIR- 1 
Rev. 3/2019 
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Acknowledgement of Receipt of Federal Immigration Request 
NYC Department of Col'rection 

Tb.is letter confinns that the NYC Department of Con-ectfou (DOC) has received a request from Immigration and Customs 
Enforcemeut {ICE)/Deprutment of Homeland Security (DBS) regarding an inmate. It also serves to notify ICE/DHS ofthe projected 
disposition of the request pursuant to Local Law 58 of2014 (NYC Administrative Code§ 9-131), based on the nature of the request 
and the SltJJporting documents presented to DOC. 

DOC may cooperate with a request for detention or time-of-release infoanation regarding an indh-idual who has been con'\<icted of a 
violent or serious crime, as defined under local law, or who is identified as a possible match in the terrorist screening database, 
provided that ICE/DHS supports its request with certain specified documentation representing it has probable cause to believe that the 
subject of the request is a "removable alien." For detention requests. local law requires a judicial warrant to hold an individual beyond 
the time he or she would be otherwise released from custody. For re{luests for notification of time of release, including requests set 
forlh in a form that may also include a detention request DOC requires a Form I-200 or Form I-205; in cases where that 
documentation is received from ICE/DBS, DOC is authorized to share infonnation and arrange an orderly transfer of custody without 
holding the individual beyond the time he or she would be othe1wise released from custody, 

Name of individual subject to request: DOB: 

Date & time DOC receh'ed 1·equest: (Mlvl/DDIYYYY) Qf I~ I @ D I j . Time: __ _ 

NTS RECEIVED FROM ICE/DBS check all that a lv : 
Fo1m 1-247 A (luunigl'ation Detainer - Notice of Action) 

D Form l -247D (Immigration Detainer - Request for Vohmtary Action) 
D Form 1-24 7N (Request for Voluntary Notification of Release of Suspected Priority Alien) 
D Form I-24 7X (Immigl'ation Detainer - Request for Vollllltaiy Transfer) 
D _/Judicial warrant .. 
!iY' Form I-200 (Warrant for Arrest of Alien) 
□ Form 1-205 (Warrant of Removal/Deportation) 
D Other (please write in): _______________________ _ 

(use automated time stamp) 

i") 0 
.c: ::;on :;;o _ 
2;: rn-1 ...., C')-< 
::o ::!o 

o-., 
..0 Z:;;i: 

Cl l"'1 

~:: 
►-< 
?OC> 
-1;:;o 
3 ,;;::i_ 

PROJECTED DISPOSITION OF REQUEST: g ~-
Based ?fl DOC's review of the request, the individual's records, and applicable law: -I 

00 DOC will not (a) maintain custody fotai1 additional period not to exceed 48 hours or (b) provide information about time of 
release and facilitate an ol'derly transfer of custody at time of release. 

D DOC will provide information about time of release and iilcilitate an orderly transfer of custody at such time of release. 1n t11e 
absence of a judicial warrant, DOC will NOT maintain custody for any additional time. 

D DOC will provide information about time of release and maintain custody for a period not to exceed 48 hours to allow DHS 
to assume custody. 

D DOC may cooperate with the request, pending receipt of additional infom:iation. 

• IfDHS provides a judicial wan-ant. DOC will provide :information about time of release and maintain custody for a 
period not to exceed 48 hours to allow DHS to assume custody. 

• IfDHS provides an administrative wan-ant (Form 1-200 or Fonn I-205), DOC will provide information about time of 
release and facilitate an orderly transfer of custody at such time of release. 

D Other (please write in): - ---------- --,,-------------., 

Date & dme this letter h·ansmitted: (MM/DD/YYYY) ~ I 2 't 12 C> l 9 , Time: \ ◊ \ 1: . (l , 

Nam,: :D Ov I S Shield#: ~O'.j Signatun1: -~=---------

Dish'ibufion: ICE Unit, Department of Coffection 
Office of Custody Management 

FonufIR•l 
Rev. 3/2019 
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Ackno-wledgement of Receipt of Federal Immigration Request 
NYC DepRrtment or Conecl1011 

Thls letl'e1· coufirm:1 that the NYC Department of Correction (DOC) lu1s 1·cceived n request from Immigration aud Customs 
Enforcement (ICE)/Depnrtmeut of Homelnnd 81:(:urity (OHS) regardiu~ an in111ate. It 11lso servei to notify ICEJDHS of the projeded 
disposition of the request pursuant to Local uw 58 of1014 (NYC Administrative Code§ 9-131). based on the nature oftlle request 
and the supporting documents presented to DOC. 

DOC' may coope.rate with a request for detention or time-of-release information regarding an indh-idual who has been convicted of a 
violent or serious crime. as defined under local law. or who is identified as a possible match in the terrorist screening database, 
pro,i.ded that ICEIDHS supports its request with ce1tain specified documentation representing it has probable cause to believe that the 
subject of the request is a "removable alien.'' For detention requests. local law requil'es a judicial warrant to l1old an individual beyond 
the time he or she would be otherwise released :from custody. For requests for notification of time of release. including requests set 
forth iu a form that may aJso include n detention request. DOC requires a Form 1·200 or Fom1 l·20S; iu cases where th.at 
documenlation is re-ceived from ICE/OHS, DOC is authorized to share infonnatioo and arrange an orderly transftt of custody witl1out 
holding fhe individual beyond the time he or ~"ould be othcrwjse eel.eased from custody. --'-------

N:imt of indh.idui,l subjt-tt to request: ___ DOB: --

Due & time DOC ,·rc:eived 1·eq11est: (MM/DD/YYYY) {) 1-t o-lbJ ci..b I 't Time: _ _ _ 

DOCUl\lENTS RECEIVED FROM ICEn>HS {check all that npph-): 
$Zl. Fom1 I-24 7 A (lmmi gration Detainer - Notice of Action) 
□ Form I-247D (Innnigration Detainer - Request for Volunti,.ry Action) 
□ Form I-24 7N (Request for Volimtary Notification of Release of Suspected Priority Alien) 
□ FoI1lll-247X (Immigration Detainer -Request for Voluutary Transfer) 
□ Judicial warrant . .,.. 
~ Form t-200 (Wan.ant for An·est of Alieu) 
□ Form 1-205 (VVa1nnt ofRen1oval/Deporlation) 
□ Other (please v'"Tjte in) : ___ ________________ _____ _ 

fROJECTED msros1noN OF REQUEST: A\~ "-t.- :.J "?ize. s<2.~1?,.e"', .... '..j, 

(use automate.4 time stamp) 
0 

~ :::oo 
:,;:i_ 

:- f"1-i 
;g ~-< 

-o o-,, 
..D ;;'l! 

0% M . 
~:;'; 

0 ►-< ,... :::00 
...., -4::0 

::r..:x 
l.,J (Tl 

..0 z 
-,f 

Based on DOC' s revie,-... of the request, the individual's records. and applicable law: 
J5-:ooc will no1 (11) maintain custody fotan additional period not to exceed 48 hours or {b) provide infom.Ultion about tim.e of 

release and filcilitate an orderly tra.usfeT of custody at time of release. 
0 DOC will provide infonnation about time of release aud facilitate an orderly transfer of custody at such time of release. In the 

absence of a judiciaJ warrant DOC will NOT mainuiin custody for any additioual time. 
□ DOC will provide iufonnation about time of release and mai.ulain ct:stody f.or a period no1 to exceed 48 hours to aDow DHS 

to assume custody. 
□ DOC may cooperate with the reqllest. pending receipt of additional information. 

• IfDHS prmides a jndicial warrant. DOC will provide infonnation about time of release aud maintain custody for a 
period uot to exceed 48 hours to allow DHS to assu.n1e custody. 

• IfDHS pro'\<ides an administrative warrant (Fonnl-20O or Forni 1-20,), DOC will pcovide infonnation about time of 
l'eJease and facilitate an orderly transfer of cus1ody at such time of release. 

□ Other(please v.ri1e in): - - -------- -..,,,--- -----------
" 

tt~d; (MMIDDIYYYi') a+, ,,;ig-; t::J,.,01l2t, Time: __ _ 

Dith"ibutton: ICE l.Ji1il. Department of Con-ection 
Office of Custody Management 

Forui FIR-1 
Rev. 312019 



Acknowledgement of Receipt of Federal Immigration Request 
NYC Dep1u-tment of Co1-i-ection 

This letter confirms that the N)"C Department of Con·ectiou (DOC) has received a request from Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement (ICE)/Depadment of Homeland Security (DHS) regarding an inmate. It also serves to notify ICE/DHS of the projected 
disposition of the request pm·suant to Local Law 58 of2014 (NYC Administl'ative Code§ 9-131). based on the nature of the request 
and the suppottiug docwnents p.l'eseuted to DOC. 

DOC may cooperare v.'ith a request for de1enti.on or time-of-release information regarding an indhidual who has been comicted of a 
violent or serious ciime. as defined under local law, or who is identified as a possible matcb in the terrorist screenintz database. 
provided that ICE/DHS supports its l'equest with certain specified documentation representing it has probable cause to belie,•e that the 
subject of the request is a "remo,·able alien." For detention requests. local Jaw requil'es a judicial ·warrant to hold an individual beyond 
tlse time he or she would be otherwise released from custody. For requests fol' ootification of time of release,· including 1equests set 
forth in a form that may also include a detention request, DOC requires a Form 1-200 or Form I-20,5; in cases where that 
documentation is received from ICE/DHS, DOC is autho1'ized to share iufonnation and ammge au orderly traDsfer of custody without 
holdini the .individual beyond the ti1ne he o 

Name ofindhidualsubject to request: , . 

Dare & time DOC received request: (MMIDDIYYYY) f I JIJ I I '1 
DO UMENTS RECEIVED FROM ICE/DHS cberk all that II Jy : 

Form 1-24 7 A (Immigration Detainer - Notice of Action) 
FormI•247D (Immigration Detainer-Request for Vohmtary Actiou) 

DOB:_ 

. Time:l'fc/,4 

Form I-24 7N (Request for Voluntary Notification of Release of Su~pected Prio1ity Alien) 
Form I-247X (Immigration Detainee- Reques.t for Volun:tarY Transfer) 
Jurucial w~t ~ 
Fonnl-200 ('Wan;ant for Arrest of Alien) 
Fonul-205 (Wan·ant ofRetnova).1De1,ortntion) 

D Other (please \\Tite in): ________________________ _ 

I I 

{use automated time stamp) 

"-"' 0 
'"':} 

c:, 5::1C":> 
> Pl=i 
~ D-< 

~o 
,.,. -·~.,, _,.., •"-:z 

r::Jri, ,_ n,....,,. 
~ :-u< ,. ... -< 

:::oo 
PROJECTED DlSPqSITION OF REQUEST: ,_ :i~ 
Bas~n DOC's re\~ew of the request. the iudh-idual's records. and applicable law: er r;J 

)&-- DOC will not (a) maiutain custody fo:t an additional period uot to exceed 48 hours or (b) µrcwide information abGMi time of 
release and facilitate an ordel'ly transfer of custody at time of 1'elease. . 

D DOC will provide information about time of release and fiicilitate an orderly transfer of custody at such time of release. In the 
absence of a judicial warrant, DOC will NOT maintain custody for any additional time. 

D DOC will provide infonnation about time of release and maintain custody for a period not to exceed 48 hours to allow DHS 
to assume custody. 

D DOC may cooperate with the request. pending receipt of additional infonnation. 
• IfDHS pro,ides a judicial w1m1U1t. DOC will provide information about time ofrelease and maintain custody for a 

period not to exceed 48 hours to allow DHS to assume custody. · 

• IfDHS provides an administrati\·e wnrront (Fonn 1-200 or Form i-205), DOC will provide information about time of 
release and facilitate an orderly tnnsfer of custody at such tin1e of release. 

D Other(please write in):--------~----,,,--------------.,. 

Dllte& ti • trll~imitteri: (MM/DD/YYYY) 4 I SO I ( C/ 
Name.: ___ .J..--=~~~4-______ Sbi~ld #: ___ l_t_v _____ Sign11tu1·e: 

Distribution: ICE Unit, Depa1'tment of Co1rectirm 
Office of Custody Management 

FotmFIR•l 
Rev. 312019 
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Acknowledgement of Receipt of Federal Immigration Request 
NYC Depai·tment of Corr~ctiou 

Thi~ le!terconfinns that tbe NYC Department of Conectiou (DOC) has received a request from Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement (ICE);Department of Homeland Security (DHS) regarding an inmate. It also serves to notify ICE/DHS of the pmjected 
disposition of the .request puISuant to Local Law 58 of2014 (NYC Administrative Code§ 9-131). based on the .nature of the request 
aud the supporting dOCUll1ents presented to DOC. 

DOC may cooperate ·with a request for detention or time-of-release information regarding an individual who has been convicted of a 
violent or serious crime. as defined under local !aw, or who is identified as a possible match .il1 the terrorist screeaing database, 
provided that ICE/DHS supports its request with certain specified doeumeutatiou representing it has probable cause to believe tliat the 
subject of the request is a "reruo,·able alien . ., For detention 1equests. local law requires a judicial warrant to hold an indivich1al beyoud 
the time he or she would be otherwise released from custody. Poi- rcqiiests for .notification of time of release. including requests set 
forth u1 a fonn tliat may also include a detention request, DOC requires a Form I-200 orFonnI-205; in cases where that 
documentation is received from [CE/DHS, DOC is authorized to share infonnation and ananse an orderly transfer of custody without 
holding the individua] beyoud the time lie or she would be oflierw.ise released from custody. t 

Name ofindMdual subject to request: _____ DOB:_ 

Date & time DOC t-eceived 1·equest: (MMIDDIYYY'r.")(),f I J.(e I i;l.c>t 'f . Time: __ _ (use automated time stamp) 
,. ~I 

DOCu"ME1'1S RECEIVED FROM ICE/OHS eh«k nu tb~t ti h· : N o 
Forml-247A (Immig;ration Detainer-Notice of Action) er ~("') 

> f'l1=:i 0 Form 1~24 7D (Inmtigration Detainer - Request for Vollmauy Action) -o "'-< 
□ Fonn I-247N (Request for Volw1truy Notification ofRelea:;e of Suspected Priority Alieu) ::o :=!o 
□ Form I-247X (humis;ration Detainer - Request for Volu11ta1-y Transfer) ..o g::! 
□ Judicial wammt . ~ e-rr, IT! 
0 Fomi I-200 (Warrant for Arrest of Alien) a- -c,::E 
)( Fonn I-205 (Wammt of Removal/Deportation) ~ci 
D Other (please write in): ________________________ -f:::O 

. w .:3::X 

PROJECTED DISPOSITION OF REQU&ST: A-( + ~ J _161 'f?-u, se, R.U.>J, '-< .t: 3 
Based on DOC's review of the request, the individual's records. aud applicable law: ~ 

}A. DOC will not (a) maintain custody fo1•an additional pet'iod not to exceed 48 bolll'S or (b) provide i11f01mation about time of 
release and facilitate an orderly transfer of custody at time of release. 

□ DOC will pro,ide infonnation about time of release and iicilitate an orderly transfer of custody at such time of release. In the 
absence of a judidnl warrant, DOC will NOT maintain custody for any additional time. 

D DOC will provide infonnatioll about time of release and maintain custody for a period not to exceed 48 hours to allow DHS 
to assume custody. 

D DOC may cooperate witb the request, po:n4ing. receipt of additional infunuation. 
• IfDHS p10,·ides a jndicial wamwt. DOC will provide .information about time of release and maintain custody for a 

1>eriod not to e:>tceed 48 hours to nllow DHS to asswue custody. 
• IfDHS provides an adminis1;r(ltive warmnt (Form 1-200 or Form I-205), DOC ,._,ill provide info.r11111tion about tiine of 

release and facilitate an orderly transfer of custody at such time of release. 
□ Other (please write in): _______________________ _ 

-
e1· tt•ttnsmitted: (MMJDDIYYYY) -d J ;J-fp, -1.!i_. Time: / 7 I D 1--

Name: ---1..:~~:::::::+------Shield #: I l 2-' Signature: <.:v,( ~~ t::2--

Distribution: ICE Unit, Departmeni ofCo,reclion 
Ofjlce of Cusrody Management 

Fom\FlR.•l 
Rev. 3!2019 
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Acknowledgement of Receipt of Federal Immigration Request 
NYC Department of Corl'tttion 

This lcrte1· confirms !hat the :NYC De~rtwen.t of Con·ection (DOC) has received a request fron1 hnmisration and .Customs 
Enforcement (ICE)/Department ofHomellUld Security (DHS) regardin£: an i.iun.ate. It also serves to notify ICE/DHS of the projected 
disposition of the request pul'suant to Local Law 58 o.f 2014 (NYC Administrative Code § 9. 131 ), based on the nature of the request 
11.11d the ~upporting: documents presented to DOC. 

DOC may cooperate with a request .for detention or time~ohelease information regarding an indhidual who has been con-victed of a 
violent or serious crime.. as defined wider local law, or wl10 is identified as a possible match .in the terrorist screening database. 
provided that ICE/DHS supports its request with certain specified documentation represe11ting it has probable cause to belie\'e tliat the 
subject of the request is a "removable alien." For detention requests. local law requires a judicial warrant to hold an individtuil beyond 
the titne he or she would be otheiwise released froni custody. For requests for notification of time of release, including requests set 
fo11h in a form that may also include a detention request. DOC requires a FormI-200 orForml-205~ in cases where that 
documentation is received from ICE/DHS., DOC A authorized to share jnfonnation and arrange an orderly transfer of custody without 
holding the individual beyoud the time he or sh9'\\}>uld lfe otheiwise nf,eased from custody. / / 

NamP of hldhidual subject to request: DOB: 

Date & time DOC r.-~~Jved i-equest: (MM/DD/YYYY) !2!± I~ f c:)/t;IC/ . Time: __ _ 
1 

(use automated time stamp) 

DOClJ.MEN'IS RECEIVED FROM ICE/DHS check all that a IY : 

□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
~ 
□ 
□ 

FormI-247A (ImmigrationDetainer- Notice of Actio11) 
Form I-24 7D (Immigration Detainer - Request for Voluntary Action) ......, O 
Form I-24 7N (Request for Voluntary Notification of Release of Suspected Priority Alien) c:r ~~ 
Form l·247X (Inunigration Detainer - Request for Volwitaiy Transfer) a; ~:;! 

F ~ ~-Judicial warrant -o 
FonnI-200 (Warr.mt for Anest of Alien) ..o ~..., 
Fonnl-205 (Wiurant ofRemoval/Dcportation) ,;~ 
Other (plense V.Tite in):________________________ ~== 

. ~-< 
PROJECTEDDISPOSlllONOFREQUf;ST: 4+-Ji~~ ( ~~iu.iz .. Jo,u"<'_j - ~~ 
Bas~_,onDOC's review of the req\1est, the indjvidual's records, tmd applicable law: ~ f"l 

tfA DOC \\ill not (a) maiutain custody fot' an additional petiod not to exceed 48 l\ours or (b) provide infonnrui.on :iiii>ut time of 
release and facilitate an ol'derly fl•.msfer of custody at time of release. 

□ DOC will provide .information about time of release and ilcilitate an orderly transfer of custody at sttd1 time of release. ln the 
absence of a judicial wan1U1t, DOC will NOT maintain custody for any additional time. 

□ DOC will provide i.nfonnation about time of release and maintain custody for a period not to exceed 48 hows to allow DHS 
to assume custody. 

□ DOC may cooperate with the request. pending rej;eipt of additional iuformation. 
• If DHS pro\ides a judiciaJ wanant. DOC will pro.ide infomiation about time of release and maintain custody for a 

period11ot to exceed 48 hours to allowDHS to assume custody. 
• IfDHS provides an administrative war.rant (Fonn l ·200 or Foml 1·205). DOC v.ill prm'ide infon11ation about time of 

release and facilitate an orderly 11·1111Sfer of custody at such time of release. 

□ Othe.r(pleasc write in);-----------..,,-------------,.. 

DAte ~ 1hne t s ette1· transmitted; (MM/DD/YYYY) {:)Ah ~ ,Jbt Cf , Tim:e: / ~ /J . 
Nnm<>: ---------i---------Shield #: ___ / _/_.1-_____ signatm·e: _e:y_--j._.-;_. ______ _ 

Disr1ibution: ICE Unit, De.partment of Con-ecfion 
Office of Custody Ji.fanageme11t 

FonuFIR•l 
Rev. 312019 
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Acknowledgement of Receipt of Federal Immigration Request 
NYC Drpaa·tmeut of Correction 

Th.is let1e1· confirms that the NYC Department of Correction {DOC) has received a request from Immigration and Cu~toms 
Enforcement (ICE)/Department of Homeland Security (DHS) .regarding an inmate. It also sen·es to notify ICE/DHS of the projected 
disposition of the request pursuant to Local Law'58 of2014 (NYC Admi.tustrati\'e Code§ 9·131). based on the nature of the request 
a11d tl1e su1,porting documents presented to DOC. 

DOC may cooperate with a request for detention or time-of-release information regarding an individual who has been com~cted of a 
violent or serious crime, as defined wider local law, or who is identified as a possible match in the terrorist screening database. 
provided tl~t JCEJDHS supports its request with certain specified documentation representing it has p1·obable cause to believe tltat the 
subject of the request is a "removable alien.'' For detention requests. local law requires a judicial warrant to hold an individual beyond 
the time he or she would be otherwise l'eleased from custody. For requests for notification of time of release, iucludiug requests set 
forth iu a form that may also include a detention request. DOC requires a Foml I-200 or Form 1-205: in cases where that 
documentatio11 is receiyed from IC&DHS. DOC is authorized to share information and 8.!Tange an orderly transfer of custody witlwut 
holding. the individmil beyond the time he or she would be otherwi~ released from custody. 

NarnQ of it1didd11nl subject to request: _DOB:_ 

Date & time DOC l'eceived request: (MM/DD/YYYY) d_ I~ f ot.J,J . Time: __ _ (us-e automated lime stamp) 

DOCUME!'"'TS RECEIVED FROM ICE/DBS check all that A Iv ~ 

Fom1I-247A (Immigl'ationDetainer-Notice of Action) 
O Forrul-247D (Immigration Detainer- Request for Voluntary Action) 
D F 011111-24 7N (Request for Voltmtary Notification of Release of Suspected Priority Alien) 
□ FonuI-247X (Immigration Detainei·-Request for VolUlltai-yTl'ansfer) 
□ Judicial warra11t "' , 

J;a Fonn 1-200 (Warrant for Arrest of Alien) ~ §5 ("') 
□ Fom11-205 (\Viu:i-aut of Removal/Deportation) ~ -::,., l"fl-1 
□ Other (please write in):__________________________ -o o-< 

/) ::o =:!o 
PROJECTED DISPOSITION OF REQUEST: .,4 ~litk-12-J. j_ ~(:J..4.L-..t.,'::.J ..D ~~ 
Based on DOC's 1·eview of the 1·equest, the individu11l's recor&. and applicable law: ~rri 

)f_ DOC will not (a) maintaiu custody for an additional period not to exceed 48 bours or (b) prO\-ide wformation ab~~neof 
release aud facilitate an orderly transfer of custody at time of release. ::;: :::oo 

□ DOC will provide infonuation about time of release and ilcilitate an orderly trn.usfer of c11stody at such time of r~~- !n the 
absence of a judicial warrant, DOC will NOT maiutain custody for any additional time. ~ M' 

D DOC win provide infonnation about time of release and maintain custody for a period not to exceed 48 hours to m>w DHS 
to assume custody. 

0 DOC may cooperate with the request. pending receipt of additional info1niation. 
• IfDHS pro,ides a judicial warrant. DOC will provide infomurtion about time of release and maintain custody for a 

pe1iod 11ot Co exceed 48 bow·s to allow OHS to assuwe custody. 
" IfDHS pro"ides an admini.stratfre wan:imt {Form I-200 or Form I-205), DOC will prnvide infom1ntion about time of 

release and facilitate an orderly transfer of custody nt such time of release. 
D Other (please "'rite in):-----------~-------------., 

'fte,d: {MM/DD/YYYY) f!i._ 1.J/4 I ~l 'f , Tune: 

Distribu1ton: ICE Unit, Department of Co1i'ectio11 
Office of Custody Mm1agement 

FonnFlR•l 
Rev, 3!2019 
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Acknowledgement of Receipt of Federal Immigration Request 
NYC Department of Conection 

This lette1· confinns that tl1e ?,..tyC Department of CoITection (DOC) has received a request from Imnugrnrion and Customs 
Enforcement (ICE)/Depai1tnent of Homeland Security (OHS) regardillg an inmate. It also serves to notify ICE/DHS of the projected 
di,position of th.e request pursuant to Local Law 58 of2014 (NYC Administrative Code§ 9-131). based on the nature of the request 
aud the suppottiug documents presented to DOC. _,. 

DOC may cooperate with a request for detention or time-of-release infonnatiou regarding au indi\.idual who has been convicted of a 
violent or se.tious ct'ime, as defined llllder local law, or who is identified as a possible match in the te1rorist screeuing database, 
provided that JCE/DHS supports its request with certain specified documentation representing it has probable cause to belie\'e that the 
subject of the request is a "removable alie11." For detention requests,. local Ja,v requires a judicial warrant to hold an individual beyond 
the time he or she would be otherwise released from custody. For requests for notification of time of release, includillg requests set 
fonhiu a formlhat may also include a detention cequest. DOC 1·equires a Form I-200 01· Form I-205; in cases -where ihat 
docmnentation is received from ICEr'DHS, DOC i5 anthorized to shai-e information and arrange an orderly transfer of custody without 
holding the individual beyoud the time he ot· she would be othe1wise _released from cust~y. 

Name of indi~idual subject to re4uesf OB: 

Date & time DOC receh•ed l'equest: (MMIDD/YYYY) f!t_ 1 c:14 i ol0 t "t . Tune: __ _ 

DOCU1\'1E1'"'TS RECEIVED FROM ICE/DHS check 1111 that a IY : 
Fonn 1-247 A {Inuni~ation Detaiuer - Notice of Action) 

□ Form I~247D {lmnligration Detainer - Request for Voluntary Action) 
D FonnI-247N (Request for Voluntary Notificatiou of Release of Suspected Priority Alien) 
□ Fotm I-247X (lmmigration Detainer - Request for Volun!ary Transfer) 
B, Judicial wan-ant 

_,IQ. FonnI-200 (Wammt for All'est of Alieu) 
D Fonnl-205 (WarrantofReU10vaJ/Deportntion) 
D Other (please write in): _______________________ _ 

PROJECTED DISPOSITION OF REQUEST: A-+J..t Iv',(.. tJ-~ i --p,r...e-s~,' M'_j 
Based on DOC's review of the request, the individual's records. and applicable htw: 

Ji( DOC will not (a) lllaintain custody fot"an additio11al period not to exceed 48 hours or (b) provide :information about time of 
release and facilitate an orderly transfer of custody at time of release. 

□ DOC will pro,ide infonnation about time of release and mcilitate ai1 orderly transfer of custody at such time of release. In tlte 
absence of a judicial warrant, DOC will NOT maintain custody for any additional time. 

□ DOC will provide i.nfonnation about time of release and maintain custody for a period not to exceed 48 hours to allow OHS 
to assume custody. 

□ DOC may cooperate with tile request, pending receipt of additional .infonnation. 
• If DHS provides a judicial wanant. DOC will provide information abotu time of release and maintain custody for a 

period not to exceed 48 hours to allow DHS to asswne c11Stody. 
• IfDHS provides an administrath·e warrant (Fonn I-200 or Fonn 1·205). DOC wiil pl'm-ide information about time of 

release and facilitate an orderly transfer of custody at such time of release. 
□ Other (please write in); _______________________ _ 

~ 

Distribufion: ICE Unit. Departmeni of Co1rectio11 
Office of Custody Management 

Fonu FIR•l 
Rev. 3'2019 
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Acknowledgement of Receipt of Federal Immigration Request 
NYC- Dep;u-tmeor or Correction 

Tliis letter coafinns that the NYC Department of Correctiou (DOC) has recei,·ed a request from wuni~ation and Customs 
Enforceme~it (ICE)/Department of Homeland Security(DHS) regarding: RD inmate, It also serves to notify ICF/DHS of the projected 
disposition of the request pursuant to Local Law 58 of2014 (NYC Administratit'e Code§ 9·131). based on the nature oftlte request 
and rhe supporting documents presented to DOC. 

DOC may cooperate with a request for detention or time-of-release infonnatiou regarding an individual who has been convicted of o 
violent or sei:ious crime. as defined UDder local law, or wbo is ideutified as a possible match in tl1e terrorist scree.oing database. 
provided tliat ICEIDHS supports its request with certaiu specified docu1nentation representing it bas probable cause to belieYe that the 
subject of tl1e request is a "remo\·able alien!' For detention requests. local Jaw requires a judicial warrant to hold an indivjdnal beyond 
tlle time he or she would bt otherwise relensed from custody. For requests for notification o f time of rele-d~, including n:quests set 
fotth in a fum1 that may also includ e a detention request. DOC reqo.ir<::S a FOilll I-200 or Forni I-20.S~ in ca:scs where that 
docuweutatiou is received from ICE/DHS. DOC is a1.1thorized to share informntion and amm~e nn orderly transfer of cnstody without 
hold.inlt the indi-vichu,l bcyoud the tim¢ he or site wot~ld be otherwise rcle.ised n-ou1 custody. 

Name of indhidu11l subject to request: 

Date & time DOC rece-ived request: (MMIDDNYYY) ,t;'f I c:)(p (~.Time: _ _ _ 

DOCUM~"TS RECEIVED FRO ICE/DBS cbeck all that II h· : 
Fom1 l-247A (Immigratioo Detainer - Notice of Actio11) 

D Fomil-2470 (Immigration Detainer- Request for Vohu1tary Actioa) 
D Form I·247N (Request for Voluolary N otification of Release of Suspected Priority Alien) 
D Foml I-247X (Immigration Detainer-Request for VohwtaiyTrausfer) 
□ Judicia l w,m-aut i:; 

□ Fonnl-200 (Wamwt for An:est of Alieu) 
D FormI-205 (Waiumt ofRemoval/Deportation) 
D Other (please W7ite in): _ ____ _________________ _ _ - ~ 

PROJECT.ED DISPOSIDON OF REQUEST: -A I J rp;z. e.. Sc...~ t Nj 
Based on ooc·s review of the request. the iudividual's records. and Rpplicable I.aw: 

D DOC will not {a) maintain custody fol' an additional period uot lo exceed 48 hours or (b) provide information about time of 
release and facilitate an orderly transfer of custody at rime of release. 

D DOC \\'lil pl"O\-ide infonuation abouttime of release and ilcilitate an orderly transfer of custody at sucb time of release. 1n the 
absence of a judicial wamutt, DOC will NOT maintain custody for auy additional time. 

D DOC will provide information about time- of release and 018.i.uta.in custody for a period not to exceed 48 hours to allow DHS 
to assume cnstody. 

D DOC may cooperate v.rith the requesi pending receipt of additional lnfomiation. 
• If OHS provides a judiciaJ warrant. DOC will provide infonnation about time of release and .maintain custody for a 

peiiod uot to exceed 48 llours to allow DHS 10 as~ullle cus1ody. 

• IfDHS provides an administralive wan·a11t (Forml•200 or Form i-205), DOC will provide i.nfunnationabout time of 
1·elease and facitjtatc aJlJ!!_dedY. tl'll11S~ of cust:ggy at such time,-9[ releasc11 . I L 

)2!' Other (please .,,Tite in): \.Up.. t f. Ui-U \ '.i?e.. l4, ~ ~ +:<? L rJ C L-Us;.+l>
7 

Date & time t · 

Disf/1burio11; ICE Unit. Depart111e11f of Co,reclion 
Office of Custody Mmiagemem 

Focru fJR-1 
Rev. 3/2019 
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Acknowledgement of Receipt of Federal Immigration Request 
NYC Department of Correction 

This Jetter con.finns that the NYC Department of Con·ection (DOC) has receh-ed a request from Immi8,l-atiou and Customs 
Enfurcement (ICE)/Department of Homeland Security (DHS) regarding an inmate. It also setves to notify tCE/DHS of the projected 
disposition of the request pursuant lo Local Law 5S of2014 (NYC Administrative Code§ 9~131). based Oil the nature of the re(Jltest 
and the supporting docll.Uletlts pres!!4lted to DOC. 

DOC may cooperate with a reqttesl for detentioo or time-of-release infomuition regarding an individual who has been convicted of n 
violent or serious crime. as defined under local law, or who is identified as a possible match in tbe terrorist screening database. 
pro,-ided that ICE/DHS supports its 1-equest \.\'ith certain specified documentation representing it has probable cause to beliew tliat the 
subject of the request is a "ren10\·abJe alien." For detention requests. local law requires a judicial warrant to hold an in<iiYidual beyond 
du: tiruc: Ii: or she would be otherwise released from custody. For requests for notification of time of release, including requests set 
forth in a form that may also mclude a detention request. DOC requires n Form I-200 orFonnI-20S; in cases where that 
doemneutatiou .is received fron1 ICE/DHS, DOC is authol'ized to share mfo=tion and 111nn~e an ordcrly 1rnnsfer of custody '111,jthout 
holding the individual beyond tl1e time he or she 'f'Ould b~ otheiwise released from custody. 

Nnroe of in.di\-idual snb.it>ct to request: DOB:, 
I 

Date & lime DOC reeehed l'equest: (l\1M/DDIYYYY) _±_ / ;;-7 / / ::r . Time: __ _ (use automated time stamp) 

DOCUME:NTS RECEIVED MICE/DBS cheek all that II l · : 
Fonn I-247A (Immigration Detai1ler - Notice of Action) 
Form 1·247D (.Immigration Detaiuer - Request for VollWfary Action) 0 

D Fonn I-247N (R«iuest forVolootary Notification of Release of Suspected Priority Alien) ·:'.:j :::o 
0 

D FonnI-247X(Immi~tionDelai.ner -RequestforVoluuia.ry Transfer) ~ ~=i 
□ Judicial w3IT81lt :iS C">-< 
D Fonn I-200 (Warrant for An·est of Alien) ~~ 

)lg.. Fonnl-205 (Wammtof Removal!Deportation) ..o ;.zz 
□ Other (please \\nte iq): ___ ________ _ _ ___________ ;~~ 

I I ~ /) . ~.i: , - :J?~ 
PROJECIEP DISPOSITION OF REOlT.EST! .,.l-,-r'h-..,, _µ{? I -~~~,, ..... f N ~~ 
Basevn DOC-s review of the request. the individual's records. aud applicable law: '-...J .r: :?~ 
~ DOC will not (a) maintain custody for'an additional period not to exceed48 hours or (b) provide informa~ ab~ time of 

release and facilitate an orderly transfer of custody at time of release. -t 
□ DOC will pro'"ide iufonnation about time of release and itcilitate an orda-ly transfer of custody at such lime of release. Ill tl1e 

absence of a judicial warrant, DOC will NOT mainlaitl custody for any additional lime. · 
□ DOC will prnvide infonnation about time of release and maintain custody for a period not to exceed 48 hours to allow DRS 

to assume custody. 
D DOC may cooperate wiU1 che request, pending n:ceipt of additional information. 

• IfDHS provides a j\1diciaJ wan-ant. DOC will provide infonnation about time of release and maintain custody for a 
period not to exceed 48 hours to t1llow DHS to assuwe custody. 

• IfDHS provides au administrative wnrmnt {Foxm I-200 or Forml-2O5), DOC will provide infomutiou about tiuie of 
release and facilitate an orderly transfer of custody at such time of release. 

□ O ther (please write in): ____ _______ -=-------------
" 

tr:i~itted: (MM/DD/YYYY) :j_, J-1 / I q , Ti.me: 150 7 /) A . .,,., 
NAU){>: ---C~~~~------Shil'ld #: / /1/' Signature: ~ ~ ~ fl)-

Date & tt 

Dist11b11tion: ICE u;1il, Deporh11enf of Con-ectiou 
Ojflce of Cusrod_~r Managemem 

Foi:n1 FIR- I 
Rev. J/2019 
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Gorelik, Max <max.gorelik@ice.dhs.gov>;
                         Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative
                         group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>;
                         Monastero, Anthony </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative
                         group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=anthony.monastero>;
                         Irvin, Lakisha </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha.irvin>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: Detainer for 

Good afternoon,

Please be advise DOC legal division will forward all receipts to DHS.

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

From: Gorelik, Max [mailto:Max.Gorelik@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 12:27 PM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.
nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: Detainer for B&C# 

Date:                 Wed May 01 2019 12:32:11 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5651
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Middleton, Steven
                         <steven.middleton@ice.dhs.gov>; Balgobin, Reynold
                         <reynold.k.balgobin@ice.dhs.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha.irvin>; Monastero,
                         Anthony </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=anthony.monastero>; Davis,
                         Crystal M. </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: Emailing: DETAINER WRIT

Good afternoon,

Please be advise that DOC will now forward receipts to Legal Division who will forward to DHS.

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

-----Original Message-----
From: Middleton, Steven [mailto:Steven.Middleton@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 11:45 AM
To: Balgobin, Reynold <Reynold.k.Balgobin@ice.dhs.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc
.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc
.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Emailing: DETAINER WRIT

Alien remanded to NYDOC.

Date:                 Wed May 01 2019 11:47:58 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5645
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

Subject:             RE: Detainer lodged with VCBC

Please be advise that receipts forms are forward to our Legal division. The legal division will forward the
receipt to the proper individual within DHS.

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 2:58 PM
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
Subject: Detainer lodged with VCBC

Date:                 Tue Apr 30 2019 15:01:29 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5637
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Good morning,

     Attached is the detainer I-247 along with the I-200 Warrant of Arrest for  a subject that entered
without inspection.

Name: 

Dob: 

COC:

FBI:

SID: 

ARN:

Booking: 

Jail: VCBC

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
                         <luis.a.tituana@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
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
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha.irvin>; Wynter, Mark
                         </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mark.wynter>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: ICE Detainer

Good Morning,

As per our policy Ops. Order 09/19 the DOC now must send receipts of acknowledgement. All receipts
are being forward to our legal division and they are to forward to the appropriate individual in DHS.
Side note the detainer was received and lodged.

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
Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2019 9:08 AM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.
nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.

Date:                 Sat Apr 27 2019 12:51:33 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5540
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gov>
Subject: ICE Detainer

Good day!!!

As per your Department’s policy, the following is to notify you that an ICE Detainer was faxed today for
Booking #

Thanks,

LAT.

Luis A. Tituaña

DHS/ICE/ERO

Secure Communities Program

201 Varick St, Rm. 1219

New York, NY 10014

Tel (212) 863-3548

Cel (646) 201-1195

Fax (212) 620-7757
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.5530 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Williams, Donald E 

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
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha. irvin>; Wynter, Mark 
</o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mark. wynter> 
Rodriguez, Christian 

<christian.a.rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Delgado, Joanna 
<joanna.delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Vuckovic, Nenad 
<nenad.vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>; Berndt, Jeffrey 
<jeffrey. berndt@ice. dhs. gov> 

Fri Apr 26 2019 12:40:20 EDT 
image001 .png 
image003.jpg 

Please be advise DOC will now sending receipts through our Legal Division. 

Thanks 

Deshan Rainey #1 12 

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
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 12:25 PM 
To: Davis, Crystal M.<Crysta1M.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc. 
nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.lrvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc. 
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gov> 
Cc: Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Delgado, Joanna <Joanna. 
Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad.Vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>; Berndt, Jeffrey <Jeffrey. 
Berndt@ice.dhs. 
Sub·ect: inmate 

Included in the body of this email is the cover sheet for the fax that was sent prior to the email for 
inmate listed in Subject line .. 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

201 Varick Street 

New York, NY 10014 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 

New York Field Office 

Facsimile Transmission 

Date: April 26, 2019 

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
review, disclosure, dissemination, copying, or other action based on the content of this communication 
is not authorized. If you have received this document in error, please immediately notify us by 
telephone and return to us at the above address by mail. Thank you. 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.5528 
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
<jeffrey.berndt@ice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Fri Apr 26 2019 12:38:46 EDT 
Attachments: image001 .png 

image003.jpg 

Received and lodged 

Deshan Rainey #112 

Captain I Population Management ICE Unit 

New York City Department of Correction 

Work: 718-546-4149 1 Fax: 718-546-4467/4110 

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
Berndt@ice.dhs. ov> 
Sub·ect: inmate 
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Included in the body of this email is the cover sheet for the fax that was sent prior to the email for
inmate listed in Subject line..

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

Subject:             FW: 

Good Morning,

This is a WRIT.  Once again no one corresponded with this UNIT to let use know.

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

From: QDAPropertyreleaseunit [mailto:QDAPropertyreleaseunit@queensda.org]
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 10:55 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: 

Deshan,

Attached is all of the ICE paperwork including detainer and parole letter.

Date:                 Fri Apr 26 2019 11:10:19 EDT
Attachments:     2019_04_26_10_52_18.pdf

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.26425
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Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

George

**********************************************************************************************************************
*********

This e-mail communication and any files transmitted with it contain privileged and confidential
information from the Queens County District Attorney's Office and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) or entity to whom it has been addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please delete it and notify the sender by return e-mail.

**********************************************************************************************************************
***********
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURllY 
IMMIGRATION DETAINER • NOTICE OF ACTION 

,...,S-u-bject-,-D=====----,1 

_ Event#: _ 

TO: (Name and r111e of lnati!utlon • OR Arrt SUblequent Law 
Enfor0ament ~) aua n:D.Dft.cana 

JJU41ftDT 
lllUIJ • n. JJ1U 

I File No: 
Date: April :z4, :aou 

FROM: (Department of Homeland SeaJrtty C>fla AddrNS) 
la.lXZ ~- IUa.o&T, la.lXZ PLO&ma., ,OI 

Name of Alien:_._ ________________ ____________ _ 

Date of Birth: - Citizenship: ____ _ Sex: ■ --.!==-- -
1. DH8 HAI DETERIIIN!D THAT PROBABLE CAUi! EXl8T81MA-T-nte 8U8JECT II A REMOVABLE ALIEN. 1Hl8 

DITERIINATION 18 ilAIEi>ON (co,npln, bu 1 or I). . . . 

0 A final order of removal against the alien; 
0 The pendency of ongoing removal proceedings against tho allen; 
D Biometric confirmation of the alien's Identity and a records check of federal databaaea that affirmatively Indicate, by themselves 

or in addition to other reliable Information, that the alien el1her lacks immigration statua or notwithstanding such status Is 
removable under U.S. immigration law: and/or 

D Statements made by the alien to an Immigration officer and/or Other reliable evidence that affirmatively Indicate the aRen either 
lacks immigration status or notwithstanding such status la removable under U.S. immigration law. 

I 2. DH8 TRANIFERAEDTHE AU!N TO YOUR CUSTODY POR A·l,-OC-.olNG OR INVE911GA110N (con,p:J• bor f o, JJ. 

18) Upon completion of the proceeding or Investigation for which the alien was transferred to your custody. OHS Intends to resume 
custody of the alien to complete proce1Sing and/or make an admissibility determination. 

IT IS THEREFORE REQUESTED THAT VOU: 

• Notffy CHS as early as p,aclic:able (at least 48 hours. if possiOle) before the alien is released from your eustod:y. Please notify 

OHS by calling O U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) or jg) U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) at 
>osa1tstu . If you cannot reach an official at the number(a) provided, please contact the Law Enforcement Support 

Center at (802) 872-6020. 
• Maintain custody of the alien for a period NOT JO EXCEED 41 HOURS beyond the time when he/she would otherwise have 

been released from your CUSl0dy to allow OHS to assume custody. The alien must be served with a copy of thla form for the 
detainer to take effect This detail'18f arises from OHS authorities and ahoufd not impact decisions about the alien's bail. 
rehabifltation, parole, release, cfrveraion, custody classification, work, quarter aaalgnmenta, or other matters 

• Relay this detainer to any other law enforcement agency to which you transfer a.tcxty of the alien. 
• Notify this office in the event of the aUen's death, hospitatlzatlon or transfer to another Institution. 

O If checked: please cancel the detainer related to this alien p,evtously submitted to you on _____ (date) . 

.{,,< ALLI880N DB LA Oln cL.. Q A ~ '-<'..vp .. ,( \ tf-1~1\\l'\ 

(Name and tllle of lmmlgrdon Ofllcer) (Slgna1Ln of lmmlgralfon Ofllcel) (Sign In IM) 

Notice: If the alien may be the victim of a crime or you want the alien to remain in the United Sta1aa for a law enfon::ement purpose, 
notify the ICE Law Enforcement Support Center at (802) Bn-6020. You may alSO call this number if you have any other questions or 
ooncems about this matter. 

TO ae COMPLETED av THE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CURRENTLY HOLDING THE ALIEN WHO IS THE SUBJECT OF THIS 
NOTICE: 

Please provide the information below, sign, and retum to OHS by mailing, emailing or faxing a c:opy to ______ _ 

local Bool(jng/lnmale tt. ___ Estimated release date/time: _______ _ 

Data of latest criminal charge/conviction: ____ _ Laat offenae charged/conviction: ____________ _ 

Thia fotm was served upon the alien on _____ , in the following manner: 

0 in person D by inmate mail delivery D other (please apedfy): ------------ ------
(Name and 11118 of Ofllcel) 

OHS Form 1-247A (3117) 
(Signature of 0111081) (Sign In lrit) 

Page 1 of 3 
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0081

NOTICE TO THE DETAINEE 

The Department of Homeland Security (OHS) has placed an immigration detainer on you. An immigration detainer is a 
notice to a law enforcement agency that OHS intends to assume custody of you (after you otherwise would be released 
from custody) because there is probable cause that you are subject to removal from the United States under federal 
immigration law. OHS has requested that the law enforcement agency that is currently detaining you maintain custody of 
you for a period not to exceed 48 hours beyond the time when you would have been released based on your criminal 
charges or convictions. If OHS does not take you Into custody during this addltJonal 48 hour period, you should 
contact your custodian (the agency that is holding you now) to inquire about your release. If you believe you are a 
United States citizen or the victim of a crime, please advise OHS by calllng the ICE Law Enforcement Support 
Center toll free at (856) 448-6903. 

NOTIFICACl6N A LA PERSONA OETENIOA 

El Oepartamento de Segurldad Nacional (OHS) le ha puesto una retenci6n de inmigraci6n. Una retenci6n de inmigraci6n 
es un aviso a una agencia de la ley que OHS tiene la intenci6n de asumir la custodia de usted (despues de lo contrarlo, 
usted seria puesto en libertad de la custodla) porque hay causa probable que usted esta sujeto a que lo expulsen de los 
Estados Unidos bajo la ley de inmigraci6n federal. OHS ha solicitado que la agencia de la ley que le tiene detenido 
actualmente mantenga custodia de usted por un periodo de tiempo que no exceda de 48 horas mas del tiempo original 
que habria sldo puesto en llbertad en base a los cargos judiciales o a sus antecedentes penales. SI OHS no le pone en 
custodla durante este perlodo adlclonal de 48 horas, usted debe de contactarse con su custodlo (la agencia que 
le tiene detenido en este memento) para preguntar acerca de su llberacl6n. SI usted ~re• que es un cludadano de los 
Estados Unldos o la vlctJma de un crimen, por favor avlse al OHS llamando gratultamente al Centro de Apoyo a la 
Apllcacl6n de la Ley ICE al (865) 448-6903. 

AVIS AU OETENU OU A LA OETENUE 
Le Oepartement de la Securite lnterleure (OHS) a place un depositaire d'immigration sur vous. Un depositaire 
d'immigration est un avis a une agence de force de l'orclre que le OHS a !'intention de vous prendre en garde a YUe 
(apres eels vous pourrez par allleurs &tre remis en liberte) parce qu'il y a une cause probable que vous soyez sujet a 
expulsion des Etats-Unis en Yertu de la loi f6derale sur !'immigration. Le OHS a demande que l'agence de force de 
l'orclre qui vous detient actuellement puisse yous maintenir en garde pendant une periode ne devant pas depasser 48 
heures au-dela du temps apres lequel Yous auriez ete llbere en se basant sur vos accusations criminelles ou 
condemnations. SI le OHS ne vous prenne pas en garde A Yue au cours de cette perlode supplementalre de 48 
heures, Yous devez contacter votre gardlen (ne) (l'agence qui yous detient maintenant) pour vous renselgner sur 
Yotre liberation. SI vous croyez que Yous 6tes un cltoyen ou une cltoyenne des Etats-Unls ou une vlctlme d'un 
crime, s'II Yous plait aYlser le OHS en appelant gratultement le centre d'asslstance de force de l'ordre de l'ICE au 
(855) 448-6903 

NOTIFICAQAO AO DETENTO 

o Departamento de Segurani;a Nacional (OHS) expediu um mandado de deten~o migrat6ria contra Yoc6. Um mandado 
de deten~o migrat6ria e uma notlfica~o feita a uma agtncia de segurani;a publlca qua o OHS tem a lnten~o de 
assumir a sua cust6dia (ap6s a qual voc6, caso contrario, serla llberado da cust6dia) porque existe causa provtlvel que 
voc6 esta sujelto a ser remoYldo dos Estados Unldos de acorclo com a lei federal de imigra~o. ODHS solicltou a ag&ncia 
de seguram;a publlca onde voc:6 esta atualmente detido para manter a sua guarcla por um perfodo de no maxima 48 
horas alem do tempo que Yoc6 teria sido liberado com base nas suas acusa~s ou condena~ criminals. Se o OHS 
nio leva-lo sob cust6dla durante este perfodo adlclonal de 48 horas, voci deve entrar em contato com quem 
liver a sua cust6dla (a aglmcia onde voc:6 esta atualmente detldo) para perguntar a respeito da sua liberac;ao. Se voci 
acredlta ser um cldadio dos Estados Unldos ou a Yltlma de um crime, por favor lnforme ao OHS atraves de uma 
llga~o gratulta ao Centro de Suporte de Segurant;a Publlca do Servlc;o de lmlgra~o e Alfindega (ICE) pelo 
telefone (855) 448-6903. 

DHS Form l-247A (3/17} Page2 of3 
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THONG BAO CHO NGllOI Bl GIAM 

BO NOi An (OHS) di ra lfnh giam giO, di tru d6i v6'i quy vj. Giam gi& di tru la m(lt thOng bao cho ca quan cOng h,fC ring BO 
N(li An se dam dLYang vl&c ILtu giO, quy vj (sau khi quy vj dU'Q'C tha ra) bai c6 ly do kha tin quy vj la c!61 tllQ"ng bi tn,,c xuat 
khoi Hoa Ky theo lutt di tru 116n bang. Sau khi quy vi di thi hanh d&y au th6'1 gian cua ban an d1,1'8 t~n cac tOI ph,m hay 
cac k~t an, thay vi duvc tha tl,f' do, BO Nc)i An dA yAu c:Au ca quan cOng Ive giO> quy vi 1,1 thAm khOng qua 48 thing c!Ong 
hO nil'a. Niu BO NOi An kh6ng din bit quy vj sau 48 tJAng dOng hO ph1,1 t~i d6, quy vi c:An 116n 1,c v6'i ca quan hi&n dang 
giam giO- quy vj dA tham khao vi, vi6c tra t11 do cho quy vj. N6u quy vj la cOng din Hoa Ky hay tin ring mlnh la n,n nhAn 
cua mOt tOI ac, xin vui long bao cho BO NOi An bAng each gQi s6 ditn tho,i miln phi 1 (855) 448-8903 cho Trung Tim H6 
Tl'Q' Ca Quan C6ng Lvc Di Tru. 

~~ il~im~-
~± ~~$(Department of Homeland Security , fffif~DHS)E~!g-fm~llifj~~il~ 0 

~~~il~~-~T¥J\$ffitfll®im~i!f ' !MIB~DHSff~W!ml!-.tfm®&¥Jfff/l(~3j:1Jlft&¥fl 
ti, fmM1ff~ff~); lzsl~fiii~i~fj~$f91J, ~~m-ft~®~EB , ~tMtf~MfWfll~ 
~~fj! 0 DHS9FB¥3.1<JJl.IEjajfifm®tft~*tlfll , 1f fm~~¥tlWJ$~~~:iE~~ ' ffii1£* 
Hl~•JR®fflrt:-r , t1fflW-1$fr=tB::f~~im+ ;\1J,1Ji®~~ 0 ;/5fm~m!WtJa®im+ ;\1J, 
IJipq , fr.J*&~~~DHS®~'if""f • {mH!~~~fm®~~ A(~PJJl.IE~'lf{1f\®tlfflJ)~~ 
1illJJ{mft!~®$'.§: 0 ;/5{1f\m~111':Xt!:~li10~~~~~~~~' ~i!{11;1CE~~$3tficp,ll\ 
(Law Enforcement Support Center)~ffDHS , ~RllJr.!illcu!i : (855)448-6903 ° 
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VAA:WHG:AF:JA:kf 

Office of lnternationa/ Affairs 

By E-Mail 
ADA George J. DeLuca-Farrugia 
Queens County District Attorney's Office 
Director 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Criminal Division 

Was/iington, D.C. 20530 

April 24, 20 19 

Extraditions, Renditions and Property Release Services 
125-01 Queens Boulevard 
Kew Gardens, NY 11415 

Re: Extradition from 
OIA Reference 

Dear ADA DeLuca-Farrugia: 

The Government of- has granted tbe request of the United States for the 
extradition of~ will surrendered him to the U.S. authorities on April 24, 2019. 
The specific offense for which extradition has been approved is identified in the enclosed 
Warrant for Return to Requesting Country from the of- The 
specific offense for which extradition has been approved is: 

Count 1: Murder in the second degree, in violation of New York Penal Law section 
125.25-1. 

Generally, the detentio~ trial or punishment of- for any offenses beyond those 
for which extradition was gran •• !~ .. ~ -~.~~.l_forbidden by tbe extradition trea between the 
United States of America and--whicb entered into force on ("the 
Treaty"), and which bas effect with respect to the United States and The government of 
the United States bas a legally binding obligation to abide by the P.rov1s1ons of the Treaty, 
including obligations governed by the Rule of Specialty, found in _ of the Treaty, to the 
effect that the defendant shall not be detained, tried, or punished for an offense other than those 
for which extradition was granted, except in accordance with the Treaty. Please contact me if 
you have questions about the application of the Rule of Specialty or any of its exceptions. Your 
office is not authorized to proceed in any fashion against--in reliance upon any of the 
exceptions to the Rule of Specialty without first consulting with the Office of International 
Affairs. 

Additionally, please be aware of obligations of the United States pursuant to the Vienna 
Convention on Cons~ar Relations (VCCR) with regard to consular notification and access. 
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Because- is not a U.S. national, and is a national o 
officers who arrest or assume respons-ibility for the deteotion of ollowing his 
extradition to the United States, should infonn him that consular officials of his Country may be 
notified of the arrest or detention upon request, and that in some instances a treaty or other 
international agreement may require notification of consular officials even without a request (for 
mandatory notification countries). In federal jurisctictions,- will also be advised of 
consular notifica~ tions by a judge at the Initial Appearance process. See Fed. R. Crim. 
P. S(d)(l)(F). ualllllllllllll requests that bis consular officials be notified, or if- s a 
national of a mandatory notification Country, consular officials of~ ust be notified of 
the arrest or detention. For further information regarding consular notification requirements 
under the VCCR, please see Consular Notification and Access ,\lfanual - Department of State at 
www.ttavel.state.gov/consuJamotification .J 

Please contact me at (202) 305-9288 if I can be of any further assistance. 

Enclosure: 

Sincerely, 

Vaughn A. Ary 
Director 

~~~ 
Trial Attorney 

Warrant for Return to Requesting Country, dated April 23, 2019 
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
                         <steven.middleton@ice.dhs.gov>; Monastero, Anthony </o=cs
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
Cc:                     Wynter, Mark </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mark.wynter>; Davis, Crystal
                         M. </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>

Subject:             RE: ICE DETAINER

Inmate  is in court. If inmate is return to DOC custody detainer will be lodged

thanks

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 2:26 PM
To: 'Middleton, Steven' <Steven.Middleton@ice.dhs.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.
Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Wynter, Mark <Mark.Wynter@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: ICE DETAINER

Good afternoon,

Date:                 Tue Apr 23 2019 14:28:54 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5452
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 10:13 AM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: ICE Detainer

Good day!!

As per your Department’s policy, the following is to notify you that a detainer for Book & Case #
 was faxed today.

Thanks,

LAT.

Date:                 Tue Apr 23 2019 10:14:16 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5435
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

Subject:             RE: Detainer NYSID:  

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
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 5:23 PM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.
nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: Detainer NYSID: 
Importance: High

ALCON,

Please see the attached detainer for a  currently being housed at MDC.  Detainer was
also submitted via fax.

Date:                 Fri Apr 19 2019 17:24:36 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5392
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Craig Ulicni

Deportation Officer

NYC Field Office

201 Varick Street

NY, NY 10014

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
To:                     So, Mincheol N
                         <mincheol.n.so@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Tsang, Henry <henry.tsang@ice.dhs.gov>

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

From: So, Mincheol N [mailto:Mincheol.N.So@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 3:50 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Tsang, Henry <Henry.Tsang@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Detainer for 

Good Afternoon,

As we discussed on the phone, I am sending you new detainers for the subject.

The enclosed attachments are the detainers for 

Date:                 Fri Apr 19 2019 16:31:20 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5390
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Name: 

Alien#: 

Book & Case#: 

NYSID#:­

FBI#:-

Alias: 

Subject was previously removed 
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
                         <nenad.vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>; Williams, Donald E
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
Cc:                     Delgado, Joanna
                         <joanna.delgado@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: Detainer inmate ; 

No Problem. The facility will receive the proper documentations.

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

Date:                 Tue Apr 16 2019 16:20:28 EDT
Attachments:     image002.jpg
                          image003.png
                          image004.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5207
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From: Vuckovic, Nenad [mailto:Nenad.Vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 4:17 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Williams, Donald E <Donald.E.Williams@ice.dhs.
gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.
Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Wynter, Mark <Mark.
Wynter@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer inmate ; 

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that a detainer was lodged on this subject on 04/13/2019 however under his true and
correct name.  We have attached a new I-200 and detainer I-247 that has his AKAs included which
reflect the name the subject used under your current custody in DOC.

Thank you

Nenad Vuckovic

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer

SRT | SFI | DTI

Criminal Alien Program (CAP)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

New York Field Office

201 Varick Street

New York, NY 10014

Cell:  646-410-4023

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C.
552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with
DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who
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do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this communication or any associated attachments should be furnished to the media, either in written or
verbal form.

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 4:09 PM
To: Williams, Donald E <Donald.E.Williams@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc
.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc
.gov>; Wynter, Mark <Mark.Wynter@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad.Vuckovic@ice.dhs.
gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer inmate ; 

Please be advise the detainer and I-200 has be lodged on 4/13/19

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 4:04 PM
To: 'Williams, Donald E' <Donald.E.Williams@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.
nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.
nyc.gov>; Wynter, Mark <Mark.Wynter@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad.Vuckovic@ice.dhs.
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gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer inmate ; 

Good Afternoon,

There is no attachment.

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 3:59 PM
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
Subject: Detainer inmate ; 

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

Date: April 16, 2019

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

ARREST # 

0096
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
review, disclosu
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

No need. Detainer and I-200 was lodged 04/13/19

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 4:08 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer inmate ; 

Good afternoon,

The I-200 was faxed with detainer but I will have him email it as well.

Thanks

Date:                 Tue Apr 16 2019 16:10:39 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image003.png
                          image004.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5201
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

0101
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
To:                     Williams, Donald E
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

Subject:             RE: Detainer inmate ; 9

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

Date:                 Tue Apr 16 2019 16:08:41 EDT
Attachments:     image001.png
                          image003.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5199
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

Date:                 Tue Apr 16 2019 16:04:13 EDT
Attachments:     image001.png
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5200
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
                         <steven.middleton@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 12:07 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: ICE DETAINER

Date:                 Tue Apr 16 2019 12:54:48 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5189
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
                         <mincheol.n.so@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
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

Subject:             RE: detainer for 

RECEIVED AND LODGED

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
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 3:47 PM
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
Subject: detainer for 

Good Afternoon,

Date:                 Mon Apr 15 2019 15:52:53 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5177
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The enclosed attachments are detainers for 

Name:  

Alien#:   

Book & Case#: 

NYSID#: 

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

Subject:             FW: 1

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
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 3:34 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: 

Date:                 Mon Apr 15 2019 15:37:33 EDT
Attachments:     [Untitled].pdf

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5178
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• j 

Name of Atlan: ;;::;::::::;;;;;;;;;._ _________________________ _ 

Oait of Birth: ------ OltiDnshlp: __ _ sex: ----
0 A flllal oraer of remcval aga)Mt me alleo; 
D The pendsney ot ongolnQ ramoval \lrocesdlngs a;slnat ll'le allanj . 
·[&] Blomettfq conRrmatlon of the allen':; ldcnUty and a record$ check of fedel'l.l databases that affitinatlvely IMloat&, by t.hem$elvas 

or IA addllion to olhOI' r'Cll&blt lnrQcmDtloh1 tf\at lho ellen 41Jlher lac:ka r111tnl9l'fllfon otatus o, nctwlt~tandlng s1.1crt ,1atus 1$ 
rell'Klvabt• smd,r U .S, fmmig"'tlcn law; ffldlcii-

0 Statement, made by th, ~en to an lml\'llgraflon off1Ctt •rtdtar olhir reliebhr. ~vl4enG8 lhal ~val~ Indicate Ur& auan either 
laaks lfflm~!lcm,etawo crnotw11hcstan4ns ~ ellriu• 1• ~I• 11nc:1tr u.a, lmmJg!'ltfon l11w. , . 

O Upon comple~on of 1he prac~edlng Of lrwasllgatlon tot Which th~ alle~ wsa ~•.retred to your custody, OHS lntenda 1o resume 
cuatody .of the ~ten 11, comptele pc-ooaSG!rig rior rnake ·an admlatiDl!it)' dtlttm1nat!Qn, 

IT IS ffl!'Rl!PORI'! REQ\JE&YW 1'HAT Y0U; 

• Nollf'I DHS es eo!!)i AB ptOQtlCOlio (lit leaet 48 hour~. If possible) !Miforu the ~teo Js releese~ from yo1,1r i;witQdy. PleHe notlf)' 
OHS by celling §sl u.s. llnmlgrallcn .nt1 Customs Enfarcam~t {ICE) qr D U.S. customs and Border PR:!tectlon (CBP) at 

111-•J.~-.z~~lil • lf you camot reach 1n official at the ntanber(s) prcvldad, please contact tho uw entgl'Cel1\9nt SUwert 
Canter lit (802) msozo, 

• Maintain cuatodJ of the mien fOr • pertod NQI IQ ~c1:m 48 HPVB& beyond f\e time when ht/she wotlld ctherwlsa ha11t 
13&Bfl re!HSl)d from yoi.r ctJstoay to &!IOW OHS to IIAUmt oU&tody, Th• alien m11an,a set,Vtd wJth • ~opy of Ws form for Ill& 
de11lner to tlk& effect. Ttib det111fner arlsts 1rom DHS auu,or111111 itld sflo\lld not impa~ deci1Jan:, 1bal.l11he e.Uan's !>ill, 
rahabailallon, pqrole, ~ea1e 1 dlvorcslon, GUatody Glauiffeat!on, work.i q1,1artar 1111sf911ffleflts, or other matter& 

• ~lay ~ u\atne, to any alh9! lf w , nro~mant ¥flCY to whfffl ~ tranlfer ousblly of 1na811en. 
• ijo~fy !hi$ offlco in Uio event af tho allan'o n,m. ho3pffab:a11on ortran~er to aOQther lnifiwdon, 

D If ehaekad: pleasa 1;1tttcal ihe detalnet ref a~ to Ull1 alien prev!ousry submltt&d ta _____ (dete), 

Nottoe: It !he Olii:,n may ~e ttle vlGtlm ofia ctirre or you want the auen tQ remain II\ 1ha Unbd State, for a law inforc:ement put,POso 
notify the tee Law Sn(Qroement 6uppon center at {OOa) STa-6020. Yoi.t may a!lo oallthl, m:1mb&rlf ~ have al'li, atherqunt10111 'or 
a~cem11 abo\11 lhls matter, 

iO B5 COMPLET'l:D &Yl'HE LAW SkFORCl:!Nem' AGENCY CURRflHTLV HOL~S 'rHRAl.(EN WHO 1S Ttt~ SUBJECT CF ltllS 
NOTICE: 

Pl.aaa provl,;!a the rnrl?n:nat!on balQW, lltgn, and ratllm ta PHS l>Y malling, err:ienlhg' or1'Bxl119 ti copy to 
' . --------~-L.oc 111} BOOkinai'lnmate#: __ Estlmallld release da\eltllTl&: ____ ~ --

Cata of I•~ cdmJnat di■rga/convictian: ____ _, Lest otreq11 char9ed/corwic~n: _______ _..,:, ___ _ 
Tl1ls form ~as sorvad IJpG1'l 1he 11Pen ~ _____ , fn tha follawl~ man11ar: 

D t,i p11~on D by Inmate maU dollvery O other (ple"ee spac!M: --------------
(tfllrn& and Ude of Ont~ 

OHS Form t•i47A ('JI 11) 

S8/Z0 ;19ttd 

;;yz;aac L a 

Pegc1 qf ~ 
0i:g0 6t0i/~/t0 

1 ' 
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I 

U.8. DUAllTMl'.NT OP llOM'.ELAND $iiCUIUT\' Wamllt fot- Arrest of AJiCl\ 

Fl~No.--

To: A»y JmmlgratloQ oftieu authorktd pllrtlUlnt to 1e11ti~1 ll' ad 217 of tbc 
Immlgraflaa ud Natioplky Act and psrt lS1 of tffl• 8, Cocl1t or Feder•t 
R•pauoas, to .serv• -warruh or arren re. .. im.naigntlon yf~ou 

I have dc:termlncd that ~re ts probable caus• to b•li~ that 
It removable from lho United States. Thie d~~lnatlon is base npon; 

□ the eXtc\ltlon Of I cbar2ins d0cumtmt to lnlti,atc removal proceeding• agamstt~ subject~ 

□ tbc pendency ot onsoing mcoval prooeedl.ngs agalnst tho subject; 

□ the taihae to ~tabllsh adml.sJibility suhaeqbeot to ctoterred laapeotion: 

ID blometrlo confirrJlation oftht 5\lbJtot's Identity and a l'OC"CCds oheclc offtderal 
datab~ that affamatively .ina,cate, b)' themselves or ln addition to other relialble 
Information, that the 51Jbjoot clther lacb inl.mtption Slltlls or notwithatand"'us1 tadi liaM 
18 cemovabl• under U.9. inunigratio.o. law; and/or 

O sta~ nuufo voluntarily by the subject io an lmmip,tion officer aadlor olh~r 
reliable evlde.o.ce 1lt&t dirmatively indlette tbc subjeot either laala immigr,Aion 4Wll5 or 
notwltbat&ndini such si.-tua is removable w:u:li,r U.S. immientton llw. 

YOU ARE COMMAN»ll> to llTC$t and take lnto ousrody fbr removal pr,,ceodi.op under the 
Immigration and NationaUiy Aot, the abovc-na:ined ~ ~-

~ I • 

• 

{Sit,'\UG1$ er Al>d!Orittd .tmraip-.don Ofllocr) 

ftUI: J>Ol.0'11, D.bCo - ll!lr>O 

Cil'ffl\U'-t otSomce 

l hiceby eottif.r that w Wmant fur Atre9t of Al~ wu s~ by mo m ___ 'fMI __ ac_, _iu __ _ 
(Looalion) 

on 

110\ic:o wero ccad to him or her iD the _________ leguasc-
(Lln,IUl.3e) 

~ ).!.OMZO / - •·. 

PQo);'t:atic~ O!!~a•~ ~ 
Name aut.d S!gqtt\Kt of Offlot7 

•• 
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

Subject:             RE: POSSIBLE MISSING DETAINER

Received and lodged.

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
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 4:39 PM
To: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad.Vuckovic@ice.dhs.
gov>
Cc: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE MISSING DETAINER

Valdez is on it

Christian A. Rodriguez

DHS ICE ERO NYC

Date:                 Fri Apr 12 2019 16:40:12 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5133

0116



201 Varick Street

Room 1219

New York, NY 10014

(212) 863-3541

(646) 354-1779

“The Greatest Leader is not necessarily the one who does the greatest things.

He is the one that gets the people to do the greatest things.” Ronald Reagan

From: Delgado, Joanna
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 3:23 PM
To: Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad.
Vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: POSSIBLE MISSING DETAINER

Chris/Vuc

Can one of you look into this please ?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Apr 12, 2019, 3:16 PM

To: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: POSSIBLE MISSING DETAINER

Good afternoon,

Can you please look into a possible detainer being lodged on subject: 
NYSID . Court Facility stated that about time it was to be  lodged through the courts the
inmate was in trans heading to Rikers. If there is any documentations please forward to this office.
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

0118



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

Please be advised that the detainer has been received and lodged. Send by Ofr. Dennis.

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
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 11:58 AM
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

Date:                 Fri Apr 12 2019 12:11:10 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5120

0119



From:                 Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>
To:                     Phekoo, Sylvester
                         <sylvester.phekoo@ice.dhs.gov>; Monastero, Anthony </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=anthony.monastero>; Irvin,
                         Lakisha </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha.irvin>; Rainey,
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

Subject:             RE: Detainer RSMC

Received and Lodged. Thank you.

From: Phekoo, Sylvester [mailto:Sylvester.Phekoo@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 9:48 AM
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
Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Detainer RSMC

Good morning,

     Attached is the detainer I-247 along with the I-200 Warrant of Arrest for a visa waiver violator.

Name: 

Dob: 

COC: 

FBI:

SID: 

ARN: 

Date:                 Fri Apr 12 2019 09:51:33 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5118
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
                         <luis.a.tituana@ice.dhs.gov>; Monastero, Anthony </o=cs
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

Subject:             RE: Immigration Detainer for booking #

Received via Fax. Thank you.

Crystal M. Davis

Captain #204 | Custody Management (ICE UNIT)

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-4472 | Fax: 718-546-4467/ 4110

Email address: CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov

Socialize with us on FB | Twitter | YouTube
nyc.gov/doc

From: Tituana, Luis [mailto:Luis.A.Tituana@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 9:04 AM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.
nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: Immigration Detainer for booking #

Date:                 Fri Apr 12 2019 09:24:05 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5117
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Good day!!!

As per your Department’s policy enclosed is the information pertaining to Detainer for Book & Case
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

I do not see an attachment.

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

Date:                 Fri Apr 12 2019 09:12:56 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5116
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

0125

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

received

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
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 3:48 PM
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

The enclosed attachments are detainers for .

Date:                 Thu Apr 11 2019 15:49:20 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5111
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Name: 

Alien#: 

Book & Case#: 

NYSID#:­

FBI#: 

Thank you. 

0127 



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
                         <nenad.vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>; Delgado, Joanna
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 3:16 PM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.
nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>
Cc: Vuckovic, Nenad <Nenad.Vuckovic@ice.dhs.gov>; Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.
gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Detainer for 

Date:                 Wed Apr 10 2019 15:49:34 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5094
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The enclosed attachment is detainer for 

Name:  

Alien#:   3

Book & Case#: 

NYSID#: 

FBI#: 

0129
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Totaram, Dhanraj
                         <dhanraj.totaram@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
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

Please be advised if the inmate is NOT in DOC custody please do NOT lodged.

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

From: Totaram, Dhanraj [mailto:Dhanraj.Totaram@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 9:26 PM
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

Date:                 Tue Apr 09 2019 10:22:23 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5075
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

Do you any additional paperwork like the copy of the WRIT????

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

From: Delgado, Joanna [mailto:Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 1:34 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.
Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

Yes, he was a writ from our NJ office.

Joanna Delgado

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer

Date:                 Mon Apr 08 2019 13:35:46 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5065
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ICE/ERO

Criminal Alien Program / Secure Communities Program

201 Varick Street, 1219

New York, NY 10014

Desk: 212-863-3438

Cell: 347-582-8162

Email: Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 1:31 PM
To: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.
Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: POSSIBLE WRIT

Good afternoon,

Can you please check to see if this subject is a WRIT???

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

0132



From: custody-ICE [mailto:custody-ice@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 08, 20191:26 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: POSSIBLE WRIT 

0133 



Document ID: 0.7.5266.5065-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Mon Apr 08 13:35:46 EDT 2019 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.5065-000002 
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

Subject:             FW: POSSIBLE WRIT

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
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 1:26 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: POSSIBLE WRIT

Date:                 Mon Apr 08 2019 13:30:38 EDT
Attachments:     [Untitled].pdf

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.5062
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.5062-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: [Untitled].pdf 
Last Modified: Mon Apr 08 13:30:38 EDT 2019 
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[Untitled).pdf for Printed Item: 214 ( Attachment 1 of 1) 

J I 

' DEPARTMeNT OF·HOMELAND SECURITY 
l."AMIGRATION.,~ETAINER ~ NOTICE OF ACllON . 

: {Name and jllle or.1nsll(Ul1on • OR MY &ibsequent Law l 
Enfor0ereentAgffi¢Y) 11 .'l . S'Un\ llSJl'1 COAA. · 

• 1220 W1,$JUHQT08 ·~ 
~ , wt 1Z!l2ti 

FR.OM: {Department pf Homeland Security 0 
111:WAaJ:1 MJ I DOCll:'l' C0"1'901. Oli'T.l:CE 
:rc:t . 
DO~•• Je%aey flald Ottic:41 
t·u llllOMI a-rlldOa', 11th Flo= 

tl&1iANc -~ 07102 

O A final ortler¢ removal against !htl alieo; 1 
18) The pandent-y of on9oing removal proceedings ~Inst the alien; 
{8] Biometric; conflrina1ion of the alien's Identity an~ 11 records check of federal databa&8$ that affirmallvety I die.ate, by themselves 

or In addrlioh to otliar reliable lnformatl(;\n, that llfle aRen either lacks lmmlgrellon stalu& or notwlth$tandtn svch $18\us i$ 
removable under U.S. Immigration law; end/or : 

18} Statements:made by th& alien to en lmmlgratio~ officer anc!/or other rel!abl& evidence that affinnaUvely tn icate the alien either 
Jacka lmmfgrallcn status or notwithstanding $1lct!i status Is removable under U.S. immlgraUon law. 

O Upon completion of tho procoedln~ or lnvestigaboo IOI' whieh the alien was lramfarl'ed to your custody, [ HS Intends to rellume 
custody 1tf the allon to complete procea9/ng and/or make an admi$$lblllty. detonnlnatlon. 

I IS THEREFORE REQU.ESTED TliA T YOU: 
• N~lffy OHS as early as practlcabl& {at least 48 ho*rs, If possible) before the alfen Is r&leased from your cul ody. Please notify 

OHS by celling IN U.S. lmmlgratfof) and Cvstotl)S Entcrcem(mt (ICE) or O U.S. Cu$toms and Border I rotecti<>n (CSP) al 
6'-6- 44~-'1018 . If you caMol reach an offlclatjal lht l'lJmbef(i.) provided, please contact lhe I.aw Enforme'tlt 3uppol1 

Center at: (302) sn--6020. J . 1 

• Maintain custody. of lhe alien for 8 perlod NOT ~i;;xaeeo 48 HOURS bevond the tlrng when he/sh~ w~ld olhOM88 l'\oVI) 

been released from your custody to·al!ow D.HS to . ;;,;;e CtJslody. The allen must ba s.arved \Vlth a copy of ibis form for Iha 
del91ner to lake effect This detainer arises from . S &Ldhor!\le& and BhO!Jld not impac\ decistons about th ellen's bail, 
r.ellabllltatlon, parole, release, diversion, cu8'tody claasifloation, work, quarter 8$SlgnmenlS, or other matters 

• Relay this detainer \o any other law &nforcement ~ncy lo. which yQu b'ansfer custody of 1he allan. 
• Noury this office In the avant of lhe a!ifn's deeth, hospltalitation or transfer lo another Institution. , 

0 If Qhecked: please cancel tile detainer mlated tli> this alien Jlre\llously submitted to you on - (dato). 

~ , _____ ---- •····· ·· ..... . a 27S.C GilU - f>O 

(Nama Md uue of Jmmigrallon O~l - (Stgr.atura ol lrmilg'allon 9ll!cat (Sign in in!<) • 

Notice: If ~ i lien may be the \llc'llm of a crime or 11® want the all en to remain In the United States for a law I nforcement purpose. 
notify the ice Law Enforcement Support COOter at (892) 872-6020. You may also call 1hls number If you have any other q~stions or 
ieoncoms •bout thla a:nettor, l 

1110 BE COMPLE.TE!D BY THE LAW ENFORCEMENT 4GENCY CURRENTl y HOLDING THE ALIEN WHo·,s Tl E St,JBJE(TT OF THI$ 
I OTICE: 

I tease provide \he lnformQtlon below, •• and relum;to OHS by malling, -emallJng or faX!og a copy to - ---1----
t p;aJ 8odc.lno/lnmale #'. ___ E.&tlmatoo naleasejdale/time: _______ _ 

I ale of latest criminal dlal'TJe/Col"llllc•on: i last off~nse chergGd/convietion: ----- --------------
i his fc11TI win 6eNed \4JC)nth11 alien on • , in Ille foll~ manner: 

I D in peison O by inmate mall. deUver; 0 oihar (pleas& specify): 
I ------------!---------
! 

(Slgnatur., ol Officer) Sign In Ink) 

Page 1 of 3 ---



[Untitled].pdffor Printed Item: 214 ( Attachment 1 of 1) 

Jr . 

" 
' j 

U.S: J?EPA:RTMENT OF HOlVlELAtro SECURITY Warrant fof ~rrest of 

To: Any lm.mlgration officer authorized pursuant to sections 23, and 287 oft' e 
Immigration and Na1io .. ality1 Act and part 287 of title 8, Code of Federal 
ReguJatlon~, to serve wuranr I of arrest for immigration violat_io"s 

I mive determined tbat thero is probable cause to beli~e that . 
is removable from the United States. his determination is baaed upon: 

I 

D Uie execution of a charging d1cumcnt to initiate removal proceedings again8 the subject; 

0 tbli pendency of ongoing rem9val proceedi11.gs against the subject; 

□ the failure to establish admissibility subsequent to deferred inspection; 

0 biometric confirmation of the subject's ideIJtity and a records check of feder l 
databases that affirmatively indicate, by themselves or in addition to other reH le 
infortnation, that the subject eitler lacks immigration status or notwithstandin such status 
is removable under U.S. immid,ation law; and/or 

! 

0 statements niade voluntarily~y the subject to an immigration officer and/or other 
reliable evidence that affirmati~ely lndicate the subject either lacks immigrati status or 
!lOhvithstandi.ng suc:h status is nimovable er U.S. immigration law. 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to .an-ej:t and ta e i 
Immigration and Nationality Act. th4 above-

, 

(Signature of Aulboriz.ed lmmigratio11 Officer) 
I 

~ BZL~O - B 

Certificate of Servlce 

I 
i 
I on __ _ ,..__--1...' on ___ J_a0_u_•_ry..:;__2_2_,_20_1_9 __ _ · e contents Qf this 

(Date of Service) 

I j rorn, t-200 (1\.,,, 09/1<1) 

I 
I 

7lwnnwro1 , Y'ltr> 1.ur-1 .J)l'l~ oA 1rlv 
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Oltl>U T~ D~T AlN OR REL£AS£ ALIEN 

: (NAMElll!d1'ITLE ol"Puscn In ~ge ofFepility) 
W.f\.RDEN . 

Date 
01124/2019 

(COC): Foreign Addrus 
NIA 

Signa1111c of Officer Rcc.eMng Alien 

Relaase to !he cll$lody oftht State of New York 

) ..... . , 

"*RELBASEAUTRORIZ'E.O .&Y 

Si!S'Ature of 
M, Lllu1rd'o 

01111 1-l2.03 '(bv, -IS-78) Y 
UNl1'ED st ATES DEPARTMENT Of HO 
9rlllted By: u tldn, Achl:a D ~ 

-=--=::::::::=~ 
Ion and CUstoms Enfor 
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
                         <joanna.delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
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

Subject:             RE: Detainer

Good Morning,

Our system has indicated that she has 2 NYSID #’s. It is a court issue. Also she doesn’t meet the
criteria. So she will be discharged upon payment of bail.

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
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 8:53 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: Detainer

Good morning Ladies,

Date:                 Fri Mar 22 2019 10:12:04 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.53584
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Happy Friday!

I just received a call from the subject’s attorney who stated that she posted bail but is not being
released because of our detainer.

Will our detainer be honored ?

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
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:04 PM
To: 'Davis, Crystal M.' <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Detainer

Good afternoon Ladies,

Please see attached detainer.  She is under book & case number 

0145



On the inmate locator it shows her NYSID as  however, her RAPSHEET shows
  I think the locator is wrong.

Can you please make sure you have the attached detainer on record ?

Thanks!

-Joanna

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

0146
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.53584-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Fri Mar 22 10:12:04 EDT 2019 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.53584-000002 
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

Subject:             RE: POSSIBLE PICK UP FROM BKDC file# 

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
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2019 6:30 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE PICK UP FROM BKDC file# 

Good evening,

Please see attached as requested for the subject.

Thanks

Nenad Vuckovic

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer

Date:                 Thu Mar 07 2019 18:31:39 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.100600
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SRT | SFI | DTI

CAP/SECOM

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
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2019 5:47 PM
To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: POSSIBLE PICK UP FROM BKDC file# 
Importance: High

Good Evening,

0152
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Can so one please contact me in my office. I have a possible pick up Brooklyn House. I will also need
an I-200 or I-205 form due to the detainer being lodged from the Fishkill office on October 2, 2017

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

0153



Document ID: 0.7.5266.100600-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Thu Mar 07 18:31:39 EST 2019 
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

Document ID: 0.7.5266.53414
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
To:                     White, Jerome
                         <jerome.p.white@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: POSSIBLE PICK UP FROM BKDC file# 692

On line with officer now. Just need the form please.

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

From: White, Jerome [mailto:Jerome.P.White@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2019 5:51 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; VRKEROSUPERVISOR
<VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE PICK UP FROM BKDC file# 

Sure; stand by

Jerome White

Assistant Field Office Director
US Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations

Date:                 Thu Mar 07 2019 17:52:20 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.53406
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New York Field Office
Jerome.P.White@ice.dhs.gov

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Thursday, Mar 07, 2019, 5:47 PM

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
To:                     Kow, Luis A <luis.a.kow@ice.dhs.gov>;
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

Welcome

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

From: Kow, Luis A [mailto:Luis.A.Kow@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 4:18 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Cc: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 

Captain,

Thank you for your help. DOC site reflects detainer lodged.

Date:                 Wed Mar 06 2019 16:21:58 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.png
                          image003.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.100557
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Very Respectfully,

Luis Kow

Deportation Officer

Criminal Alien Program

Secure Communities

Phone:  212-863-3582

Mobile: 646-457-8648

Fax:      212-620-7757

Email: Luis.A.Kow@ice.dhs.gov

201 Varick Street Suite 1219B

New York, NY 10014

www.ice.gov

“I can imagine no more rewarding a career. And any man who may be asked in this century what he did
to make his life worthwhile, I think can respond with a good deal of pride and satisfaction: “I served in
the United States Navy””– John F. Kennedy
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From: Kow, Luis A
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 6:27 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Cc: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: 

Good Evening Captain,

Please see attached Detainer for subject  detained in AMKC (Anna M. Kross Correctional Facility).
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your time.

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
To:                     Kim, Byung K <byung.k.kim@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>

Subject:             RE: Detainer submitted

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

From: Kim, Byung K [mailto:Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:35 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Detainer submitted

Good evening,

Pleased advised.

An immigration detainer has been submitted to your office.

NAME – 

Date:                 Mon Feb 25 2019 09:40:43 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.53227
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ALIEN # - 

FBI # - 

NYSID # 

Please confirm receipt.

Thank you.

Kim, Byung

Deportation Officer

United States Department of Homeland Security

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

New York Field Office

Mobile:  646-671-8178
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
                         <joanna.delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin
                         <martin.torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Middleton, Steven
                         <steven.middleton@ice.dhs.gov>; Hernandez, Jose M
                         <jose.m.hernandez@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Rodriguez, Christian
                         <christian.a.rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>

Subject:             RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

Thank You. Very important that we know about all WRITS. This office has place a writ inmate on the
street before because no one sent any paperwork. This office only needs to know about WRITS who
will remain  in DOC custody  only. Not the ones who see the judge and return the same day.

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
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 10:38 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>;
Middleton, Steven <Steven.Middleton@ice.dhs.gov>; Hernandez, Jose M <Jose.M.Hernandez@ice.dhs
.gov>
Cc: Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.
Davis@doc.nyc.gov>

Date:                 Thu Feb 21 2019 10:43:59 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.92346
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Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

Good morning,

DO Middleton will now handle WRIT cases.

Yes, he was out on a WRIT. Middleton, can you send Capt. Rainey the WRIT and signed detainer
please?

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
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 10:35 AM
To: Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.
Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
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Subject: POSSIBLE WRIT

Good Morning,

Can you please advise this office if inmate  NYSID#
 file#  is in custody on a WRIT??? If so please forward the proper paperwork to

this office.

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
To:                     McAuliffe, Shaun M
                         <shaun.m.mcauliffe@ice.dhs.gov>; Rainey, Deshan </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: Detainer_unable to locate

Good Morning,

Yes said inmate is in NYC DOC custody.

B&C 

NYSID 

DOB .

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

Date:                 Thu Feb 21 2019 09:50:12 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.53191
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From: McAuliffe, Shaun M [mailto:Shaun.M.McAuliffe@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 9:18 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Detainer_unable to locate

Good morning Captain Rainey,

The following subject was remanded without bail. However, I am unable to locate her within NYC DOC.
Can you confirm if this subject is in your custody or not?

DOB: 

COB: 

COC: 

A# 

NYSID# 

FBI# 

Charges: 

New York County Supreme Court

Case Number: 

Shaun McAuliffe

Deportation Officer

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

New York Field Office

(212) 863-3528
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

Subject:             RE: Lifted Detainer   

Received!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 5:45 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: Lifted Detainer 

Good evening,

Please see attached detainer lift for .

Date:                 Tue Feb 19 2019 17:47:59 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.91128
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
To:                     luis.a.tituana@ice.dhs.gov
                         <luis.a.tituana@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Rainey, Deshan </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>

Subject:             

Good Morning,

Please re fax inmate  Immigration Detainer.

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

Date:                 Wed Feb 13 2019 07:09:01 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.53047
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

NYSID #  is the number that was researched and what is placed in our system.

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
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:23 PM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer

Thank you!

Joanna Delgado

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer

Date:                 Mon Feb 11 2019 17:25:40 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.85115
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

From: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:19 PM
To: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer

Copy. The detainer was forwarded to the facility. Thank you

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

Please see attached detainer.  She is under book & case number .

On the inmate locator it shows her NYSID as ; however, her RAPSHEET shows
.  I think the locator is wrong.

0176
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
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.85115-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Mon Feb 1117:25:40 EST 2019 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.85115-000002 
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
To:                     Tsang, Henry <henry.tsang@ice.dhs.gov>;
                         Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: 

Good day,

The detainer for inmate  was lodged.

From: Tsang, Henry [mailto:Henry.Tsang@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:29 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: 

Good evening Captain Rainey/Davis,

ICE has lodged a detainer on the following subject earlier, it appears that he is in NYCDOC custody
(RNDC).  However, NYDOC website does not indicate any immigration detainer on file.  Can you
please verify?

Name:     

B&C#: 

NYSID: 

Respectfully,

Date:                 Mon Feb 11 2019 15:35:11 EST
Attachments:     image001.png

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.85116
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Henry Tsang

Deportation Officer

Criminal Alien Program & Secure Communities

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

New York Field Office

Mobile: (646) 942-4984
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
                         <joanna.delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; White, Andre </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=andre.white>
Cc:                     Rainey, Deshan </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>; Irvin,
                         Lakisha </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha.irvin>

Subject:             DISCHARGE TO I.C.E

Good day,

Please be advise that inmate  B&C  NYSID /File # 8
  is scheduled to be release from EMTC on February 11, 2019. The subject meets the local law

criteria thus this agency can transfer custody. The facility will be notified to have the subject in the
intake before your arrival and to  provide a medical summary, all property & commissary. If any inmate
funds please contact RICC at 718 -546- 8975 or 718-546-8981.

Please confirm pick up.

Crystal M. Davis

Captain #204 | Custody Management (ICE UNIT)

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-4472 | Fax: 718-546-4467/ 4110

Email address: CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov

Date:                 Mon Feb 11 2019 09:43:17 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.53010
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Socialize with us on FB I Twitter I YouTube 
nyc.gov/doc 
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From:                 Irvin, Lakisha </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha.irvin>
To:                     Ferrer, Rafael
                         <rafael.ferrer@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
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
                         <christian.a.rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Franco, Frank C
                         <frank.c.franco@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: 

Good Evening,

The detainer for  (book and case / NYSID #  was received
and will be lodged. Thank you in advance.

Lakisha Irvin

Captain #1445 | Custody Management (ICE UNIT)

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-4474 | Fax: 718-546-4467/ 4110

Email address: lakisha.irvin@doc.nyc.gov

Socialize with us on FB | Twitter | YouTube
nyc.gov/doc

From: Ferrer, Rafael [mailto:Rafael.Ferrer@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 4:35 PM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.

Date:                 Wed Feb 06 2019 17:33:13 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.52886
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gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.lrvin@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A. 
Rodriguez ice.dhs. ov>· Franco Frank C <Frank.C.Franco ice.dhs. ov> 
Subject: 

Good afternoon, 

It has been determined By ICE that the inmate book and case 
number is not a United States Citizen an ere ore e 1s su Ject to removal. He is -

c arged with A detainer was lodged on Febr~ 
at ueens entral Booking, However the detainer did not follow him to NYCDOC custody. I 

lodged and faxed over a new detainer for him, can you please attach it to his case. 

Thank you, 

Rafael Ferrer 

Deportation Officer 

Department of Homeland Security 

ICE/ERO/FNY 

Criminal Alien Program 

Field lnteligence Unit 

Disturbance Control T earn 

(212) 863-3401 x3436 

Rafael.Ferrer@ice.dhs.gov 
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Warning: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) UNCLASSIFIEO//FOR OFFICIAL 
USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the 
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, 
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to 
be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior 
approval of an authorized OHS official. No portion of this report or email should be furnished to the 
media, either in written or verbal form. 
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

He is not in DOC custody. It’s possible he is still in the hospital for evaluation still.

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
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 1:42 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: 

Good afternoon,

I cannot find this guy in the inmate locator.  Can you tell me if he is in the hospital or where he is
housed?

NYSID 

Thanks,

Date:                 Thu Jan 24 2019 13:44:33 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.75288
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Joanna

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
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From:                 Delgado, Joanna
                         <joanna.delgado@ice.dhs.gov>
To:                     Rainey, Deshan </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>; Rodriguez,
                         Christian <christian.a.rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>; Vasquez,
                         Magola </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=magola vasquez9b9>

Subject:             RE: PICK UP RMSC  FILE #  1/25/19

10-4, pick-up confirmed.

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
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 12:49 PM
To: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.

Date:                 Thu Jan 24 2019 12:59:01 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.74844
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Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Vasquez, Magola <Magola.Vasquez@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: PICK UP RMSC  FILE #  1/25/19
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

The  above inmate is scheduled to be release on January 25, 2019. The subject meets the local law
criteria thus this agency transfer custody. Due to the low volume of discharges at the female facility her
scheduled pick-up is at 9am on 1/25/19. The facility will be inform to have a medical summary, all
property and commissary for inmate funds please contact RICC 718-546-8975 or 718 546 8981.

Please confirm pick up for January 25, 2019 @ 9 AM.

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

Just lodged

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
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 10:23 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Detainer 

Good morning,

Please see attached that was lodged with Queens Central Booking last night.

Inmate Details

Date:                 Thu Jan 17 2019 10:26:08 EST
Attachments:     image001.png
                          image002.jpg
                          image003.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.69234
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NYSID:

Year of Birth:

Sex:

Race:

Height:

Weight:

Hair Color:

Eye Color:

Nativity:

Booking Information

Incarceration 17-JAN-2019

Book & Case Number:

Current Housing Facility:

VCBC (Vernon C. Bain Center)

Arrest Date:

0194
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Arrest Number:

Next Court Date:

Bail Status:

Charge Information

Docket:Indictment:Court Part:Court Name:

Charge:

Search for another inmate  |  Back to search results

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

0195
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

Subject:             RE: PICK UP QUEENS SUPREME INMATE   FILE#
860 TODAY

Good Morning,

The subject was arrest date was  , arraigned 10/02/18 DOC custody 10/02/18. He could not
have reported to probation yesterday he was in court. The court case maybe something do with it. I don’
t know. When he was prescreened  back in October he met the local law criteria.

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 8:11 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: PICK UP QUEENS SUPREME INMATE  FILE#
TODAY

Good morning,

Just need to confirm something.  Was he in DOC custody from 10/1 until yesterday ?

Date:                 Wed Jan 16 2019 10:00:08 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.61369
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He is claiming he reported to probation yesterday and that is where he was arrested..

This case is confusing.

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 1:12 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; VRKEROSUPERVISOR
<VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: PICK UP QUEENS SUPREME INMATE SON FILE#
TODAY

Yes, I also spoke to Capt. Harris and informed her that I have a team on the way.

Joanna Delgado

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer

0197
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 1:06 PM
To: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; VRKEROSUPERVISOR
<VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: PICK UP QUEENS SUPREME INMATE  FILE#
TODAY

Can I let the court command know that you are on the way???

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 12:59 PM
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

10-4, working on it.

I will call you.

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 12:49 PM
To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: PICK UP QUEENS SUPREME INMATE  FILE#  TODAY
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

Please be advise that the above subject case was resolved today at the above location. The subject

0199
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meets the local law criteria for notification to ICE. Please take custody of the subject today ( RIGHT
NOW). Please confirm up at Queens Supreme Court.

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

Date:                 Tue Jan 15 2019 11:26:57 EST
Attachments:      -MDC -247A-I200-27-NOV-18.pdf

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.67599
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.67599-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .raine > 
Filename: -MDC -247A-I200-27-NOV-18.pdf 
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NAME/ADDRESS 

Captain D. Rainey #112 
Custody Management/ ICE Unit 

' . . . 

. TELEPHONE# 718-5A6-4149 

FAX.JI. 718-546-4467 . 
718-546-4110 

THIS 'fR:ANSMISSION CON~ISTS OF _ _ · PAGE~.IN~ UDING THIS ONE 1:F YOU:J?O NOT 

RECEIVE.ALL PAGES ·PLEASE CALL SENDER AT TIIE 1$:LBPHONE NUMBER LISIBD ABOVE. 

This fucsimile contains CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. which II)ay also be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. It is.intended 
only for use of the addressee (s) named above. If you ace neither the intended '°ccipient of this fucsirnile nor the · 
Employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you arc hereby notified that disseminating or 
Copying th.is facsimile is prohibited. If you have received lb.is facsimile in error, please notify this office by telephone 
And return the original to: NEW YORK CITY DEP ARTMBNT OF CORRECTION. l 606 Hazen Sl, East Elmhurst NY 11370 
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1 .J..ILl l~U .LO .LI• UJ 
C./'a.J V/.lf'O: l U'\ ~ I PAGE 02/0E 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
IMMIGRATION DETAINER-NOTICE OF ACTION 

I Subject ID: 
IFlFi~le~N~o;-;-:iiiiiiiiiii■-----7 

Event#: 

TO: (Name and TIiie of Institution• OR Any Subsequ&nt Law 
Enforcement Agency) RI.Kltl\S ISI,A!ltl , Qeffl&NS , NY 

1.500 J<Aalm ST 
11.LMRURST , NY 11370 

Date: ,iovemi:,u : 21 , 2010 

FROM: (De~rtment of Homeland Security Office Addres$) 
VMIUCK, IIY, $ £.RVIC.£ PRoC&9SnfG CDITER (DOCICET 
CONTROL OJ'FICI:) 
ICS 
~O \TAIUUCK SOB Oi'FIC& 
201 VllIClt Sffltt'I' , 4TB FLOOl\ 

Name of Alien: ======:::::::===~------- - --- --~-----------­
Date of Birth: ------- Citizenship:------·--- Sex: ---

1. ~tl!s .M,·ne,:ERMJNED THAT PROl:IABL.E CAIJ"SE EXIS'fS THAi THE SUBJECT IS A REMOVABLE ALIEN. THlS 
DETERMfNATION, IS BASE:O ON (compf&fe t,o,r 1 t)r 2). SID t : · 

0 A final order of removal against the alien: 
~ The pendency of ongoing removal proceedings against the alien: 
181 Biometric confirmation of the alien's identity and a records check of federal databases that affirmatlvely indicate, by themselves 

or in addition ~o other reliable information, that the alien either lacks immigration status or notwithstanding such status Is 
removable under U.S. immigration law: and/or 

O Statements made by the alien to an immigration officer and/or ottler reliable evidence that afflrm1:1tively indicate the alien either 
lacks immigration status or notwithstanding such status is removable under U.S. immigration law, 

! 2. Dl:fSlRA~FERRED THE ld,IE:N TO YOUR CUSTODY FOR. A PROCEEDING OR INVESTIGA T10N (et>rttphtl;tJ. box~ or 2). 

0 Upon completion of the proceeding or Investigation for which the alien was transferred to your custody, DHS intends to resume 
custody of the alien to complete processing and/or make an admissibility determination. 

IT JS THEREFORE REQUESTED THAT YOU: 

• Notify OHS as ear1y as practicable (al least 48 hours, If possible) before the alien is releasoo ftom your custody. Please notify 
DHS by calling l8) U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (IOE) or O U.S. Cu$toms and Border Protection (CBP) at 
zu-as3-HOt/3soe . If you cannot reach an official at the numbel'(s) provided, please contact tt,e Law Enforcement Suppor1 
Center at (802) 872-6020. 

• Naintain custody of the alien for a period _N.OT TO EXCEEQ~ UM beyond the time when he/she would otherwise have 
been released from your custody to allow OHS to assume custody. The alien must be served with a copy of this form for the 
detainer to take effect. This detainer arises from DHS authorities and should not impact decisions aboot the alien's bail, 
rehabilitatlon. parole, release, diversion, custody classificeflon, v11ork, quarter assignments, or other matters 

• Relay this detainer to any other law enforcement agency to which you transfer custody of the alien. 
• Notify this office in the event of the alien's death, hospitalization or transfer to another institution, 

O If Ol'lecked: please cancel the deta.iner related to this alien previOusly submittoo to you on ______ (date). 

$, 1129 R , Mll)OX.!:'l'ON - Deportation Of'fic;er ----:~ /?. /21?~ 
(Name 11nd tws of lmmi9rallon Officar) (Signature or Immigration Officar) (Sign in Ink) 

Notice: If Ihe alien may be the victim of a crime or you want the alien to remain in the United States for a law enforcement purpose, 
notify the ICE Law Enforcement Support Center at (802) 872-6020. You may also call this number if you have any other questions or 
concerns about this matter. 

TO BE COMPI.ETED SY THE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CURRENTLY HOLDING THE ALIEN WHO IS THE SUBJECT OF THIS 
NOTICE: 

Please provide the lnforma,ion below, sign, and return to OHS by maillng, emailing or faxing a c;:opy to ______ _ 

Local 86oking/lnmate #: --- Estimated release date/time: - - --- --
Date of latest criminal charge/conviction; Last offense charged/conviction: ----- - ----- --------
This form was served upon the alien on . in the following manner: 

0 in person O by inmate mail delivery O otl'ler (please specify): - ------- -----------
(f'4$me and title of Officer) 

OHS Form l•247A(3/17) 

0204 
(Slgnatute of OffiQer} (Sign in ink) 
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c.r<U 11?\t<J.l,K. !:> I PAGE 03/06 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY Wan'ant for Arrest of Alien 

Date: ___ 11_1_2_1_/2_0_1_s~-

To: Any immigration officer authorized pursuant to sections 236 and 287 of the 
Immigration and Nationality Act and part 287 of title 8, Code o( Federal 
Regulations, to serve warrants of arrest for immigration violations 

I have detennined th~t there i~ probable cause to believe that __ 
is rcn,ovable froro the United States, This detcrm1uation is based upon: 

O the execution of a charging document to initiate rcrooval proceedings against the subject~ 

D the pendency of ongoing removal proceedings against the subject; 

0 the fai lure to establish admissibility subsequent to deferred inspection; 

0 bioIJ'letric confinnation of the subject's identity and a records check of federal 
databases that affirmatively tndicate. by themselves OT in addition to other reliable 
information, that the subject either lacks immigrat ion status or notwithstanding such staws 
is removable I.Loder U.S. immigration law; and/or 

D sratements made voluntarily by the subject to an immigration officer and/or othet 
reliable: evidence that affirmatively inditate the subject either lacks immigration status or 
notwithstanding such status is removable under U.S. immigration law. 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and take into custody for removal proceedings tmder the 
lmroigration and Nationality Act, the above-n-a.m.ed alien. 

C ..... 

J 3802 M DELGADO - SDOO 

<Pritited Name and Title of Authonzcd lmmlgrodon Officer) 

Certificate of Service 

I hereby certify that the Warrant for AtTest of Alien was served by me at _ _ ______ _ _ 
(Location) 

notice were read to him or ber in the ___________ language. 
(Language) 

Name and Signature of Officer Name or Number of Interpreter (if 'UOO'~le) 

l'nrm 1-21)0 (R•v. 09/16) 
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
                         <shaun.m.mcauliffe@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>; VCASNY1
                         <vcasny1@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: Inmate #  / detainer

No problem.

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
Sent: Saturday, January 12, 2019 9:00 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; VCASNY1 <vcasny1@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Inmate #  / detainer

Good Morning,

I attempted to fax you this detainer at 718 546 4467 multiple times. However, the fax will not go through
(busy).

Please see the attached detainer for your review.

Date:                 Sat Jan 12 2019 14:25:54 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.57703
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
                         <rafael.ferrer@ice.dhs.gov>
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

Subject:             RE: Detainer did not follow from Queens central booking

Just received.

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
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 12:10 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: Detainer did not follow from Queens central booking

On January 9, 2019 a detainer was lodged at NYPD Queens central booking. The detainer did not
follow the detainer to NYCDOC Rikers VCBC. Can you kindly attach the detainer to the following
subject;

Date:                 Fri Jan 11 2019 12:25:16 EST
Attachments:     image001.png

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.63401
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

Field Inteligence Coordination Unit

(646) 354-1619
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
                         <christian.a.rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Francis, Nicole
                         <nicole.francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>

Subject:             RE: NOTIFICATION FOR PICK UP DATED 04 - JAN- 19 FILE# 

HAPPY NEW YEAR!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 10:25 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.
Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: NOTIFICATION FOR PICK UP DATED 04 - JAN- 19 FILE# 

Good morning,

Happy New Year!

Date:                 Thu Jan 03 2019 10:32:33 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.53842
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10-4.  We will pick him up at 1am.

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
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 10:09 AM
To: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.
Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: NOTIFICATION FOR PICK UP DATED 04 - JAN- 19 FILE# 
Importance: High

Good Morning All,

Please be advise that inmate  Nysid#  File #  is scheduled to be
release from EMTC on January 4, 2019. The subject meets the local law criteria thus this agency can
transfer custody. I’m scheduling this pick up for 1am. The facility will be notified to have the inmate in
the intake at this time with a medical summary, all property and commissary. For inmate funds please
contact RICC 718-546-8975 or 718-546-8981.
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
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>; Francis,
                         Nicole <nicole.francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Whyte, Andre </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=andre.whyte>

Subject:             RE: scheduled pick up EMTC File# / NYSID#  

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
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 3:16 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.
Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>;
Whyte, Andre <Andre.Whyte@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: scheduled pick up EMTC File# / NYSID#

Pick-up confirmed.

Date:                 Thu Dec 20 2018 15:17:12 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.149028
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Joanna Delgado 

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer 

ICE/ERO 

Criminal Alien Program I Secure Communities Program 

201 Varick Street, 1219 

New York, NY 10014 

Desk: 212-863-3438 

Cell: 347-582-8162 

Email: Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov 

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 3:08 PM 
To: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A. 
Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: Davis, Crystal M.<Crysta1M.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>; 
Whyte, Andre <Andre.Whyte@doc.ny~~ 
Subject: scheduled pick up EMTC File,...../ NYSID 
Importance: High 

Good Afternoon, 

Please be advise that the above subject is scheduled for release on 12/21/18 from EMTC. The Subject 
meets the local law criteria thus this agency can transfer said subject into your custody. Please have 
your officials to arrive at the above location at 01 :00 am on 12/21/2018. This office will inform the facility 
to have a Medical Summary, all property, commissary available at time of transfer. Any funds available 
may be picked up at RICC@ 718 546 8981 or 8975. 

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
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.149028-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Thu Dec 20 15:17:12 EST 2018 
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

Subject:             scheduled pick up EMTC File#  NYSID# ian

Good Afternoon,

Please be advise that the above subject is scheduled for release on 12/21/18 from EMTC. The Subject
meets the local law criteria thus this agency can transfer said subject into your custody. Please have
your officials to arrive at the above location at 01:00 am on 12/21/2018. This office will inform the facility
to have a Medical Summary, all property, commissary available at time of transfer. Any funds available
may be picked up at RICC @ 718 546 8981 or 8975.

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

Date:                 Thu Dec 20 2018 15:07:53 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.149026
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

Yes she did. Thanks

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
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs
.gov>; White, Jerome <Jerome.P.White@ice.dhs.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>;
Zabbia, Matthew Edwin <Matthew.E.Zabbia@ice.dhs.gov>; Flanagan, Bryan <Bryan.Flanagan@ice.
dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Roberto NYC <Roberto.N.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Concha, Raul <Raul.
Concha@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 

Writ Return 

I spoke to Det. Green-Jones who confirmed that they will be picking him up and returning him to 26 Fed
today.

Date:                 Thu Dec 13 2018 16:24:05 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.145496

0224



Did she call you to confirm ?

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
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 3:49 PM
To: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

Please call me.

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
To:                     Figueiredo, Brian
                         <brian.figueiredo@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             CONTACT INFORMATION

Good Afternoon,

This is a social email. Can you please inform Southern and Eastern District when DOC calls in regards
to an Marshal pick up that’s involves immigration for them to be directed to your office or a contact
person. I had a call today that a facility called for a pick up and the Southern district doesn’t know about
the arrest warrant. The facility only has the main person contact for pick up so they are not  unaware of
the immigration warrant (1326).

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

Date:                 Tue Dec 11 2018 14:06:32 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.143699

0231



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
                         <nicole.francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Whyte, Andre </o=cs
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

Subject:             WRIT PICK UP RETURN FILE#  / NYSID 

Good Morning,

The above subject is schedule for release on December 12th, 2019 from EMTC. The subject was
brought into custody on a WRIT and will be returning back to ICE custody. Det. Jack Peters 

 is schedule to arrive at EMTC around 9am to pick up the subject. Please provide a medical
summary, all property and commissary are permissible .

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

Date:                 Tue Dec 11 2018 11:29:30 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.143688
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
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>; Whyte,
                         Andre </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=andre.whyte>

Subject:             RE: SCHEDULE PICK UP # / NYSID 

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
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:23 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.
Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Whyte, Andre <Andre.Whyte@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: SCHEDULE PICK UP # / NYSID 

Good afternoon,

Pick-up is confirmed for 1am.

Date:                 Mon Dec 10 2018 13:21:32 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg
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Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.143672
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
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 10:44 AM
To: Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.
Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Whyte, Andre <Andre.Whyte@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: SCHEDULE PICK UP # NYSID 
Importance: High

Good Morning,

The above subject is scheduled for release 12/11/2018 from EMTC. The above subject meets the Local
Law criteria with a qualifying conviction and thus this agency can transfer custody. I would like to
schedule the pick- up for 1AM.  I will inform the facility to have the above subject in the intake at 12 AM
with all property and Medical summary. If the inmate has any available funds please stop by the cashier
in the Perry Building located in the front entrance near gate 1.

Please confirm email for pick up.

0234
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
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Last Modified: Mon Dec 10 13:21 :32 EST 2018 
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

Subject:             RE: WRIT RETURN 

Again Thanks.

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
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 2:48 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: WRIT RETURN 

I spoke to him and his colleagues afterwards and explained the process but I will definitely make sure
the officers turning them over on the writ explain the return procedure.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Dec 07, 2018, 2:46 PM

To: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>

Date:                 Fri Dec 07 2018 14:50:28 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg
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Subject: RE: WRIT RETURN 

He sounded a little confused about procedures. Maybe that can be discussed between your office and
Detectives when a subject is release to them and remanded into DOC custody.

Anyway. Thanks for everything.

Have a great weekend also.

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
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 2:36 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: WRIT RETURN 

Perfect. Thanks.

Have a great weekend!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Dec 07, 2018, 2:35 PM

To: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>
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Subject: RE: WRIT RETURN 

Yes. He will contact me on Tuesday to arrange a time for Wednesday. He stated he is retiring next
week and he will also let me know the contact person who will be picking up the subject.

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
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 2:20 PM
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

Did the DA Detectives reach out to you?

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
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 11:09 AM
To: 'Rainey, Deshan' <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>;
Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: WRIT RETURN 

Capt. Rainey,

I just spoke to Det Chan.  He will be contacting you shortly to schedule the pick-up.

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
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 1:57 PM
To: Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>;
Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: WRIT RETURN

Good Afternoon,

The above subject is scheduled to be release from our custody ( EMTC) on  December 12, 2018. He
was brought into our custody back in June by a DET. Chan  I have left a message for
him to contact me in regards to the pick-  up return. If no contact is made please advise.

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
To:                     Torres, Martin
                         <martin.torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
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

Subject:             RE: POSSIBLE WRIT FILE# 

Please do not highlight. Comes out dark on our end.

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

From: Torres, Martin [mailto:Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 12:13 PM
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
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT FILE# 

Good Afternoon,

Date:                 Tue Nov 27 2018 12:15:34 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.139331
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Subject is a WRIT please see attached. I was waiting for the paperwork to forward it. Subject turned
over to Detective Howard .

Thank you,

Martin Torres

Deportation Officer

DHS/ ICE/ ERO CAP Unit

201 Varick Street, Room 1219

New York, NY 10014

Cell 646-773-8653

Office 212-863-3577

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 12:06 PM
To: Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.
Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT FILE# 

Can you please check on this person to also see it he is a WRIT :  NYSID 
FILE# . Looks like he was picked- up by Mr. Edward Howard Sr. Rackets Inv. If so please
forward WRIT paperwork.

Thanks

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

0250
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:32 AM
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

Subject was not released from ICE ERO custody on a WRIT. Detainer was lodged on the subject with
Nassau County Jail. Looks like subject was turned over on a warrant.

Thank you,

Martin Torres

Deportation Officer

DHS/ ICE/ ERO CAP Unit

201 Varick Street, Room 1219

New York, NY 10014

Cell 646-773-8653

Office 212-863-3577

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:18 AM
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To: Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.
Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: POSSIBLE WRIT FILE# 

Good Morning

Inmate  NYSID   was admitted into our custody on November 26, 2018.
It appears that the detainer was lodged at Nassau County Correctional facility. Is this inmate a
WRIT??? Please forward WRIT paperwork.

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
To:                     Nevin, Timothy J
                         <timothy.j.nevin@ice.dhs.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: Not good....

THANKS!!! J

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

From: Nevin, Timothy J [mailto:Timothy.J.Nevin@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:00 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Not good....

I -205 attached

From: Sperruggia, Robert
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 1:25 PM
To: Nevin, Timothy J <Timothy.J.Nevin@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Not good....

Hey Tim.  Would you still have this file up there?  If so can you send her the I 200/205?

Date:                 Thu Nov 15 2018 14:01:05 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.132900

0253



Rob Sperruggia

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 12:43 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Not good....

Need a favor. I just received a 247A for an inmate who was brought into our custody to EMTC that was
lodged in Ulster Correctional Facility.  FILE#  , DIN# /
NYSID  The letter attached with it came from 26 Federal Plaza from Timothy Nevin SDO
Newburgh. This inmate meets the criteria can I get an I form for this inmate. Thanks

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

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 11:18 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Not good....

look at this decision.... I’m pretty sure it would include DOC…

Rob Sperruggia

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 11:13 AM

0254
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To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Not good....

This is the first I’m hearing about it. Nothing has been said yet however 240.20 is not a qualifying
charge. DOC would have discharged this inmate anyway. Maybe they are trying to do what the city is
doing.

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
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 11:04 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: Not good....

Have you seen this?  Or received any word from your management?....

Rob Sperruggia

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer

Appellate court: Suffolk sheriff illegally detained inmate for ICE

The mid-level state court rules that state and local law enforcement have no authority to arrest people
on behalf of ICE.

By Yancey Royyancey.roy@newsday.com  @yanceyroyUpdated November 14, 2018 4:18 PM

PRINT SHARE
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In a case originating in Suffolk County, a court ruled Wednesday that state and local law enforcement
have no authority to arrest people on behalf of the federal Immigration and Customs Enforcement
agency for deportation purposes.

The Appellate Division of the state Supreme Court determined the Suffolk County Sheriff’s Department,
directed by then-Sheriff Vincent F. DeMarco, unlawfully detained Susai Francis in 2017 for the purposes
of handing the Indian citizen over to ICE.

Francis, a longtime Long Island resident, had been arrested and pleaded guilty to disorderly conduct
charges and was sentenced to time served. But instead of being released, he was detained at a county
jail in Riverhead. Two days later, ICE agents retrieved Francis and brought him to a federal facility to
begin deportation proceedings.

Francis should have been released from Suffolk custody and not turned over to the federal authorities,
the court ruled in a 4-0 decision.

“We conclude that the Sheriff’s policy … directing the retention of prisoners, who would otherwise be
released, pursuant to ICE detainers and administrative warrants is unlawful and that Francis’s detention
by the sheriff on December 11, 2017, which detention commenced after the termination of Francis’s
court proceeding that day, was thus unlawful,” Justice Alan D. Scheinkman wrote for the court.

The Appellate Division is the state's mid-level court. Suffolk County could appeal the decision to the
New York State Court of Appeals.

 In another passage of the 20-page decision, Sheinkman said more broadly: “We conclude that New
York state and local law enforcement officers are not authorized by New York law to effectuate arrests
for civil law immigration violations.”

Civil liberties advocates had sued DeMarco seeking to overturn his detention policy.
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
                         <mincheol.n.so@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin
                         <martin.torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian
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

Subject:             RE: POSSIBLE WRIT FILE# / NYSID 

Thanks. It was received. However, if your agency does not notify this UNIT in regards to any WRITS
that are transferred into DOC custody there is a possibility that if the person does not meets the criteria
that individual will be release from custody back to the community.

Thanks again.

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 6:20 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: POSSIBLE WRIT FILE# / NYSID 

The enclosed attachment is the Writ from Kings County Supreme Court.

Date:                 Tue Nov 06 2018 18:29:29 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.128592
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
                         <jerome.p.white@ice.dhs.gov>; Shinas, Achilles S
                         <achilles.s.shinas@ice.dhs.gov>; McAuliffe, Shaun M
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

Subject:             RE: Inmate #

Let’s but if he pays the bail DOC will not honor. Next court date 12/10/18.

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 2:58 PM
To: Shinas, Achilles S <Achilles.S.Shinas@ice.dhs.gov>; McAuliffe, Shaun M <Shaun.M.McAuliffe@ice
.dhs.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Inmate #

Maybe he will get convicted and go upstate….or meet the city’s criteria

Jerome White

Assistant Field Office Director

Date:                 Wed Oct 31 2018 15:02:05 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.125954
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US Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Enforcement & Removal Operations

New York Field Office

(212)863-3580 desk

(646)201-1181 cell

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
this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

From: Shinas, Achilles S
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 2:48 PM
To: McAuliffe, Shaun M <Shaun.M.McAuliffe@ice.dhs.gov>; 'Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov' <Deshan.
Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; White, Jerome <Jerome.P.White@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov
Subject: RE: Inmate #

Good afternoon,

BOP informed us his sentence will expire 11/05/2018. They informed me that he will most likely not
need to return to their custody at the conclusion of any NY State conviction,  sentence or bail etc.

I guess NYCDOC  will cut him to the street after he’s done with his Robbery case?

Achilles Shinas

Deportation Officer

Criminal Alien Program

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, Enforcement and Removal Operations

201 Varick Street, Room 1219

New York, NY 10014

0259
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Desk: 212-863-3433

Cell 646-721-2558

Fax:212-620-7757

From: McAuliffe, Shaun M
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 2:40 PM
To: Shinas, Achilles S <Achilles.S.Shinas@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Inmate #

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 11:07 AM
To: McAuliffe, Shaun M <Shaun.M.McAuliffe@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Inmate #

Good Morning,

Any response from BOP??? In regards to when his sentence is to expire????

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
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 4:21 PM
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To: 'McAuliffe, Shaun M' <Shaun.M.McAuliffe@ice.dhs.gov>
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
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 3:29 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Inmate #

Captain, we are waiting on a response from the BOP. I will let you know as soon

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 3:14 PM
To: McAuliffe, Shaun M <Shaun.M.McAuliffe@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Inmate #

Do we know if his time is done???? Can you find out please. Also I received all documents.

Thanks

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

0261
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
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:28 PM
To: 'McAuliffe, Shaun M' <Shaun.M.McAuliffe@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Inmate #

Anyone number is fine. Also please include above captain on all emails.

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
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Inmate #

Thank you, I spoke to them.  As I am awaiting a response from the BOP, I will be sending an ICE
detainer in the meantime.

Should I send it to 718-546-4467/4110?

0262
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From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:12 PM
To: McAuliffe, Shaun M <Shaun.M.McAuliffe@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Inmate #

Try 6413 or 6450

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
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Inmate #

Ok, thank you. Do you have another number to OBCC? The 6412 number is giving me a fax noise on
the other end.

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:01 PM
To: McAuliffe, Shaun M <Shaun.M.McAuliffe@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Shinas, Achilles S <Achilles.S.Shinas@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Inmate #

I spoke with your boss today. ( please forgive me I forgot his name just that quick) I also told him to
contact OBCC. If his WRIT is continued then that would mean when the case is over NYPD would take
him back. However if the is resolved and he does not the local law criteria and his time at BOP is done I
will have our legal division research to see if he meets the local law to transfer custody.

Deshan Rainey #112

0263
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
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 1:40 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Shinas, Achilles S <Achilles.S.Shinas@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Inmate #

Thank you, Captain.

With that being said, I will be forwarding an ICE detainer to the DOC. Will the DOC honor the detainer
based on the conviction?

Conspiracy to Distribute Oxycodone (Title 21, USC, Section 846); 12 months imprisonment

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 1:31 PM
To: McAuliffe, Shaun M <Shaun.M.McAuliffe@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Shinas, Achilles S <Achilles.S.Shinas@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Inmate #

Good Afternoon,

This is not a ICE detainer ( 247A) . You must contact OBCC on the details of the federal WRIT. 718-546
-6412 Chief Clerk

Thanks

0264
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
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 1:23 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Shinas, Achilles S <Achilles.S.Shinas@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Inmate #
Importance: High

Good afternoon Captain Rainey,

The following inmate was transferred on a writ from the BOP Pennsylvania to NYC DOC. He is currently
being housed at OBCC:

NYSID: 

Inmate #

State case: 

It appears in the inmate locator system, there is a federal warrant in place (#

To confirm the type of warrant, can you tell me if this is an ICE detainer or a return order to the BOP?

In addition, subject was convicted of Conspiracy to Distribute Oxycodone (Title 21, USC, 846) and
sentenced to 12 months imprisonment. I attached the federal conviction for your review.

0265
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If the detainer listed in the inmate locator system is in fact an ICE detainer, will the DOC honor our
detainer based on the federal conviction?

Respectfully,

Shaun McAuliffe

Deportation Officer

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

New York Field Office

(212) 863-3528

0266



From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Shinas, Achilles S
                         <achilles.s.shinas@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             FW: IS THIS A QUALIFYING CHARGE

Good Afternoon,

Please read below conversation emails.

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 2:26 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: IS THIS A QUALIFYING CHARGE

Thanks

Jerry

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

Date:                 Wed Oct 31 2018 14:50:23 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.125951
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-----Original Message-----
From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 2:17 PM
To: McAuliffe, Shaun M <Shaun.M.McAuliffe@ice.dhs.gov>; White, Jerome <Jerome.P.White@ice.dhs.
gov>
Subject: FW: IS THIS A QUALIFYING CHARGE

Good Afternoon,

Our Legal Division has researched the conviction and thus this agency will not honor the Detainer.

Deshan Rainey #112
Captain | Population Management ICE Unit New York City Department of Correction
Work: 718-546-4149 | Fax: 718-546-4467/4110 Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov Socialize
with us on FB | Twitter | YouTube nyc.gov/doc

-----Original Message-----
From: Horan, William
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 2:11 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Cc: Aujla, Avninder <Avninder.Aujla@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: IS THIS A QUALIFYING CHARGE

Captains, the attached Judgment of conviction for 21 USC 846 (conspiracy to distribute oxycodone)
does not qualify as a violent or serious conviction, and thus DOC should not transfer this individual to
ICE based on this conviction.

NYC Administrative Code section 9-131 requires DOC to determine whether an individual was
convicted of a violent or serious crime which includes the Penal Law provisions enumerated in the local
law or "a conviction under federal law or the law of another state that would constitute a 'predicate
felony conviction' under section 70.06(1)(b)(i) of the penal law provided that such conviction was for the
equivalent of a violent or serious crime."

The NYS Court of  Appeals has found that for purposes of Penal Law section 70.06(1)(b), a federal
conspiracy conviction under 21 USC 846 cannot serve as a predicate because of differences in the
elements of proof of conspiracy.  Comparing the federal drug conspiracy statute, 21 U.S.C.S. § 846,
with the New York statutes prohibiting conspiracy, Penal Law § 105.00,  the NY statute requires
commission of an overt act by one of the conspirators in furtherance of the conspiracy while the federal
law does not.  Since NY's statute requires proof of an additional element for conviction, it is not
equivalent to 21 USC 846.

William K. Horan
Executive Agency Counsel | Legal Division New York City Department of Correction
75-20 Astoria Boulevard
East Elmhurst, New York 11370
Work: (718) 546-0951
Email address: William.horan@doc.nyc.gov Socialize with us on FB | Twitter | YouTube nyc.gov/doc

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
From: Custody Mgmt ICE [mailto:custmgmtice@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 11:14 AM
To: Horan, William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: IS THIS A QUALIFYING CHARGE

GOOD MORNING SIR, IS THIS A QUALIFYING CHARGE  
/
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
                         <shaun.m.mcauliffe@ice.dhs.gov>; White, Jerome
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
law or “a conviction under federal law or the law of another state that would constitute a ‘predicate
felony conviction’ under section 70.06(1)(b)(i) of the penal law provided that such conviction was for the
equivalent of a violent or serious crime.”

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
law does not.  Since NY’s statute requires proof of an additional element for conviction, it is not
equivalent to 21 USC 846.

William K. Horan

Date:                 Wed Oct 31 2018 14:17:08 EDT
Attachments:     .pdf

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.125944
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
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Case 

AO Z4JB (Rev. 09117) Judgment in a Criminal Ca.«: 
Slitct I 

ERO VARICK ST 

Document 48 Filed - Page 1 of 6 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

Southern District of New York 

PAGE 06/11 

UNITED ST A TES OF AMER!CA 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE 

THE DEFENDANT: 

li1 pleaded guilt)' to CO\IJll(S) 

\' , 

One (1 ) 

0 pleaded nolo contendere to oount(s) 
which was accepted by the court. 

0 was found guilty on count(s) 

after a plea of not gwlty. 

The defendant is adjudicated guilty of these offenses: 

The defcndo.nt is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 
the Sentencing R.eforrn Act of 1984. 

0 The defcnda.,t has been found not guilty on couru(s) 

Case Number: 

__ 6 __ of this judgment. The sen~l\ce is imposed pursuant to 

~ Count(s) All Open O is (ii arc dis.missed on the morion of the United States. -'---'-'--'------ -~--
) t is ordered that the dGfendant cnwt notify the Urtited States attorney for this district witbln 30 days of any change of name, residence, 

or mailing address until all fines , restitution, oosts., and speoia! assessments imposed by lhls judgment are fully paid, If ordered to pay restitution, 
the defencfant must notify tbe court and United States attorney of.material cliangcs in economic circumstances. 

1:;f~sDN\' 
Hi}OCUME\'H 
!/ ~L£C'l'"'OrucA.LL y fILI'.D 

lp>-0..: :i:-.- ~ 
II !);_\ 1'£ Plt.£D,. 
il=➔-=~::.. 
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Case 

AO 2458 (Rev. 09/17) Judgrnenl in Crimh1~I Case 
Sbcct 2 - lmptis<:mmem 

ERO VARICK ST 

Document 48 Filed Page 2 of 6 

PAGE 07/11 

DEFENDANT: 
ludgmcnt-PJJge __ 2_ of _ ._._6 _ _ 

CASENUMBE 

IMPRISONMENT 

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Fedenl Bw-eau of Prisons to be imprisoned for a. t-0tal 
tenn of; 

12 Months. 

0 The court makes the following rccommcrtdalions to the Bureau of Prison.s: 

□ The defendant is Temanded to the custody of the United States Marshal. 

D The defendant shall surrender to 1ho United States Marshal for this district: 

D at O a.m. 0 p.m. on 

0 as notified by the United States MarshAl. 

~ The defendant sh41l surtender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of Prisons: 

00° before 2 p.m, on 1/2/2018 

0 as notified by the United States Marshal. 

D as notified by the Probation or Pretrial Services Office. 

RETURi"'l 

I have executed this judgment as follows: 

Defendant delivered on to 

- --·~--- ------- , with a certifie.d copy of this judgment. 

UNT1'£D STA TeS MARSHAL 

By --- -----------,=-------,__.,..._ ____ _ 
DEPUTY tJNrrnD STA TES MARSHAL 

0274 



l~IL~l~~lij lo : ~8 

Case 

ERO VARICK ST PAGE 08/11 

Document 48 Filed- Page 3 of 6 

AO 24~B (Rev. 09/17) Judgment iJ\ a Criminal Cl$c: 
Sl>eet 3 - Super,,i~d Release 

• 
DEFENDANT: 
CASE NUMBER 

SUPERVISED REL.EASE 

Upon release from jmpri.sonmenc, you wiJl be on supervised release for a term of: 

3 Years. 

MANDATORY CONDITIONS 

J. You mu$1 not commit another federal, state or local crime. 
2. You must not unlawfWly possess a controlled substance. 

Judgmfflt-P,ge ~ of 6 

3. You must refrain from any unlawful use of a contralted substance. You must submit to one drug test -.vithin 15 days of release from 
irnptisonmcnt and at least two periodic drug tests thereafter, a9 derem:1incd by the co~. 

(t1 The above drug testing condition is suspended, based on the court's dcteonination that you 
pose a tow risk of full.Ire substance abuse. (ch,c:k if opp/lcablc) 

4. D You must .roakc restitution io accordanc:c with 1 S U.S.C. §§ 3663 and 3663A or any other statute authorizing a sentence of 
restirution. (clltck if appl(cable} 

5. @ You mustcooperue in the collection of DNA as di~ oted by tbe probation offi.eer. (clteck.if11ppUet1ble) 

6. D You must comply with the requirements of the Sex Offender Regisuarion and Notification Aot (42 U.S.C. § 16901, et seq.) as 
directed by the probation officer, the Bureau of' Prisons, or any state sex offender registration agenoy in the locacion where you 
reside, work, are a student, or were convicted of a qualifying offense. (ch«k if applicahl.eJ 

7. D You must participate in an approved program for domestic violence. (clteck ifapplicablt) 

You must comply with the standard conditJons that have been adopted by this court as well as with any other conditions on the attached 
page. 
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Case 

AO 24SB (Rev. 0911 ?) Ju.dg~nt iris Criminal Case 
S~cet JA- S11pc.tvised Jle\ease 

ERO VARICK ST 

Document 48 Filed Page 4 of 6 

PAGE 09/11 

Judgment-hgo _ _ 4'-_ of __ ......;6;__ __ 
DE.FENDAt"IT: 
CASE NUMBER: 

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION 
As part of your supervised release, you musr comply with the following standard conditions of supe.rvision. These conditions are imposed 
because they establish the basic expectations for your behavior while on supervi.~ion and identify the minimum tools needed by probatioo 
officers 10 keep informed, report to the court a.bout, and bring about improvements in your conduct and condition. 

1. You must report to the probation office in the federal judicial district where you are authorized to reside within 72 hours of your 
release from irnprison.m.ent, unless the probation officer ingtructs you to report to a different probation oftfoe or within a different time 
frame. 

2. After initiaUy reporting to the probation office, you will receive instructions from the court or the probation officer aboul how and 
whi:n yw must report to tile probation officer, .and you must report to the probation officer as instructed. 

3. You must not knowingly leave the f~ judicial district where you arc authorized to reside without first getting permission from the 
court or the probation officer, 

4. You must answer truthfully the questions. asked by your probation officer. 
5. You must live at a place approved by the probati.on officer. If you plan to change where you live or anything about your living 

arrangements (s\lch as the people you live with), you must notify the probation officer at least !O days before the change.. Ifootifyiag 
the probation officer in advance is not possible due to unanticipated circumstances, you must notify the probation officer within 72 
hours of becoming aware of a change or expected change. 

6. You must allow the probation officer to visit yoo at any time at your home or elsewhere, and you must permit the probation officer to 
take any items prohibited by the conditions of your supervision that he or she observes in p1ain view. 

7. You must work full time (at least 30 hours per week) at a Jaw1\ll type of employment, unJess the probation officer excuses you from 
doing so. rf you do not have full-time employment you must try to find full-time employment, unless the probation officer excuses 
you from doing so, If you plan to change where you work or anything about your work (such as your position or your job 
responsibilities), you must notify the probation officer at least IO days before the change, If notifying the probation officer at least I 0 
days in advance is not possible due to unanticipated circumstances, you must notify the probation officer within 72 hours of 
becoming a. ware of a change or expecttd change. 

8. You must not communicate or interact with someone you know i.s engaged in criminal activity. If you know someone has been 
convicted of a felony, you must not knowingly coromunicate or interact with that person without first getting the permission of the 
probation officer. 

9. If you are arrested or q uostioned by a law enforcement officer, you must notify the probation officor within 72 hou.-s. 
10. You must not own, pos:iess, or bavc access to a fireann, ammunition, destructive device, or dangerous weapon (i.e., anything that was 

designed, or was modifi~d for, the specific ~urpose o( c.\USing bodHy il\lury or death to another person such a.~ nunchalcus or tasers). 
11. You must not act or make any agr.eement with a law enforcement agert.cy to act as a confidential human source or informant without 

5rst getting the permission of the court 
12. If the probation officer determines that you pose a risk to another person (including an organization), tho probation officer may 

require you to notify the person about the risk and you must comply with that instruction. Th.c probation officer may contact the 
person and continn that you have notified tbe person about t.he risk:, 

ll. You must follow the instructions of the probation offlcer related to the conditions of supervision. 

U.S. Probation Office Use Only 

A U.S. probation officer has instructed me on the: conditions Specifierl by the court and has provided me with a written copy of this 
;udgmcnt contain.ing these conditions, For further information regarding these c:ouditions, $ee Overview of Probanon amt Supervised 
Release Conditions, available at: www.usco\lrtS.gov. 

Defendant's Signature Date _______ _ _ _ _ 
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Case 
AO ::l458 (Ri:v, 09/17) Judgment in a Criminal Case 

Sh~! 5 - ,Criminzl Moneuzy Penl\ltiC$ 

DEFENDANT: 
CASE NUMBER: 

ERO VARICK ST 

Document 48 Filed Page 5 of 6 

Judgment - rage _.._5_ 

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES 

The defendant must pay the total criminal monetary penalties under the schedule of payments on Sheet 6. 

TOTAt...s 
Alls~sment 

S 100.00 s 
JVTA Assenm.ent* Restitutton 

$ 

PAI'.:£ rn/ 11 

0 The determination of restitution is deferred until • An A.mended Judgment in a Criminal Case fttO 2,Jc) will be entered - ---after such determination. 

0 Ttie defendant must make restitution (including communi~ restitution) to the following payees in the amount listed below. 

If the defendant makes e. partial payment, each payee shall receive rut approximately proportioned pa~ent, unless sp~dfied otherwise in 
the priorit}' or_der or per~ntage payment column below. However, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3664(1), all nonfederal victims must be pal<! 
before the United States 1s paid. 

TOTALS s 0.00 0.00 

0 Restirution arooum ordered pursuant to plea a~ment S 

0 The defendant must pay intorest on restitution and a fine of more than S2,500, unless the restitution or fine is paid in full before the 
nfteenth day after the date of the judgment, pursuant to 1.8 U.S.C. § 3612(£). All of the payment options on Sheet 6 may be subject 
tQ penalties (or delinquency and default, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1612(g). 

0 The court determined that the defendant docs not have the ability to pay interest and it is ordered that; 

□ the interest rc-qu.irement is wwved for the O ftne D restitution. 

0 the interest rcquiremeru for the D fine □ restitution is modified as follows: 

* Justice for Victims ofTrafficking_Act of 2015, Pub. L. No. 114-22. 
•• findings for the total amountoflosses are required ur1der Chapte~ 109A, 110, 1 IOA, aod 113A of Tide 18 for offenses committed onor 
after September 13, 1994, but before Apr.ii 23, 1996. 
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ERO VARICK ST PAGE 11/11 
l ~l~~l ~~l~ 1 0 :~ti ~!~~b~j4~b 

Case 111111111111111 
AO 24Sl3 (Rev 09117) Judgmtnt in a~ 

Sheet 6 - · Schedule of Paymenrs 

Document 48 Flied - Page 6 of 6 

Judgme,,t- Pa~ _ 6 _ _ oC 6 
DEFENDANT: 
CASE NUMBER: 

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS 

Having assessed the defendant's ability to pay, payment of tile totAl criminal monetary penalties is due as follows: 

A ~ Lump sum payment ot"S 100.00 due immediately, balance due 

D not later than , or 
D in accordance with D C, D n, D E, or □ f bclow;or 

a D Payment to begin immediately (may be combined with oc. 0 D,or D F below)~ ot 

C D Payment in equal _____ (e.g., weekly, montltly, quarterly) instalbnents of $ ----~- over a period of 
____ (e.g. , months or ycarJ), to commence ____ (e.g., 30 or (j{) days) after the date of this judgment_; or 

D D Payment in equal _ ___ (e.g .• weekly, /11.onthly, qunrterly) installments of $ ~----- over a period of 
- ---~ (t.g., ntomhs or ~ars), to commence _ ___ (e.g., 10 or 60 days) after release from jmp.risotll]letlt to a 

term of supervision; or 

E O Payment during the tcm, of supervised rolease will commence within _ ___ (e.g .. JO or 60 days) after rel.case ~orn 
impdsoruncnt. The coun will set the payment plan based on an assessment of the defendant's ability to pay at that time; or 

F D S~al insuu.ctions regarding the payment of criminal monetary penalties; 

Unlcsstl)e court has expressly ordered otberw.ise, if this judgment imposes imprisonment, payment of criminal mone~ penalties is due durin.g 
the period of imptjsorunent. All coro.inal tt>Qnc~ penal'ttcs, except those payments rue.de th.rough toe Federal Bureau of Prisons' Inmate 
Financial "Respons1bnlty Program, are made to the clerk of the court. 

The defendant shall receive credit for all payments previously made toward any cnmina.l monewy penalties imposed. 

D Joint and Several 

Defendant a11d 9,o•Dcfendant Name~ and Case Numbers (i11cJudi11g defcndam 11umber), Total Amount, Joint and Several Amount, 
and corresponding payee, if appropnnte. 

0 The defendant shall pay the oo:it of prosecution. 

0 The dcfendnnt shall pay the folJowing court cost(s): 

0 The defendant shall fotfc:It the defendant's intc,est in the following property co the United States: 

Pil,yments shall be applied in the following order: (l) MSCSStnent, (2) restirution principal, (3) rc!titution inte~, (4) fine principal, {S) fine 
interest, (6) community restitUtion, (7) JVTA assessmtnt, (8) penalties, and (9) costs, including oost of prosecution a.nd court costs. 
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
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=anthony.monastero>

Subject:             RE: PICK UP  NOW TODAY!!!!

Afternoon,

You are very welcome. I included the above Captains on this email so you can reach out to them as
well.

Have a Blessed Day also!!!

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:21 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: PICK UP NOW TODAY!!!!

Date:                 Wed Oct 31 2018 13:30:03 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.125942
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Afternoon

Thank you for your clarification and patience as I catch up to speed.

I’m sure we will be talking soon.

Have a blessed day.

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:05 PM
To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PICK UP NOW TODAY!!!!

Sorry for any confusions. THIS IS NOT A 01:00 AM PICK – UP. This pick up is NOW. SPO Christian
Rodriguez has confirmed the pick up at Brooklyn Supreme Court ( 330 Jay Street).

Thanks

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

0280



From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     VRKEROSUPERVISOR
                         <vrkerosupervisor@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Francis, Nicole
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 12:42 PM
To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: PICK UP NOW TODAY!!!!
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

Please be advise that individual :  NYSID#  FILE # 
was convicted of a qualifying charge and meets the local law criteria to notify your agency. The
individual is currently at Brooklyn Supreme Court ( 330 Jay street) and will be release to your custody at

Date:                 Wed Oct 31 2018 13:05:20 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.125940
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that location.

Please call and confirm this pick up for today.

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

Thanks. Legal is looking into the conviction.

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Inmate #

We have no received a response but will attempt to get an answer today.

V/r,

Shaun McAuliffe
Deportation Officer
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
New York Field Office
(646) 242-6087

Date:                 Wed Oct 31 2018 12:45:05 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.125939
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From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Oct 31, 2018, 11:16 AM

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

0284
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

0288
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
                         <christian.a.rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Francis, Nicole
                         <nicole.francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>

Subject:             PICK - UP  OCTOBER 30, 2018  NYSID#  FILE # 

Good Morning,

The above subject is schedule for release Tuesday October 30, 2018 and meets the local law criteria
for this agency to transfer custody. The subject is located at EMTC  and will be available for pick up at
01:00am. Please confirm pick up date and time.

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

Date:                 Mon Oct 29 2018 10:52:06 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.124841
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
                         <joanna.delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha </o=cs
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
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=anthony.monastero>; Whyte,
                         Andre </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=andre.whyte>; Rodriguez,
                         Christian <christian.a.rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Francis, Nicole
                         <nicole.francis@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: NYC DOCS PICK-UP October 29, 2018

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
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 4:58 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs
.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>;
Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Whyte, Andre <Andre.Whyte@doc.nyc.gov>;
Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: NYC DOCS PICK-UP October 29, 2018

Date:                 Fri Oct 26 2018 17:00:17 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg
                          image003.jpg
                          image004.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.123087
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Capt. Rainey,

Per our conversation we will pick him up at 1am.

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
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 4:46 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.
gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.
Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Whyte, Andre <Andre.Whyte@doc.nyc.gov>; Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.
Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: NYC DOCS PICK-UP October 29, 2018
Importance: High
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Good Evening,

SPO Delgado or Rodriguez please call me.

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
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 11:22 AM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.
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

I have another update pick up for inmate  # /  FILE#
( WRIT RETURN) who also has a qualifying charge 265.01B will now be schedule for release Monday
October 29 , 2018. Our 01:00 am pick- up time will still be in effect. Sorry for any inconvenience. L L L .

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

0293
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
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:51 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>;
Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.
gov>; Whyte, Andre <Andre.Whyte@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: NYC DOCS PICK-UP October 2, 2018

Thank you for the update.

Rob Sperruggia

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer

Criminal Alien Program

Secure Communities Program

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:36 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.
gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.
Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Whyte, Andre <Andre.Whyte@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: NYC DOCS PICK-UP October 2, 2018

Good Afternoon All,

Please be advise that inmate  # /  FILE#  (WRIT
RETURN) will not be release from custody on October 19th as scheduled. Once again his time was
recalculated and now his new release date is November 19th, 2018. Sorry for any inconvenience.

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 2:50 PM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.
gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.
Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Whyte, Andre <Andre.Whyte@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: 'Francis, Nicole' <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: NYC DOCS PICK-UP October 2, 2018

Good Afternoon All,

Please be advise that inmate  #   FILE#  ( WRIT
RETURN) will not be release from custody on October 12th, 2018 as scheduled. His time has been
recalculated and his scheduled release date is now October 19th, 2018. All other remaining pick-ups
will be honored.

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
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 2:13 PM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.
gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.
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Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Whyte, Andre <Andre.Whyte@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.
gov>
Subject: RE: NYC DOCS PICK-UP October 2, 2018

Good afternoon All,

Please be advise that inmate  #   File#  will not be
transferred to ICE Custody on October 5th, 2018. His criminal case was adjudicated as a Youthful
Offender. All other remaining pick- ups will be honored.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 7:34 PM
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

10-4 we’ll have someone there to pick him up.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
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Date: Wednesday, Sep 26, 2018, 6:35 PM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>, Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.
gov>, Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>, Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.
Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>, Whyte, Andre <Andre.Whyte@doc.nyc.gov>

Cc: Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>, Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.
gov>

Subject: RE: NYC DOCS PICK-UP October 2, 2018

Good Evening,

Please be advise that the following individual time has been recalculated and will scheduled for release
9/27/18 for his pick -up from EMTC. Please contact this unit to confirm a pick up at 01:00 am 9/27/18.

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
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 5:03 PM
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

Thank you. Schedule pick up time is 1AM ( 01:00 hrs.) for each inmate on their discharge date.
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
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 4:23 PM
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

All of the below inmates are scheduled for pick up the early morning of their respective release dates.
Approximate pickup time is 1am for each date.

Thank you.

Rob Sperruggia

(a)AFOD- NYC CAP & SC Unit

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 1:33 PM
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

The following individuals are scheduled to be release from EMTC and meets the Local Law criteria. All 
individuals will be in the intake that evening with a medical summary, all personal property and inmate 
funds and transferred into ICE Custody. A supervisor from ICE will confirm a pick up time via response 
from this email to all. 

NAME 
FILE# CHARGE 

160.05 

110-160.05 

120.05 

130.25 

265.018 

B&C/ NYSID 
RELEASE DA TE 

- 10/02/18 -

- 05/18 -

~ 0/12/18 -

~ /12/18 -

~ /18*WRIT -

If there are any changes in the above individuals status or release date the ICE Unit will contact all 
parties. 

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

0299 



Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 10:05 AM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.
gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.
Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: NYC DOCS PICK-UP October 2, 2018

Good Morning,

I will email a list of October Pick- ups this afternoon. The below subject is on the list.

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
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 6:31 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>;
Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: NYC DOCS PICK-UP October 2, 2018

Good morning,

The below inmate has an ICE detainer and has a qualifying Felony conviction to be turned over to ICE
on the detainer.  I’d like to schedule him for pickup early in the morning of Tuesday October 2nd.
Please let me know if you agree and we can confirm pickup.

Thank you.
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Rob Sperruggia

(a)AFOD- NYC CAP & SC Unit

From: Langlois, Jason V
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 1:39 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: NYC DOCS PICK-UP

Rob,

The following subject (   ), has an ERD of 10/02/2018 from EMTC Rikers.

Book & Case Number:

Current Housing Facility:

EMTC (Eric M Taylor Center)

Arrest Date:

Arrest Number:

Projected Release Date:

02-OCT-2018

Disposition:

sentenced

NYSID:

0301
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Year of Birth:

Sex:

Race:

Height:

es

Weight:

 

Hair Color:

Blonde

Eye Color:

Green

Nativity:

  CIS PAGE:

 ID # (A/AA/AB/C/DA/EE):                    DOB: 

  (DL/FB/FI/FP/I/PP/SS/TD)

     LAST: 

    FIRST:                                           NATZ DATE:

   MIDDLE:                                            COURT:

  ALIASES:                                                  LOCATION:

Jason V. Langlois

Deportation Officer
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Criminal Alien Program

Field Intelligence Officer

US Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement_
Enforcement and Removal Operations

New York City Field Office

(C) 917-659-7704

(F) 212-620-7757

E-Mail: Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov

S/E: Jason.V.Langlois@dhs.sgov.gov

***LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE*** WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Information Act (5 USC 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive but Unclassified (SBU) information and
is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without
prior approval from the originator. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the originator for
disposition instructions.
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Jeanine Diehl <jrdiehl@queensda.org>
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
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha.irvin>;
                         Yonathan.y.Martinez@ice.dhs.gov
                         <yonathan.y.martinez@ice.dhs.gov>; Christina Kancso
                         <cmkancso@queensda.org>; George Farrugia
                         <gjfarrugia@queensda.org>; Marina Kosmetatos
                         <mkosmetatos@queensda.org>

Subject:             RE: Defendant  (NYSID#  Indictment# /

Good Morning,

Thank you for the advance copy of the detainer. We are aware that the subject will be arriving into DOC
Custody on November 1, 2018 by ADA Farrugia which he also provided me a copy of  WRIT of Habeas
Corpus Ad Prosequendum. Once the subject is in DOC custody the ICE Unit will monitor him  until he is
transferred to NYSDOCCS.

Again,

Thank You

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-4149 | Fax: 718-546-4467/4110

Date:                 Fri Oct 26 2018 10:11:07 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.122878
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Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

Socialize with us on FBI Twitter I YouTube 
nyc.gov/doc 

From: Jeanine Diehl [mailto:JRDiehl@queensda.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 9:23 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc. 
nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.lrvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Yonathan.y.Martinez@ice.dhs.gov; Christina 
Kancso <CMKancso@queensda.org>; George Farrugia <GJFarrugia@queensda.org>; Marina 
Kosmetatos <MKosmetatos ueensda.org> 
Subject: Defendant (NYSID#- Indictment#- ) 

Good Morning Ms. Rainey, 

On November 1, 2018 Defendant - (NYSID#- Indictment#- ) is on 
for sentencing in part of Que~ preme Co~ endant pied g~ tober 16, 
2018 in front of Judge to PL 130.25-2, Rape 3 and will be receiving three years upon 
sentencing. The defen ant Is currently in Department of Homeland Security (ICE) custody. I am having 
him produced from ICE on November 1st and is he being transported by my Detectives to Supreme 
Court Part - by way of a WRIT of Habeas Corpus Ad Prosequendum. Once he is sentenced on that 
date, his c~ y will then transfer over to NYC corrections and then ultimately state custody to serve 
out his sentence. I have received a detainer from ICE in advance which they are requesting be lodged 
against the defendant and follow him through his incarceration. My Detectives will also have a copy with 
them when they transfer the defendant over to NYC Corrections upon sentence. They will give it to the 
officers in the court room. Thank you in advance for your assistance with this matter. If there is anything 
else you need me to do in advance of the court date, please let me know. 

Jeanine Diehl 
Senior Assistant District Attorney 

Extraditions & Renditions Unit 

Property Release Services 

Grand Jury Bureau 
District Attorney-Queens County 

125-01 Queens Boulevard 
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Kew Gardens, NY 11415

Phone: 718-286-6260

Fax:       718-286-6845

Email:jrdiehl@queensda.org

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
To:                     Sperruggia, Robert
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Francis, Nicole
                         <nicole.francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A
                         <lige.a.hampton@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>; Rodriguez,
                         Christian <christian.a.rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Delgado, Joanna
                         <joanna.delgado@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE:   NYSID#  FILE  PICK UP- WRIT
RETURN

Thanks for responding back. I couldn’t think of the 2 new Supervisors names that you added to the
email.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 12:02 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>;
Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Rodriguez, Christian <Christian.A.
Rodriguez@ice.dhs.gov>; Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:  NYSID#  FILE  PICK UP- WRIT
RETURN

Date:                 Thu Oct 25 2018 12:04:02 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.122742
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Great news. Thank you! 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 

Date: Thursday, Oct 25, 2018, 12:00 PM 

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>, Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs. 
gov>, Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: Davis, Crystal M.<Crysta1M.Davis@doc.nyc.gov> 

Subject: NYSID,_ FILE PICK UP- WRIT RETURN 

Good Morning, 

The above inmate sentence has expired today. I have contacted a Det. TOALA ( who name and 
numbers is on the bottom of the detainer = GOOD JOB) to inform him of the pick up for his return back 
to ICE. Det. TOALA ( is his contact number. 

Thanks 

Deshan Rainey #112 

Captain I Population Management ICE Unit 

New York City Department of Correction 

Work: 718-546-4149 1 Fax: 718-546-4467/4110 

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

Socialize w ith us on FB I Twitter I YouTube 
nyc.gov/doc 

0308 



to ICE. Det. TOALA (  is his contact number.

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
                         <martin.torres@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Sperruggia, Robert
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>

Subject:             RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

Received!!!!!!!!!!!! THANKS.

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 1:37 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.
nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

Good Afternoon,

I just faxed the WRIT and updated I247. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Date:                 Tue Oct 16 2018 15:30:08 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.116823
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 10:13 AM
To: Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.
nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

THANKS

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 7:38 AM
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

The subject is a WRIT from the New Jersey office. I am working on getting a copy of the WRIT and will
forward it you once I have it.

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
Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2018 12:59 PM
To: Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.
nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT
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Thanks for responding!!!!!!!!!! I will back into the office on Monday.

Have a Great day.

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
Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2018 8:19 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

Good morning,

I will be in the office tomorrow and will look into the case.

Thank you,

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Oct 12, 2018, 6:23 PM

To: Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
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Subject: POSSIBLE WRIT

Good Evening,

Can you please let me know if New Admission ,  NYSID#
 file#  is a WRIT?? If so please forward WRIT paperwork to this office.

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

0314

--



From:                 Torres, Martin
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

Date:                 Tue Oct 16 2018 13:36:47 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.116824
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

Can you please let me know if New Admission  NYSID#
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

0318
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
To:                     Rothermel, James
                         <james.rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: NEED NEW DETAINER

You are awesome. Thanks. Going to miss working very closely with you day in and out.

Again Thanks

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

From: Rothermel, James [mailto:James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 7:44 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: NEED NEW DETAINER

Just sent an email to the officer to send you the warrant.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Sep 28, 2018, 7:34 PM

Date:                 Fri Sep 28 2018 20:34:15 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.108755
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To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>, Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.
dhs.gov>

Cc: Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: NEED NEW DETAINER

Good Evening,

Can someone please review the detainer. It’s missing the file number as well as I did not receive a I-
200 or I-205 form. Can I please get an revised detainer and I-form. This was originated out of 26 federal
plaza it looks like.

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
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 5:10 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: NEED NEW DETAINER
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

Subject:             RE: NYC DOCS PICK-UP October 2, 2018

I heard already!!! I’m F@#K’d!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 7:49 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: NYC DOCS PICK-UP October 2, 2018

I just got back home and saw this but James said he already took care of it. Sorry I didn’t call you earlier
I had a busy day! Again! We’ll talk tomorrow and I’ll fill you in on all ththe goings on!......

You’re not gonna b happy

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date:                 Wed Sep 26 2018 19:49:59 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.106346
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

0324



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

The following subject (  ), has an ERD of 10/02/2018 from EMTC Rikers.

Book & Case Number:

Current Housing Facility:

EMTC (Eric M Taylor Center)

Arrest Date:

Arrest Number:

Projected Release Date:

02-OCT-2018

Disposition:

sentenced

NYSID:

0327
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Year of Birth:

Sex:

Race:

Height:

Weight:

Hair Color:

Eye Color:

Nativity:

  CIS PAGE:

 ID # (A/AA/AB/C/DA/EE):                 A#:    DOB: 

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

0328
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
To:                     Langlois, Jason V
                         <jason.v.langlois@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>
Cc:

Subject:             RE:  pdf

This subject already has a detainer.

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

From: Langlois, Jason V [mailto:Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 7:24 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: .pdf

Good morning,

Please see the attached Immigration detainer for the following subject.

Thank you,

Book & Case Number:

Date:                 Wed Sep 26 2018 10:23:40 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.106310
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Current Housing Facility:

MDC (Manhattan Detention Complex)

Arrest Date:

Arrest Number:

Next Court Date:

27-SEP-2018

Bail and/or Bond:

NYSID:

Year of Birth:

Sex:

Race:

Height:

Weight:

Hair Color:

0335
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Eye Color: 

-Nativity: 
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
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Kim, Byung K
                         <byung.k.kim@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>
Cc:                     Torres, Martin
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 10:20 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Kim, Byung K <Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov>;
Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

I notified him already.

Rob Sperruggia

aAFOD- NYC CAP & SC Unit

Date:                 Wed Sep 26 2018 10:23:02 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.106309
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From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Kim, Byung K <Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

I was not aware of any changes. However you did not include the officer in this email.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:42 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

For all future Writ related matters, please contact Deportation Officer Torres.

He has been in charge of Writ releases cases for 7 plus months.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 10:59 PM
To: Kim, Byung K <Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

Just have the officers to forward the WRIT. Again when any subject is release on a WRIT into DOC
custody please, please, please always forward the WRIT to this office.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 10:12 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

Good evening,

0339



Subject was released from ICE custody to Kings County under Writ.

I relayed the information to the Officers that is in charge the case

They will contact you tomorrow during normal operating hours.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 9:38 PM
To: Kim, Byung K <Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: POSSIBLE WRIT

Good Evening,

Inmate  file# / nysid  is he a WRIT??? If so please forward me the
WRIT.

0340
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

0341



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

Hey,

Yes it has been awhile J. Talk soon. Here until 22:30

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 6:07 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT

Thank you!  We’ll get the paperwork over ASAP.

I’ll call you later today, it’s been a while!

Rob Sperruggia

aAFOD- NYC CAP & SC Unit

Date:                 Wed Sep 26 2018 10:15:43 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.106303
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Zabbia, Matthew Edwin
                         <matthew.e.zabbia@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin
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

Subject:             RE: WRIT/Detainer for 

The subject is not remanded. He was given a bail of $ 7,500.00 bail or $10,000.00. Please advise the
ADA on the case and also the Detective that brought the subject into custody.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 9:58 AM
To: 'Zabbia, Matthew Edwin' <Matthew.E.Zabbia@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs
.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: WRIT/Detainer for 

Good Morning,

Please include the above Captains on ALL EMAILS always.

Date:                 Wed Sep 19 2018 10:06:11 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.101108
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

From: Zabbia, Matthew Edwin [mailto:Matthew.E.Zabbia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: WRIT/Detainer for 

Good Morning DO Torres,

Please see the attached WRIT and detainer for  . The subject was remanded
for Kings County court. Thank you.

Regards,

Matthew Zabbia

Deportation Officer

Department of Homeland Security

ICE - Enforcement and Removal Operations

FNY | 201 Varick St | New York, NY 10014| (212) 863-3452

0344
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

Subject:             RE: B&C#: 

I received the detainer today at 2026 hrs and the bail was paid @ 1835 hrs. The subject was released.

From: Tsang, Henry [mailto:Henry.Tsang@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 8:37 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject:  B&C#: 

Good evening Captain Rainey/Davis,

ICE lodged a detainer on the following subject last night, it appears that she is in NYCDOC custody.
However, a “No Facility Available” is on her NYCDOC page.  Can you please verify?

Name: 

B&C#: 

NYSID: 

I faxed a detainer Custody Management anyways.   Have a good night and thank you.

Respectfully,

Henry Tsang

Date:                 Wed Sep 12 2018 20:59:39 EDT
Attachments:     image001.png

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.100048
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Deportation Officer 

Criminal Alien Program & Secure Communit ies 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

New York Field Office 

Mobile: (646) 942-4984 
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Owner: Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt 
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
                         <mincheol.n.so@ice.dhs.gov>; Rainey, Deshan </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: 

No I cannot confirm a detainer is lodged. Forward said detainer to this office.

From: So, Mincheol N [mailto:Mincheol.N.So@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 6:03 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: FW: 

Good evening,

Can you confirm the detainer is lodged on the below subject?

Thank you.

From: Galindo, Gerardo
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 5:57 PM
To: So, Mincheol N <Mincheol.N.So@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Nevin, Timothy J <Timothy.J.Nevin@ice.dhs.gov>; Morales, Alberto <Alberto.Morales@ice.dhs.
gov>; Lew, Matthew <Matthew.Lew@ice.dhs.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.
gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 

So,

Please see below.

Date:                 Wed Sep 12 2018 18:53:00 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.100046
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From: Morales, Alberto
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 5:55 PM
To: Lew, Matthew <Matthew.Lew@ice.dhs.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.
gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; Galindo, Gerardo <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.
dhs.gov>
Cc: Nevin, Timothy J <Timothy.J.Nevin@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: 
Importance: High

Gents:

Please see the below and attached email from SDDO Nevin.  It appears that the NYC DOC website
does not indicate that an ICE detainer is on file.  Matt lodged a detainer last week.  Is there any way to
contact and confirm with Rikers?

From: Nevin, Timothy J
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 5:39 PM
To: Morales, Alberto <Alberto.Morales@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: 

NYSID:

Year of Birth:

Sex:

Race:

Height:

Weight:

0350
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Hair Color:

Eye Color:

Nativity:

Booking Information

Incarceration 

Book & Case Number:

Current Housing Facility:

NIC (North Infirmary Command)

Arrest Date:

Warrants

Warrant #

Type

Charge

Severity

New York State Department of Parole

125.25 ( PL%20125.25 )

0351
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Only parole warrant 
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

Subject:             RE: Detainer regarding 

Answer: read your first comments below. You answered your own question.

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
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 3:45 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer regarding 

CAUTION: Think before you click. This email is from a sender outside of your organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Thank you very much.

One question though. How long is he sentenced to?

RAP sheets indicates subject was sentenced to probation and supervision only.

Date:                 Fri Aug 31 2018 15:57:12 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.92637
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Thank you.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:16 AM
To: So, Mincheol N <Mincheol.N.So@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer regarding 

Good Morning,

This inmate was convicted to Attempted Murder and will be transferred to DOCCS ( State Prison) to
serve his sentenced. When a subject has been convicted of crime to serve more than 1 year the subject
is transferred to DOCCS.

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
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 10:56 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: Detainer regarding 

CAUTION: Think before you Click ---- This email is from a sender outside of your organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Good evening,

The below subject was convicted of Attempted Murder:Intention PL 125.25 Sub 01 Class B Felony
NCIC 0999, and sentenced to Order of Protection Term: 7 Year(s) Post Release Supervision Time: 5
Year(s) yesterday.

The inmate-Lookup indicates subject is still at AMKC (Anna M. Kross Correctional Facility).

0354



Is detainer going to be honored? If so, what is the expected timeline for a pickup? 

Name: 

FBI#: 

SID#: 

Book & Case Number: 

Thank you. 

0355 



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
Cc:                     Galindo, Gerardo
                         <gerardo.galindo@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE:     B&C#: 

Good Morning,

Please include the above Captain on ALL EMAILS.

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 7:25 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Galindo, Gerardo <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject:  B&C#: 

Good evening Captain Rainey,

Date:                 Thu Aug 30 2018 10:25:51 EDT
Attachments:     image001.png

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.92320
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We have faxed over an ICE detainer on the following alien who is sentenced for rape on 8/1/2018.
Please see below for his information;

Name: 

Alien #: 

Book & Case #: 

Current facility: Brooklyn Detention Complex

SID#: 

Please confirm upon receipt this detainer.  Thank you for your assistance.

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

0357
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

This detainer was received already and lodged on August 9th.

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
Sent: Sunday, August 26, 2018 7:27 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: .pdf

Please see the attached Immigration detainer for your records.

Thank you

Date:                 Mon Aug 27 2018 10:43:10 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.90433
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Book & Case Number:

Current Housing Facility:

AMKC (Anna M. Kross Correctional Facility)

Arrest Date:

Arrest Number:

Next Court Date:

12-SEP-2018

Bail Status:

remanded

NYSID:

Year of Birth:

Sex:

Race:

Height:

Weight:

Hair Color:

0361
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
To:                     Kow, Luis A <luis.a.kow@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>

Subject:             RE: SNY 

Good Morning,

I received the documents yesterday and lodged it. It was previously lodged in Queens Central Booking
but, not action was taken. Also please include the above Captain in all emails.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:49 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: SNY 

Good Evening Captain,

Date:                 Wed Aug 15 2018 09:54:21 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.79015
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Just a heads up, I faxed a signed copy of the attached documents to your Custody Management Unit
today as a result of a detainer (I-247), lodged on August 13, 2018,  not showing in the DOC site.

Subject is currently being held in VCBC with a set court date for August 27, 2018. Thank you for your
time, if you shall need anything from my end please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Very respectfully,

Luis A. Kow | Deportation Officer
Secure Communities/ Criminal Alien Program

U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
201 Varick Street Suite 1219, New York, NY 10014
O:(212) 863-3582 | C:(646) 457-8648 | F:(212) 620-7757

“I can imagine no more rewarding a career. And any man who may be asked in this century what he did
to make his life worthwhile, I think can respond with a good deal of pride and satisfaction: 'I served in
the United States Navy.” -John F. Kennedy
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.78864 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs 
hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis> 
Langlois, Jason V 

<jason.v.langlois@ice.dhs.gov>; Rainey, Deshan </o=cs 
hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 

.pdf 

Thank you so much for forwarding this detainer to this office. So many times detainer are sent directly 
to the facil ities and we have no idea about it. 

From: Langlois, Jason V [mailto:Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 7:19 AM 
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

BKDC (Brooklyn Detention Complex) 

Arrest Date: 

Arrest Number: 

Next Court Date: 

0365 



17-AUG-2018 

Bail and/or Bond: 

NYSID: 

-Year of Birth: 

-Sex: 

-Race: 

-Height: 

-Weight: 

-Hair Color: 

-Eye Color: 

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
                         <james.rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert
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

Subject:             RE: SCHEDULE PICK -UP  ILE 

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 12:58 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs
.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: SCHEDULE PICK -UP  FILE 

We will send a team at 0100 am on Friday to pick the subject up.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 12:29 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: SCHEDULE PICK -UP FILE 

Date:                 Wed Aug 01 2018 12:59:18 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.69534
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Good Afternoon my GOOD People!!!

The above inmate is scheduled for release from EMTC on August 3, 2018 and meet the local law
criteria. I would like to schedule a pick time.

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
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From:                 Rothermel, James
                         <james.rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>
To:                     Rainey, Deshan </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>; Sperruggia,
                         Robert <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>

Subject:             RE: SCHEDULE PICK -UP  FILE 

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
Subject: SCHEDULE PICK -UP  FILE 

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

Date:                 Wed Aug 01 2018 12:58:01 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.69535
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
To:                     Goffman, Marc R
                         <marc.r.goffman@ice.dhs.gov>; VRKEROSUPERVISOR
                         <vrkerosupervisor@ice.dhs.gov>; Aniyikaiye, Dare
                         <dare.aniyikaiye@ice.dhs.gov>; O'Connor, Brian P
                         <brian.p.o'connor@ice.dhs.gov>; Harris, Crystal V
                         <crystal.v.harris@ice.dhs.gov>; Fitzpatrick, Ryan J
                         <ryan.j.fitzpatrick@ice.dhs.gov>; Williams, Naeem T
                         <naeem.t.williams@ice.dhs.gov>; Henderson, Cris T
                         <cris.t.henderson@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: ICE PICK UP VCBC ( BOAT) FILE #

Dept. of Corrections

Vernon C. Bain Center (VCBC/ the Boat)

1 Halleck Street

Bronx, NY 10474

General Office # 718 579 8315

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

From: Goffman, Marc R [mailto:Marc.R.Goffman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:06 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; VRKEROSUPERVISOR

Date:                 Wed Jul 25 2018 22:12:01 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.63429
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<VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>; Aniyikaiye, Dare <Dare.Aniyikaiye@ice.dhs.gov>; O'Connor,
Brian P <Brian.P.O'Connor@ice.dhs.gov>; Harris, Crystal V <Crystal.V.Harris@ice.dhs.gov>;
Fitzpatrick, Ryan J <Ryan.J.Fitzpatrick@ice.dhs.gov>; Williams, Naeem T <Naeem.T.Williams@ice.dhs
.gov>; Henderson, Cris T <Cris.T.Henderson@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: ICE PICK UP VCBC ( BOAT) FILE # 

Per our telecon we’ll have someone out there shortly. Please provide an address and contact number
as none of our staff on duty now has been to the boat. If you have any questions please call me at 646-
358-5490

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jul 25, 2018, 9:57 PM

To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: ICE PICK UP VCBC ( BOAT) FILE # 208 003 599

Good evening,

Please be advise inmate    file  meets the local
law criteria to be transferred into your custody. He is located at VCBC ( the Boat) in the Bronx. Please
contact me in my office. Here until 10:30 but will stay until I hear from someone.

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

These documents have been received.  Subject is out to court, once returned to the facility detainer will
be lodged.

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
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 5:06 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: Detainer for 

Good Afternoon,

Date:                 Fri Jun 22 2018 17:30:36 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.136793
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The enclosed attachments are detainers for the subject. 

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
To:                     Kemp, Francis N
                         <francis.n.kemp@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     So, Mincheol N
                         <mincheol.n.so@ice.dhs.gov>; Kim, Byung K
                         <byung.k.kim@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: VCBC PICK UP TONIGHT

Spoke with officer KIM. I will now notify the facility of their arrival for this evening. Have a GOOD
EVENING.

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

From: Kemp, Francis N [mailto:Francis.N.Kemp@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 10:50 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: So, Mincheol N <Mincheol.N.So@ice.dhs.gov>; Kim, Byung K <Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: VCBC PICK UP TONIGHT

Officers So and Kim will be making contact with you. Thank you!

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 10:46 PM
To: Kemp, Francis N <Francis.N.Kemp@ice.dhs.gov>; VRKEROSUPERVISOR

Date:                 Fri Jun 15 2018 22:52:46 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.133913
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<VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: VCBC PICK UP TONIGHT

No problem.  Waiting on your response before I notify the facility.

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
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 10:44 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; VRKEROSUPERVISOR
<VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: VCBC PICK UP TONIGHT

Thank you Captain.

Please stand by…

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 10:28 PM
To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: VCBC PICK UP TONIGHT
Importance: High

Good Evening,

0376



Inmate  #   File #  Has paid his bail and thus meets
the local law criteria to be transferred into your custody. The Subject is located at VCBC = the Boat in
the Bronx. Please have a team sent to that location for pick up tonight.

I’m in the office until 11pm.  You may call me inregards to the pick up.

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

0377
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

LOL!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! Thanks

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
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 12:13 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: 

Ok so the short story.

DOC calls Charlie with USM for Federal Arrest Warrant pickups.

Charlie then reviews the case and determines who’s arrest warrant it is, in this case, ICE

Charlie then contacts the warrant owner, again in this case ICE, normal POC for ICE is Matt Lew.

Date:                 Thu Jun 14 2018 12:21:54 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.133694
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This particular case actually belongs to one of my guys. So.....

We are gong to get him now. I called the facility so all is good in the universe again!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jun 14, 2018, 11:41 AM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 

Once you have touched bases with Charlie Brown. Please call the facility  see below number to MDC.
Let them know the arrangements.

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
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:24 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: 

We keep getting calls from mcc. Do we do this pickup or the marshals? It looks like the warrant was

0379



obtained by my guys here but I believe in the past I was told that the marshals handle these. Please let
me know either way so we can have him

Picked up.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jun 14, 2018, 10:21 AM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 

Good Morning,

DOC is @#$%^%$#@!!!!!!!! I instructed the facility yesterday to call Matthew Lew’s Office for a pick up.
This morning someone left a note for Hermena to call your office for the pick – up. These officers are
doing what they want and are NOT following instructions. It’s hard to because when you are in the
facility they have other people in their ear. So when I call they have the abba-dabas!!! So no worries.

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
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: 

0380



Good morning!

Can you call me about this case when you have a minute.  MDC called us for a pickup but it looks like a
Marshals pickup on a Federal Arrest warrant.

From: Berndt, Jeffrey
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Shinas, Achilles S <Achilles.S.Shinas@ice.
dhs.gov>; McAuliffe, Shaun M <Shaun.M.McAuliffe@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: 

Officer Hermena called me from MDC and said this body is ready to be picked up. His number is 212-
225-7317.

Jeff Berndt

Deportation Officer

DHS/ICE/ERO

New York, NY

Desk: 212-863-3525

Cell: 917-420-8007
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

Subject:             RE: Rikers case:  

No. But if you do I will lift the detainer anyway if his parole warrant is lifted when he returns.

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
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 1:27 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Rikers case: 

Boy they threw me right under the bus!  I told him the case didn’t meet the city criteria but id double
check with you to be sure.  Did he ever forward the detainer?  If not ill send it to you.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 1:23 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Rikers case: 
Importance: High

Also see below conversation with North.

Date:                 Mon Jun 11 2018 13:32:23 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.132481
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

From: North, Scott J [mailto:SCOTT.J.NORTH@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 10:46 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: Rikers case: 
Importance: High

Captain,

Please disregard, he doesn’t meet the standard of the local law.

Thanks,

Scott

From: North, Scott J
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 10:23 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan (Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov) <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Nevin, Timothy J (Timothy.J.Nevin@ice.dhs.gov) <Timothy.J.Nevin@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Rikers case: 
Importance: High

Good day Captain,

Hope all is well with you. This subject was sent to Rikers on a VOP, even though he was up here in
State custody and shouldn’t have been violated.

0383
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He is done with State time and should be released from there. We lodged a detainer up here, but I’m
not sure if it followed, since it doesn’t appear on the ILS site.

If not, we can forward to you.

We’ve been trying to reach Rob Sperruggia but no luck, so I just wanted to reach out to you since he
should meet the local law standard. Felony conviction from 2016.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Scott

Scott North

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer

Enforcement & Removal Operations (CAP)

ICE Hudson Valley

15 Governor Drive

Newburgh, NY 12550

(845)440-2112 (Desk)

(646)342-8226 (Cell)

Scott.J.North@ice.dhs.gov

From: Nevin, Timothy J
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 10:04 AM
To: North, Scott J <SCOTT.J.NORTH@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Rikers case: 
Importance: High

0384
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From: Nevin, Timothy J
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 9:49 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Rikers case: 
Importance: High

Rob- parole warrant has been lifted.  If he is there he needs to be picked up…if they release him to us

From: Nevin, Timothy J
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 3:00 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Rikers case: 

Rob-

This guy went to Rikers from NYDOCS.  I think he would qualify for us to pick him up. Can you contact
the POC at Rikers and see if that’s the case?  I don’t know if the detainer followed.

I have the file.  B&B. Felony Burglary conviction 2016.

NYSID:

Year of Birth:

Sex:

0385
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Race: 

-Height: 

Weight: 

-Hair Color: 

-Eye Color: 

-Nativity: 

-Booking Information 

Incarceration 

Book & Case Number: 

Current Housing Facility: 

VCBC (Vernon C. Bain Center) 

Arrest Date: 

Arrest Number: 

VOP 

Warrants 

Warrant# 

Type 

Charge 

Severity 

-
0386 



New York State Department of Parole

140.20 ( PL%20140.20 )

F

00000531

Other

F

00031106

Other

F

00061547

Other Jurisdiction

ROW ( ROW )

Z

06060068

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

He is only here on the VOP only and not another case. The charge he is convicted of/ paroled on is
140.20 which is not one of the qualifying charge. You guys didn’t drop on him. Looks like he is returning
from possible parole court but the warrant is still active and not lifted. If the warrant is lifted it will not be
until he returns back to the facility. VCBC takes a long time for them to update.

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
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 1:05 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Rikers case

Did you have a chance to review this case?  It looks like he’s still there.

Thanks.

Date:                 Mon Jun 11 2018 13:21:45 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.132477
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From: Sperruggia, Robert
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 10:41 AM
To: 'Rainey, Deshan' (Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov) <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: Rikers case: 
Importance: High

Can you review this case and let me know if he meets the city criteria?  I don’t think he does but want to
confirm.

From: Nevin, Timothy J
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 9:49 AM
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

0389

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

0390

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-



Warrant #

Type

Charge

Severity

New York State Department of Parole

140.20 ( PL%20140.20 )

F

00000531

Other

F

00031106

Other

F

00061547

Other Jurisdiction

ROW ( ROW )

Z

06060068

Other

0391

-



From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     North, Scott J
                         <scott.j.north@ice.dhs.gov>
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

Date:                 Fri Jun 08 2018 12:13:46 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.131443

0392

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

0393
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

0394

-

-

-



NYSID:

Year of Birth:

Sex:

Race:

Height:

Weight:

Hair Color:

Eye Color:

Nativity:

Booking Information

Incarceration 

Book & Case Number:

Current Housing Facility:

VCBC (Vernon C. Bain Center)

Arrest Date:

0395

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-



Arrest Number:

VOP

Warrants

Warrant #

Type

Charge

Severity

New York State Department of Parole

140.20 ( PL%20140.20 )

F

00000531

Other

F

00031106

Other

F

00061547

Other Jurisdiction

ROW ( ROW )

Z

06060068

Other

0396

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

RECEIVED!!!!!!!!!!!!! THANKS!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 7:57 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer   

Ok.  You should receive it within 15 minutes.  Thanks

Kim, Byung

Deportation Officer

United States Department of Homeland Security

Date:                 Thu May 24 2018 20:13:44 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.125098

0397
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Immigration and Customs Enforcement

New York Field Office

Mobile:  646-671-8178

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 7:56 PM
To: Kim, Byung K <Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer  

yes

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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 7:55 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer  

Can I fax it to you?

Kim, Byung

Deportation Officer

United States Department of Homeland Security

0398

■-

■-



Immigration and Customs Enforcement

New York Field Office

Mobile:  646-671-8178

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 7:53 PM
To: Kim, Byung K <Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer  

Good Evening,

Will you be sending me another detainer form 247A for inmate 
? The pages were stuck together. 2 pages were on 1 page.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:11 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer ( )

Ok.  Got you.  Thanks.

0399

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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:43 AM
To: Kim, Byung K <Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer )

Good Morning,

The pages were stuck together. So 2 pages appeared on the same page.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:25 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer ( )

0400



Captain Rainey,

1.What is the problem with the detainer I just faxed?  I would like to know for future purposes.  Thanks.

2.I have attached I-247 on this email.  There are 2 documents.  1st document is page 1 of I-247.  2nd
document is page 2 & 3 of I-247.

If there is anything else you need, please let me know.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:25 PM
To: Kim, Byung K <Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer ( )
Importance: High

Officer Kim,

Can you email me (only Capt. Rainey) a new detainer only 247A for inmate  NYSID#
 Alien#  The other is no good. It will be lodged tomorrow. She is a parolee and

still remanded.

0401
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:10 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer ( )

You got it.  Thanks.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Kim, Byung K <Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov>

0402



Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>;
Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer ( )

Good Morning,

The below detainer has been received. Also please include the above Captains on all emails to this
office.

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:13 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Detainer )

Good evening Captain Rainey,

I just submitted a detainer to your office (Fax # 718-546-4467)

Subject is currently housed at Manhattan Detention Complex.

Please let me know if you received it.

0403



*Name = 

*A # = 

Thank you.

Kim, Byung

Deportation Officer

United States Department of Homeland Security

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

New York Field Office

Mobile:  646-671-8178

0404

-



From:                 Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>
To:                     Galindo, Gerardo
                         <gerardo.galindo@ice.dhs.gov>; Rainey, Deshan </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>; Rothermel,
                         James <james.rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; So, Mincheol N
                         <mincheol.n.so@ice.dhs.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha </o=cs
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
Cc:                     Francis, Rebecca T
                         <rebecca.t.francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Kow, Luis A
                         <luis.a.kow@ice.dhs.gov>; Providence, Gregory A
                         <gregory.a.providence@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: Detainer regarding 

COPY

From: Galindo, Gerardo [mailto:Gerardo.Galindo@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:45 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.
gov>; So, Mincheol N <Mincheol.N.So@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.
gov>
Cc: Francis, Rebecca T <Rebecca.T.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Kow, Luis A <Luis.A.Kow@ice.dhs.gov>;
Providence, Gregory A <Gregory.A.Providence@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer regarding 

Sending a team out now to pick him up.

Thanks,

Jerry Galindo

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 5:14 PM
To: Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; So, Mincheol N <Mincheol.N.So@ice.dhs.
gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>;

Date:                 Mon May 21 2018 20:30:44 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.124851

0405



Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Francis, Rebecca T <Rebecca.T.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Galindo, Gerardo <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.
dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer regarding 

Thanks everyone

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
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 4:58 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; So, Mincheol N <Mincheol.N.So@ice.dhs.gov>;
Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>;
Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Francis, Rebecca T <Rebecca.T.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Galindo, Gerardo <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.
dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer regarding 

FYI

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 3:12 PM
To: So, Mincheol N <Mincheol.N.So@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>;
Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; Francis, Rebecca T <Rebecca.T.
Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer regarding 

Good afternoon,

Just to give you heads up. Inmate has a $1.00 bail if inmate pays bail this office will make notification

0406



for a pick up.

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
Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2018 4:59 PM
To: 'So, Mincheol N' <Mincheol.N.So@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>;
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

Once the case has been resolved with DOC this office will make notification of a pick- up.

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

0407



nyc.gov/doc

From: So, Mincheol N [mailto:Mincheol.N.So@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2018 4:33 PM
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

Detainer is lodged on this subject with the NYDOC Custody Management.

Name: 

Alien#: 

Book & Case Number: 

Current Housing Facility: BKDC (Brooklyn Detention Complex)

Subject was convicted of Possessing Sexual Performance By Child <16:Possess/Access To View PL
263.16 Class E Felony NCIC 3704, and sentenced to Probation: 10 Year(s) Term: 6 Month(s) on March
13, 2015.

Please contact SDDO James Rothermel at 646 773 8627 to schedule a pickup.

Thank You.

0408
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
                         <martin.torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Zabbia, Matthew Edwin
                         <matthew.e.zabbia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Phantharangsy, Konphet J
                         <konphet.j.phantharangsy@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
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

Subject:             RE: WRIT / Detainer for 

Received. THANKS

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
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:27 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Zabbia, Matthew Edwin <Matthew.E.Zabbia@ice.
dhs.gov>
Cc: Phantharangsy, Konphet J <Konphet.J.PHANTHARANGSY@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M.
<CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin,
Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: WRIT / Detainer for 

Good Afternoon,

Date:                 Thu May 17 2018 14:29:21 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.122866
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Updated detainer is being faxed at this moment.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:07 PM
To: Zabbia, Matthew Edwin <Matthew.E.Zabbia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Phantharangsy, Konphet J <Konphet.J.
PHANTHARANGSY@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero,
Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: WRIT / Detainer for 
Importance: High

Please revise detainer and check off box 2. ( DHS Transferred). This box must be checked off for all
WRITS.

Thanks

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

0410



New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-4149 | Fax: 718-546-4467/4110

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov

Socialize with us on FB | Twitter | YouTube
nyc.gov/doc

From: Rainey, Deshan
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:04 PM
To: 'Zabbia, Matthew Edwin' <Matthew.E.Zabbia@ice.dhs.gov>
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

Please include the above Captains on all emails.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:55 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Phantharangsy, Konphet J <Konphet.J.
PHANTHARANGSY@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: WRIT / Detainer for 
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Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached WRIT and Detainer in regards to the following subject listed below.  The
subject was released from ICE custody today for Kings County criminal court and sentenced to 1 year.
Please also see attached Uniform Sentence and Commitment.  Thank you.

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
                         <james.rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>
Cc:                     Langlois, Jason V
                         <jason.v.langlois@ice.dhs.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: Detainer

Rob must have told you!!!!!!!!!! :-):-)!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:39 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Cc: Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.
dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer

You’re the best.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>

Date:                 Mon May 14 2018 16:41:11 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.121595
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Cc: Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.
dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer

This detainer is active in our system. The inmate look up takes time to up load. When this office lodges
the detainer it is immediate.

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
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:30 PM
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

From: Rothermel, James
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:29 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; CrystalM.Davis (CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov)
<CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.
dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer

Capt.
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                Subject has a felony conviction for PL 160.05, which I believe falls within one of the 170
crimes. Please let me know if this is one that would be turned over to ICE. Thank you.

From: Rothermel, James
Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2018 12:17 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; CrystalM.Davis (CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov)
<CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Detainer

Capt. Rainey,

                We faxed a detainer for this subject 3 times but the DOC website still does not show a
detainer. Please see attached. Thank you.

James Rothermel

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer

Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Criminal Alien Program / Secure Communities

201 Varick Street, Rm 1219B

New York, NY 10014

(212) 863-3541 Office

(212) 863-3486 Fax

(646) 773-8627 Cell

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
this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This information is not to be
posted on the Internet, or disseminated through unsecured channels.  It is solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate
applicable laws, including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Further disclosure to
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unauthorized entities could jeopardize ongoing investigations, operations, and personal safety. This 
document may contain confidential and sensit ive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, 
review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify 
the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the 
original. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. OHS-ICE / ERO. 
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

Yeah baby!!!!!!!!!!! You better know it!!!!!!!!! :-):-)

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
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:38 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer

That’s why youre da bomb!

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

Date:                 Mon May 14 2018 16:39:47 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.121590
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
document may contain confidential and sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release,
review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify
the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the
original. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. DHS-ICE / ERO.
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
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>; Davis,
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

Thanks Capt.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:34 PM
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

Please be advise that the subject does meet the local law criteria however, his case has not yet been
resolved. When the case has been resolved this office will make notification.

Thanks

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-4149 | Fax: 718-546-4467/4110

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov

Date:                 Mon May 14 2018 16:36:04 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.121586
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
                         <james.rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; Rainey, Deshan </o=cs
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
Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2018 1:52 PM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer

Thank you. Happy Mother’s Day

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Sunday, May 13, 2018, 1:50 PM

To: Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>, Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>

Subject: RE: Detainer

No worries it will be lodged today.

From: Rothermel, James [mailto:James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2018 12:17 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>

Date:                 Sun May 13 2018 13:52:46 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.121182
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
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.120798 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Sperruggia, Robert 

<robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 
Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs 

hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis> 

INS PICK UP MAY 15TH 
Fri May 11 201811:50:37 EDT 

Inmate NYSID- fi le#- 3 located at EMTC is scheduled for release 
May 1 St . nmate meets ~ w crite~ nsferred into your custody. We can 
schedule a pick up or am (01 :00 hrs.) Tuesday May 15th. 

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
To:                     Jeanine Diehl <jrdiehl@queensda.org>;
                         Ryan.J.Samaroo@ice.dhs.gov <ryan.j.samaroo@ice.dhs.gov>
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

Subject:             RE: Defendant 

Good Morning,

Please advise when the subject comes into custody.  Please make sure that the detainer is forwarded
to be lodged. Also please include the above Captains on all emails.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Ryan.J.Samaroo@ice.dhs.gov
Subject: Defendant 

Date:                 Wed May 09 2018 10:23:09 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.119558
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Attached is the Writ for the production of . This defendant is on for
sentencing in Supreme Court on May , 2018 in Supreme Court Part  and will be sentenced to
a term of nine and a half years incarceration. My detective's will pick the defendant up from Varick
street on the 16th. The defendant WILL NOT BE RETURNED on that date. He will go into corrections
custody on the conclusion of the sentencing in court that day to serve out his respective term. Please
advise if you will get me your ICE detainer in advance of the court date.  Are you aware how I go about
filing this with Corrections? Thank you in advance for your assistance with this matter.

Jeanine Diehl
Assistant District Attorney

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
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Ferrer, Rafael
                         <rafael.ferrer@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: Writ - 

Good Morning,

Yes I explained that to her.

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 6:31 AM
To: Ferrer, Rafael <Rafael.Ferrer@ice.dhs.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Writ - 

The DA that made the request is Siobhan McHale.  It’s his responsibility to ensure the Judge’s order is
carried out on both the front end and the back end (returning the alien back to ICE).

From: Ferrer, Rafael
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 4:47 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs
.gov>
Subject: RE: Writ -

Date:                 Tue May 08 2018 09:47:32 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.117713
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I do not have that information. This is the contact for the Supervisor in charge of the Writ cases in York,
PA.

I tried to call him back but I guess he stepped away from the desk

Philip Morgan

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer

3400 Concord Road

York, PA 17402

(717) 840-7321 (Desk)

Philip.Morgan@ice.dhs.gov

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Ferrer, Rafael <Rafael.Ferrer@ice.dhs.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.
gov>
Subject: RE: Writ - 

THANKS AGAIN. Do we have a contact number of the detective when the case is resolves?

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
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Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 4:25 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: Writ - 

This is the original paper work from York County, Pennsylvania.

From: Morgan, Philip
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 4:19 PM
To: Ferrer, Rafael <Rafael.Ferrer@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Writ - 

Please see attached.

Thank you.

Philip Morgan

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer

3400 Concord Road

York, PA 17402

(717) 840-7321 (Desk)

(215) 828-4153 (Mobile)

(717) 840-7254 (Fax)

From: Morgan, Philip
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 4:35 PM
To: Prison Records <PrisonRecords@YorkCountyPA.gov>
Cc: Stambaugh, Michael J <Michael.J.Stambaugh@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Writ - 

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
                         <rafael.ferrer@ice.dhs.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: Writ Case

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
Subject: RE: Writ Case

Writ will be faxed from York in 10 minutes and the new detainer is on the way.

Rafael Ferrer

Deportation Officer

Department of Homeland Security

ICE/ERO/FNY

Date:                 Mon May 07 2018 16:21:21 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.117704

0441



Criminal Alien Program

Field Inteligence Unit

Disturbance Control Team

(212) 863-3401 x3436

Rafael.Ferrer@ice.dhs.gov

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 4:03 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Ferrer, Rafael <Rafael.Ferrer@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Writ Case
Importance: High

Also box 2 is not checked. The boxes are checked as a regular detainer. Give me one with box 2
checked.

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
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 1:03 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Ferrer, Rafael <Rafael.Ferrer@ice.dhs.gov>

0442



Subject: RE: Writ Case

Ok thanks, we’ll get a detainer over to you asap and work on locating the writ paperwork.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 12:59 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Writ Case

I have nothing on him. There is no warrant lodged.

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
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 12:56 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Writ Case

Can you please let me know if you have the paperwork associated with this case that was extradited
from ICE custody in PA to the custody of NYC on a writ?  He was released on May 4th to NYPD and is
currently in DOC custody.

NYSID

A#

0443

-
-



Thanks.

Respectfully,

Robert L. Sperruggia

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer

"Put your heart, mind, and soul into even your smallest acts. This is the secret of success." -Swami
Sivananda

0444



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
Cc:                     Ferrer, Rafael
                         <rafael.ferrer@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: Writ Case

Hey,

Do you guys have anything, anything that he is from PA?? Transfer paperwork, court order, etc..
anything??

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

Date:                 Mon May 07 2018 16:00:37 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.117699

0445



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

0446

-
-



Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 

"Put your heart, mind, and soul into even your smallest acts. This is the secret of success." -Swami 
Sivananda 

0447 



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

Subject:             FW: Rikers detainer - 

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
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 4:09 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Rikers detainer - 

Thanks! We will be there Monday night for Tuesday at 1am

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Rikers detainer - 

Hey,

Date:                 Mon May 07 2018 10:13:18 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.117678
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Giving you the heads up. Another pick – up for inmate:  located
at EMTC. Schedule for release May 8th, 2018.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 12:39 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Robinson, Darius L <Darius.L.Robinson@ice.dhs.gov>; So, Mincheol N <Mincheol.N.So@ice.dhs.
gov>
Subject: RE: Rikers detainer - 

Good afternoon,

We are confirmed for tonight at 1am.

Thanks!

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Rikers detainer - 

NP  J!!!!!!!!!!!! We good regular time 01:00am Friday May 4th?

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

0449



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
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Rikers detainer - 

Sorry I forgot I sent it already!

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:44 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Rikers detainer - 

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
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 10:24 AM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Rikers detainer - 

0450



Yes!!!!!!!! Regular time ( 01:00 am) May 4th.

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
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 9:31 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: Rikers detainer - 

Can we schedule this one?

The following subject’s sentence will be completed on May 4.  Subject meets the criteria as a violent or
serious crime offender.

Book & Case Number:

Current Housing Facility:

EMTC (Eric M Taylor Center)

Arrest Date:

Arrest Number:

Projected Release Date:

0451

-



04-MAY-2018

Disposition:

sentenced

Convicted Upon Plea Of Guilty - Conviction Date: November  2016

-- Criminal Possession Of A Firearm - Possess A Firearm

PL 265.01-B

Sub 01

Class E

Felony

Regards,

Jason V. Langlois

Deportation Officer

Criminal Alien Program

Field Intelligence Officer

US Department of Homeland Security

0452

■ 

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

0453



Document ID: 0.7.5266.117678-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Mon May 07 10:13:18 EDT 2018 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.117678-000002 
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

Subject:             RE: Rikers detainer - 

NP!!!!!!!!!!

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

Date:                 Thu May 03 2018 16:11:31 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.116511
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

0459



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

0460



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

0461
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

0462

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
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.116511-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Thu May 0316:11:31 EDT 2018 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.116511-000002 
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
Cc:                     Rothermel, James
                         <james.rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: WRIT

THANKS!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 10:44 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: WRIT

Good Morning Captain Rainey,

The Detective is Chan . I faxed the I247 and WRIT paperwork this morning. Please
advise if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Date:                 Wed May 02 2018 10:45:33 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.116429
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0469

Martin Torres 

Deportation Officer 

OHS/ ICE/ ERO CAP Unit 

201 Varick Street, Room 1219 

New York, NY 10014 

Cell 646-773-8653 

Office 212-863-3577 

From: Rothermel, James 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 10:42 AM 
To: Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: WRIT 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 

Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2018, 10:36 AM 

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>, Rothermel , James <James.Rothermel@ice. 
dhs.gov> 

Cc: Kim, Byung K <Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: WRIT 

Good Morning, 

N t ·t o~ ware of a WRIT who is in our custody located at MDC : -
- FILE~ There is no Detective name or num~ n 

ver. 



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

0470



Document ID: 0. 7 .5266.113664 
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
Rothermel , James 

<james.rothermel@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: 
Date: 

RE: ACTIVE WARRANT - MEETS "VIOLENT OR SERIOUS" CRIME OFFENDER 
Thu Apr 26 2018 12:34:51 EDT 

Attachments: image001 .jpg 
image002.jpg 

I got you BOO!!!! !!!!!!! Just informed the facility!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:34 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc. 
gov> 
Cc: Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: ACTIVE WARRANT - MEETS "VIOLENT OR SERIOUS" CRIME OFFENDER 

Good afternoon, 

Just a reminder we will be at EMTC at 1am Friday April 27th for Inmate 

Thanks 

0471 



From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:42 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.
nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: ACTIVE WARRANT - MEETS "VIOLENT OR SERIOUS" CRIME OFFENDER

Yes!!!! I will forward this email to Capt. Whyte on Wednesday.

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:39 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: RE: ACTIVE WARRANT - MEETS "VIOLENT OR SERIOUS" CRIME OFFENDER

Are they both good for 1am pickups?

  Thursday night into Friday at 1am

 Sunday night into Monday at 1am

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:57 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.
nyc.gov>

0472
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Subject: RE: ACTIVE WARRANT- MEETS "VIOLENT OR SERIOUS" CRIME OFFENDER 

Good Morning, 

. While we are on the subject of pick - up 
inmate is scheduled for release 
Monda . at time would you like to schedule these 
pick-ups for Friday April 27th and Monday April 30th??? 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:50 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc. 
gov> 
Subject: FW: ACTIVE WARRANT - MEETS "VIOLENT OR SERIOUS" CRIME OFFENDER 

Good morning, 

Can we schedule this case for Friday? 

This subject is scheduled to be released on Saturday April 28, 2018. A detainer has been lodged and 
appears on the Inmate Lookup Service. I have included the conviction charge below, subject was 
sentenced to 1 year. 

Book & Case Number: 

0473 



Current Housing Facility:

EMTC (Eric M Taylor Center)

Arrest Date:

Arrest Number:

Projected Release Date:

28-APR-2018

Disposition:

Court: Queens County Supreme Court Case Number: 

November  2003

Initial Report Of Docket Number

November  2003

Arraigned

-- Attempted Robbery-2nd:Aided By Another

PL 160.10

Sub 01

Class D

Felony

January  2004

Bench Warrant Issued

0474
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January  2018

Returned On Warrant

January  2018

Convicted Upon Plea Of Guilty - Conviction Date: November  2003

-- Attempted Robbery-2nd:Aided By Another

PL 160.10

Sub 01

Class D

Felony

Sentenced to:

Term: 1 Year(s)

Sentence Date:

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
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.113664-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Thu Apr 26 12:34:51 EDT 2018 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.113664-000002 
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

Subject:             RE: Question on a detainer

Good Evening,

The below subject does not meet the local law criteria to transfer custody to your agency.

Also 1am  pick up at EMTC is confirmed for inmate   file #

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 5:37 PM
To: 'Galindo, Gerardo' <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.
nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Question on a detainer

Date:                 Tue Apr 17 2018 18:16:33 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.109846
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Just received his paperwork for review. Give me a minute. Also please include the above Captains on
all emails.

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 5:33 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Question on a detainer

Good evening,

Can you please check to see if below inmate falls within the detainer honor policy? He has a long rap
sheet and just want to confirm.

NYSID 

Booking #: 

Name: 

Also, I will have my guys at EMTC around 1 am for .

Thank you,

Jerry Galindo

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer
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Criminal Alien Program/ Secure Communities

201 Varick Street, Rm 1219B

New York, NY 10014

C: (347) 273-3114

W: (212) 863-3430

NOTICE:  This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed.  It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected
by applicable law.  If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited.  If you received this e-mail
in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.
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
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Rothermel, James
                         <james.rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: NEW DETAINER & I FORM File # 

Thanks everyone!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 6:06 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs
.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: NEW DETAINER & I FORM File # 

Here you are. Alien number 

Regards,

Jason V. Langlois

Deportation Officer

Date:                 Fri Apr 13 2018 09:33:33 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.108732
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
disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to Sensitive but Unclassified (SBU) information and 
is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without 
prior approval from the originator. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the originator for 
disposition instructions. 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 5:09 PM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice. 
dhs.gov> 
Cc: Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.d~ 
Subject: RE: NEW DETAINER & I FORM File#--

If that is not the file number try # 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 5:05 PM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice
.dhs.gov>
Cc: Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: NEW DETAINER & I FORM File # 

Good Evening,

Can someone please resend a new detainer and I form for the above file number. Inmate is 
 NYSID#  Looks like he meets Local Law.

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
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.108732-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Fri Apr 13 09:33:33 EDT 2018 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.108732-000002 
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

Subject:             RE: EMTC PICK UP NOW FILE # 

Thanks to all who responded back. Spoke with Rothermel and Officers that are in route.

ALWAYS AGAIN THANKS!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 7:53 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: EMTC PICK UP NOW FILE # 

Capt,

My guys are en route in case no one answered you.

Thank you!

Date:                 Fri Apr 06 2018 19:57:27 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.104046
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Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Apr 06, 2018, 7:15 PM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>, Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.
dhs.gov>, VRKEROSUPERVISOR <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: EMTC PICK UP NOW FILE # 

Good Evening,

Inmate  returned to our custody from Nassau County. His city
sentenced expired and he meets the local law criteria to be transferred into your custody. The inmate
will remain in the intake area awaiting your staff arrival. He is located at EMTC (C-76) 10-10 Hazen
Street.

Please confirm pick up. I’m in the office until 23:00 ( 11pm) this evening.

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

0491
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Monastero, Anthony </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=anthony.monastero>; Horan,
                         William </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=william.horan>; Sperruggia,
                         Robert <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Rothermel, James
                         <james.rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>
Cc:                     Grossman, Heidi </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=heidi grossman718>

Subject:             RE: INS/ OMH 

Good Evening All,

Please be advised that ICE has lifted their own Detainer.

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

From: Monastero, Anthony
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 4:46 PM
To: Horan, William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Grossman, Heidi <Heidi.Grossman@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>

Date:                 Thu Apr 05 2018 16:53:04 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.102703
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Subject: RE: INS/ OMH 

I do not have Mr. Schatzel’s contact information.  The Program Aide that I contact on a regular basis is
not in the office

From: Horan, William
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 4:41 PM
To: Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Grossman, Heidi <Heidi.Grossman@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: RE: INS/ OMH 

Do you have contact info?

William K. Horan

Executive Agency Counsel | Legal Division

New York City Department of Correction

Work: (718) 546-0951

Email address: William.horan@doc.nyc.gov

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
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 4:40 PM
To: Horan, William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Grossman, Heidi <Heidi.Grossman@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: RE: INS/ OMH 

I spoke with Mr. Bill Hoffman who is an assistant.  The supervisor who I am awaiting a callback from is
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Mr. Matthew Schatzel 

From: Horan, William 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 4:38 PM 
To: Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Grossman, Heidi <Heidi.Grossman@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc. 
gov> 
Subject: RE: INS/ OMH 

Thank you Captain. Can you give me a name and contact info for the people at OMH? 

William K. Horan 

Executive Agency Counsel I Legal Division 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 4:00 PM 
To: Horan, William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Grossman, Heidi <H- idi.Grossman doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: INS/ OMH 

Mr. Horan, I j ust called OMH in Albany and a supervisor will be calling me back shortly 

From: Horan, William 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 3:33 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
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Cc: Grossman, Heidi <Heidi.Grossman@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc
.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: INS/ OMH 

Captain, please do not turn this individual over to ICE.  The Law Department wants us to hold the
individual until they have a chance to reach out to OMH.

Please confirm that this individual is not scheduled to go to ICE.

Please also forward me the rap sheet and a clear copy of the court order.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Horan, William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: INS/ OMH 
Importance: High

I will schedule the pick up.
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
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 1:55 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; 'DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie' <SabinaMarie.
DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>; 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Flagler, Cheryl L (OMH) <Cheryl.Flagler@omh.ny.gov>; Wynter, Mark <Mark.Wynter@doc.nyc.
gov>; Torres, Jorge <Jorge.Torres@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: INS/ OMH 
Importance: High

Good afternoon all, pursuant to the attached Article 730 Final Order the docket  has
been dismissed under the conditions that inmate  is discharged to a non-
secure OMH facility who will then discharge him to the community as outlined in NYS CPL 730.40.  This
makes him eligible for release to ICE custody, however the Final Order hold is active for 90 days, so if
ICE is to release the inmate within 90 days he must be returned to NYC DOC custody so that he can be
transferred to OMH custody for a proper discharge.  If he remains in ICE custody past the 90 days that
the final order is active, he does not need to be returned to NYC DOC custody.  Thank you, and please
contact me if additional information is needed – Capt Monastero

From: Custody Mgmt ICE [mailto:custmgmtice@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 12:59 PM
To: Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: INS/ OMH 
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

Subject:             FW: INS/ OMH 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 4:35 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Grossman, Heidi <Heidi.Grossman@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc
.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: INS/ OMH 

The Corporation Counsel has confirmed that we should not transfer this individual to ICE.  The court
order appears to obligate DOC to hold the individual until surrendered to OMH.  You can let ICE know
that if the obligation on DOC to hold the individual under the court order is resolved we can reschedule
the pick-up.

Thanks.

Date:                 Thu Apr 05 2018 16:37:45 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.102691
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
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 4:20 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Grossman, Heidi <Heidi.Grossman@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc
.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: INS/ OMH 

Please confirm that ICE is not scheduled to pick up this individual.

--original message--

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
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From:                 Monastero, Anthony </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=anthony.monastero>
To:                     Sperruggia, Robert
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Rainey, Deshan </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>;
                         DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
                         <sabinamarie.desantis-white@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Flagler, Cheryl L (OMH)
                         <cheryl.flagler@omh.ny.gov>; Wynter, Mark </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mark.wynter>; Torres, Jorge
                         </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=jorge.torres>; Rothermel,
                         James <james.rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: INS/ OMH 

Yes he is cleared for discharge

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 2:18 PM
To: Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.
nyc.gov>; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Flagler, Cheryl L (OMH) <Cheryl.Flagler@omh.ny.gov>; Wynter, Mark <Mark.Wynter@doc.nyc.
gov>; Torres, Jorge <Jorge.Torres@doc.nyc.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.
gov>
Subject: RE: INS/ OMH 

Thank you for the information.

Are we cleared to schedule him for pickup along with the other individual tonight at 1am?

From: Monastero, Anthony [mailto:Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 1:55 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.
DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Flagler, Cheryl L (OMH) <Cheryl.Flagler@omh.ny.gov>; Wynter, Mark <Mark.Wynter@doc.nyc.
gov>; Torres, Jorge <Jorge.Torres@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: INS/ OMH 
Importance: High

Date:                 Thu Apr 05 2018 15:05:53 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.102681
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0502

Good afternoon all, pursuant to the attached Article 730 Final Order the docket - has 
been dismissed under the conditions that inmate i~ a non-
secure OMH facility who will then discharge him o e commum as out me in NYS CPL 730.40. This 
makes him eligible for release to ICE custody, however the Final Order hold is active for 90 days, so if 
ICE is to release the inmate within 90 days he must be returned to NYC DOC custody so that he can be 
transferred to OMH custody for a proper discharge. If he remains in ICE custody past the 90 days that 
the final order is active, he does not need to be returned to NYC DOC custody. Thank you, and please 
contact me if additional information is needed - Capt Monastero 

From: Custody Mgmt ICE [mailto:custmgmtice@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 12:59 PM 
To: Monastero, A~~ astero@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: INS/ OM~ 



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
                         Nicole <nicole.francis@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: INS PICK UP FILE# 

We are good on this end.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 12:06 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.
gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: INS PICK UP FILE# 

resend

From: Sperruggia, Robert

Date:                 Thu Apr 05 2018 13:34:52 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.102569
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Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 11:59 AM
To: 'Rainey, Deshan' <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.
gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: INS PICK UP FILE# 

We’ll have a team there late tonight, at 1am (Friday morning).

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.
dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: INS PICK UP FILE# 
Importance: High

Good Morning,

Please be advise that inmate  who is schedule for release
April 6, 2018 and meets the Local Law criteria. Therefore this agency will be transferring to ICE on April
6, 2018. Please confirm a pick time for the subject who is located at EMTC ( 10-10 Hazen street)

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

Received!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 1:05 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: INS PICK UP FILE# 

From: Sperruggia, Robert
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 12:06 PM
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

Date:                 Thu Apr 05 2018 13:22:46 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.102566
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

THIS IS A TEST!!!!!!!!!! DID YOU RECEIVE THIS EMAIL!!!!!!!!!! PLEASE REPLY ICE SUPERVISORS
ONLY!!!!!!!!!!

THANKS!!!!!!!!!!!

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

Date:                 Thu Apr 05 2018 12:49:54 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.102557
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
To:                     Whyte, Andre </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
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
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha.irvin>; Sperruggia,
                         Robert <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Langlois, Jason V
                         <jason.v.langlois@ice.dhs.gov>; Francis, Nicole
                         <nicole.francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Monastero, Anthony </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=anthony.monastero>

Subject:             FW: ICE PICK UP FOR MONDAY MARCH 26, 2018 @ 01:00 HRS.

Good Evening,

Please be advise that inmate  File#  has meet
the local law criteria and thus shall be transferred into the custody of ICE Officials on Monday March 26,
2018. The foremention inmate shall be transported with a medical summary, all property , commissary
and all inmate funds. Please have the inmate available in the intake at 24:00 hrs. ICE Officials will arrive
at 01:00 hrs. early Monday morning.

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

Date:                 Fri Mar 23 2018 17:12:46 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.98253

0509

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
                         <jason.v.langlois@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: 

J J J J J LOL!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:28 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Cc: Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 

You’re correct and thank you for checking.  Sorry about that, I wasn’t trying to pull a fast one!

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 10:10 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.
nyc.gov>
Cc: Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>

Date:                 Tue Mar 20 2018 12:54:36 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.93732
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Subject: RE: 

Good Morning,

The subject inmate does not meet the local law criteria. He has 6 Misdemeanor Convictions only and
out of state convictions are also Misdemeanors ( California) .

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 7:58 AM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>
Cc: Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: 

Good morning,

This individual is scheduled to be released from DOC custody this upcoming Saturday, March 24th and
meets the city criteria for honoring the ICE detainer.  Can we confirm pickup for Friday the 23rd?

Book & Case Number:

0511



Current Housing Facility: 

EMTC (Eric M Taylor Center) 

Arrest Date: 

Arrest Number: 

-Next Court Date: 

21-MAR-2018 

Projected Release Date: 

24-MAR-2018 

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

Subject:             RE: BOOK

Always CC the above on all emails.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: BOOK 

Captain Rainey,

My apologies, turned over to; bad habit.

Thanks very much.

Date:                 Thu Mar 15 2018 10:28:05 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.92636
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
(D) 212-863-3430
(F) 212-620-7757
cid:image001.jpg@01CFE24C.C5762580Intel NYC
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

Date: Thursday, Mar 15, 2018, 10:24 AM

To: Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.
nyc.gov>

Subject: RE: BOOK 

Good Morning,

The below subject has a detainer on him. I will go on CRIMS to make sure that is the correct charge for
your agency to pick up.  What is TOT? Speak good ole English please J …

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
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 2:00 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: BOOK 

Good morning,

I would like to confirm the following subject has an active detainer and will be TOT upon completion of
his sentence for;

--Court: Richmond County Supreme Court Case Number: 

October  2017

Initial Report Of Docket Number

October  2017

Arraigned

-- Robbery-3rd Degree

PL 160.05

Class D

Felony

November  2017

Convicted Upon Plea Of Guilty - Conviction Date: October  2017

-- Robbery-3rd Degree

PL 160.05

0519
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

07-MAY-2018

Disposition:

sentenced

Regards,

0520
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

Subject:             RE: ICE PICK UP

COPY

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: ICE PICK UP

My guys are in some traffic on the FDR…

From: Sperruggia, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:29 AM
To: 'Davis, Crystal M.'
Cc: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE: ICE PICK UP

10-4

My team is leaving now and should be at VCBC within the hour, traffic permitting.

From: Davis, Crystal M. [mailto:CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:23 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Cc: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: ICE PICK UP

Date:                 Wed Mar 14 2018 10:20:13 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.92615
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 VCBC QUALIFY CHARGE

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
To:                     Hampton, Lige A
                         <lige.a.hampton@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: MDC / Tombs Inquiry

No problem. I only deal with the GO officers. I only have to contact a supervisor when there is a
problem. Had to put the facility on BLAST this week. I got the Warden involved. All screwed up I tell
you!!!!

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

From: Hampton, Lige A [mailto:Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 3:32 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: MDC / Tombs Inquiry

Ok thanks anyway!! J

Lige A. Hampton

Deportation Officer

U.S. DHS/ICE/ERO

VARICK NYC CAP

Date:                 Fri Mar 09 2018 15:37:28 EST
Attachments:     image001.png
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.91094
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(212) 863-3409-Office

(646) 879-9075-Cell

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 3:23 PM
To: Hampton, Lige A
Subject: RE: MDC / Tombs Inquiry

No I don’t. that place is all messed up. Too much going on down there. I’m telling you MDC takes a long
time to release people.

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
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 3:03 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: MDC / Tombs Inquiry

Nothing is impossible!!  Where there’s a will…would you have a number to a POC at the tombs that can
assist with the release location.  All my contacts left back in 2009 with Commissioner Horn. Lol

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
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 2:33 PM
To: Hampton, Lige A
Subject: RE: MDC / Tombs Inquiry

Good afternoon,

IMPOSSIBLE!!!!!!!!!! I would not be able to tell the actual release would be. Example: someone can pay
the bail at 9:00 am I authorized the lift for discharge at 9:20am. But the IIS in the computer says he was
discharged at 12:pm but he doesn’t leave out the door until after 3pm when the change of tour
happened. Also not sure about the borough facility discharge location ( front door/ back door / side
door/ sally port). The Island is a no brainer!!!!

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
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: MDC / Tombs Inquiry

Good afternoon Captain Rainey,

I had a question about an individual currently in MDC with an ICE detainer.  He currently does not meet
the requirements for NYC DOC to turn him over to us.  In the event he gets someone to post his bond,
would you be able to tell me the amount of time it takes from someone paying his bond and his actual
release and if possible the location of his release (front door?).  You can write back or call me if you
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can, I’ll be here till 5pm.

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

Subject:             RE: URGENT MISSING DETAINER / I- FORM FILE # NYSID#

Oh Yes. I see he responded!!!!

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
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2018 8:29 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: URGENT MISSING DETAINER / I- FORM FILE #  NYSID# 

Mechkowski is our second in charge for the field office. Decker is the big boss. He’s the director.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Mar 02, 2018, 7:48 PM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Date:                 Sat Mar 03 2018 14:25:53 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.89747
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Subject: RE: URGENT MISSING DETAINER / I- FORM FILE #  NYSID# 

Who Scott Mechkowski??? Looks like it detainer came from 26 Federal Plaza. Don’t deal with them to
much.

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
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 7:21 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: URGENT MISSING DETAINER / I- FORM FILE #  NYSID# 

The big boss was getting involved so I’m glad it was handled. Lol

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Mar 02, 2018, 7:09 PM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: URGENT MISSING DETAINER / I- FORM FILE #  NYSID# 

LOL!!!!!! JJJ You are my BOO FOR REAL!!!!!!!!!!! J J J

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
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 7:03 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: URGENT MISSING DETAINER / I- FORM FILE #  NYSID# 

Ok so maybe I won’t call you!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Mar 02, 2018, 7:02 PM

To: Mechkowski, Scott <Scott.Mechkowski@ice.dhs.gov>, VRKEROSUPERVISOR
<VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: URGENT MISSING DETAINER / I- FORM FILE #  NYSID# 

GOOD EVENING EVERYONE

WE WERE ABLE TO LOCATE THE DETAINER AT EMTC. THANKS FOR EVERYONES HELP!!!!!!!!!!!

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

From: Mechkowski, Scott [mailto:Scott.Mechkowski@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 6:43 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: URGENT MISSING DETAINER / I- FORM FILE #  NYSID# 

Was this handled ?

Scott Mechkowski
Deputy Field Office Director
DHS-ICE
New York, NY

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Mar 02, 2018, 6:07 PM

To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>, Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.
dhs.gov>

Subject: URGENT MISSING DETAINER / I- FORM FILE #  NYSID# 

Good Evening,

Can someone please provide me with the above. Inmate !!!!!!!!!!! The Court is awaiting for
these documents!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

THANKS!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Whyte, Andre </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=andre.whyte>; Davis, Crystal
                         M. </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>
Cc:                     Francis, Nicole
                         <nicole.francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Providence, Gregory A
                         <gregory.a.providence@ice.dhs.gov>; Kow, Luis A
                         <luis.a.kow@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: March 2nd Pickup?

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
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 4:35 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Whyte, Andre <Andre.Whyte@doc.nyc.gov>;
Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Providence, Gregory A <Gregory.A.Providence@ice
.dhs.gov>; Kow, Luis A <Luis.A.Kow@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: March 2nd Pickup?

ALCON,

Confirming, ICE Officers Providence and Kow will arrive at EMTC at approximately 1am March 2nd.

Date:                 Thu Mar 01 2018 16:37:29 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.86759
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Thank you.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 11:44 AM
To: Whyte, Andre; Davis, Crystal M.
Cc: Francis, Nicole; Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: FW: March 2nd Pickup?
Importance: High

Good Morning Whyte,

Please be advised that below mention inmate meets the Local Law criteria. Therefore this agency will
be transferring custody to ICE on March 2nd . Please have the inmate in the intake for pick up at 01:
00-  01:30hrs with all property, commissary and all funds.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 9:25 AM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.
nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: March 2nd Pickup?

Good Morning,

I think a team should come around 2400 hrs. and 0100 hrs. due to the weather. Get back to me.
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
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 8:07 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: March 2nd Pickup?

Good morning,

Can we schedule this pickup for 5am tomorrow morning?  So we can get in and out.  The weather is
gonna be bad so I’d like to get it done early.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:23 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert; Davis, Crystal M.; Irvin, Lakisha
Cc: Rothermel, James
Subject: RE: March 2nd Pickup?

THANKS!!!!!!!!!! J J J J J

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:09 AM
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

Welcome back!

Friday it is.  From EMTC.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 9:56 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert; Davis, Crystal M.; Irvin, Lakisha
Cc: Rothermel, James
Subject: RE: March 2nd Pickup?

Good Morning,

You are all over it!!!!!!LOL!!!!!! Yes we were going to inform you this evening about the pick up on Friday
March 2nd. We can have the facility to have him available 2400 hrs.

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 9:43 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
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gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.lrvin@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: March 2nd Pickup? 

This subject is scheduled for discharge this Saturday, has an ICE detainer and meets the city criteria . 
Can we schedule him for Friday? 

NYSID: 

-Year of Birth: 

-Sex: 

-Race: 

-Height: 

-Weight: 

■■ 
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

03-MAR-2018

Disposition:

sentenced

Charge Information

Docket:Indictment:Conviction Date:Sentence Date:

Charge:

 -AUG-2017 -AUG-2017

120.05 FD (ASSAULT -2ND D Felony)

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

Subject:             INS pick up of 

Good Morning

Inmate  B&C NYSID  is ready to be picked up at EMTC on
Rikers Island. Feel free to call me if you need anything else.

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

Date:                 Mon Feb 26 2018 08:09:41 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.82379
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
                         <martin.torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Rainey, Deshan </o=cs
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

Subject:             RE: WRIT Case

Thank you. The fax was received.

From: Torres, Martin [mailto:Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 8:48 AM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.
gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.
dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: WRIT Case

Good Morning,

I am faxing the I-200 and WRIT paperwork now.

Thank you,

Martin Torres

Deportation Officer

DHS/ ICE/ ERO CAP Unit

Date:                 Mon Feb 19 2018 08:54:00 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.79375
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201 Varick Street, Room 1219

New York, NY 10014

Cell 646-773-8653

Office 212-863-3577

From: Davis, Crystal M. [mailto:CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 8:21 AM
To: Torres, Martin; Rainey, Deshan; Monastero, Anthony; Irvin, Lakisha
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert; Rothermel, James
Subject: RE: WRIT Case

Good Morning,

The only document I have on inmate  Booking  is
form 247a. If he needs to returned to you we will need form I-200 or I-205. No I am not sure who the DA
is. Sorry.

From: Torres, Martin [mailto:Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2018 8:39 AM
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
Subject: WRIT Case

Good morning,

Can you check to see that you have all the appropriate paperwork and contact information regarding
this inmate to be returned to ICE custody.

0549
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   Booking 

He was released to NYPD on a Writ on February 07, 2018 and ultimately ended up in DOC custody.

Please let me know if you are missing anything and also if you have the POC for the DA that requested
the transfer of custody.

Thank you in advance,

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
                         <nicole.francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Garrett, Schantyce </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=schantyce.garret>; Irvin,
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

Subject:              file  pick - up

Good Afternoon,

The above inmate meets the Local Law criteria with a Serious / Violent Crime conviction. This agency
can transfer the above inmate into ICE Custody  today with any property, commissary, inmate funds
and medical summary. He is located at Brooklyn House of Detention 275 Atlantic Avenue Brooklyn NY
11201.

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-4472 | Fax: 718-546-4467/4110

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov

Socialize with us on FB | Twitter | YouTube
nyc.gov/doc

Date:                 Tue Jan 23 2018 13:14:04 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.66449
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
                         <gerardo.galindo@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A
                         <lige.a.hampton@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: I- 200 OR I-205 FORM FILE#

Thank You All

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 2:22 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Galindo, Gerardo <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.
gov>
Subject: RE: I- 200 OR I-205 FORM FILE#

Capt. Rainey,

Please see the attached documents as requested.

Regards,

Date:                 Tue Jan 23 2018 10:22:01 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.66420
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
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 9:30 PM
To: Kow, Luis A; Kim, Byung K; Tsang, Henry; Providence, Gregory A
Subject: FW: I- 200 OR I-205 FORM FILE#

Good evening,

Please take care of this request from Capt. Rainey.

Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov
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Thanks and see you guys tomorrow night,

SDDO Jerry Galindo
Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Monday, Jan 22, 2018, 7:22 PM

To: Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>, Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.
gov>

Cc: Galindo, Gerardo <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: I- 200 OR I-205 FORM FILE#

So Sorry but can I please have a new 247A also. I have an old form.

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
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 7:00 PM
To: 'Langlois, Jason V' <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>; 'Hampton, Lige A' <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs
.gov>
Cc: Galindo, Gerardo <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: I- 200 OR I-205 FORM FILE#
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Good Evening,

Can someone please forward the above form.

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
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.66420-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Tue Jan 23 10:22:01 EST 2018 
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Providence, Gregory A
                         <gregory.a.providence@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: I- 200 OR I-205 FORM FILE# oel

Thank You!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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

From: Providence, Gregory A [mailto:Gregory.A.Providence@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 9:45 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: I- 200 OR I-205 FORM FILE#

Good Evening,

Attached is requested 247, 200 and 205 for subject 

Thank You,

Gregory A Providence

Date:                 Tue Jan 23 2018 10:21:48 EST
Attachments:     image001.png

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.66418
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Deportation Officer

Department of Homeland Security

ICE - Enforcement and Removal Operations

Criminal Alien Program/Secure Communities

FNY | 201 Varick St | New York, NY 10014| (o) (212) 863-3404 (c) (646) 740-7040

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
                         <james.rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; Francis, Nicole
                         <nicole.francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Galindo, Gerardo
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
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=andre.whyte>; Rainey, Deshan
                         </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>

Subject:             RE: TRANSFER OF CUSTODY PICK-UP MONDAY JANUARY 22, 2018

Good Evening,

I confirmed with the facility that inmate B/C ,  NYSID #
(FILE# )  who is housed at EMTC- C76 will be ready for pick up after 12 am on Monday,
January 22, 2018.  Thank you in advance

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

Date:                 Sun Jan 21 2018 17:13:24 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.62099
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Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 1:42 PM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice
.dhs.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Galindo, Gerardo <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.
dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>; Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>;
Whyte, Andre <Andre.Whyte@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: TRANSFER OF CUSTODY PICK-UP MONDAY JANUARY 22, 2018

Good Afternoon,

After 12 am like the last time. We can set it up.

Thanks

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 1:37 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.
gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Galindo, Gerardo <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.dhs.
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

Thank you.  What’s the earliest we can be there on Monday morning?

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 9:46 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert; Rothermel, James; Francis, Nicole
Cc: Davis, Crystal M.; Irvin, Lakisha; Whyte, Andre
Subject: TRANSFER OF CUSTODY PICK-UP MONDAY JANUARY 22, 2018
Importance: High

Good Evening

Please be advise that inmate   NYSID  FILE#   who is housed at
EMTC- C76 ( 10-10 Hazen street) meets the local law criteria. Thus this agency will transfer custody on
Monday January  22, 2018  to your custody.
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

Subject:             RE: Detainer )

Yes I received it is all that matters. I guess no one is checking that fax machine from yesterday J

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer (

Sometime today I received a fax from your department stating “Please re-fax all documents.  Only
received cover sheet!  Captain Rainey.”

Anyhow, you received everything, and that’s all it matters.

Thanks.

Date:                 Tue Jan 16 2018 14:12:34 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.59752
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 1:48 PM
To: Kim, Byung K
Subject: RE: Detainer ( )

I received everything yesterday. See below response at 4:23 pm

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 1:15 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer (

Did you receive all 5 pages this time?
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
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 4:23 PM
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
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 4:15 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Detainer )

Good afternoon Captain Rainey,

While conducting a routine check, I noticed that a detainer was not passed onto your department from
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Manhattan Central Booking.

Subject Name – 

Alien # – 

FBI # - 

SID # - 

Case # - 

I just faxed a detainer to your office (Fax # 718-546-4467)

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

Subject:             RE: FORM I- 200 OR 205

Thanks again. And have a GREAT Afternoon!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 3:12 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: FORM I- 200 OR 205

4pm to Midnight

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 3:12 PM
To: Galindo, Gerardo
Subject: RE: FORM I- 200 OR 205

Thanks. The swing tour is what exactly?? 10 x 6 ,  4 x 12, 12 x 8?? I got your name from Sperruggia a
long time ago.

Date:                 Mon Jan 15 2018 15:14:10 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.57752
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
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 3:07 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: FORM I- 200 OR 205

Good afternoon Capt,

My contact info is below and please feel free to reach out. I am assigned to the swing tour, but always
available.

Email: Gerardo.Galindo@ice.dhs.gov

Work: (212) 863-3430

Cell: (347) 273-3114

Respectfully,

Jerry Galindo

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 11:03 AM
To: Langlois, Jason V
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert; Rothermel, James; Galindo, Gerardo
Subject: RE: FORM I- 200 OR 205

Good Morning,
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I forgot to ask Galindo: I don’t have a contact number for you. Can you be so kind to send information
so that I may share with my Co- Workers.

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
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 9:53 AM
To: 'Langlois, Jason V' <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.
dhs.gov>; Galindo, Gerardo <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: FORM I- 200 OR 205

Thanks you everyone!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 3:24 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
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Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.
dhs.gov>; Galindo, Gerardo <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: FORM I- 200 OR 205

Capt. Rainey,

As per your request, please see the attached file.

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
Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 2:47 AM
To: Langlois, Jason V; Tituana, Luis; Francis, Rebecca T; Love, Tawana T
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Subject: FW: FORM I- 200 OR 205

Good evening,

Can one of you send Capt Rainey the docs she is requesting?

Thank you,

SDDO Jerry Galindo
Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jan 12, 2018, 9:06 PM

To: Galindo, Gerardo <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: FORM I- 200 OR 205

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Jan 12, 2018, 8:26 PM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>, Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.
dhs.gov>

Subject: FORM I- 200 OR 205

Good Evening,

When you get the chance can someone email me  one of the above form for file # 
 NYSID# 

Thanks

0577
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
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.57752-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Mon Jan 15 15:14:10 EST 2018 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.57752-000002 
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
Cc:                     Irvin, Lakisha </o=cs
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

Subject:             RE: INS Pick - up file #     NYSID 

You can talk to captain Zysk (POC)

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 1:32 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs
.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: INS Pick - up file #   NYSID 

Officers are in route.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Date:                 Tue Jan 09 2018 15:21:10 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.56286
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From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Jan 09, 2018, 12:59 PM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>, Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.
dhs.gov>, Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>, Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>

Subject: INS Pick - up file #   NYSID 

Good Afternoon,

The above subject criminal matter has been resolved and meets the local law criteria to be transferred
into your custody today. The above subject is in court ( Brooklyn Criminal) Located at 120
Schermerhorn Street, Brooklyn NY 11201.

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
To:                     Ramos, Victor M
                         <victor.m.ramos1@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>

Subject:             RE: Criminal warrant and ICE detainer

Received. Thanks. Captain Davis email is  Crystal M. Davis@doc.nyc.gov

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

From: Ramos, Victor M [mailto:Victor.M.Ramos1@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 2:46 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; Crystal.Davis@doc.nyc.gov
Subject: Criminal warrant and ICE detainer

Good afternoon Capt. Rainey,

Here’s an arrest warrant from SDNY for this illegal reentry, along with his detainer. Subject has a
hearing tomorrow at NY Criminal Court. If given time served or bailed out please do not release.

NYSID # 

Date:                 Tue Jan 09 2018 14:57:59 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.56276
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(OBCC) Booking# 

Respectfully,

Victor M. Ramos

Deportation Officer

Violent Criminal Alien Section

88 10th Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10011

Of. 646-805-6346

Cel. 646-281-9919

Fax 646-805-6982
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.56276-000001 
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

Thanks!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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

Date:                 Tue Jan 09 2018 13:32:28 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.56243
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

Subject:             INS Pick - up file #     NYSID 

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

Date:                 Tue Jan 09 2018 12:58:30 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.54695
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From:                 Irvin, Lakisha </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha.irvin>
To:                     Arroyave, Fabio
                         <fabio.arroyave@ice.dhs.gov>; Rainey, Deshan </o=cs
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

We received the arrest warrant from SDNY along with the detainer for   AKA:

(MDC) Booking# .

Please be advised the correct email address for Captain Davis is crystalm.davis@doc.nyc.gov

Have a Happy and safe New Year as well!

Thank you in advance.

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

Date:                 Thu Dec 28 2017 15:39:23 EST
Attachments:     image001.png
                          image002.png

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.169693
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From: Arroyave, Fabio [mailto:Fabio.Arroyave@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 1:14 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Irvin, Lakisha <Lakisha.Irvin@doc.nyc.gov>; 'Crystal.Davis@doc.nyc.gov' <Crystal.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: Criminal warrant and ICE detainer

Good afternoon all,

Here’s an arrest warrant from SDNY for this illegal reentry. Along with his detainer.

  AKA: 

(MDC) Booking# 

Have a Happy and Safe New Year!

Thank you,

Fabio Arroyave

Deportation Officer

DHS/ICE/VCAS/JCART

U.S. Marshal Service

NY/NJ Regional Fugitive Task Force
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New York City Division

88 10th Avenue; 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10011

(646) 805-6355 office

(646) 996-8009 cell

(646) 805-6982 fax

Farroyave@nynjhidta.org // Fabio.Arroyave@dhs.gov

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
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.169693-000001 
Owner: Irvin, Lakisha </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha.irvin> 
Filename: image001.png 
Last Modified: Thu Dec 28 15:39:23 EST 2017 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.169693-000002 
Owner: Irvin, Lakisha </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=lakisha.irvin> 
Filename: image002.png 
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

Subject:             RE: POSSIBLE WRIT??

Good Morning Gentlemen,

Can you guys do some leg work?? I spoke with Mr. Horan his concern was once the case is over who
will take possession of the subject??? Can someone contact the Queens DA office and get the
information. They brought him here so let’s see if they have a WRIT or maybe have the DA who is
assigned to the case hear your concerns and let them know what’s going on. Otherwise it may be
another one of those sit and wait in the court house situation.   I HOPE NOT!!!!!

Get back to me.

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
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 9:52 AM
To: Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT??

Date:                 Fri Dec 22 2017 10:39:29 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.169273
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Good morning Captain,

It seems the alien was turned over from ICE custody based upon the attached warrant, not a writ. I
understand this is outside the norm however in the interest of justice and as a professional courtesy is it
possible that the detainer would be honored in this case as it is clear the subject was turned over from
ICE custody, in good faith that he would be returned to ICE upon conclusion?

Unfortunately ICE offices outside of NYC may not be aware of the current political situation here in the
city.

Please let me know.

Thanks

From: Rothermel, James
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 6:05 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan; Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE WRIT??

On  subject was extradited from ICE custody in York, PA to NYC on an open warrant by the
NYPD . We have sent a request to our office in York for a copy of the Writ, unfortunately the office is
closed for the night so the earliest they would be able to send us s copy would be tomorrow  morning.
Once we receive we will email you a copy. Thank you and Happy Holidays.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 5:36 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert; Rothermel, James
Subject: POSSIBLE WRIT??

Good Evening
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I just received a detainer file#  for  aka  by DO Karakostas
and box 2 is checked off. Is he a WRIT???? If So please forward paperwork.

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

0600
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

Received. Thanks. FYI  I have some partners working with me that you may also email: Lakisha Irvin
and Crystal Davis both @doc.nyc.gov

Have a Happy Holiday.

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 7:42 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Criminal warrant and ICE detainer

Good morning Capt. Rainey,

Here’s an arrest warrant from EDNY for this illegal reentry. Along with his detainer.

  AKA: 

Date:                 Wed Dec 20 2017 10:45:37 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.168375

0601



(MDC) Booking# 

Thank you,

Victor M. Ramos

Deportation Officer

Violent Criminal Alien Section

88 10th Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10011

Of. 646-805-6346

Cel. 646-281-9919

Fax 646-805-6982
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.168375-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Wed Dec 20 10:45:37 EST 2017 
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
Cc:                     Johnson, Karl </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=karl.johnson>; Monastero,
                         Anthony </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=anthony.monastero>

Subject:             RE: Inmates With Felony Convictions

 came in 2014 he should have old forms. Send me the updated forms please and Thank you.

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
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 5:04 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Johnson, Karl <Karl.Johnson@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: RE: Inmates With Felony Convictions

The two that are pending sentence, upon conclusion of sentencing, would their detainers be honored?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date:                 Mon Dec 18 2017 19:03:22 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.167716
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Date: Monday, Dec 18, 2017, 4:26 PM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Johnson, Karl <Karl.Johnson@doc.nyc.gov>, Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.
gov>

Subject: RE: Inmates With Felony Convictions

Sperruggia,

I have reviewed the below individuals :  is convicted of 265.03 but his sentence is still
pending.  is sentenced however his case must be sealed or adjudicated as a youthful Offender
nothing shows in the CRIMS or Rap sheet and he doesn’t have a detainer lodged on him.   also
convicted of 140.25 but his sentence is still pending.

I hope this helps.

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
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 2:44 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Johnson, Karl <Karl.Johnson@doc.nyc.gov>; Monastero, Anthony <Anthony.Monastero@doc.nyc.
gov>
Subject: Inmates With Felony Convictions

Captain Rainey,

Can you please verify that you have the required ICE paperwork for each of the below cases, all of
which appear to meet the city criteria. Thank you!
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

GMDC (George Motchan Detention Center)

0607
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Arrest Date:

Arrest Number:

Next Court Date:

Bail Status:

Charge Information

Docket:Indictment:Court Part:Court Name:

Charge:

CR-032177-17QN 02610/2017 W50 Queens Supr. Ct.

265.03 FC (CRIM POSS WEAPON-2ND DEGREE C Felony)

NYSID:

Year of Birth:

Sex:

Race:

Other

Height:

Weight:

0608
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

18-JUL-2018

Disposition:

sentenced

Charge Information

Docket:Indictment:Conviction Date:Sentence Date:

Charge:

CR-031878-17QN 02345/2017 23-OCT-2017 15-NOV-2017

110-160.05 FE (Attempted ROBBERY-3RD E Felony)
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

GRVC (George R. Vierno Center)

Arrest Date:

Arrest Number:
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Next Court Date:

Bail Status:

Charge Information

Docket:Indictment:Court Part:Court Name:

Charge:

2014QN037447 00909/2015 N60 Queens Supr. Ct.

140.30 FB (BURGLARY-1ST B Felony)

Docket:Indictment:Court Part:Court Name:

Charge:

2014QN037448 00910/2015 N60 Queens Supr. Ct.

140.25 FC (BURGLARY-2ND C Felony)

Docket:Indictment:Court Part:Court Name:

Charge:

2014QN070811 00911/2015 N60 Queens Supr. Ct.

110-140.25 FD (Attempted BURGLARY-2ND D Felony)

Respectfully,

Robert L. Sperruggia

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer

"Put your heart, mind, and soul into even your smallest acts. This is the secret of success." -Swami
Sivananda

0611
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

Yes. Let’s hope they both go upstate

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

Date:                 Mon Dec 18 2017 18:25:21 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.167715
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

0614
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
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Document ID: 0.7.5266 161103 

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

FW: -
Mon ~ 01 :17 EST 

.PDF 
-Superseding lndictment.pdf 

Deshan Rainey #112 

Captain I Population Management ICE Unit 

New York City Department of Correction 

Work: 718-546-44721 Fax: 718-546-4467/4110 

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

Socialize with us on FBI Twitter I YouTube 
nyc.gov/doc 

From: Horan, William 
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 9:06 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: 

Captain, attached is the Judgment of conviction and the Superseding Indictment for . The 
21 USC 846 conviction on this individual's rap sheet does not qualify as a violent or serious conviction, 
and thus DOC should not transfer this individual to ICE based on this conviction. 

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

The NYS Court of Appeals has found that for purposes of section 70.06(1)(b), a federal conspiracy 
conviction under 21 USC 846 cannot serve as a predicate because of differences in the elements of 

0620 



proof of conspiracy.  Comparing the federal drug conspiracy statute, 21 U.S.C.S. § 846, with New York
statutes prohibiting conspiracy, Penal Law § 105.00,  the NY statute requires commission of an overt
act by one of the conspirators in furtherance of the conspiracy while the federal, law does not.  Since
NY’s statute requires proof of an additional element for conviction, it is not equivalent to 21 USC 846.

Thanks, Bill

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
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 12:52 PM
To: Horan, William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: 

That rap sheet charge is CONSPIRACY TO DISTRIBUTE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE FELONY ( 7-
22-17 convicted prison time: 14 months, Supervised released 24 months). This is what I provided with
the person from DOJ and that was the response.

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
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 12:44 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: 

Can DOJ tell you what specific federal crime he was convicted of?

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
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 12:32 PM
To: Horan, William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: 

Sir,
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Here is the response from DOJ.

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

From: Woolridge, Antoinette (USANYE) [mailto:Antoinette.Woolridge@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: 

You’re welcome.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 4:16 PM
To: Woolridge, Antoinette (USANYE) <AWoolridge@usa.doj.gov>
Subject: RE: 

Thanks you so much for all your help.

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: 

Good Afternoon,

I spoke with someone from the DA’s office and the Penal Code I was given is 220.16(1) is possession
with intent to sell.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 1:24 PM
To: Woolridge, Antoinette (USANYE) <AWoolridge@usa.doj.gov>
Subject: FW: 

Good  Afternoon,

I am trying to compare your charge with our NYS Penal Law. I have sent you a copy as a reference of
Article 220 – Controlled Substances Offenses.

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
Cc:                     Robinson, Darius L
                         <darius.l.robinson@ice.dhs.gov>; Galindo, Gerardo
                         <gerardo.galindo@ice.dhs.gov>; Rothermel, James
                         <james.rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; Hunter, Sean
                         <sean.hunter@ice.dhs.gov>; Langlois, Jason V
                         <jason.v.langlois@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: Detainer For Inmate w/ Felony Conviction

Good Morning,

The above subject was reviewed back in October. He has a qualifying conviction of 160.10 dated
October 2015 thus meeting the Local Law to be turned over to ICE.

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
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:47 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Robinson, Darius L <Darius.L.Robinson@ice.dhs.gov>; Galindo, Gerardo <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.
dhs.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; Hunter, Sean <Sean.Hunter@ice.dhs.
gov>; Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Detainer For Inmate w/ Felony Conviction

Good morning,

Date:                 Mon Nov 20 2017 11:01:31 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.161100
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Can you please review this case to see if you concur with my analysis that he does in fact  meet the
NYC criteria to be turned over to ICE as he has a “covered” Felony conviction.

NYSID: 

Booking: 

Current housing Location: RNDC

A detainer was lodged with DOC at the Brooklyn House of Detention and should be in place.

Please let me know if you will honor the detainer.

Thanks.

Respectfully,

Rob Sperruggia

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer

Criminal Alien Program

212-863-3416
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Lew, Matthew <matthew.lew@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: Book/Case# 

Legend,

The detainer has been lodged and he goes to court tomorrow.

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

From: Lew, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Lew@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 3:11 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Book/Case# 

No problem.

Matthew Lew

Deportation Officer

ICE/US Marshals-RFTF

88 10th Avenue

Date:                 Thu Nov 16 2017 14:42:50 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.159723
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New York, NY 10011

(646) 721-1762 (Cell)

(646) 805-6362 (Desk)

matthew.lew@ice.dhs.gov

mlew@nynjhidta.org

  _____

From: Rainey, Deshan [Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 3:09 PM
To: Lew, Matthew
Subject: RE: Book/Case# 

Let’s see sir. He is in Bronx Court right now and his other case is $1.00 dollar. I can not lodge the
detainer until he returns back to the facility.

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2:53 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Book/Case# 

I hope not because it looks like on his 1991 conviction for CPW-2nd, Assault-1st, and Reckless
Endangerment-1st; he was sentenced in absentia, which appears to me that he owes at least 6 years to
the State.

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2:44 PM
To: Lew, Matthew
Subject: RE: Book/Case# 

I subject is in court right now. Let’s hope that the judge doesn’t release him before I get the chance to
lodge this detainer.

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 1:59 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Book/Case# 

Hi Capt. Rainey,

Attached is an I-247 ICE Detainer and an I-205 Warrant of Removal/Deportation in regards to
Book/Case# who is currently housed at the Manhattan Detention Complex. I'm in the

0629

-

-



process of obtaining a Federal Criminal Warrant on the subject.

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

Subject:             RE: Detainer / Writ verification

Good Evening,

I have NO Detainer/ WRIT documentation on the subject  
file#  . Please forward all documents.

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 4:57 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Detainer / Writ verification

Good afternoon Captain Rainey,

On September 27, 2017, subject  / Alien #  / SID #

Date:                 Wed Nov 15 2017 17:02:57 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.158393
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) was released from ICE custody to Bronx DA’s Office.

Subject was eventually transferred to your department for detention.

Can you please check and see if Bronx DA’s Office has submitted the Detainer and Writ Documents to
your department?

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

Date:                 Wed Nov 15 2017 15:07:45 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.158385
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
Cc:                     Salgado, Jose J
                         <jose.j.salgado@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: Inmate meeting city criteria

The below mention subject meets the city criteria with an conviction of 265.03 dated January 16, 2014.

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 12:26 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Salgado, Jose J <Jose.J.Salgado@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Inmate meeting city criteria

Can you check this guy, he looks to meet the city criteria.

NYSID:

Year of Birth:

Date:                 Tue Nov 14 2017 12:52:13 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.158357
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Sex:

Race:

Height:

Weight:

Hair Color:

Eye Color:

Nativity:

Booking Information

Incarceration 

Book & Case Number:

Current Housing Facility:

OBCC (Otis Bantum Correctional Center)

Arrest Date:

Arrest Number:

Next Court Date:

Bail and/or Bond:

0637
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Charge Information

Docket:Indictment:Court Part:Court Name:

Charge:

2017KN058931 00000 0000 TAP2 Brooklyn Supr. Ct.

110-140.25 FD (Attempted BURGLARY-2ND D Felony)

Warrants

Warrant #

Type

Charge

Severity

Immigration

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

Subject:             FW: 24 HR COVERAGE CONTACTS

Just want to follow up on the below conversation.  Also   name came up again about
paying his bail. This is the inmate who qualifies for ICE pick –up. I will let you know if or when he pays
his bail.

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
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 3:38 PM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: 24 HR COVERAGE CONTACTS

Hey,

That got me training Captains to discharge after hours , weekends and holidays. Please send me your
contacts in case of any pick- ups during that time.

Date:                 Mon Nov 13 2017 12:16:09 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.158326
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ALWAYS THANKS!!!!!!!!!

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
                         <jason.v.langlois@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin
                         <martin.torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A
                         <lige.a.hampton@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE   FILE

Thanks everyone!!!!!!!!!!!!! Sperruggia I got to keep my eye on the new SDDO J !!!!!!!!!!!

Thanks again

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 6:00 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs
.gov>
Cc: Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>;
Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:  FILE

Captain Rainey,

Date:                 Tue Nov 07 2017 18:10:52 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.155297
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                One of my Officers is faxing the (I-200) Warrant of Arrest and (I-247) Detainer for 
,   as we speak. Thank you for letting us know that the I-200 was missing.

Have a great night.

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 2:31 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert; Rothermel, James
Cc: Langlois, Jason V; Torres, Martin; Hampton, Lige A

0642
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Subject:   FILE
Importance: High

The above subject came into the custody with the detainer. A prescreening process was conducted and
he meets the local criteria. However he does not have the I- form. Can someone send me an I-form
before he decides to bail out.

THANKS!!!!!!!!

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

0643

--



Document ID: 0.7.5266.155297-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Tue Nov 07 18:10:52 EST 2017 
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

Subject:             RE:   FILE

I was just getting ready to send a BIG THANK YOU for your immediate response. Have a Great
evening!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Subject: RE:   FILE

Captain Rainey,

                One of my Officers is faxing the (I-200) Warrant of Arrest and (I-247) Detainer for 
  as we speak. Thank you for letting us know that the I-200 was missing.

Have a great night.

Date:                 Tue Nov 07 2017 18:09:03 EST
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.155293
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
Subject:  FILE
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
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.155293-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Tue Nov 07 18:09:03 EST 2017 
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

I had someone look into the federal charge at DOJ. It doesn’t meet the local law criteria.

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

Date:                 Tue Nov 07 2017 16:17:21 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.155291
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

0652



From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Woolridge, Antoinette (USANYE)
                         <antoinette.woolridge@usdoj.gov>
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

Date:                 Tue Nov 07 2017 16:15:47 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.155290
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

Subject:             RE:   # 

Something I will talk to DW about. These people that are being trained right now are only doing
discharges. Do know what else they will be doing???

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
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 3:43 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE:  # 

That's what I figured. Is here any way of creating a mailbox, similar to the one we have vrksupervisors?
So it wouldn't matter who was in.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Monday, Nov 06, 2017, 3:30 PM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Date:                 Mon Nov 06 2017 15:46:05 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.154057
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Subject: RE:  # 

Because of all the changes going on over here with me training people I don’t think it’s a good idea right
now. Never know whose going to be here ( promotion, out sick, transfers, TDY, OT) or me maybe
leaving ( never know with this place)

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
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 3:22 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE:  # 

How do you feel about getting ALL detainees for DOC emailed instead of faxed and what email should
they go to.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Monday, Nov 06, 2017, 2:39 PM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov>, Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.
gov>, Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>, Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.
gov>

Subject: RE:  # 

Will Do!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
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
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 2:33 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov>; Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.
gov>; Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.
gov>
Subject: RE:  # 

Please keep us updated. Also please cc SDDO Rothermel also CC'd on this reply.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Monday, Nov 06, 2017, 2:05 PM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov>, Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.
gov>, Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW:  # 

Possible pick up at Brooklyn House TODAY.  HEADS UP. I will notify you if it happens!!!!

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
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE:  # 

Also, be reminded that he cannot be held for ICE beyond his normal discharge time.  Brooklyn
Defenders said he might pay his bail.

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
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 12:43 PM
To: Horan, William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE:  # 

Sir,
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The above subject has a qualifying conviction of 160.05 dated February 16, 2016. DOC will honor.

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
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 12:22 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject  # 

Captain, are we going to transfer this inmate to ICE if he pays bail?

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

Subject:             RE: Detainer For Inmate w/Federal Flony Conviction

Good Morning,

I will review.

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
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 8:17 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Robinson, Darius L <Darius.L.Robinson@ice.dhs.gov>; Galindo, Gerardo <Gerardo.Galindo@ice.
dhs.gov>; Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>; Phekoo, Sylvester <Sylvester.
Phekoo@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Detainer For Inmate w/Federal Flony Conviction

Good morning,

Can you please review this case to see if you concur with my analysis that he does in fact  meet the
NYC criteria to be turned over to ICE.  He has a Federal Felony conviction on July 22, 2014 for
conspiracy to distribute controlled substance for which he was sentenced to 14 months incarceration .

Date:                 Mon Nov 06 2017 09:43:15 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.154014
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NYSID

Booking: 

NYSID: 

Current housing Location: MDC

A detainer was lodged with NYPD in Manhattan however it appears it may not have followed so a
detainer will also be forwarded to you, along with an I-205.

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
To:                     Berndt, Jeffrey
                         <jeffrey.berndt@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Kim, Byung K <byung.k.kim@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: Subject Remanded

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

From: Berndt, Jeffrey [mailto:Jeffrey.Berndt@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:44 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Kim, Byung K <Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Subject Remanded

Hello-

Please find the attached detainer and WRIT for a subject that left ICE custody today. I was informed
that the subject was remanded and will not return to ICE custody today or anytime soon.

The person who requested the subject was:

ADA George J. Farrugia

Queens County District Attorney's Office

Date:                 Tue Oct 31 2017 09:41:34 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.153665
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Unit Chief, Grand Jury Bureau

Extraditions and Renditions Unit

125-01 Queens Boulevard

Kew Gardens, NY 11415

(718) 286-6451 or (917) 509-3640

Fax (718) 286-6845

Please let me know if there is anything else that you need.

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
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=karl.johnson>

Subject:             RE: ICE PICK UP Brooklyn Supreme court

Hey,

Just to be clear. You guys now have staffing for pick up 7 days a week around the clock???? What
about holidays??? Because it’s about to go DOWN!!!

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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 2:27 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: ICE PICK UP Brooklyn Supreme court

Got it thanks.  Paperwork being sent right now, team leaving in 15 minutes

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: ICE PICK UP Brooklyn Supreme court

Date:                 Mon Oct 30 2017 17:23:22 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.152991
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Yes Brooklyn Supreme Court. That’s 320 Jay Street.

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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 2:16 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: VRKEROSUPERVISOR <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: ICE PICK UP Brooklyn Supreme court

Captain Rainey,

Thank you for the notification.

To clarify, he is physically located at the Brooklyn Supreme Court, held in the DOC holding area and not
BKDC as the inmate locator reflects?  I want to ensure my team goes to the correct location.

Thank you.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 2:12 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Cc: VRKEROSUPERVISOR
Subject: ICE PICK UP Brooklyn Supreme court
Importance: High
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Good afternoon,

Inmate   file #  has just been convicted of a
qualifying charge (120.05). Please pick up immediately.

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

Got it. Thanks

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

Date:                 Mon Oct 30 2017 14:35:52 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.152982
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

Received……………Thanks!!!!!!!!!!!!

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

Date:                 Mon Oct 30 2017 12:48:56 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.152972
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

Hey listen on another note

I have an inmate that I believe I can transfer custody. Send me the 247A FORM ONLY.  Inmate 
  file#  His release date is November 16th.

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
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 9:58 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: 

You’re the best!

So detainer but no writ paperwork. Got it!

Date:                 Mon Oct 23 2017 15:00:27 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.151156
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From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 9:55 AM
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

Date:                 Mon Oct 23 2017 09:54:03 EDT
Attachments:     [ICE]001.pdf

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.151138
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.151138-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: [ICE]001 .pdf 
Last Modified: Mon Oct 23 09:54:03 EDT 2017 
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THE U.8. DEPARTMENT OF HOMl:LAND S1:CURl'TY (OHS) HAS TAKEN THE: FOLLOWING ACTION RELA 11:D TO 
THE PERSON IDENTIFIED ABOVE, CURRENTLY IN YOUR CUSTODY: 
[81 Determined that there le reason to believe the lndlvldual le en slier, subj act to removal frotn the United States. The lndMdual (ohec.~ 

ell /hat epply): ' • 
!!J ha& a prior a folony conviction or h~& been charged with a felony □ has been oonvloted or illegal entry pursuant to 8 U.S.C. § 

offense; 1325; 
□ ha& three or more prior misdemeanor oonvictlons; □ has Hlegslly re-entered the country after a previous removal 
O haa s prior misdemeanor convlcUol'\ or has been cherge6 with a or return: 

rr1sdemeanor ior an offense that Involves vlolen08, thr11als, or □ has been found by an tmrnlsreU61l officer or an tmm(gratlon 
assaults; 1Sexu111 abuoe or exploitation: dr!Vlng ~rider tho lnnuenoe Judge to have knowingly committed lmmlgraUon fraud; 
of alcohol or a cont(Ollad substance; unlawful flight from the □ otherwise poses a slgnrncant rink to notlonat.11.ecurlty border 
scene of an accident; the untaWful poaeeeslon or uoe of a firearm security or public safety· and/or ' 
or other deadly weapon, the distribution or trafficking of a ' . )-· ' 
controlled substance; or other significant threat (o publlo mfety; D 0th0r (specify · ------ - - ----

0 Initiated tilmoval p<oceedlnge and served a Nollce to Appear 0( other eharglng doeumenl. A copy of the charging document {e 
stleched and was served on ________ (data), 

0 Served e warra"t of west for removal proceed!I\QS. A copy or Iha warrant lo attached and wsa served on --,---- (dale). 

O Obtained an order of deportation or removal from the United Stales for this pet~on. 
Tbi!s set/on dou not /Jmltyour cllscf'l1tlon to make decisions rel•ted to this perBon'$ custocty cfttss/flcat/or,, work, qCJ11rt~r 
onlgnmant,, or other matter,. DHS d/gaouragea dl11m/11slng arlmlnal charges bosod on ihs exlsi$t1Ca of fl deto/ner. 
IT 1$ REQUl:STED THAT YOU: 
[8jMalntaln custody of the Gubjeot fore period NOT TO EXCEED ~B HQYR§. excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays, beyond 

the time W!1en ths aubJaet would have olheiwlse been released rrom your custody to allow DHS to teke custody of the subject. r'hlo 
reqUl'lat d1trlve& from federal regulallon 8 O,F,R. § 287.7, For purposes oflhla bnmlgrellon detainer, you are not authorized to hold 
the eubJeot beyond th off ◄8 houl'5, At, early as poselble prior to lh& time you otherwise would release ihe subject, please notify 
OHS by oalllng 1212eoll401 during business houri, or 121asn3 sa2 after hours or In an emergency. If you-e~not reaeh e. 
OHS Offiolal at these numbers, please contact Iha ICE-L11w Enforcement.Support Center In Burlington, Vermont at: (602) 872-6020. 

Ix) Provide D copy to the subject of this detainer. , 

18] NoUfy thla ofRoe or the time of reteaae et least 30 deya pflor to release or es far In edv&nce ~s possible, 

l8J No~fy thl9 office In the event of the inmate's death, oospltallzaUon or transfer to another lnslilu\lon. 

O Consrder this request for a detainer operettve only upon the aubJect'o conviction, 

. ··- O ihm~~viou!Jy. ptacecf by this Office on .. - -~~ - (dal~). · 

RECTOR TAVARE~ - De,portation Officer _ ~~) .fl... - f¢·Bz<fl,__ 
(Name en'd title of lmmtgrallon Offtoer} · (SlgnettJl'e of lmmlo Ion Officer) 

TO BE COMPLt:TEO BYTHI: LAW E!NFORCeMENT AG~NCV CURRENTLY HOLDING iHC:·$UBJl:Ci oi; THIS NOTICE: 
Please provide the lnformeUon below, sign, sr,d return to OHS using the envelope enclosed for your convenience or by faxing e. eopy 
lo ___________ , You should mslnlalt:1 ~ copy for your own records so you IMY track the eaee ar,d not hola.{he 
subJe~ beyond the 4B·tiour period. ' 

Looal 8ookingllnmale ff.: ___ _ Letee! orlmlnal oherge/convlollon: ___ (d11te) Eotlmated release: ____ (ctate) 

Laatcrlmtne1 ch8'Qe/ooovlr~lo11: ------------ - ..-,..----~-~---- --~ 
Notleo: Onee In our custody, ll'Je subject of this detainer rney be ramovad fron, the United States. If the Individual may be the vlc!Jm of a 
ortme, or If you want thlS lndMdual to remain in the Unll~d ,Slates for prosecotlon or other law ceme t purpose$, Including aotl11g 
ass wltnes~, pli,iu10 notlfy the ICE Law Enforcament Support Center at (002) 872·6020, ,.;:, 

/)t,z:- ,lat,tµ d M~/l'r 
\ (Ne~ ,nd Ulle of Officer) 

OHS Form 1-247 (12/12) P2lge' of 
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

Yes. I received the detainer the day he was discharged. I was not tracking him before. I went back to
the logbook he wasn’t even on my FORNA list.

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
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 9:46 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: 

Good morning,

Working on this case and need to know, was there a detainer?

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 1:30 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: 

Date:                 Mon Oct 23 2017 09:53:48 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.151136
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SO SORRY I WAS NOT AWARE. IT FINALLY HAPPENED L!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 12:55 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: 

Ok thank you!  One more kink to work out I guess.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 12:53 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: 
Importance: High

I received the entire folder. There was no WRIT paperwork.  There is a cell phone for the mother 
 same address.

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: 

Thank you! Let me know if you find anything ekse. Ill call the DA

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 9:33 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: FW: 
Importance: High

I will get the whole folder from the facility for more information.

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 9:34 AM
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
To:                     Paoli, Geraldo
                         <geraldo.paoli@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE:    Writ Release

He is not in our custody yet but, I will continue to check . It’s not like he will be released. He is coming to
get sentenced and transfer to NYSDOCCS.

Anyway Thanks.

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

From: Paoli, Geraldo [mailto:Geraldo.Paoli@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 2:34 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE:   Writ Release

Yes

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 2:28 PM
To: Paoli, Geraldo
Subject: RE:   Writ Release

Date:                 Thu Oct 19 2017 14:38:05 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.149374
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Good Afternoon,

Is the above subject in DOC custody??

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
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 1:51 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: larrabeec@dany.nyc.gov; Kim, Byung K <Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject:   Writ Release

FYI,

Subject release today on a Writ for the New York District Attorney.

Geraldo Paoli

Deportation Officer

Detained Docket

(DESK) 212-863-3586

(CELL) 646-305-2313

(FAX) 212-620-7757
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

I also notice that your detainer form does not have box #2 checked. You should always do it with a
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
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 1:56 PM
To: 'Paoli, Geraldo' <Geraldo.Paoli@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:   Writ Release

Good Afternoon,

Is the above subject in DOC custody??

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

Date:                 Thu Oct 19 2017 14:00:09 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.149373
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

Subject:             RE: Writ Case- Released From DOC Custody

Good Morning,

NOT WRIT PAPERWORK!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 7:15 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Writ Case- Released From DOC Custody

Good morning,

In following up on the below subject previously released to NYPD on a writ, it was discovered he was
released from DOC custody and not returned to ICE custody as the writ ordered.

Date:                 Wed Oct 18 2017 09:22:08 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.149189
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NYSID#

Booking 

Released from ICE to NYC on 12/13/2016

Released from NYC 10/13/2017

In addition there was an active ICE detainer in place on this case.  Would you have any release
information relating to this subject that would aid ICE in locating this person, i.e. address, emergency
contact information etc.

Any assistance would be appreciated.

Respectfully,

Robert L. Sperruggia

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer

"Put your heart, mind, and soul into even your smallest acts. This is the secret of success." -Swami
Sivananda

0685
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
                         <jason.v.langlois@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A
                         <lige.a.hampton@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin
                         <martin.torres@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             FW: FILE   FINAL ORDER CPL 730

Good Morning,

The above subject has been found by the court to be committed to OMH final order. The Department
prescreened the above subject and would have released him back to the community. I am requesting a
Warrant Lift based on the CPL Final Order.

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
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 9:33 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FILE   FINAL ORDER CPL 730

Date:                 Fri Oct 13 2017 09:36:01 EDT
Attachments:     [ICE]001.pdf

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.149013
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.149013-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: [ICE]001 .pdf 
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0688 



[ICE]001 .pdf for Printed Item: 222 ( Attachment 1 of 1) 

- .......,._,. . _ ,._,,, k ..... ...... __ 

Rece lved: Aus '27 2011, 09 :Jjpn;, 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY ' 
IMMIGRATION DETA,h~ER- NOTICE Of ACTION 
♦ . '- II, 

I Subject ID: ·~ --- .•••• -.-.-.-.-.----~---, j ···~·~· .. -.. : I ~:e~o: 
Evant#: 

TO: (t4!).me ond Thie of '"st tu:lon - OR Any $ut,t~eqvent kaw 
E.nfor.ceme11t Agency) ~111\1.'l'AN CJtN~ .SOOJUNG 

l O O Cr;.'iTM !l"l' , 
~HAN , b"l 1001lOoOo 

Name cf Alien: 

Date of Birth: 

Auguat 27, 2.017 

! Ff::!QM: (Dspatttnent o( Hornel.ind Se,;vrity Offioe Addr~3) 
jVAAAlCK , tri , SERVIC~ P~SSX~~ Clrn'/.'li:R (DOCJ<:E'r 

' I GON"l'"-01. OFF'tCF.) 
I Xct 
I l:RO ~Cl'; :9'Ull OJi'li'XCli\ 
: 201 V71!!.IC~ S!'~l!:X, 4'l'll !':t.OO!il. 

Sex: -Citlzeriship: ----------------- - --- -
j 1 .. OHS HAS DETE~MIUEO 1'1'1A1 PROB'ABLE CA_USJ: ~XISTS 1'1'tAT ™E SUBJECT IS A REMt:)~A~l..E ALIEN. ntlS 
, DETERMINATION IS &ASEO- ON (compl~te box-1 or2). sll:J #: 

0 A. final order of rer,oval against the ~lian; 

[8l The pendency of ongoing removal proceedirig\S ag~ir.st the alien; 
~ Blometric confirrrwtion of the: alien's lden!lty anQ a recorcls check of federal databases that atrrnnatively indicate, by themselves 

or in addltion too! 1e( rellable informa1ion, thatlhc alien either lacks lmmigraiion status or notv.ithstending such status is 
removable i.:noer U.S. immigration !aw; and/or 

0 Statements made by the alien to an immtgration offi~er ·,mo/or other rell.ible evidence that affitmatlvely indicate ths alien either 
hicks Immigration stat'.J!l or notwithstandlni, suchst~tus is remOYable under U.S. Immigration law. 

I 2. !}HS TRANSFER~El > THE I\UEN TO YOUR CU'STO'tlY l'!OR A f>ROCEE'.OING OR INVESttGATlON (comp/ot~ box 1 or i2). 

0 Upon cotnpletlon llf the proceeding or investigation !or Whict'l the alf1m W'<!S transferred to your cvstody, DHS intends to resume 
custody ot t))e alle n to complete orocesslng ~md/or rnak€ M admissibility determination. 

IT JS THEREFORE REQIIESTEO THAT YOU: 

• Notify OHS as early as practicabl.e (at 16as! 48 hours, if DO!!sible) before the alien is releised from your custody. Please notify 
OHS by calliri~ ~J U.S. lrnrnlgration ahd Customs Enforeeroent (tCE) er O U.S. Cus\orns 3nd $order Protection {CSP} ai 

iH~6G3"!HOl • fyou cannot ~acri an offk:\al ;;t tile nurnber(s) provided. pf0a s e cant0ct the Law Enforcemeni Support 
Center a1: (802) 872-5020. 

• Maintain c:~ody ol the alien for e period .fi.OJ:.IOJ;!!<,EeO 48 HOURS beyohd the tim!a when he/she would othe!Wlse have 
been released frorr. ,our custody to allow Df1S to assume custody. lhe alren mu,5t Ile served with a copy of •his fo~m for the 
detainer to take effect. This detainer arises from DHS 3Vthorities end should not impact decisions about the alien's bail, 
rehabllltelfon, parole, release, diversion, custody classification, v,,or.1<.. quarter ass,igr,mehls. or other matter~ 

• Relay tht, de~~i~~r tc R!"!Y 0th'lr ~a\-\f e.,forc~•rr.e~t ~;en:y to '1\'h~oh you tran:s'fer ,:.;_!:tedy ct the eHer:. 
• NoVfy this office ln th~ evitnt of tl,e aiisn·.s <;teaih, hospitaliz:atioh or transfer to another institution. 

0 If checked: ?)lees1c oMcel the detalner related to thi~ alien preViously su 

{,,\'.ri:S 'K0'19 - DO 

(Name sn, 1 \itln <>f 1rnmigrat1011 Officer) 

j Notice: If the slTen may be the viciin, of a crim~ or you wi!nt the alien to remain it1 the Uo.ted States for a law entorcemei"I~ p1,1rpose, 
i notify the ICE I.aw Enforcem~t Svppe,rt Cel'lter at (802) 872,6020. You may -also call this number if you have any other questior,s or 
:, c.cn,eomt· ~bCU?"•t~l~ rr.~• !~ t.. - ~·· . 

TO 8E COMPLETED 8'V rHE LA'.~ ENfORGEr.af.NT AGENCY CURRENTI. Y HOLDING THE ALIEN WHO ts TH~ SUo.JECf OF THJS 
NOnCE; 

Please provide the infom:aOon below, aign, ~r.d ret1!m:10 C;HS by mailing, emailin~ or faxing a copy to --------
Loca.! Booldr.g/,nms.le #: - --

/ 
Estima·,od releas~ date/time: / 

last off_e_-r_,:s_e_c_hll_rg_e_d_/,;_Q_n_v_ict-!o-· n: / 
---~---------,✓;--

' lti the fojlow1hg rnanne1~ / 1 
' · l-!Pt•n the a'llen on ---,--~--

(Signt\tvrc of OffiC';!r } (Sign in iri,a6·89 
tiLZ-.:l O t.00/8000d l. lZ-1 - WO~:! SL: L~ LL ,-8L-OL 



[ICE]001 .pdf for Printed Item· 222 ( Attachment 1 of 1) 

Rece ived : Au~ 27 2011 09:11pm 
4 -

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF H()MELA~ ltCOlUTY Warrant for Arf.e.$t o{ Alien 
+ , , \1 ,4, Cl •► f~ 

Date: _ _ _ oe_1_2_1_1_2_0 2._., __ 

To: Any imrnigra.tion officer authorized punq2nt to ~&:ctions 236 ~nd l87 of tbe 
lmmij~ntion ;.uid Nationality Act .and part 287 of titJe 8, Codt of Ftd¢r:al 
Regulations, to Sc'(Ve w~rants of arrest for inu:njgratfon violations 

I have dete.rmined that there .is probable cause to believe that __ _ _ _ 
is r¢movabl~ ::rom the Uoited State !\. This determination is based upon: 

D the e>,ecut.ion of a charging document to initi~e removal prooeedings aga,,1.1~ the subject; 

D the p(,ndency of ongoing removal proceedings against the subject; 

□ the failure to estabiish admissib\Hty subsequent to deferre-d ins-pection; 

0 biom1:tric confirrn-atio;n of the subject's identity and a records check of fcde.ral 
databas<:s that affittnatively indicate, by t1lem3elves or in addition to other reliable 
infonna1ion, that the su~jeci. either lacks immigration status or notwithstanding such ~tatus 
is remo,able under U.S. immigration law; and/or 

□ staterr,,e'l;lts tnade voluntru-ily by the subject to an iunnigratfoo. officer and/or othoc 
reliable •~vidence that affirmatively in.dicate the subject either lades immigration status O\' 

notwi1futa.nding soch statiJ.s is removable under U.S. immigration law. 

R08 ERT L SPER.aUQGIA ~ ~DDO 

(Ptioted Nlll'\o tUld Title of Authorized lmmigralion Officer) 

I 
Certifo:ate of Servkt 

l hereby certify that the Warrant for Arrest of Alien was.sezy,ed by mc_at._ "-""------- ---'-- ~ _ . 
(Loc.ntion) 

o:rt _ _ _, _ _ _ oo. _______ _ _ _ _ _ _, and the e.outen.ts oftbis 
(Na'l',t of Alien) (Date of Service) 

notice wete:iead t:> 'hltn ot· her in the ____ _ _ _ _ ___ )angu.a.ge. 
(Ulngusge) 

Name n,d S1gnarore of Officer Name or Number of interpreter (if applicable) 

vLZ-~ OL00/6000d llZ-1 9L8lZ992 tl+ 

Pont1 l-l OO (Rev 09/14' 

-W0~:J 8 L: l t
O
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CRIMINAL COURT Ol-t'THE CJTV OF' NEW YORK 

Part. ____ f ___ County JJew Y0 r\, 

.,, 'Ille PeopJe-0fthe State of New York. 

NYSIONo.. 

T.1eabove named defendanc, ha-.fag oeeo cbaf8.ed with /t5 $QC,, l f -~ 
____________ inviolat[onof Pl- 12.CJ. C!X!> (~) 

311.d having been exa:rnined pursuant loan o.rder of thiaCoutl'by 1-- psychiat:rice1'a111inets, 
qt;llified ii:t 1.coordance wilh l~w, and examinallqn reprnu thereon having been :inade io thJS Cot1I1, 
and the District Attorney and Counsel for the defudan t having been g1ven copies oC &uch 
e,camlnatton reponi, and the Court having e~mined slld! examination re_p0rts, copies of which arc 
ht:U!Cl .:d!aclted, 

{ check one or flie followJng tw-0 pa111gn1phs; strike out (hie o!hu) 

AND it ap~rlog to my s..~tisrac1ion lftat ihe said defe11j).Q,! ir.s a result of mental d~ or defect 
Jacks capacity to undersumd rhe prooi:edlngs against~) (,\le,,} or 10 assist in 81!!-)'(llell} own 
defenS(:1 

ANO it forth.er appearing that: 

(check 01110 of 1t1e to!lo..,lng tow JIGl"~lipfls, stsUre 0111 t.ht nd) 

the local Crim inaJ. Cour1 a¢:l,IS3tory imlrumcnt filed agatruit ihe defendant ~ otherthan a 
(eJony complaint. 

lheiJ/tetment fi!oo agafos he.de(cnd nl does 11 

y,foerenda has been nv1ctro a,11 offe · tiler I.ban , felony . 

. _o./ allf1ou_g felony oo plaint ha . en ft loo i'll ainr.t tbeJ fendaot., 1~1rict /item~ 
• COflS(lll d to tl'\e e~ ry o[ a fin order of gbserv~ 1ion. • ;'" • 

CR.C604 
_(4/90) 

Pl,:ud ◊rdu for ~tr<1Uon • 11d 
Di.'lnlL-isaL of Ac<:Ullalory ftl'ltrume111 

-' 
-.J OJtDERED lrutt 1~1e e nameo,1 defendant be Nmmitled to the care 1Jnd custody of tbe 

(,!It_ :mssioner of OMH (QMOOG)'-for care and treaicncnt in a11 appropriale racil!ty of the 
OMH ~0M8D~ o designated by lhe a_pproprule Commissfoner for a period not 10 exceed .= 

ninety dayr. ftQm the d.ate of tlli$ o:tle(., aod ii i~ furtl}ei: 

ORDERED thal t e defendant, i( Q~~ be io. ctent ion, be contJnued 'ill detent[on 111 

Sx?c I: ~ ' , a I . ' e,.i I,· . pending 
dctit,Mlion of an appropriate facit(ty by the C(imruissiqner ot CJ:)~ 8nd -upon 
notirelly thcComrni$$ionu of tl\e designated facility be delivered thereto by lhe Coll'.llllissioner 
of Correction o( cite City of New York. And it ii r untJer 

,· ~ j" 

O~DE:R.80 1hal t h!!: accus.atory lns.1rumen! in ibis q:>lll1 agaiMt ~u'cl:t : defeodanL l& heteby 
dismissc.o. 

Date 

Mail to: 

, 
, ' 

&~ 
Judge. (Signature} . 

ture) 

\~:t:le.. Cass t'dk/ 
l'rint Name Signed Above ' 

Title 

~~istant CoJDmissioner 
New York State Oepa11ment of Menial Hygiene 
44 Holland Averroe 
Albany, New Yod, 12208 

Copy of Examinalion Reports 
Copy of Arousatory lnstrumcnt 
Copy or Pre-Senten-e Report ( l f any and 11 available) 

WHITE COPY · SfAlE COMMISSIONER Of MENTAL HYGIENE 

0691 



[ICE]001 _pdf for Printed Item: 222 ( Attachment 'I of 1 ) 

'· ' 

I . ... • ' 

,,.. 
, ..... .\ •. 

•. 

.... 

- ' 
l' . \ . , ., .. ' ·, 

'1 ·· 

• • ,I 4 

••• / ' I :• ! ~ • 

• !' • • .:, -

' . , . ·, 

CRIMINAL COURT OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 

SECURING ORDER COUNTY OF NEW YORK 
Name of Defendant (Pcint) 
(L1.st) (Fir,;t) Onitial) 

Age ---------- - -

Major An-aigll-Ulent Charge (lndicate Section and-Law educed/Changed Chru:ge (Indicate Section and Law) 

~ t.,.,. . · t1.@.0e; ,1) 
To the Commissioner of Co,qection of th 

By O:RDER cf the Judge presi ditig in the Calendar Part, the defendant oamed above be and hereby is commltted 
to your cnstodfuntil 9:30 A.M. of th¢ adjourned date, at which time y011 shall deliver the defendant to the 
adj?umment P~ unless the defendant is released on bail or otherwise io. accordance with the law. 

SUPREME COURT OF TEE STATE OF NEW YORI( 

NY. 

SECURING ORDER COUNTY OF NEW YORK 

Major Pre-Indictment Cb.arge ~or Char_ge After Conviction Su reme Court Number 

Major lndiciment Charge 

To the Commissioner of Correction of the City of New _York 

By ORDER of th~ Judge presiding io. the Calendar Part, the defeod'..'\D.t named above be and hereby is committed to your 
custody Until 9:30 A.M. of the adjourned date, at which time you sball deliver the dtfendant to the adjo~ent Part, 
unless the defendant is released on bail or otherwise .in accordance with the law. 

, ,,.f?,-C 394...!,.(ll/2016) I. 
,,.. .. ' 
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Year 
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, (9) Discharge From Custody 
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indictment Number From To 
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Employee's Name Tltl@ Sh)e Q - .o. Number 

(12) Remarks lnma,te Rule Book and Inmate Handbook Receipt 
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
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A
                         <lige.a.hampton@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin
                         <martin.torres@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: FILE #

THANKS!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!RECEIVED!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 1:03 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs
.gov>; Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: FILE # 

Capt. Rainey,

Detainer faxed as per your request.

Regards,

Date:                 Wed Oct 11 2017 09:40:24 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.148884
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 4:54 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert; Langlois, Jason V; Hampton, Lige A; Torres, Martin
Subject: FILE # 

Good Evening,

The above file number was lodged over the weekend on inmate  # 
who is located at VCBC. It appears that it is misplaced can a replacement be forwarded to me so the
facility can have a copy. If the above inmate does not have a detainer please advise.
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THANKS!!!!!!!!!!

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
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.148884-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Wed Oct 11 09:40:24 EDT 2017 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.148884-000002 
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
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; Langlois, Jason V
                         <jason.v.langlois@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A
                         <lige.a.hampton@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin
                         <martin.torres@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             FILE # 

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

Date:                 Tue Oct 10 2017 16:53:57 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.148869
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

Subject:             RE: PICK UP WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 VCBC FILE 

You know me well ;)

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 6:04 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: PICK UP WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 VCBC FILE #

Ok ill be in at 6…. I know, talk to you after 9 J

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 5:36 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: PICK UP WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 VCBC FILE #
Importance: High

Side Bar

Date:                 Wed Sep 27 2017 18:22:37 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.143718
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We need to talk. Heads Up  on some things. Call you tomorrow.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 8:19 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.
DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PICK UP WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 VCBC FILE #

Please call me as soon as you get in.  We are going to pick this case up after all.  Please disregard the
last lift detainer I sent you.

From: Sperruggia, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 8:08 AM
To: 'Rainey, Deshan'; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
Subject: RE: PICK UP WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 VCBC FILE #

Please see the attached lift detainer for this case.

From: Sperruggia, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 7:32 AM
To: 'Rainey, Deshan'; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
Subject: RE: PICK UP WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 VCBC FILE #

Good morning,

0705



If you could please call me as soon as you get in.  We will not be taking custody of this alien and the
detainer will be lifted.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 6:08 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
Subject: FW: PICK UP WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 VCBC FILE #

He will remain in the intake ( receiving room). Pick up will be easy.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 5:31 PM
To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: 'Francis, Nicole' <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: PICK UP WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 VCBC FILE #

Good Evening All,

Inmate   #  case was ROR today. He will be
available for pick up on the above subject date. Please the earlier the better. He is located at VCBC =
The Boat in the Bronx.

Thanks

Deshan Rainey #112
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Captain I Population Management ICE Unit 

New York City Department of Correction 

Work: 718-546-4472 I Fax: 718-546-4467/4110 

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

Subject:             RE: Illegal Reentry - ICE detainer

Call me please.

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
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 1:04 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Illegal Reentry - ICE detainer

Would you please hold him until Monday under the Federal warrant. I’m having the AUSA’s office write
up a writ to have the Marshalls pick him up on Monday.

Thanks,

Victor M. Ramos

Deportation Officer

Date:                 Fri Sep 22 2017 13:05:34 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg
                          image003.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.143407
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
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:54 PM
To: Ramos, Victor M
Subject: RE: Illegal Reentry - ICE detainer
Importance: High

Just left you a voice mail!!! Act fast the attorney just called.

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
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:51 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Illegal Reentry - ICE detainer

Thank you. I’ll have the AUSA send a writ.
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From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:27 PM
To: Ramos, Victor M
Subject: RE: Illegal Reentry - ICE detainer
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

The below subject case was just ROR. Call AMKC 3550 this evening or maybe over the weekend to
arrange a pick up date.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 3:50 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Illegal Reentry - ICE detainer

Good afternoon,

                Here’s another one I had sent a couple days ago. I’ll copy you on them from now on.  Here’s
an ICE detainer and deportation warrant for a subject in Rikers custody. He has a $2,000 bond. I will be
obtaining a criminal warrant with SDNY tomorrow morning. Thank you.

   (AMKC) Booking# 
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

0711



Document ID: 0.7.5266.143407-000001 
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

I was told that he will return back to Orange County on Monday.

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
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 8:04 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.
DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>; Folajaiye, Hakeem O <Hakeem.O.Folajaiye@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: WRIT Case

Good morning,

Can you check to see that you have all the appropriate paperwork and contact information regarding
this inmate to be returned to ICE custody.

Date:                 Fri Sep 22 2017 08:55:59 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.143398
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 A# Booking

He was released to NYPD on a Writ on August 30, 2017 and ultimately ended up in DOC custody.

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

0719
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

Yes. We have him as  I need a contact name and number for the return to your
custody.

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

Date:                 Thu Sep 21 2017 08:56:36 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.142897
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

Subject:             RE: Criminal Warrant - Illegal Reentry

Received!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 3:35 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Criminal Warrant - Illegal Reentry

Good afternoon,

                Attached is a federal arrest warrant for a subject in Rikers custody. He had court today and a
$1,000 bond. Thank you.

    (BKDC) Booking# 

Date:                 Tue Sep 19 2017 16:17:34 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg
                          image002.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.141939
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
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.141939-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Tue Sep 19 16:17:34 EDT 2017 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.141939-000002 
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
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
                         <sabinamarie.desantis-white@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A
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

Subject:             RE: FORM 247A  FOR FILE#  for pick up September 18, 2017 EMTC

Good Afternoon,

Inmate  #  who is located at EMTC will be ready to be
transferred into your custody on Monday September 18, 2017 after has sentenced becomes expired.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 6:43 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs
.gov>; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A
<Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: FORM 247A FOR FILE# 

Date:                 Fri Sep 15 2017 14:32:12 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.140424

0728

-

-



10-4, I will send you one tonight.

Regards,

Deportation Officer Jason Langlois

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Sep 05, 2017, 18:41

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>, DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
<SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>, Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>,
Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov>, Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FORM 247A FOR FILE# 

Good Evening All

Hope holiday was good to everyone. I can someone please send me a new 247A for the above file for
 nysid# . He is scheduled to be release on the 18th with a qualifying charge (

110-140.25) to be transferred to your custody.

Thanks

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-4472 | Fax: 718-546-4467

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
To:                     DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
                         <sabinamarie.desantis-white@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: RIKERS Pickup 09/01/17 Booking 

No Problem. I will touch bases with you tomorrow to make sure all went well.

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

From: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie [mailto:SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 12:46 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>;
Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin <Martin.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: RIKERS Pickup 09/01/17 Booking 

Capt, Rainey,

Thank you!, We will be before 1200.

Respectfully,

SDDO SMD-W

Date:                 Thu Aug 31 2017 13:01:29 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.138264
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SabinaMarie De Santis-White

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer

Criminal Alien Program / Secure Communities

File Records Custodian /A file Accountabilty Officer

PICS&TECS SCO / Security Officer / Contracting Officer Representative

201 Varick Street, 1219

New York, NY 10014

212-863-3527 / 646-201-1569

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 12:05 PM
To: Francis, Nicole; Sperruggia, Robert
Cc: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
Subject: RE: RIKERS Pickup 09/01/17 Booking 

Good afternoon,

The inmate will available for pick up before 12pm. The earlier the better.

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

From: Francis, Nicole [mailto:Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:45 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs
.gov>
Cc: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: RIKERS Pickup 09/01/17 Booking 

Please be advised that the pickup for Inmate Inmate  # is confirmed and on
schedule to be picked by ICE officers on Friday, September 1, 2017 BROOKLYN DETENTION
CENTER – BROOKLYN HOUSE – 275 ATLANTIC AVE, BROOKLYN, NY  Please have all
documentation, medical, and properties ready for the transfer or promptly notify our office if there are
any changes in the scheduling arrangements.

From: Rainey, Deshan
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:58 AM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin <Martin
.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: RIKERS Pickup 09/01/17 Booking 

Good Morning,

Yes that is correct. He is located at Brooklyn House( Brooklyn Detention Center @ 275 Atlantic
Avenue).

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
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:47 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin <Martin
.Torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RIKERS Pickup 09/01/17 Booking 

Good morning,

Can you please confirm the below inmate will be turned over to ICE on September 1, 2017, his
projected release date from NYC DOC custody.

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

Subject:             File #      AMKC PICK UP

Good Afternoon,

Inmate  nysid#  criminal matter has been resolved and meets the Local
Law criteria. Thus this agency will transfer custody of the above inmate on Tuesday August 29, 2017.
The above inmate is located at AMKC.

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

Date:                 Mon Aug 28 2017 16:14:57 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.136039
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
Cc:                     DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
                         <sabinamarie.desantis-white@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A
                         <lige.a.hampton@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: MISSED PLACED DETAINER file # 

Yes it was received. Thanks again!!!!!!!!!! Have a GREAT DAY!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 1:01 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A
<Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: MISSED PLACED DETAINER file # 

Good Afternoon,

I247 and I200 were just faxed.

Thank you,

Date:                 Mon Aug 28 2017 13:04:18 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.136037
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
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 11:20 AM
To: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie; Hampton, Lige A; Torres, Martin
Subject: MISSED PLACED DETAINER file # 

Good Morning,

Inmate  was release from DOC custody on August 25th after serving his sentenced on a
non-qualifying charge by the Local law. However he was rearrested over the weekend and brought into
custody with a detainer which cannot be located. Can you please resend me the 247A and I 200 forms
for the file number that is listed in the subject.

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
                         <mincheol.n.so@ice.dhs.gov>; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
                         <sabinamarie.desantis-white@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A
                         <lige.a.hampton@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: Inmate With Detainer

Our IIS system has him NOT TO BE RELEASE INMATE TO BE RETURNED TO MACDOUGALL-
WALKER CORRECTIONAL FACILITY.

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
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 4:22 PM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: So, Mincheol N <Mincheol.N.So@ice.dhs.gov>; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.
DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Inmate With Detainer

He was on ICE Reporting Criteria for today. I will lodge detainer. As long as the Serious/ violent crime is
equal to our Penal Law within the same time frame I can turn any inmate over.

Can I get a follow up on the pick- up for tomorrow???

Date:                 Thu Aug 24 2017 16:28:48 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.135041
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
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 2:49 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: So, Mincheol N <Mincheol.N.So@ice.dhs.gov>; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.
DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A <Lige.A.Hampton@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Inmate With Detainer

Booking 

NYSID 

This inmate was a court direct inmate and should have come in with a detainer on him.  We will send
you a copy with the I-200 in a few minutes.

I wanted to bring this case to your attention since he has a conviction on Connecticut case from 2013
for sexual assault of a minor**.  I believe this case, although not a conviction under NYPL, should still
qualify as a “Violent or Serious crime” and the ICE detainer should be honored should he be released
from DOC custody.

**It appears he owes time to  the State of Connecticut on the above conviction also.

Can you please review and advise.

Thank you.

0738

---



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
                         <sabinamarie.desantis-white@ice.dhs.gov>; Torres, Martin
                         <martin.torres@ice.dhs.gov>; Hampton, Lige A
                         <lige.a.hampton@ice.dhs.gov>; Francis, Nicole
                         <nicole.francis@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE: RIKERS Pickup 09/01/17 Booking 

Hello, Updated information!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Inmate   CBP release date has been changed to
August 25, 2017. I will need a team tomorrow at EMTC.

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

Date:                 Thu Aug 24 2017 11:41:18 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.134738
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Good Morning,

Yes that is correct. He is located at Brooklyn House( Brooklyn Detention Center @ 275 Atlantic
Avenue). I also have a CBP pick up for August 31st  located at EMTC.

·     

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

0741
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

Subject:             RE:  FILE= 

Paperwork received. Thanks. His discharge date is March 3, 2018

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
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 9:11 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE:  FILE= 

All good here. I was just surpised you were there solate.

Did you get the paperwork?

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 9:09 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE:  FILE= 

Date:                 Mon Aug 21 2017 10:20:39 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.133712
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Just got in. Is everything ok?? I’m here today until 7:30. Talk later.

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
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 11:16 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE:  FILE= 

You're still at work!?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Aug 18, 2017, 11:02 PM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>, DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
<SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW:  FILE= 

Hello,

When possible can you have another 247A & I 200 forms  sent to me. With his new conviction 120.05
he now meets the criteria.

Thanks

0744
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
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 2:09 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject:  FILE= 

0745
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

Subject:             RE: Detainer for Subject in DOC custody

Do you have anything on your file out in Brentwood, NY???

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer for Subject in DOC custody

Thank you.  We’re trying to figure this out but with a bail like that he may be heading out the door.  We’ll
have to go out and find him.  Would you have an address? In case he posts? Which I’m sure he will.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:41 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: Detainer for Subject in DOC custody
Importance: High

Good Morning

Date:                 Wed Aug 16 2017 10:00:33 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.132516
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Subject bail has changed to  cash.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 3:11 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer for Subject in DOC custody

We will sure try.  My concern is the DA will not want to produce a Writ for an alien that we already
turned over.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 3:00 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: Detainer for Subject in DOC custody

He is remanded. Will you be obtaining a WRIT?

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-4472 | Fax: 718-546-4467

0747
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 2:55 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer for Subject in DOC custody

So now we have a situation.  My officer turned the alien over to NYPD based solely on the warrant that
was provided…..

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 2:37 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: FW: Detainer for Subject in DOC custody
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 2:33 PM
To: 'Brown, Richard E' <Richard.E.Brown@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer for Subject in DOC custody
Importance: High

Good afternoon,
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Where is the WRIT??? I need that for the inmate’s folder as well as a contact number for his return.
Without the WRIT he does not fit the criteria according to the NEW YORK CITY LOCAL LAW to be
returned. Please send the WRIT.

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

From: Brown, Richard E [mailto:Richard.E.Brown@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 2:01 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Detainer for Subject in DOC custody

Good afternoon Captain Rainey,

Please see attached a copy of the ICE detainer and warrant on which the subject was turned over to
NYPD.  Please advise if these documents are sufficient for the subject to be turned back over to ICE
upon completion of his criminal case.

Respectfully,

Richard E. Brown

Deportation Officer

0749



Detained Case Management

Special Response Team

DHS/ICE/ERO/FNY

Office: (212) 863-3457

Cell: (646) 408-1272

Fax: (212) 620-7757

Richard.E.Brown@ice.dhs.gov
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Francis, Nicole
                         <nicole.francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: PICK UP  

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 10:22 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: PICK UP  

Please be advised that the pickup for Inmate  is confirmed and on schedule to
be picked by ICE officers on Tuesday, August 08, 2017 RIKERS ISALND - VERNON  C.  BAINES
CENTER- 1 HALLACK  ST., BRONX, NY  10474  Please have all documentation, medical, and
properties ready for the transfer or promptly notify our office if there are any changes in the scheduling
arrangements.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:38 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
Cc: Francis, Nicole
Subject: FW: PICK UP  
Importance: High

Date:                 Tue Aug 08 2017 10:26:36 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.128635
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Good Morning

The above subject has meet the NYC Local Law criteria of 1 serious/ violent crime conviction. Thus this
agency can transfer custody. The subject is located at VCBC and is available for pick today.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:31 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: PICK UP  

0752
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

I got you!!!!!!!!!! Just got off the phone with them!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 10:08 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.
DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Kemp, Francis N <Francis.N.Kemp@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PICK UP  

We’ll have a team up there shortly.  Can you please advise VCBC and also ask them to have the
medical and any funds available upon release.

Thank you!

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:38 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
Cc: Francis, Nicole

Date:                 Tue Aug 08 2017 10:12:53 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.128631
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

Subject:             RE: PICK UP 8/4/17  

I spoke with the facility receiving room (intake) they stated that your team entered into the facility at 12:
20 folder was in the process of  completion and they exited the facility at 1pm. They spent 40 mins all
together.

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
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 1:02 PM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PICK UP 8/4/17  

I’m on it. Just called the facility. Waiting for there response.

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-4472 | Fax: 718-546-4467/4110

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov

Date:                 Fri Aug 04 2017 13:14:12 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.128477
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Socialize with us on FB | Twitter | YouTube
nyc.gov/doc

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 12:59 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: PICK UP 8/4/17  

So much for 5am….. they’re still there waiting.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 4:09 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Cc: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie; Francis, Nicole
Subject: FW: PICK UP 8/4/17  

Good Afternoon

The above subject has met the NYC Local Law criteria to be transferred into your custody and will be
available for pick up tomorrow August 4th, 2017. The subject is located at RMSC and will be available
for pick up at 5 am.

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
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 3:50 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: PICK UP 8/4/17  
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

Subject:             RE:  file #  

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 2:33 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: file #  

SORRY I missed this email!!

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 9:13 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: file #  

Good Morning,

Date:                 Wed Aug 02 2017 14:34:45 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.128337
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I have this already.  Does he have a 247A????

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 8:23 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: file #  

GOOD MORNING!

From: Martone, Andre
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 8:17 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: file #  

Andre Martone

Deportation Officer

Nassau/Suffolk County CAP Unit

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Enforcement and Removal Operations

Phone: (516) 572-4403

Cell: (347) 582-7931

Fax: (516) 572-4362
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-

-



From: Sperruggia, Robert
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 4:07 PM
To: Martone, Andre
Subject: RE: file #  

I really just need the I200 for now. Can you scan it ? if not ill print another one

From: Martone, Andre
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 3:58 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: file #  

I have it.  Do you need it ASAP?  Mr. B is back on Wednesday and it needs his signature.

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
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 3:53 PM
To: Cardilicchia, Gerlando; McClancy, Richard; Damiano, Michael F; Martone, Andre
Subject: FW: file #  
Importance: High

Has anyone out there seen this email ?

0759
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If not can you see if you have the file and if so please send it to me.  The alien is now at Rikers.

Thanks!

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:50 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: FW: file #  
Importance: High

Can you look into the above for me. See below comments.

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
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 11:48 AM
To: 'Bowman, Edward' <Edward.Bowman@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: file #  
Importance: High

Good Morning,

Hope all is well?

The facility stated they only received the  I 200 form on the above. Can you send me an 247A.  Thanks

0760
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

0761



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

Subject:             RE:  / FILE 

OK. Today is my early day. Leaving @ 5pm!!!!!!!!!

ENJOY YOUR MEETING

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
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 12:05 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE:   FILE 

I'll call you later. I'm in Long Island waiting to meet the president. Trump!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 28, 2017, 11:58 AM

Date:                 Fri Jul 28 2017 12:08:29 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.125979
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To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE:   FILE 

Call me. I’m in the office.

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
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 11:56 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE:  FILE 

We have to talk!!!!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 28, 2017, 11:11 AM

To: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE:   FILE 

RECEIVED!!!!!! THANKS

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
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 10:07 AM
To: 'DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie' <SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW:  FILE 

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
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 5:48 PM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject:   FILE 

Good Evening,

Can you send me a 247A on the above subject. She meets the criteria and is eligible to be transferred
into your custody next week ( Discharge date 8/4/17).

0764
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

0765



From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Bowman, Edward
                         <edward.bowman@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:              file #  

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

Date:                 Fri Jul 28 2017 11:48:08 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.125974
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From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Nieves, Joshua
                         <joshua.nieves@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: Detainer:   FILE 

RECEIVED x5 = THANKS

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

From: Nieves, Joshua [mailto:Joshua.Nieves@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 11:15 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Detainer:   FILE 

Good morning,

Attached with this e-mail please find a I-247A detainer and I-200 for .

Thank You,

Joshua Nieves

Deportation Officer

Date:                 Fri Jul 28 2017 11:17:43 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.125971
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Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Criminal Alien Program/Secure Communities

201 Varick Street

New York, NY

T:212-863-3509

C:646-721-2525

From: Sperruggia, Robert
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 10:25 AM
To: Nieves, Joshua
Subject: FW:  FILE 

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 28, 2017, 10:12 AM

To: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW:   FILE 

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-4472 | Fax: 718-546-4467/4110

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov

0768

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

0769
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

Subject:             RE: Possible pick up today from MDC= Tombs

THANKS!!!!

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 6:34 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Possible pick up today from MDC= Tombs

My apologies…yes they did.

Respectfully,

SDDO SMD-W

SabinaMarie De Santis-White

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer

Date:                 Tue Jul 25 2017 18:35:18 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.125080
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 6:29 PM
To: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: Possible pick up today from MDC= Tombs

Hello

Did your team make it out there????

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 1:51 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs
.gov>

0771



Subject: RE: Possible pick up today from MDC= Tombs

I can gather a team, I will fax over the 200 and the detainer shortly.

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 1:00 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
Subject: Possible pick up today from MDC= Tombs
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

Can someone give me a call about the above subject.

0772



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

0773



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
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:42 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Kim, Byung K <Byung.K.Kim@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:   FILE 

Kim please fax over a lift detainernto rikers custody management. Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 20, 2017, 6:40 PM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW:   FILE 

Date:                 Thu Jul 20 2017 18:44:03 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.123084

0774

--

--

--



Good Evening

The above subject has been found by Hon. Karen Gopee commited to OMH with a final order of
Observation. Please lift warrant.

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
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:10 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject:   FILE 

0775

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

Subject:             RE:  NYSID # / file# 

Good Evening

I was informed that the above subject can be picked up at EMTC in the morning. Just in case here is
the number 718-546-5750 if they transfer the subject to AMKC their number is 718-546-3550. RICC=
718-546-8975 or 8981 . Remember I will be in training this week Capt. Monastero is covering ext. 1879.
I will touch bases with you later.

Thanks as always

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
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 3:58 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE:  NYSID # / file# 

You should have received the detainer via fax

Date:                 Mon Jul 17 2017 19:21:53 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.122477

0776

-

-



Respectfully,

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:14 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Cc: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
Subject  NYSID # / file# 
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

The above subject was  returned from the State on some other amended city sentenced and has a
Serious/ violent crime conviction that fits the criteria. However he doesn’t have the proper forms 247A/
I200. Also he is being discharged TODAY from EMTC with the proper paperwork I can transfer custody
to you today. Please contact me.

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

0777

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

Yes. Thanks!!!!!!!!!

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
Subject: RE:  NYSID #  file# 

You should have received the detainer via fax

Respectfully,

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]

Date:                 Mon Jul 17 2017 15:58:50 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.122471

0778

-

-



Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:14 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Cc: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
Subject:  NYSID # / file# 
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

0779

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

Subject:             RE: Possible WRIT  

THANK YOU VERY MUCH!!!

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
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:17 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs
.gov>
Subject: RE: Possible WRIT 

Here you go.

Respectfully,

SDDO SMD-W

SabinaMarie De Santis-White

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer

Date:                 Fri Jul 14 2017 11:19:22 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.121617

0780



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
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
Subject: RE: Possible WRIT 

Good News

He is a WRIT. Spoke to Kings DA office. They will forward me his paperwork.

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

0781



Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 10:19 AM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; 'DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie'
<SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Possible WRIT 

Good Morning

Inmate   arrived into our custody 07 / 13 / 17 with a detainer.
Looks like from  Kings Co. DA office. Can I have any WRIT PAPERWORK on this inmate.

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

0782



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

Subject:             RE: Pick Up today AMKC

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
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 11:23 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Pick Up today AMKC

Capt. Rainey,

My team is on the way ……  Let me know if you need anything else.

Respectfully,

SDDO SMD-W

Date:                 Thu Jul 06 2017 11:26:40 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.119650

0783



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
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 9:41 AM
To: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
Subject: RE: Pick Up today AMKC

Thanks. Please try to have a team there by 12pm or earlier if possible. I will inform the facility.

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
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 9:36 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs
.gov>
Subject: RE: Pick Up today AMKC

0784



Good Morning.  Yes, we will pick the subject up.

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
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 9:08 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Cc: DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
Subject: Pick Up today AMKC
Importance: High

Good  Morning,

Please be advise that inmate  #  Alien #  (
dated June 16, 2017) meets the local law criteria to be transferred to your custody. The above inmate
paid his bail and is no longer has any interest within the Department of Correction. Please confirm this
pick up for today.

0785



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

0786



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
                         <sabinamarie.desantis-white@ice.dhs.gov>; VRKEROSUPERVISOR
                         <vrkerosupervisor@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             RE:  old book and case =NEW

Good Evening,

The above inmate was scheduled to be transferred to your custody today July 3, 2017. However the
above subject was in court today on another criminal matter. Upon the inmate’s return he will be
transferred from EMTC  to AMKC 18-18 Hazen street.  AMKC Staff has been instructed to transfer
custody of the above subject to your authority on July 5, 2017. Medical Summary, Property and inmate
funds are to be available at time of transfer of custody.

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
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 9:17 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.
DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:  

Ok ill have my team return back to my office. Plase kepp me posted.  We arer short staffed today so if
he returns today we may not be able to get him until weds morning.

Date:                 Mon Jul 03 2017 18:02:25 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.118096

0787
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Respectfully,

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 9:15 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert; DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie
Subject: FW:  
Importance: High

Good Morning,

Please see the below. We may have to reschedule pending the outcome of the arrest warrant or  pick
up for some time today.  I will have the facility to contact me upon return.

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

From: Whyte, Andre
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 6:55 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject:  

0788

-

-



Good Morning Captain Rainey, 

Please be advised that inmate B/C# is being sent to Court today 

July 3, 20017 with an Arrest Warrant from the NYPD. He will therefore not be available for his 

Scheduled I.C.E pickup. 

0789 



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

Subject:             FW:  #  File#

Teletype just dropped. Your pick day is still Monday July 3rd  people who are scheduled to be release
on July 4th will also be release on July 3rd. Maybe your people can arrive early like the last time to be in
– out.

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
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 11:17 AM
To: Whyte, Andre <Andre.Whyte@doc.nyc.gov>; Jimenez, Felicia <Felicia.Jimenez@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>; 'DeSantis-White, SabinaMarie'
<SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject:  #  File#
Importance: High

Good Morning

The above inmate who is housed in your facility EMTC ( 10-10 Hazen Street) has been convicted and
sentenced to a serious/ violent crime according to the City Local law. Therefore this agency will be
transferring custody to Dept. of Homeland Security ( ICE) on July 3, 2017 when his sentence expires.
Please have the inmate medical summary, property and inmate funds available.

Date:                 Thu Jun 29 2017 15:07:30 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.118073

0790

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

The inmate can not go to the Office of Mental Health and Hygiene with the detainer. In this matter his
case is not a case because of criminal matter being resolved ( guilty, dismissed, BP, ROR etc.) where it
would be determined that he meets the criteria or NOT. This Final Order is based upon the Judge’s
order that he is to be Committed so it is now a medical issue.

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
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 9:08 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE:  

Good morning,

It is my understanding that when an inmate receives a “Final Order for Observation” from the Judge, as
Mr.  has, the criminal case has been completed and he is ready for discharge from DOC
custody.  Upon discharge Mr.  would be transported by DOC to an “unsecure” facility.  The
order does not necessarily mean the inmate will remain in the facility as it is unsecure and he can walk
out at any time or even refuse treatment all together.  Had the judge issued a “commitment order”, the
DOC would transfer custody of Mr.  to a “secure” mental health facility and the ICE detainer
would follow.

Date:                 Fri Jun 23 2017 09:23:27 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.116615

0791

- -
-



In this situation, since the judge ordered a “Final Order for Observation”, what role does the ICE
detainer actually play in that DOC would not honor the detainer under the NYC Local law anyway?  Will
the detainer prevent the transfer?

ICE would rather the detainer remain in place as ICE intended on assuming custody upon his release.

Please let me know.

Thanks.

Respectfully,

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 5:44 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: FW:  

Good Evening,

The above inmate has a final order of Observation (CPL 730). Please lift warrant.

Thanks

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-4472 | Fax: 718-546-4467/4110

0792



Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov

Socialize with us on FB | Twitter | YouTube
nyc.gov/doc

From: Custody Mgmt ICE [mailto:custmgmtice@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 5:41 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject:  

0793



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

Subject:             RE: Detainer Book & Case Number:  BHPW

Psychical Exam

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
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 12:25 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer Book & Case Number:  BHPW

Is there any way to find out why this guy is in the hospital?  I am preparing a memo to my big boss and
im sure it will be asked.

Respectfully,

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

Date:                 Thu Jun 22 2017 13:02:35 EDT
Attachments:     image002.gif

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.116521

0794

-

-



From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 2:00 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: Detainer Book & Case Number:  BHPW

Received. Thanks

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Detainer Book & Case Number:  BHPW

Captain Rainey,

Please find the attached detainer and arrest warrant for inmate , Book & Case Number:

Respectfully,

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

0795

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

Subject:             RE: Can a detainer be lodged on an inmate in BHPW?

NP

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 1:44 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Can a detainer be lodged on an inmate in BHPW?

Hmmm… ok im not sure but im gonna send a detainer over in a few minutes for him.  Not sure if he
meets the criteria but we have to make the attempt.

Respectfully,

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

Date:                 Wed Jun 21 2017 13:47:28 EDT
Attachments:     image002.gif

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.116205

0796



From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 1:43 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: Can a detainer be lodged on an inmate in BHPW?

 . Admit date  doesn’t look like he has a 730 order.
Might be there for psych exam or hurt from arrest?

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 1:37 PM
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 1:29 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: Can a detainer be lodged on an inmate in BHPW?

0797
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Yes. Do you know who you are lodging on so I can look him up? Inmate can be at BHPW for many
reasons.

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 1:21 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: Can a detainer be lodged on an inmate in BHPW?

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

Thank you. Sorry I came back so much S%#T going on.

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Possible WRIT

Sorry for the delay!  And welcome back!!!

He was not a writ.

Respectfully,

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

Date:                 Wed Jun 21 2017 09:31:08 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.116193
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From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 1:01 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: Possible WRIT

Good Afternoon,

Can you check this alien # . Officer Karakostas send an detainer to AMKC back on May
3rd that I was unaware of. Can see if this inmate   is a WRIT.
Box 2 of the form is checked off.

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

0800
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Document ID: 0.7.5266 115355 
From: 

To: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Lew, Matthew <matthew.lew@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE:- Book/Case#­
Tue ~ 01711:41 :52~ 

Attachments: 

Received. Thanks 

Deshan Rainey #112 

Captain I Population Management ICE Unit 

New York City Department of Correction 

Work: 718-546-4472 I Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

Socialize with us on FBI Twitter I YouTube 
nyc.gov/doc 

From: Lew, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Lew@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 11 :09 AM 
To: Rain~ an <Deshan.~ .nyc.gov> 
Subject: - Book/Case#-

Hi Capt. Rainey, 

Attached is Criminal Arrest Warrant 1-247 Detainer, and 1-205 Warrant of 
Removal/Deportation fo 
housed at GMDC. 

with Book/Case# who is currently 

Thanks, 

Matt Lew 

0801 



Matthew Lew

Deportation Officer

ICE/US Marshals-RFTF

88 10th Avenue

New York, NY 10011

(646) 721-1762 (Cell)

(646) 805-6362 (Desk)

matthew.lew@ice.dhs.gov

mlew@nynjhidta.org
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.111918 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Monastero, Anthony </o=cs 
hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=anthony.monastero> 
Rainey, Deshan </o=cs 

hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>; Langlois, 
Jason V <jason.v.langlois@ice.dhs.gov>; DeSantis-White , 
SabinaMarie <sabinamarie.desantis-white@ice.dhs.gov>; 
Sperruggia, Robert <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 
Horan, William </o=cs 

hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=william.horan>; Vasaturo, 
Joseph </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=joseph. vasaturo>; Carter, 
Tyrone </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=tyrone .carter>; Mixon, 
Salathia </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=salathia. mixon> 

RE: ICE Criteria Reporting 
Mon May 29 2017 12:35:16 EDT 
2595_001.pdf 

Inmate with Immigration Detainer ONLY (no local holds): 

NAME 
BIRTH 

Entered custody-

NYSID 

-
DOB 

-
COUNTRY OF 

-

Inmate does NOT fit criteria - Felony conviction 220.39 CSCS 3rd (10/3/14) is NOT a qualifying offense 

0803 



Document ID: 0.7.5266.111918-000001 
Owner: Monastero, Anthony </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=anthony.monastero> 
Filename: 2595_001.pdf 
Last Modified: Mon May 29 12:35:16 EDT 2017 
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._..,.,.,_vu 1.1,)UI IUI l"'On!OO Item: ;jl:Jo ( Attachmenl 1 of 1) 

May/29/2017 Bi)1 ·43 PM 
AMKC • GO 7185463655 

OEP.ARTMEN, OF HOMe.l.JINO Sl?CIJRITY (t)HS) 
IMM!G RATION DETAINER - REQUEST FOR VOL.ON TA RV ACTION 

I FIie No: 
01le; >11..i•rr H, Jut 

1'0a&COMPl.ffl0 liY TMl!\AW£lll'Oketfl1t1Nl' Afi~OVl\~1/ HOU>l11011CI IU!IJCCTO,THll ljcmca 
,., .... provrd, 111■ ln~lffll llon b11CW, llon, IM llllbr/\ IO 01-48 by rnalllng, 1111alllng, or fpl,o I ocpy lo---------
lcoal llock11191Tnm111 Ii: ____ ea1, 11ttue dttt'1lmo; ____ 0111 ot lt.-11 ~tlMlll&t ell,.itlon~ai,: _ _ _ _ 
Ulfll o#llll• •haJOldi6olwlll!td: ___________ _______ _ ______ _ 

Tille fOl!l'I ~0 lltll Nlllld upon lllt 1Uble«:1011 ____ ___ , In u11 l0Va,,1n91111111n911 
0 fl 1iN1110ft C 11)' lill!lllo •n -fly Cl ot~lt(P!-Jlltdf'I'); ______ _____ _, 

Page 1 01, 

1/1 
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

Subject:             RE:   PICK UP

No Problem. Send your guys out at 9. Have a good night. Talk in the am.

Please Contact me if you require further information

Sincerely,

Captain D. Rainey # 112

Office of Population Management/ICE

Phone: 718-546-4472

Fax: 718-546-4467

Email:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 7:30 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE:   PICK UP

Ok I'll talk to you in the am for an ETA for my guys.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date:                 Mon May 22 2017 19:32:32 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.110569
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Date: Monday, May 22, 2017, 7:07 PM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:   PICK UP

Hey,

This is a heads up. The above inmate will be ready for pick up 5/23/17. I will do the authorization in the
morning. He is located at VCBC ( the boat= BX).

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

Subject:             RE: pick up 5/19/17  

Good Morning

No problem. If I would’ve did the paperwork late last night then a team would’ve had to come out but I
told the officer to hold off until today. Talk Soon

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
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 8:11 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE: pick up 5/19/17  

Date:                 Fri May 19 2017 09:02:05 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.109854

0808
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My team is leaving here at 9.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 7:57 PM
To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert; ''Francis,'
Subject: pick up 5/19/17  

Good Evening All

Sorry for the late email, the above subject will be ready for pick up tomorrow 5/19/17 from EMTC 10-10
Hazen Street. I will in tomorrow at 9am and tell the facility to transfer custody .Your pick up team may
arrive by 10am

Please Contact me if you require further information

Sincerely,

Captain D. Rainey # 112

Office of Population Management/ICE

Phone: 718-546-4472

Fax: 718-546-4467

Email:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov

0809
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Document ID: 0.7.5266,109072 
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
Desantis-White, SabinaMarie 

<sablnatnarie.desantis-white@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: 
Tue May 16 2017 13:49:56 EDT 

Sorty to bother you both, 

Tried to contact individual on the paperwork ( Not very Nice). If possible please forward a contact 
number . 

Thanks again 

From: Rainey, Deshan 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1 :43 PM 
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: 'Desantis-White, SabinaMarie' <SabinaMarle.DeSantis-White@ice,dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: 

Good Afternoon, 

Can someone look Into this case for me. EMTC ( C76) officer called me about th is case. Inmate states 
he was held in before his extradition to US and would like to give him the Jail time. Also you 
can see he is also a CBP I will try to contact the officer on the paperwork about their intentions before 
the sentence is expired. 

Thanks 
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Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of Population ManagemenUICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 
\ 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: Desh.an.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

From: Custody Mgmt ICE (mailto:custmgmtice@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent Tuesday, May 16, 20171 :24 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
subject: 



(ICEJ001 pOfforPrinted llem. 2 ( Allachmenl 1 ol I) 

DEPA ~TMENT OF liOMEL'\ND SF.CURITY (OHS) 
IMJYIIGRATION t eTAINER - RE!1U!:ST FOR VOLUNTARY .ACTl.mJ-

Subject 10: 
Event#: • r SIOMA Even!: lfileN,o; 

Dale: Novembel 10, 2018 

FROM: {lltlS omco AOOlo~•> TO: (NIii» i nd rnia or In1uIuno11 . OR Mys~ ,qutnt uw f~~:o•ncy) BRONX IISE OF Ol!TI ROIIX NY 

8ROIIX, NY 10m 

HE'MIIIK VIT£11N,'no,l;\L 4tNPOfn', HS'I\AAK ~j, FOE 
(l\lm"CIM8 AND IO~Oll/l PflOTEO mm ::~~~,~~f. OtlALMAPORT 

Nsil'll$ ol Subject: • 
Dale of Birth: l lliz"enshlp: Sex: M 

t . OHS HAS DETERMINED THAT {mbtA Bf ( ast or,e opUonlnivhseatlol1A i/lldon, op//un/11 $UbSIIC6onB, <J'S/1/p kH~Cf/C(J 2): 
A, THE SUSJR0TJS AN IMMIGRA I IUN 1:N OKi.ww:N1' PRIORITY BECAUSE ME/3HE: S111c Cli,t\ir\11 NIJmbbr I NV608,032Y 

7 ~t& 11110m1ed Jr, o, I• au,pectcd or torrori1)n or 010!0flooo1 or olllotWiGo POS•• o dong,r to nellomtl eocun1v: 
hu bcoo ()CllVfctcdol an ~llenu or whlc ,notome11twaseelive panleipallon In a cf1111lncl atreet aang. as do6nad In 18 U S,C. § 
S21(ol. c;. I• st leps\ 16 veata old "fld Int nllOIIBIIY .... ~lclo~l~d Ill en ora1t1l2.od orlmlnal Oall<i lo further lbl lllaool ocUvitlcs: 

,. haa bee~ a>nv1ctCl:I t1r an ot~noo cltium 11 1u • lolony, olher lh•n a ttat, ct loeul ollen•" for whlcli 111 ~Sdntllll olement was t11u 
ailell'S l1111111orsdon S!ah)S' 

- has Deen CONVMed ot. •amMJlcenl ll'li&d mo~nor: a, dtollned ll"tder OHS PO~OY; ondlO( 
:, lies been co11vletlld of 3 or 1110,a ml84&m 011011. Ml !llelUtl!.,O mlriot lnrlf,c olle11aea a~d eiato of local o!!on,et /01 viltlu, 

lmrnJruotlon sUllua wsn on essential olon ent 0111\IIIM Ilia ol(onaas otlse out ot 3 eeagrat& tnddent.S. 

B, PR0BABLI; CAIJS!i EXISTS THAT lHE USJl!CT IS A REMOVABLE ALIBN. THIS OETEtUVJtNATION IS ""'"'" vr,: 

·1 • Qoal ortltl( of 1emovel agalnet 1114 &ublo ,C 
J tht l)lllldaney or ongoing removel p1oca1 ilno.t noalMI INt 1t1biect: 
' blom91/lc co,1firmo1ion ol 1he subjeel't Id ntily el'l(I a records clle~k or tedsr11I dal1ba~u 11131 affwnatlvuly ll1dfe11t,i, by themtol•m:• 

or In , ddlllon lo Other re/labl• lnrorrr•tton that the 1ubJec:1 tllher !lcks lmmlgretion stot\lG o, 110iwit1111andIng 1ueh ,iolu, le 
removllble under U.S. lmmfomll"" Jaw- a d/ot 

_ 1t11omenlt msda vofulllarRy by Ula a~b/t ct to an rmmfgeion orr!Cll( ,nd.'or otllef mue~la evkl11nca dl3t 11finnotlv•lY lnclico:a 1114 
•ubl••I oUhor '"d<t lmml/)ratlon ctntw o, no!Will1G11ndiM .• ,.-J>i ~t.irua la rcmovabl" under U.S. lrnmbmtlon l,iw 

:I. OJ.IS TRANSl'mtRl!!DT~le llUBJECTTC YOUR CUSTODY PORA PROCEBOINGOR INVES'(IOATION, 
!ID Ucon complation ol 11\a l)fOl!l!e!IIJ\Q 01 In utSoat/on lot whld! the sub)eel wu tiMsreffad to you, custody, OHS Intend, to reao,no [ 

otlllodv n( Ina subleeuo comolota o,,.,.., altlo, 

IT IS THERE!flOR! Rl!QUean:o THAT ye U: 
• 6orw a copy ol U1I, ro1m on lhe sl/bject Bllll mi,ln1811, cuatooy or lllm'her ror a penod NOIJo EXCEgo 48 HOURS 0ayono 11\11 

tlr"e wl!On he/aha woula olherwi,a have l)&en rvl/,Hod llom YQIM ,..,stOdY to allcw DHS to cit U/fle c:uGtody. Thi, 1oquu1 l.tkoa 
1trooton1y II you eorv• , copy orthl, t, rlr! on l/1ouubJcct, ~nd it doot no1r~qu1nt or nulllortzo fhal you hot~ tlie G\lll]eat 
boyona ~8 houni. Thl!J r,,quoat arls~11 ~ram otlS authorfUoG ~ncf s hould no1, lr,,poct declnl,.ns obout lh, ovt)oot'o ball, 
rehabllltation, p3rofo, refuse, dtvoru bn, custody olaumaauon, work, quarter aulgnmontt, Of oll111r ma1tor11, 

• As early as poaelble prior to IM time yo oU,,..M'lse 11,0111d t41!euo Int •111>1uct, plgasa /IO~ly OHS by earnf\!I o Us. lmmlgral~n Md 
Cu,,ton,s En/otCll/no~1 (ICEI o/(8JV S. C uotom• " "" Borotr 1"1010,tlo"I (CDP) ol,,.aQ .. ,~ .... 29,._1_.o;a.s:r_~ ________ ____ _, 
I!,~ e~• rl'! /ci,~h" i!' •/;/ ,,r ~•11, r.111 r-r:~, prowle-i ollNUO conti!Ct ttie 1.4w Entorcemant Suppon Center ~l (8021 812-80'~0 

• Notify ti\!! office fr, the ev&nl or the ,ubj ~ s dtalh, hosp111IIZijttcn o, J 1mler to ;inU,:1~, i11;1 .. w~o: .. 

D If checked: Please cancer Ille detolnet relat6d to lllls subject prsvlously sub~ you on • 
S't'L VIA RIVoRA • CBPO (f ~ / ~ 

ti'lima arid Ullo or tmrnl'gr,llvn o !1C1rl 
1 

\.._..lllfona1111• of lrlll!liOiiiriifi orncar) 

(Clift), 

I Notte,: II the tublc:Cl i5 t,ken Into OHS cue !lav1 he or ehe may be tomovatl /rom 1h11 United Si.tu, II ino c~bjoct may bo Ille VIC(,m 01 a I 
•-, - . .. , Vo, ,,., .. nrrnU71HlDjOCr1U ,.,.1,8.!n•W"'\I u-1010...- •••., ._...,....,,,..,,,CU.,_ ·•r--' r , __ , ·- - ·-- - _ 

Clj/\ler al (8021 872-6020. You lffllY also o".l I thi9 rwnber Ir you ~•v• any other <1uuUono or conc~rna about tlll&·1n1ttor I 
TO BE COMi'LcfEO BY THE LAW ENFORC tu.lENF AGENCY CURRSNll. y HOLOlf'IO THE SVBJECT OF THIS NOTICe1 
Pleas$ p!ovlde the lnrormaUon below, sign. ,nd rei1l1n lo OHS by malling, emaillna. or laxlflo II copy to _ _ ____ ___ _ 
LocAI Bool<lngllnmate ·# : _ ____ Ea mlea,e daieillrne: _____ Date ol lsta,t·cnminel Charge/convic\it>n: ___ _ 

Latest ollen1e chargec/convlcted: __ ....,------------------------ ---
Thl1 F 01111 1,2470 wa, seiv~d upon IIJt ,ui, e<:I on ____ _ _ _ __, ,n Ille roll(>wi11g manner: 

- ----0-111-perron · - -o-urtnn,ora'l'nGII =i.uv~ry-l!l"tl!•'1lllr.u..-opndfv); 
-. · •t ·~ .. •" :., ...-:.r~•_,, 

(N8tr.e e,id l)lle olOtfl(;ol) 
DHS Form 1·2470 (5/10) 

(Si9na1•.1e olOli'IWI 

Pige 1ol 3 
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IICE)COI fldl lot Pmled llem 2 ( Al1achmen1 1 of 1) 

I • 

Mf::MORANDUM li'OR: l'idd nlc:c Parnl~ C.'oordina10r 

FROM: 

SUB,IECT: 

Jose . De .lous •t ~ l l,ilt (' 1ier. Jll.l-:l1~J · , 

. "l ' I 1/01 016 

Siynil :int Public• ~n. nr Pumlt 

IA•t•~""' ,\.,•11rhf '""'""'·"'u1,w, . 
htJVn1tlll,H,,1Jf~,._.,._,,1,,~,, 

l .. t n,,t.11tmflH11n1,.,~,;t1;"i1 ~cnuh: ' 

~u• 17'' ~""'1. ' ·". 
W<'llllns~111. 11,f, ~ij~lt••' 111 

r,~ U.S. Immigration 
.(~~! and Customs 
,\~ Enforcement 

(Case II: 

111-'M~ b~ ndviscd thill Signltii:m1t Pt lie fkncllt Parole ·rm two (2) clo,r, has bi:tu outhoriz~d for 111• following 
individunt(s). Subject's entry i~ llmi c:d to 1hi: NEWAn1( l'ORT OF ENTRY. 

Nt1rn~ A-Numbcl' •·co P013 P03 POE 

The subjcc1 is wonh:ll lo ~1nncl triul i Ill-: Supr,.inc C'oun ul'New \'ork . 0r<ll\X C'nllnl), N~" Yorlt. !'or 
lc11vi11:; 1he scene or uo nccldcnl. !lt:r us physi~nl Injury. und u~gmvmcd unllc.::nscll vchick orcrution. lln 

Thursday. November I 0, 20 16. U.S. Mnrsh~I Servic~ ll!JUtll.~ Ricnrilu Rodl'iguc;: 1111d Louis Zcppetelli wlll 
.:,c:0!1 1he fuoith-'1! from Fronk fun. n1111n,• to the POE ur?--twnrk, New Jcrse\' In ~ccordllllcc with th.: 
follo\\'in11 ltlnernry: d~pnn Frn11Uu • Cll!m;;in)' Qt on U11l11.-d Airli11~i lli!!lll nttlvc 111 
Nework. New Jers~y a1 •r ~ ful!ilivo will rc,11;,l11 In lhc cw11od) of IJ.S. l:iw enforc.:111~11l 
uuthorilks for the emir.: duraC11111 c,f he par11k 

• 0 .. "PLEASE ISSUE A OF.TAI 

The rco Ccmtacr is; S.:1•gio Sl11'lillO 

I • 
Morell~ Rus h (DOJl '.202-)53-9'.170 .. 

---- -- ·-·- ---- -l-•- · ·--·-----· ........ .,J,,., _ _ ___ _ 

Wr 



(ICE?001 pdf for Printed Jtem 2 ( Anachment 1 of 1) 

fJ,gepnJtlncnt of Homeland ,ecu•iJY 
1nlmigrotion flDd Custom, Enf1 rceme.ot 

Nemo of Allen (Pint) Middle) 

AUTHORIZA'l'ION FOR PARPLE OF ~,N.J$N 
· 1N'l'O THE UNrr2o·srAiE·s 

(wt) Date. 

November 7, 2016 
Fllol-fwnbcr 

Date of Birth (¥onth) (Day) (Year) Plac~ of Blnh (Cil)' or town) (Co1111tf)') 

U.S, Addrm (AIJL mnnbcr ,n(l/Or 11 ct1to o!) (Number 1>11d ~tteet) (Cl!¥ or town) (St.Ue) (ZIP Code) 

c/o US Marshol Se vJce 

Pre,entation of the atuichcd duplicate o thi, document wlll aulhorll:• a 1nn,pllltati0n lin• 10 ac~pl tho named burcr on 
board for travel to the United Sllltct wh out liability under Sectlon 273 of the l11W1lgra1ion and Natlonali!)' Act for 
brill8lns an alien who does not have a I sa. 

P~entationofthc original of this doeu ra,nt prior to Novtmbq )4, 2016 WIii authorillc a CBP officur 
at, port Q( enuy In tho United States to1itrmU thontmed bmcr, whose photog111p.h appcllrS hmon, to enter the Unhtd 
Stau:s: 

18! i\3 an elien paroled p µ-suant to ,ection 2l2(d)($) of the Immlgnition And Nationallty Act. 

181 En1ry limitod to Neiv•rl< NJ Airport POE 

J\tmarlcl; 

3lplfTnot Pollflc ~entli1 l'Arolo (or tw• 11) d•)'J hu ban autborirtd hy DllS/ICE-PLEPU for entry at Newark NJ, 
Rtlcron« 011101106 memo, Colt no, lAO• ~113/vw, 

il1111bcw l:1rociman, ;,:;'Ii Deputy Alllle O 
(Siguatur~ otbH~ cmeer) 

PI\OTOCRAPH 

Form I-HZ (Rn. Io. I ,82) Y 

- - ---- ·- ·- . ·-+-----. --

OJ.IS--ICR F,ankfurt, Cermuny 

(Authori2in3 Offic<o) 

ARRIVAi. ST,o.MP 

TO 'l'RANSPORTATION L11"E 
1'0 CSP INSPECTOR /IT POE 

. ... ....DHS.FlLR.COP.Y.. ________ ., __ _ 



[ICEJ00t pdl lor Printed Item, 2 ( A1tacm,en1 1 of 1) 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

I \ 

HSI A iQd1d 
US E1 bossy F1•anl:furL Ge1•1nony· 
FKQ 

J~e . De J~sus {r i 
Unll C 1icf. PL.EB ~: / ., 
I (/01/ 016 I 

SUJ3JECT: Significant f'u lie Bcneti\ ·PlU'lllC ,o~ptirtUl'C) 

/l,,1" .. •i1mrf ,\', :1-·.;.1 lm\".,·1:~,ll,)111 
/111\

11vttlllinllJ! I JJ\'.;ftii,110 

(Case#: 

Please be ndvis~d thot Significnnl Pu lie Benetit Purol~ li>r two (2) doy~ hus been authorized for the following 
indh'ldual(s) commencing with :111bj ors 11rrival in LIN United S1111cs: 

N11me A•Numbet FCO DOB POB POE 

Please issue 1he nl!cessary irnvel doc mcnt(s) for Subj~ct's pnrole into th~ llnited St:1tes. Th,: travel 
document(s) must be issued within 6 dllys from U1~ dntc of this Memo, It Is valid fo1• m1wl within 7 d.iys of 
its Issuance Qnd limited to NEW AR POE. DHS-PLEPU has waived all known in;:liglbillties for Paro Ii! 
Purposes only. 

The subject is wanted 10 sland trinl i th~ Supren1~ C1>u11 ufNcw York. Broux County. Nt:w York. for 
kn\'fntt 1he mm;: of on aacide1lt. s.:ri u~ pllfsical inju~·. und a~grn1'nl~<l unlicensed ,·thicle optrstion. on 
Thursda;-. Novem~r 10. 2016. U.S. nrshnl Sel'\'kl! agents Ricnrdo Rodriguez and Louis Zl!pperclli \\'ill 
~scon the fugitive from fran.kl"urt. G rmall}' to the PO fl of Newnrk, New .rersey in accordance with the 
following itinernry: dcp111t Franl<fur Oc1111aoy nl on United Airlines tllgh1 nn-ive in 
N~1,·Brk, Ne1v lcrser a l ·n i! fugiti"e will n!013i11 In the c11stody of U.S. law e 11fo11aeme111 

==amhotmcs·lbr-!he:'l!ntl nte.i=-==-w==· ;: 

The FCO Conto~t is: Strgio Sortino 646-230-3436 

1he Con1rol Officer is: Candice Si~c (DOJ) 20:?-514-0658 
Morcus Buse 1 (DOJ) 20:?-:153-9370 

t!/9 
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Docutnenl ID: 0. 7 .5266.109063 

From: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hostihg/ou:::exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey-:. 

To: Sperruggia, Robert 
<robert. sperruggia@ice. d hs. gov> 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: I 200 OR 205 FORMS 
Date: Fri May 12 2017 17:45:08 EDT 
Attachments: 

Thanks 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 4:53 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: I 200 OR 205 FORMS 

ATTACHED J 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 10:34 AM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: I 200 OR 205 FORMS 

Good Morning, 

Can you please have DO Paulino 7629 send me one of the above forms for the following individwals: 

1. 

2. 

Thanks 
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Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sincerely, 

Captain 0. Rainey #112 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: Oeshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 
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Document ID: 0. 7.5266.106318 
From. Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hostfng/ou=exchange 

administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 

To: Sperruggia, Robert 
<robertsperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: ALIEN LOOK UP 
Date: Mon May 08 2017 13:01:44 EDT 
Attachments: 

Thanks BOO!!!!!!!!!! J 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailfo:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent Monday, May 08, 2017 1 :DO PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Oeshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: ALIEN LOOK UP 

Here you go; 

NYSID: 

Year of Birth: 

Sex: 

Race: 

Height: 

Weight: 

Hair Color: 

Eye Color: 

Nati1Jity: 

Booking Information Incarceration 

Book & Case Number: 
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Current Housing Facility: VCBC (Vernon C. Bain Center) 

Arrest Date: 

Arrest Number: COURT DIRECT 

Next Court Date: 17-MAY-2017 

Bail Status: remand 

From: Rainey , Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc,nyc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 11 :45 AM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: ALIEN LOOK UP 

Hey, 

Can you provide me with a little help. DO Marcus #1127( ERO NY FIELD OFFICE.26 FEDERAL 
PLAZA) lodged 247A/I 205 on the following: @ VCBC. I just need to know a NYSID on this 
guy. The officer only has a date of birth We don't use that to look up inmates. Want to 
make sure we lodge on the right person. 

Thanks, 

Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sincerely , 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of Custody Management/ICE 
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Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 
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Document ID . 0.7.5266.105094 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Rainey, Deshan <./o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Kemp, Francis N 

<francis.n.kemp@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: Detainer- Extradition Case­
Fri May 05 2017 13:45:46 EDT 

Good Afternoon , 

Just got off the phone with Sperruggia. Consult with him. 

Thanks 

Please Contact me if you require further information 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey# 112 

Office of Population ManagernenUICE 

Phone: 718-546-44 72 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

From: Kemp, Francis N (mailto:Francis.N.Kemp@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 1:40 PM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert; Rainey, Oeshan 
Cc: Horan, William 
Subject: RE: Detainer- Extradition Case-
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Alright. So one was extradited and one was an arriving alien? 

From: Sperruggia, Robert 
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 1 :35 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan 
Cc: Horan, William (William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov); Kemp, Francis N 
Subject RE: Detainer- Extradition Case-

I'm sorry but for this case I don 't have the extradition order. What I do have (attached) is the entry 
information from the airport. 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 1:28 PM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Cc: Horan, William; Kemp, Francis N 
Subject: RE: Detainer- Extradition Case-

Good Afternoon , 

Like the prevfous case please forward the extradition paperwork. 

Thanks, 

Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sincerely , 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of Population ManagemenVICE 
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Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email : Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggla@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 9:45 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Horan, William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov>; Kemp, Francis N <Francis.N.Kemp@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject; Detainer- Extradition Case-

Good morning , 

Please see the attached detainer and 1-200 for the inmate listed below. 

This is a special case in that the subject was extradited to the United States by the US Marshals 
Service from the country of Colombia for the sole purpose of facing the following criminal charges; 

Ci-iminal Sale Controlled Substance-1 st:2 Oz Narcotic Drug 

PL 220.43 

Sub 01 

Counts: 2 

Class A 

Felony 
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-- Criminal Possession Controlled Substance-1st: Narcotic Drug 8 Ozs Or More 

PL 220.21 

Sub 01 

Counts: 2 

Class A 

Felony 

-- Operating As A Major Drug Trafficker/Profiteer Possesses 75K Or More 

PL 220.77 

Sub 03 

Class A 

Felony 

-- Conspiracy 2nd: Intent to Perform a Class A Felony 

PL 105.15 

Class B 

Felony 

-- Criminal Possession Controlled Sub-3rd:Narc Drug Intent To Sell 

PL 220.16 

Sub 01 

Counts: 2 
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Class B 

Felony 

A detainer was lodged by Customs and Border Protection which does appear to be in place however I 
am including our detainer and 1-200 for your records. I would like to ensure the detainer for this case is 
honored as the subject has no status in this country, in fact was previously Deported as an Aggravated 
felon, and most importantly, was extradited to the US for the sole purpose of facing criminal charges 
and has no other purpose to be in the US. 

I believe this case should be an exception to the NYC Local Law based on the aforementioned 
circumstances and wanted to ensure the detainer was honored should the subject be released from 
your custody. 

Please a·dvise as to whether or not we can expect the detainer to be honored should the subject be 
released from your custody prior to the conclusion of the criminal case. 

Respectfu lly, 

Rob Sperruggia 

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer 

Criminal Allen Program 

212-863-3416 
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DoGument ID: 0.7.5266.105080-000001 
Owner: Sperruggia, Robert <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs:gov> 
Filename: Entry Info 
Last Modified: Fri May 0513:35:11 EDT 2017 



. pdf for Printed llem: 14 ( Attachment 1 of 1) 

:Ai Person Subject l11fommt1on 
Et111y ClRte· 0312212017 Entry Luc:iUot, C::ftHI' 
-PH-

Blrthdale(s) 

Blrthplace 

Primary Action 

REFER TO IMMIGRATION 
Start 

' Contact 

Citizenship Gender 

Slop 

ASHLEY N ACERRA (CSP FIELD OPS - NY (JFK)) 7185531648 

Status Code 

so 
' Status OescrlphOn 

SUSPECT, OTHER 
No-Fly Indicator 

Aliases 

Remarks 

Category Code 

Category Description 

Selectee Indicator 

••• 1-247A DETAINER WAS 1sm IFn··· THE SUBJECT 
/\ARIVEO AT ON JANUARY 26, 
2017 VIA UNI I EO STATES MARSHALL SERVICE FROM 

THE SUOJECT IS A PREVIOUS DEPORT THE 
SUBJECT WAS PAROLED INTO THE U.S /IS A 
SIGNIFICANT 
PUBLIC BENEFIT FOR TWO DA VS. THE SUBJECT WAS 
TAKEN INTO CUSTODY BY f1FA-NYNYC 

Physical ldentiflen. 

Race Gender Heigh! 
: Hair Color Eye Color Weight 

https://als-p.cbp.dhs.gov/passenger/mg/default.asp?query= P3 C7 l l 06400C4 7 

Case Numb~rs 

Page l of I 

\ TS/Passon!Jer 

5/3/2017 
0827 
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Document ID: 0. 7.5266.10507 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attach men ts: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Sp'erruggia, Robert 

<robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 
Horan, William </o=cs 

hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spd lt)/cn =recip ients/cn =wi II iam. h ora n> 

RE: Detainer- Extradition Case 
Fri May 05 2017 13:17:05 EDT 

The Department will treat this case as a borrowed inmate. 

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
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 1 :02 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Horan, William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Detainer- Extradition Case 
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Good afternoon, 

I am following up on the below inquiry. Please advise if a decision has been made at your earliest 
convenience. 

Respectfully, 

Rob Sperruggia 

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer 

Criminal Alien Program 

212-863-3416 

From: Sperruggia, Robert 
Sent; Sunday, April 30, 2017 10:27 AM 
To: 'Rainey, Deshan' (Deshan.Ra lney@doc.nyc.gov) 
Cc: Horan 1 William (Will iam.Horan@doc.nyc.gov) 
Subject: RE: Detainer- Extradition Case 

Good morning, 

Att-ached please find the extradition documents for Inmate 

Please let me know If anything else is required. 

RespectfuUy, 

Rob Sperruggia 

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer 

Criminal Alien Program 
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212-863-3416 

From: Sperruggia, Robert 
Sent: Thursday1 Apri l 27, 2017 12:16 PM 
To: 'Rainey, Deshan' (Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov) 
Cc: Horan, William (William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov) 
Subject: Detainer- Extradition Case 

Good afternoon, 

Please see the attached detainer for the inmate listed below. This is a special case in that the subject 
was extradited to the United States by the Queens District Attorney's office from the country of 
on an arrest warrant for attempted murder ln Queens. A detainer was lodged by Customs and Border 
Protection but it seems it did not follow. I would like to ensure the detainer for this case is honored as 
the subject has no status in this country, is not a resident o.f the US and most importantly, was 
extradited to the US for the sole purpose of facing criminal charges. I am fn the process of obtaining a 
copy of the extradition order. 

I believe thi·s case is an exception to the NYC Local Law based on the aforementioned circumstances 
and wanted to ensure the detainer was honored should the subject be released from your custody. 

Please advise as to whether or not we can expect the detainer to be honored should the subject be 
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
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Document ID; 0.7.52 6.105077 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Here you go 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou==exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn==recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Sperruggia, Robert 

<robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 

FW: Detainer- Extradition Case 
Fri May 05 2017 13:15:36 EDT 

- Post Surrender Letter.pdf 

From: Horan, William 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 7:58 AM 
To: Rainey , Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Detainer- Extradition Case 

Captain, I think we would treat this individual as a borrowed inmate. 

Are you going to get back to Mr. Speruggia on .this? 

William K. Horan 

Executive Agency Counsel 

NYC Department of Correction 

75-20 Astoria Boulevard 

East Elmhurst, New York 11370 

(718) 546-0951 

Confidential Notice: 

This message may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please advise the sender immediately and delete this message. 

,From: Sperruggia, Robert (mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov) 
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Sent: Sunday, April 30, 2017 10:27 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Horan , William <Will iam ,Horan@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Detainer- Extradition Case 

Good morning, 

Attached please find the extradition documents for Inmate 

Please let me know if anything else is required. 

Respectfully , 

Rob Sperruggia 

Supervis9ry Detention and Deportation Officer 

Criminal Alien Program 

212-863-3416 

From: Sperruggia, Robert 
Sent: Thursday, April 27 , 2017 12:16 PM 
To: 'Rainey, Deshan' (Deshan .Rainey@doc.nyc.gov) 
Cc: Horan, William (Wiltiarn .Horan@doc.nyc.gov) 
Subject: Detainer- Extradition Case 

Good afternoon , 

Please see the attached detainer for the inmate listed below. This is a special case in that the subject 
was extradited to the United States by the Queens District Attorney's office from the country of 
on an arrest warrant for attempted murder in Queens. A detainer was lodged by Customs and B"order 
Protection but it seems it did not follow. I would like to ensure the detainer for this case is honored as 
the subject has no status in th is country, is not a resident of the US and most importantly, was 
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extradited to the US for the sole purpose of facing criminal charges. I am in the process of obtaining a 
copy of the extradition order. 

I believe this case is an exception to the NYC Local Law based on the aforementioned circumstances 
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
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D0cument ID: O. 7 .5266.1 06077-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=d eshan. ra in ey> 
Filename: - Post Surrender Letter.pdf 
Last Modified : Fri May 05 13:15:36 EDT 2017 



U.S. Department of ,Justice 

Criminal Division 

VA 4 ·WUG·K IH·Blfrm 

Office of lnrerna1io11a/ Affairs Washing1on, D.C, ]0530 

April 24, 2017 
Bv E-Mail 
George J. Farrugia 
Assistant District Attorney 
Queens County District Attorney's Office 
Extraditions and Renditions Unit 
125-0 I Queens Boulevard 
Kew Gardens, NY 11415 

Re: Extradition from 
OIA Reference Number: 

Dear ADA Fanugia: 

The Government of has granted the request of the United States for the 
extradition of . and will surrender him to the U.S. authorities on April 25, 2017. 
The specific offenses for wbich extradition has been approved are identified in the enclosed 
Warrant of for Extradition of Fugitive · The 
specific offense(s) fol' which extradition has been approved are: 

Count I: 

Count 2: 

Count 3: 

Count 4: 

Allcmpted Murder in tl1e Second Degree, in violation of New York State 
Penal Law, Section 110/125.25(1), which carries a maximum penalty of 
25 years' imprisonment; 

Assault in the First Degree, in violation of New York State Penal Law, 
Section 120.10(1), which canies a maximum penalty of 25 years' 
imprisonment; 

Assault in the rirst Degree, in violation of New York State Penal Law, 
Section 120.10(2), which carries a maximum penalty of25 years' 
imprisonment; 

Criminal Possession of a Weapon in the Second Degree, in violation of 
New York State Penal Law, Section 26S.03(l)(b), which canies a 
maximum penalty of 15 years' imprisonment; 

Count 5: Assault in lhe Second Degree, in violation of New York State Penal Law, 
Section 120.05( 1 ), which carries a maximum pcnaJty of 7 years' 
imprisonment; and 

0836 
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Count 6: 

2 

Assault in the Second Degree, in violatio)) of New York State Penal Law, 
Section 120.05(2), which ca1Ties a maximum penalty of 7 years' 
imprisonment. 

Generally, the detention, trial or punishment of for any offenses beyond those for which 
extradition was granted is strictly forbidden by the Extradition Treaty Between the Ullited States 
and , signed on , and entered into force 011 ("the Treaty"), with 
few exceptions. The government of the United States has a lega1ly binding obligation to abide 
by the provisions of the Treaty, including obligations governed by the Rule of Specialty, found 
in Article 14 of the Treaty, to the effect that the defendant shall not be detained, tried, or 
punished for an offense 9ther than those for which extradition was granted, except in accordance 
with the Treaty. Please contact me if you have questions about the application of the Rule of 
Specialty or any of its exceptions, Your office is not authorized to proceed in any fashion 
against in reliance upon any of the exceptions to the Rule of Specialty without first 
consulting with OJA 

Additionally, please be aware of obligations of the United States pursuant to the Vienna 
Convention on Consular Relations (VCCR) with regard to consular notHication and access, 
Because is not a U.S. national, and is a national of the law enforcement officers 
who arrest or assume responsibility for the detention of following his extradition to the 
United States, should inform him that consular officials of his Country may be notified of the 
arrest or detention upon request, and that in some instances a treaty or other international 
agreement may require notification of consular officials even without a request (for mandatory 
notification countTies). 1n federal jurisdictions, ! would also be advised of consular 
notification obligations by a judge at the Initial Appearance process. See Fed. R. Crim, P. 
S(d)(l)(F). 

In state cases, the law enforcement officers who arrest the defendant and/or assume 
responsibility for his detention, in addition to info1ming the defendant of the relevant consular 
notification rights and requirements, should also provide notification to the appropriate consular 
official when required to do so by the VCCR, unless relevant state implementing regulations 
provide for a different notification procedure. If : requests that his consular officials be 
notified, or if is a national of a mandatOl'y notification Country, consular officials of 

must be notified of the arrest or detention. For further information regarding consular 
notification requirements under the VCCR, please see Consular Not(fication and Access Manual 
- Department of State at www.trnvcl.statc. Rov/consuJaroolificalion.] 
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Please contact me at (202) 616-5657 if l can be of any further assistance. 

Enclosure: 
Warrant of 

By: 

Sincerely, 

Vaughn A. Ary 
Director 

Brian Nicholson 
Trial Attorney 

for Extradition of Fugitive, dated March 31, 2017 

3 
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THE EXTRADITION ACT ·f 991 

WARRANT OF MINISTER FOR EXTRADITION OF FUGITIVE 

To lhe Superlnlenclenl ol • 

of llm Constables of the 

WHEREAS a reqllesl Jias been made lo me for lhe surrencler of 

1 and lo all and each 

s on lhe grot111d of him 

being wanled for se11tence lor lhe extradition olfencr.s ol: Coun! 1: Attempted Murder In the Second 

Degree, In vlolatlo11 ol New York State Penal Law, Section 110/125,25 (1), wl1ic'1 carries a maximum 

penalty of 25 years l111pl'iso11I11ent; 

Count 2: Assa\1I1 i11 the First Deg1·ec1 In violation or New Yori< State Penal Law, Secllo11 120.10 {'I), 

which carrios a maximum penalty of25 years in1prisonment; 

Col!nt J: Assault In the First Degree, i11 vlolallo11 of New Yori< State Penal Law, Section 12D.10 (2), 

which carries a maximum petrnlty of 25 years lmprlsonnicnt; 

Count 4: Crlmlnal Possesslol) of a Wenpon In U1e Second Degree, ill violation of New York Slate 

Penal Law, Section 265.03 (1) (b), which carries ;:i mnxlmun, penalty of 15 years l111prlsonn1011t; 

Court 5! Assault i~ the Second DegI·ce, In vlolatlo11 of New Yorlt Slate Penal Law, Section 1?0.05 (1), 

which carries a maximum penally of 7 years impriso11111e11!; 

Count 6: Assault In the Second Degree, In violntlon of New York State Penal Law, Section 120,05 

(02), which carries a n1axltn11m penalty of 7 years Imprisonment wi!hln lhe /wisdlcllon of lhe United 

States of America and inasmuch as the provisions of Seclio1110 (5) ol lhe Acl with regard lo his committal 

have been satisfied, was de/ivc,ed Into Iha cuslmly of you, Ille Superintendent of lhe -

, by Warrnnl or Committal daled a11, day of March 2017 pursuant lo lhe 

Extradllion Acl. 1991 : 

AND WHEREAS · , j1as nol been discharged by rnder of the Supreme Courl or the 

Corni of Appeal , I am salisficci llial (here is no other provisron of the said Acl prohibiting his exlradtllon: 

THEREFORE, r do hereby orclor 111a1 1 be extradited lo United States ol America In 

res peel of the said o(fel)ces lor wl1icl\ he w11s commilled lo custody by lhe Courl of Committal. 

the hand and seal ol the undersigned Minister of Jusl!ce 

\'\A.. c~\.'-f ·=_.C--.. 2017. 
) 

\' I 1// I 
, ~ .PJVIJ./4~·-CW11,JL--

Mi11isler or Justice 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.103853 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=_exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Sperruggia, Robert 

<robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: Detainer For Inmate w/Felony Conviction­
Wed May 03 2017 14:05:57 EDT 

Hey let's make sure he has proper documents. 247/'v I 200. 

Capt. Rainey 

From: Rainey, Deshan 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 2:22 PM 
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Detainer For 'Inmate w/Felony Conviction- FERNANDEZ 

He has a conviction 265.03 ( covered charge of the local law) December 06, 2012 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 1 :36 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Horan, William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject Detainer For Inmate w/Felony Conviction-

Good afternoon, 

I wan~ed to make sure this case was on your radar as I'm sure it already ft Is. The subject is ,expected 
to be turned over to the SONY Probation upon conclusion of his criminal case. However, if for whatever 
reason that didn't happen, I wanted 1o ensure that the ICE detainer was honored and he was turned 
over to ICE. He has a Federal Felony conviction for violation of 21 USC 846 and 841, Conspiracy to 
Distribute and Possess with Intent to Distribute Heroin for which he was ref eased from custody on 
February 26, 2015. 
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Current Housing Facility: MDC (Manhattan Detention Complex) 

Respectfully, 

Rob Sperruggia 

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer 

Criminal Al ien Program 

212-863-3416 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.10383 
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

RE: Detainer For Inmate w/Felony Convlction­
Tue May 02 2017 13:56:41 EDT 

I will run his RAP SHEET AGAIN. 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuespay, May 02, 2017 1 :36 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Horan, William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: Detainer For Inmate w/Felony Conviction-

Good afternoon, 

I wanted to make sure this case was on your radar as l1m sure it already it is. The subject is expected 
to be turned over to the SDNY Probation upon conclusion of his criminal case. However, if for whatever 
reason that didn't happen, I wanted to ensure that the ICE detainer was honored and he was turned 
over to ICE. He has a Federal Felony conviction for violation of 21 USC 846 and 841, Conspiracy to 
Distribute and Possess with Intent to Distribute Heroin for which he was released from custody on 
February 26, 2015. 



0843

Current Housing Facil ity: MDC (Manhattan Detention Complex) 

Respectfully, 

Rob Sperruggia 

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer 

Criminal Alien Program 

212-863-3416 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.102726 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments : 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Sperruggia, Robert 

<rohert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: Detainer For Inmate w/Felony Convrction at Court Today 
Mon May 01 2017 18;08:56 EDT 

Ok. I guess we ran out of luck. Talk soon. ( } 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mallto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 4:50 PM 
To: Rainey, Oeshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Detainer For Inmate w/Felony Conviction at Court Today 

He has three CPW, one menacing and one drug possession convictions all misdemeanors. 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mai lto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc;gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 4:46 PM 
To: Spem.Iggia, Robert 
Subject: RE: Detainer For Inmate w/Felony Conviction at Court Today 

Does he fit for any of the Drug charges?? 140.20::: Burglary 3rd 

From: Sperruggia , Robert Imailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 01 , 2017 4 ;26 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Detainer For Inmate w/Felony Conviction at Court Today 

Just an FYI 

Although he is a career criminal and is a clear danger to the community based on the totality of his RAP 
sheet, I was just reviewing this case again and I don't see his particular felony charge listed as "violent 
or serious" 140.20. 
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Please let me know what you decide, when you decide. 

Thanks! 

From: Rainey, Deshan (mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 01 , 2017 10:38 AM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: RE: Detainer For lnrnate w/Felony Conviction at Court Today 

I got you. He will be a part of my prescreening. 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice,dhs.gov) 
Sent: Monday May 01 , 2017 10:22 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: Detainer For Inmate w/Felony Conviction at Court Today 

Good morning, 

Can you please review this case to see if you concur with my analysis that he does in fact meet the 
NYC criteria to be turned over to ICE. He has a Federal Felony conviction sentenced on December 22, 
2016 . 

Current Housing Facility: At Court 
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Respectfully, 

Rob Sperruggia 

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer 

Criminal Alien Program 

212-863-3416 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266, 102574 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Rainey, Deshan <./o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fyc:fibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Sperruggia, Robert 

<robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: Detainer For Inmate w/Felony Conviction at Court Today 
Mon May 01 2017 10:33:08 EDT 

I got you. He will be a part of my prescreening. 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 01 , 2017 10:22 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: Detainer For Inmate w/Felony Conviction a! Court Today 

Good morning, 

Can you please review this case to see if you concur with my analysis that he does in fact meet the 
NYC criteria to tie turned over to ICE. He has a Federal Felony conviction sentenced on December 22, 
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
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Document ID: 0. 7 .5266.101064 
From: 

To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.ralney> 
Cam, Vu T <vu.t.cam@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: Immigration Detainer 
Tue Apr 25 2017 12:38:30 EDT 
image00 1.jpg 

Received!!!!!!!! Thanks 

From: Cam, Vu T [mailto:Vu .T.Cam@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 11 :44 AM 
To: Rainey, Oeshan <;Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Immigration Detainer 

Captain Rainey, 

Hope all is well. I just wan·ted to let you know I just faxed over a detainer for the below individual. 

Name: 

Thank you 

From: Rainey , Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 2:59 PM 
To: Cam, Vu T 
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Subject: RE: Immigration Detainer 

THANKS, IT DOES!! ! HAVE A GOOD DAY. IT WILL BE LODGED. 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.100915-
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee~ 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

HEY, 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=-exchange 
administrative group 
{fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Sperruggia, Robert 

<robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: Detainer 
Mon Apr 24 2017 11 :44:26 EDT 

The following 1nmates came over the weekend witn just 24 7 A can you have DO's Weems and Lee send 
me 1200 or 205 forms. 

1. 

2. 

Thanks 

From: Rainey, Deshan 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 9:31 AM 
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Detainer 

Thanks. Not sure if they serve or not. 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mai lto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice .dhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 7:26 AM 
To: Rainey , Dt:!sl1c:111..:O!::!st1~11.R~iney@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Detainer 

Attached are new l-247A's for each along with an 1-200 for each case. The first copy of the 1-247 has 
all three pages, the rest are only the first page. I removed the last 2 pages(various languages) since 
they're all the same and not case specific and to r:duce the message size. 
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Does DOC actually serve the alien with a copy? I've never seen a signed/served copy and was 
curious. 

Talk to you later. 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 7:26 PM 
To: Sperrugg~ 1 Robert 
Subject: RE: Detainer 

As per our conversation. The following inmates meet the LOCAL LAW CRITERIA and needs forms 
24 7 A, I 200 or 1205. You got it first!!! 

NAME NYSID 
FORM ALIEN# 

247A 079 

Both 097 

247A 088 

247A 043 

247A 205 

247A 203 

247A 

Both 089 

• 
247A 

247A 205 
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247A 206 

247A 

Som~ people have the old 247N or ( any other letter) Let just switch them out some there won't be any 
problems down the road. 

THANKS 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov) 
Sent: Wednesday, Apri l 19, 2017 2:42 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan,Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: Deta iner 

Please lodge the attached detainer 

Thank you! 
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Documen ID: 0.7.6266,100565 
From: Rainey, Deshan <;Jo=cs hosting/ou=exchange 

administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 

To: Sperruggia, Robert 
<robert.sperruggia@ioe.dhs.gov> 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Detainer 
Date: Wed Apr 19 2017 16:36:16 EDT 
Attachments: 

I want you to speak with legal division after today and ask about picking up inmates from the courts 
without medical summary or property or funds. William Horan 718-546-0951 

Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Off.ice of Population Management/ICE 

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
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D cument ID: 0.7.5266.95619 
From: 

To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fyd ibohf23spd lt)/cn = recip ien ts/cn=d esha n. ra iney> 
Lew, Matthew <matthew.lew@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: Question 
Thu Apr 13 2017 08:48:32 EDT 

Just got'in. call me right away 

Please contact me if you require further information 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of Custody Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 71 .8-546-4467 

Email : Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

From: Lew, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Lew@ice.dhs.gov) 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 7:41 AM 
To: Rainey, Oeshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: Question 

Good morning Capt Rainey , hope all is wel l. 
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I have a question regarding an inmate that we lodged a detainer and In the process of obtaining a 
warrant Her name is ). According to the NYS Unified 
Court System website she was released on her own recognizance on 4/12/2017 with a next court date 
of 4/25/207. According to the NYCDOCS website she is currently a1 the West Facility. Has she been 
released, or is. she at the West Facility and will remain there until her next court date? 

Thanks, Matt 

Matthew Lew 

Deportation Officer 

ICE/US Marshals-RFTF 

88 10th Avenue 

New York, NY 10011 

(646) 721-1762 (Cell) 

(646) 805-6362 (Desk) 

rnatthew. lew@ice.dhs.gov 

mlew@nynjhidta.org 
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nt ID 0,7/i16o.95599 
From: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 

administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 

To: Sperruggia, Robert 
<robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: 
Date: Wed Apr 12 2017 12:56:27 EDT 
Attachments: 

Don't forget me. I need that 247 A otherwise I would need a Judicial warrant. 

From: Rainey, Deshan 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:09 AM 
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Nakia BENT (A207 530 173 - Jamaica) 

Thanks 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mai1to:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.d'7s.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:01 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: ) 

Teams on its way 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 10:24 AM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: RE: 

Found him!!! VCBC 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mallto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 6:00 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: FW: ) 
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PLEASE SEE ATTC/\HED DOCS 

From: Will iams, Darren 
Sent Tuesday, April 11, 2017 6:00 PM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Cc: Joyce, William P; Mechkowski , Scott 
Subject: Nakia BENT 

Robert, 

On 04/11/2017, ) was transferred from U.S. lmmigratioh and Customs 
Enforcement (ICE) to the custody of Bronx DA Investigators ahd NYPD Detectives. Please see 
attached copy of the 1-247, Writ of Habeas Corpus, and 2nd Degree Murder Indictment. 

Can you please forward this to the New York City Department of Correction's ICE Liaison? 

Darren Williams, Assistant Field Office Director 

212-863-3575 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266,95589 
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
Wed Apr 12 2017 11 :09:07 EDT 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:01 AM . 
To: Rainey, Deshatl <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Nakia BENT (A207 530 173 - Jamaica) 

T earns on its way 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 10:24 AM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: RE: 

Found him!!! VCBC 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mallto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, Aprfl 11 , 2017 6:Q0 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: FW: 

PLEASE SEE ATTCAHED DOCS 

From: Williams, Darren 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 6:00 PM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Cc: Joyce, William P; Mechkowski, Scott 
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Subject: 

Robert, 

On 04/11/2017, ) was transferred from U.S. Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement (ICE) to the custody of Bronx DA Investigators and NYPD Detectives, Please see 
attached copy of the 1-247, Writ of Habeas Corpus, and 2nd Degree Murder Indictment. 

Cah you please forward this to the New York City Department of Correction's ICE Liaison? 

Darren Will iams, Assistant Field Office Director 

212-863-3575 
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Document ID: 0,7.5266.95585 
From: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 

administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 

To: Sperruggia, Robert 
<robert,sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: Wed Apr 12 2017 11 :08:30 EDT 
Attachments: 

Listen 

When he is finished should I just contact you or is there a DET that I should contact? 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 10:25 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: 

Thank you! 

Getting th ings together now for AMKC will call you shortly 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan. Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 10:24 AM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: 

Found him!!! VCBC 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [maHto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11 , 2017 6:00 PM 
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

On 04/11/2017, Was transferred from U.S. Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement (ICE) to the custody of Bronx DA Investigators and NYPD Detectives. Please see 
attached copy of the 1-24 7, Writ of Habeas Corpus, and 2nd Degree Murder Indictment. 

Can you please forward this to the New York City Department of Correction 's ICE Liaison? 

Darren Williams, Assistant Field Office Director 

212-863-3575 
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Documer,l ID: 0.7.5266.95497 
From: 

To. 

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

Tue Apr 11 2017 18:11 :39 EDT 

Thanks for the information, Subject has not reached DOC yet but, will look out for him, 

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
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Docume t ID: 0. 7.5266.92907 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group . 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
VRKEROSUPERVISOR 

<vrkerosupervisor@ice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Wed Apr 05 2017 15:06:25 EDT 
Attachments: 

Good Afternoon 

The above subject is scheduled to be Discharged from Custody Friday April 7th, 2017 from EMTC. The 
above subject meets the local law criteria for this agency to cooperate with your agency and transfer 
custody. Please advise me what your artival time will be so I may inform the facility and have the 
subject waiting for your arrival. 

Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546-44 72 

Fax:· 718-546-4467 

Email : Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 



0866

Document ID: 0.7.5266.90250 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

Rainey , Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt}/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Langlois, Jason V 

<jason.v.langlois@ice.dhs.gov> 

Thu Mar 23 2017 10:09:23 EDT 

I will lodge the RFN on the above. He is now only a Parole Violator. I might can not turn him over to 
you. I don't see a new charge. 

Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of Population ManagetTient/lCE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: Deshan .Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 
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Oocur enl ID: 0.7.5266.90212 
From: 

To. 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

Rainey, De.shan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydl boh f23 spd lt)/cn = reci pients/cn =deshan. rai ney> 
Figueiredo, Brian 

<brian.figuelredo@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: Please hold 
Wed Mar 22 2017 09:48:52 EDT 

Yes. I notice that. I requested the paperwork from the facility, Please at any time you have detainer with 
Marshal documents please them to me first. Thanks for sending me the paperwork also. 

Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of Custody ManagemenUICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 
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Frorn: Flgueiredo, Brian [mailto:Brian.Figueiredo@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent Wednesday, March 22, 2017 8:20 AM 
To: Ralney, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: Please hold 

Capt. Rainey, 

I see in the DOC system that our detainer is on file but I wanted to ensur_e this subject is held for us. He 
is criminally warranted out of Eastern District In NY. I will come get him ANYTIME the DOC plans to 
release him. Please contact me if his release is imminent. Thank you and be safe. 

(Detainer and warrant attached) 

V/R 

Brian Figueiredo 
(C) 646-296-2486 
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Document ID: 0 .• 5266.88888 
From: 

To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

Rainey, Deshari </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Lew, Matthew <matthew.lew@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: Detainer for Book/Case# 
Mon Mar 20 2017 10:17:50 EDT 

Inmate was processed for discharged. 

Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sincerely1 

Captain 0. Rainey #112 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546~4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: Deshan ,Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

From: Lew, Matthew [mallto:Matthew.Lew@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 5:54 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Oeshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Detainer for Book/Case# 
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Thank you! 

Matthew Lew 
646-721-1762 (Cell) 
646-805-6362 {Desk) 
Matthew.Lew@ice.dhs.gov 
mlew@nynjhidta.org 

Frorn: Rainey, Deshan <Oeshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 

Date: Monday, Mar 13, 2017, 5:46 PM 

To: Lew, Matthew <Matthew.Lew@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Detainer for Book/Case# 

Yes w111 do. Ball is only $500.00 

Please contact rne if you require further information. 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of Custody ManagernenUICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 
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From: Lew, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Lew@ice.dhs.gov) 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 10:04 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: Detainer for Book/Case# 

Good morning Capt. Rainey, 

Please accept the attached detainer for 

who Is currently at OBCC. 

I wi ll be in the process of obtaining a warrant for this individual and will supply that to you once 
received, Please contact me at the below numbers if he is going to be released before I can obtain the 
warrant. 

Thank you 

Matthew Lew 

Deportation Officer 

ICE/US Marshals-RFTF 

88 10th Avenue 

New York, NY 10011 

(646) 721-1762 (Cell) 

(646) 805-6362 (Desk) 

matthew.lew@ice .dhs.gov 

mlew@nynjhidta.org 
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cume11t ID: l'l.7.5266.84203 
From: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hostlng/ou=exchange 

administrative group 
(fyd ibohf23spd lt)/cn= reci P.ien ts/en =des ha n. rain ey> 

To: Desantis-White, SabinaMarie 
<sabinamarie.desantis-white@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Detainer for 
Date: Thu Mar 09 2017 11 :17:31 EST 
Attachments: 

THANKS!!! HAVE A GOOD DAYll!!!!!lll 

Please contact me if you require further Information. 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546-44 72 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: D_eshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

From: Desantis-White, SablnaMarie [mailto:SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 11: 13 AM · 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.R'ainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Detainer for 

Capt. Rainey, 
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Just wanted to let you know that we have confirmation that the subject was picked up and is enroute. 

Respectfully, 

S000 SMD-W 

SablnaMarie De Santis-White 

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer 

Criminal Alien Program/ Secure Communities 

Fi le Records Custodian /A file Accountabilty Officer 

PICS&TECS SCO I Security Officer/ Contracting Officer Representative 

201 Varick Street. 1219 

New York, NY 10014 

212-863-3527 / 646-201-1569 

From: Mulhern, Victoria [ma ilto:Mulhernv@dany.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 20H 11 :06 AM 
To: Piedra, Lu is 
Cc: Desantis-White, SabinaMarie; Delgado, Joanna: White, Melanie C; Kemp, Frands N; Concha, 
Raul ; Langlois , Jason V 
Subject RE: Detainer for 

Detective Michael Henrique is on his way lo Varick no 

From: Mulhern, Victoria 
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 10:31 AM 
To: 'Piedra, Lu is' <Luis.l.Piedra@ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: Desantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.DeSantls-White@ice.dhs.gov>: Delgado Joanna 
<Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; White , Melanie C <Melanie.C.White@lce.dhs.gov>; Kemp, Francis N 
<Francis.N.Kemp@ice.dhs.gov> ; Concha, Raul <Raul.Concha@ice.dhs.gov>; Langlois, Jason V 
<Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Detainer for 
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Good Morning-Our detectives are currently al MDC working to pick-up 
and have him transported back to 201 Varick Street. 

From: Piedra, Luis [mailto:Luis.t.Piedra@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 20171:05 PM 
To: Mulhern, Victoria <Mulhernv@dany.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Desantis-White, SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>; Delgado, Joanna 
<Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; White, Melanie C <Melanie.C.White@ice,dhs.gov>; Kemp, Francis N 
<Francis.N.Kemp@ice.dhs.gov>; Concha , Raul <Raul.Concha@ice.dhs.gov>; Langlois , Jason V 
<Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Detainer for 

Sounds good. 

If for whatever reason he cannot be transported back tomorrow to 201 Varick Street please let us know 
asap. 

Luis Piedra 

Deportation Officer 

Detained Docket Unit 

201 Varick Street, Room 1219 

New York, NY 10014 

646~345-8 721 

Fax# 212-620-7757 

From: Mulhern, Victoria [rnailto:Mulhernv@dany.nyc.gov] 
Sent; Wednesday , March 08, 2017 12:52 PM 
To: Piedra, Luis 
Cc: Desantis-White, SabinaMarie; Delgado Joanna; White, Melanie C; Kemp, Francis N; Concha 
Raul : Langlois, Jason V 
Subject: RE: 

HI Everyone-I apologize for the last minute change of plans but our detectives are not going to be able 
to retrieve until tomorrow March 9th. Manhattan Detention Complex/ Custody Management 
has promised to keep him in their custody until the detectives arrive tomorrow to transport him to Varick 
Street. 
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I will be sure 10 give you an anticipated time of his return as soon as I have it. 

Thank you, 

Tori Mulhern 

Trial Preparation Assistant 

New York County District Attonrey's Office 

(p): 212-335-3657 

(ry : 212-335-9109 

From: Piedra, Luis (mailto:Luis.l.Piedra@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 12:05 PM 
To: Mulhern, Victoria <Mulhernv@dany.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Desantis-White , SabinaMarie <SabinaMarie.DeSantis-White@ice.dhs.gov>j Delgado, Joanna 
<Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov>; White, Melanie C <Melanie.C.White@ice.dhs.gov>; Kemp, Francis N 
<Francis.N.Kemp@ice.dhs.gov>; Concha, Raul <Raul.Concha@ice.dhs.gov>; Langlois, Jason V 
<Jason. V.Lang lois@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Detainer for 

Okay great. 

Let us know who will be the transporting officers and around what time we should be expecting this 
return . 

Please rep ly to all in the event that his return may overlap shift and so that he can be received 

Everyone, 

This subject was previously housed at the Essex County Jail prior to being picked up on the WRIT. 
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Thahks! 

Luis Piedra 

Deportation Officer 

Detained Docket Unit 

201 Varick Street, Room 1219 

New York, NY 10014 

646-345-8721 

Fax# 212-620-7757 

From: Mulhern, Victoria (mailto:Mulhernv@dany.nyc.gov) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 11 :57 AM 
To: Piedra, Lu is 
Subject: RE: Detainer for 

I just spoke with Inmate Production at MDC and confirmed that the inmate is still in their custody and 
are aware that we are getting the necessary documents in order to have him transported back to Varick 
Street 

From: Piedra ,Luis (mailto:Luis.l.Piedra@ice.dhs.govj 
Sent: Wednesday , March 8, 2017 7:22 AM 
To: Mulhern, Victoria <Mulhernv@dany.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Delgado, Joanna <Joanna.Delgado@ice.dhs.gov> ; White, Melanie C <Melanie.C.White@lce.dhs. 
gov>; Langlois, Jason V <Jason.V.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Detainer for 
Importance: High 

Good morning, 

We received notification that the subject is ready to be released from NYCOOC custody and wanted to 
make sure your transport detectives are aware. I spoke to Detective Berrios and he mentioned that a 
takeout order is required for transport back to Varick Street. We just want to make sure the alien is not 
released to the street. There is an immigration detainer lodged . 
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Please call and/or email as soon as you get an update. Thanks. 

Luis Piedra 

Deportation Officer 

Detaihed Docket Unit 

201 Varick Street, Room 1219 

New York, NY 10014 

646-345-8721 

Fax# 212-620-7757 

From: Mulhern , Victoria [mailto:Mulhernv@dany.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 10:12 AM 
To: Piedra , Luis 
Subject: RE: Detainer for Darlin Leon 

That's perfect. Thank you Luis! 

From: Piedra, Luis (mailto:Luis.l.Piedra@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 10:05 AM 
To: Mulhern, Victoria <Mulhernv@dany.nyc.gov> 
Subject: 
JmportaF'lce: High 

Good mornihg, 

The transport officers picked up the subject and I provided them with the Immigration Detainer to make 
sure he returns to ICE custody after he is completely done with court. I also attached the detainer in this 
email. 

Please inform when you anticipate his return to ICE custody 
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Thanks!! 

Luis Piedra 

Deportation Officer 

Detained Docket Unit 

201 Varick Street, Room 1219 

New York, NY 10014 

646-345-8721 

Fax# 212-620-7757 

From: Mulhern, Victoria [mai lto:Mulhernv@dany.nyc.gov] 
Sent; Thursday, February 23, 2017 1:16 PM 
To: Piedra , Luis 
Subject: Another Writ for 

Hi Luis-I've attached another writ for ln the case People v, . We need him 
on Tuesday, February 28, 2017. Again, detectives from our office are going to pick him up from Varick 
Street on thls date and bring him to the courtroom. 

One change this time: is not going to be returned the same day. NYC DOC is going to house 
him for the duration of the trial. 

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns about the writ/ request. 

Thanks , 

Tori Mulhern 

Trial Preparation Assistant 

New York County District Attonrey's Office 

(p) : 212-335-3657 
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(f) : 212-335-9109 

This email communication and any files transmitted with it contain privileged and confidential 
information frorn the New York County District Attorney's Office and are intended solely for the use of 
the individuals or entity to whom it has been addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this email in error, please delete it and notify the sender by return email. 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.82835 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Yes!! l !!! ! ! !I !I! 11 

Rainey, Oeshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Sperruggia , Robert 

<robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: WRIT RETURN PICK UP 
Wed Mar 08 2017 1'1 :42:49 EST 

Please Contact me·if you require further Information 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey# 112 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: Deshan. Ra iney@doc. nyc. gov 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 11 :34 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan 
Subject: RE: WRIT RETURN PICK UP 

Oh boy .... Yes we'll talk when I get back. I cant say shes wrong because the DA should have arranged 
the transport, IN A PE~EFCT WORLD! We both know that's not happeneing and is just better for al l 
involved to just get it done as quick as possible ..... 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mallto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 11 :32 AM 
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To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: RE: WRIT RETURN PICK UP 

Good Morning!!!!!ll! 

Desantis-White lnforrned me that some other Supervisor contacted the DA's office to have the Det. To 
pick up the inmate since they were the ones who brought him to DOC for a case. Not a team from your 
office. When you get back we really have to ta lk. Desantis-White needs to know how I work. So just say 
I ask for a pick up and it's not part of your office , She should just either pick up the inmate or release the 
inmate with an explanation. Too much back and forth with who's coming ,who's not coming . 

Please Cohtact me if you require further information 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey# 112 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email:Deshan. Ralney@doc.nyc.gov 

Frorn: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent Wednesday, March OB, 2017 11 :19 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan 
Subject: RE: WRIT RETURN PICK UP 

Just curious, how did this work out? .. 

From: Rainey , Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc. nyc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 9:02 PM 
To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR: ', Langlois,' 
Cc: 'Nicole,' 
Subject: WRIT RETURN PICK UP 
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Good Evening, 

Please be advised that the above inmate will be ready for pick up 03/08/17 located at MDC ( the 
tombs). Please have your team cit the facility by 

Please Contact me if you require further information 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey# 112 

Office of Population ManagemenVICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Ernail:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 
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Document 10: 0.7.5266.82398 
From: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 

administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 

To: Mechkowski, Scott 
<scott.mechkowski@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: WRIT RETURN PICK UP 
Tue Mar 07 201 7 21 :1 0:41 EST 

Thank you for responding back. Was not sure it went through on my end. Have a good evening, 

Please Contact me if you require further information 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey# 11 2 

Office of Population Management/lCE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc. gov 

From: Mechkowski, Scott [mailto:Scott.Mechkowski@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 9:08 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan; VRKEROSUPERVISOR; ', Langlois,' 
Cc: 'Nicole,' 
Subject: RE : WRIT RETURN PICK UP 

Thank you 

Scott Mechkowski 
Deputy Field Office Director 
DHS-ICE-ERO 
New York, NY 
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From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 

Date: Tuesday, Mar 07, 2017, 9:01 PM 

To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@lce.dhs.gov>, ', Langlois.' <Jason@ice.dhs. 
gov> 

Cc: 'Nicole,' <Francis@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: WRIT RETURN PICK UP 

Good Evening, 

Please be advised that the above inmate will be ready for pick up 03/08/17 located at MOC ( the 
tombs). Please have your te~m at the facility by 8am. 

Please Contact me if you require further information 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey # 112 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 



0885

Document ID : 0.7.5266.77920 
From: Rainey , Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 

administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 

To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR 
<vrkerosupervisor@ice.dhs gov> 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: PICK UP 
Date: Wed Mar 01 2017 16:31 :30 EST 
Attachments: 

THANKS TO EVERYONE WHO RESPONDEDll!I! 

Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.56740 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=reciplents/cn=deshan.rainey> 
VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov 

<vrkerosu pervisor@ice. d hs, gov> 
Bowman, Edward 

<edward.bowtnan@ice.dhs.gov>; Francis, Nicole 
<riicole.francls@ice.dhs.gov>; Whyte, Andre </o=cs 
hosting/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf2 3spdlt)/cn =reci pients/cn =a ndre. whyte> 

FW: 
Fri Jan 20 2017 13:22:01 EST 
[ICE]001.pdf 

PICK UP 

Good Afternoon All, 

This is an advance notification pick up for Inmate 
. The subject is scheduled to be release from EMTC on January 27, 2017 ( 10-1 O Hazen Street 

East Elmhurst NY 11370). 

I will be on vacation from January 26 to January 29. I'm requesting that a team arrive very early around 
for pick up on Friday January 27( I w ill be calling from home that morning) . I wil l be coordinating 

with staff and supervisor over at EMTC to make sure the subject has his medical and property, If the 
inmate has funds please contact RICC@ 718-546-8975. 

Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sihcerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #1'12 

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
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 12:59 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: PICK UP 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.56740-000001 
Owller: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Filename: [ICE]001.pdf 
Last Modified: Fri Jan 20 13:22:01 EST 2017 



(ICE!OOI pdf for Pf"1\fld Item: 97 ( Allachmenj I ol 1 

DI: )ARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURl1Y (OHS) 

REQUEST FOR VOLUNTARY NOTIFICATION OF REibeASE OF S\JSPECTED PRIORrr,y ALIEN 

SUDJeot tD: 
Event#; I I File No: 

Date: l>etoh•• 21, ~•1• 

FROM: (0HSOl\1<>8 Al10ren) 
nAAICK, rt, GEllvtCli Pll0a8BillG CKm-t.11 (Poel' .. H COlmtOCi 
OPPXCJ) • 
lCI 
l':RO Vl\J\Rx.11 1111B OYl'Xc:& 
JOl 1//Jll'C,: Gfllllsr i'rtl JJ.001 

Name of Sub)Mt: 

O~le of Birth: __ 

IE) letneot was the 
.itie '$ knml, tallUII 5lallll' 

O has been convfcl«d or a ' slanlr. 
D has been oor,vJcted Clf 3 or mo cdr,11set. for Wlll¢~ 

irn rauon ate\ls 'Ml5 on ~se 

D Vpon com))loll111 orthe procaedlr.g or ve:iUgalloo ror whic~ the aubject was tron,rerf1)(f to you( eusto<Jy, OAS lntonos fo ret1\lffle 
Cu&toll ol lho ~ Ml to !ala ""'" 

• Provlcft notto• ilC G>rly •~ pracUe"h" (al le~•t 48 hours, W poHiblt) lxiror<! the subject I~ ,e~sod from your ttiolody to:illoW OHS 
an opportunlty to dotarmlne IOl1ell"'f I. probable =se to oonclude ti.It he or sbe Is :a removable ellen. This voluntary 
noti~ca1io" requC$\ ~ roquo, or nut home l.hnt vou dGt.,rn tilt' oub)or.t hoyond U1e tlmis he or $he is currmtly 
scheduled for ...,10:wse from your C\1J10<1i,. TI;I,. requO!ll oris<1• <ton, t>HS :>U\ho,lllok :,n<I .u,ovlll r,ot impact dtol•lo"• :,bout u,o 
subject's boll, rehabllltatlon, p~rOIQ' n1Je:ue, divernion, custody classlflcatloll,,WQ1~, quart•~ tssi9P1110n1$,,o,,,oth" ma\tera, .. 

• As early as possible prior to tile time u oltlerMse would relea110 Iha subjeet, please 11otify OHS by calJ:119 IBJ,.I.S. fmmlgratlon and 
Customs cnfQfCement (ICE) or ou.s Cu:1t01111l ano 8«1161 Pm11,c11on (CBPJ or..,·~~z:,,.='1"'=6.~=-•.,.l.,.."11'"7:· :-- ----,---,,-:----,':":--:--:---­
- ---- --- ----+------ If you cannot reeei, e, 01-lS official gf the numbe~•) p,ovlded., please 
r.ootae1 I he ICE Law Enlot1ll?menl Su port Cenlsr 2t: (802) 372-6020. 

• Notify 1hls offiel) In tile event of ttie su f:c:t's death, hospltaUunlon or liwl$1$r to l!nother ln:itll\iUon, 

D 11 Checi<Qd: Please dlsreguru the 11011 iCM011 reque&I related lo lhls ,u.bject previously submitted to you on _____ (dole), 

D MARINO• Deportati n Officer . ,::::;;.:., 
(lll!onc and Ulle or lmmi9r11ior, lt.""1 - -=--.s~(S:=;:1.g=,.ic,;1111_ 0:;of:';iln=llfl":"'9";.;.l::-,.-.-::0:::--,...,"'.:"'"-----

I 
Notice: It the subj8C( is ~ken inlo OHS Cl.lstud·1. he or she 1118Y ba removed from lhe United States. If the subject may be the vldlm or, 
crtmo, or lr you wan! the &ub)ect to rema1<1 the United Stoles /or a low enforcemenl purp0$e, ple,;se. noUfy the ICE I.aw EnforCEment 
SIIP <>rl Center •l 002) 872-6020, You " y abo call this number if ou have llll o1her quc,stlon;; or c;Onc;ero~ alJaut lhl\l mntt&r, 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE LAWE ORCEMENT AGENCY CURRENTLY HOLDING TH!: SUBJ.ECT OF Tt11S N0llCJ!:: 

Please provide lhe lnfomiaUO{J below, slg,r , and return to 0f-lS by maili11g, emalnng, ar lo1xlng a copy to ---------~ 

J..oeal Booking/Inmate It. ____ Es release dare/lime: _____ Dale of races< criminaretrarge/con·vic:Jhn: _, __ _ 

L~IMI of("""' ChQrgeCVe<>nvtcted: _ _ -t-----------------------------

(Sla,,a!Ui. of Officer) 

OHS Form 1-2~7N (5/15) 
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(ICE.J001 pdf for Printed lrem. 97 r AUachrt\ent 1 or I) 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY Warrant Jor Ar~t of Alil!ll 

File No. _ _ ____ _ 

Date: __ _ 

To: A11y i,nmign1tion offlctr au thorized pnrsunnl to sections 236 nod 287 of the 
tmmigr:\tlon nnd N~tion;ility Act (lud pnrr 287 of tl'tle s. Code ofFetlc.raf 
l~egulaMous, to serve.warrnnls ofarn:.,-tt for immigration violations 

I have determined that there is probable cause to believe that ______ ____ _ 
is removable from the United States. This determination is b~ed upon: 

@ the execution of a ohargiog document to initiate removal proceedings against the subject; 

□ the pendency of ongoing removal proceedings again~t the subject; 

D tl')e ,failure to establi.l;h admissibility subsequent to deferred inspection; 

12) biomttric aoJ1 rirrn11tion of the subject's idcntily ond o. rcr.orcb cheek offc4croJ 
databases that affir1naiively indicate, by themselves o.c i11.addilirullo. otl\ct c~liahl~ , 
infonnadon, that thr. subject eitl1er lacks lmmigrll.liori status or norwithstimding su'oh st.atuli 
ls removable under U:S. immigration law; and/or 

0 ,1a1c1ocn1s mode Mlunllltlly by the s11bject to on immigration officer CUldlor other 
reliable evidence that nffinnativcly indicale the subjt:et-tltlrcr l.scksimrnigratfon ~tmus·or· , 
notwithstanding such stntus is~movnblc: under U.S. irnmisration law. 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and take into custody for removal proceedings under th~ 
Jmmigralion and Nationality Act, the above-named alien . 

.. ~tl\ ~ 
(Signature of Author,i:od Jmmisrrulon Officel) 

S 098S NORTR • SDDO 

(Printed Name and Tille o( Autharfaed Immigration Officer) 

Cer tificate of service 

I hereby certify that tlle Warrant for Arrest of Allen was served by me at _ _____ ____ _ 
(Location) 

011 _____________ on ___________ __, and the contents of this 
(Name of Alien) (Dace of Service) 

notice were read to him or her in the _ __________ language. 
(l.,005uctc) 

Nnrm encl Signarure 1>fOfficcr Ni.me or Numller of Interpreter (if applf~blc1 
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Document 10 : 0.7.5266.88671 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Montalvo.Juan 

<juan.montalvo@ice.dhs.gov>; North , Scott J 
<scott.j.north@ice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Fri Dec 16 2016 10:17:41 EST 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

The above subject's RFN has been lodged. He has been transferred to Suffolk County 

Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #1 12 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 
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Document ID 0.7.5266.79391 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Sorry, 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipien.ts/cn=deshan.r~iney> 
Montalvo, Juan 

<juan.montalvo@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: WRIT RETURN 
Thu Nov 17 2016 19:12:32 EST 

I went out to meal. Yes he meets the local law criteria I found an email from Sperruggia. So he is still 
good for pick up tomorrow. 

Please Contact me if you require further information 

Sincerely , 

Captain D. Rainey # 112 

Office of Population ManagemenUICE 

Phone: 718-546-44 72 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

From: Montalvo, Juan [mailto:Juan.Montalvo@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 6:12 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan 
Cc: North. Scott J 
Subject: RE: WRIT RETURN 
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Capt. Rainey, 

This inmate was a Writ from NYSDOC to NYC DOC with an ICE detainer following him. However, I 
believe this ihmate falls under the Local Law cooperation pol icy with ICE and meets the guidelines of 
turning him over to ICE due to his felony convictions within five years of his current arrest. 

From: Rainey , Deshan [mai lto:Deshan.Rainey@doo.hyc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 5:20 PM 
To: Francis, Nicole; Montalvo, Juan; North, Scott J: Shinas, Achilles S 
Subject: RE: WRIT RETURN 
Importance: High 

Good Evening, 

Please add inmate FOR PICK UP 
tomorrow from MDC (formally BBKC) 125 White Street. I confirmed with Montalvo at 1700 hrs this 
evening. The same procedures will be adhered to by the facility. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 1:18 PM 
To: 'Francis, Nicole' <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>; Montalvo, Juan <Juan.Montalvo@ice.dhs.gov>; 
North, Scott J <SCOTT.J.NORTH@ice.dhs.gov>; Shinas, Achmes S <Achilles.S.Shinas@ice.dhs,gov> 
Subject RE: WRIT RETURN 

THANKSl!1! 

From: Francis, Nicole (mailto:Nicole ,Francis@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent Wednesday, November 16, 201() 1:17 PM 
To: Montalvo, Juan <Juan.Montalvo@ice.dhs.gov> ; Rainey, Deshan <Deshan ,Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; 
North, Scott J <SCOTT.J,NORTH@ice.dhs.gov>; Shinas, Achilles S <Achilles.S.Shinas@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: WRIT RETURN 

Please be advised that the pickup for Inmate is 
confirmed and on schedule to be picked by ICE officers on Friday, November 18, 2016 RIKERS 
ISALND - EMTC - 10-10 HAZEN ST. EAST ELMHURST, NY Please have all documentation, medical, 
and properties ready for the transfer or promptly notify our office if there are any changes in the 
scheduling arrangements 

From: Montalvo, Juan 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 1 :02 PM 
To: Frands, Nicole 
Subject: FW: WRIT RETURN 

From: Rainey , 0eshan (mallto:Deshan. Ra iney@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent Wednesday, November 16, 2016 1 :00 PM 
To: North, Scott J; Montalvo, Juan 
Cc: Bonojo, Mayowa O; VRKEROSUPERVISOR 
Subject: FW: WRIT RETURN 

From: Rainey, 0 eshan 
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Sent: Wednesday , November 16, 2016 12:53 PM 
To: 'VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov' <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: WRIT RETURN 

Good Afternoon ALL, 

Please confirm for scheduled pick up this Friday, 

Please contact me 1f you require furthet information. 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of Population ManagemenUICE 

Phone; 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

From: Rainey, Oeshan 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 1 :27 PM 
To: 'VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov' <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: WRIT RETURN 

Good Afternoon All , 

Please be advise that inmate IS 
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schedule to be release November 18, 2016 upon completion of his city sentence from EMTC 10-10 
Hazen Street. Please make arrangement for a team to pick him up on Friday November 18, 2016 
before . I will instruct the facility to have all inmate property and medical availab.le at the time of 
transfer. If the inmate has any money please contact RICC #718-546-8975 to arrange pick up. 

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
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 11 :41 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan,Ralney@doc,nyc.gov> 
Subject WRIT RETURN 



0897

Documer,r ID: a. 7 .5266. 79038 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative _group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=reGipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Montalvo,Juan 

<juan.montalvo@ice.dhs.gov> 

FW: 
Wed Nov 16 2016 17:22:31 EST 
[ICE)001.pdf 

Can you please review. Is he a WRIT?? If so I need the paperwork. 

Please Contact me if you require further information 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey # 112 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546--44 72 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Emai I: Desha n. Rainey@doc. nyc. gov 

From: Custody Mgmt ICE [mai lto:custmgmtice@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 5:23 PM 
To: Rainey, Oeshan 
Subject: 
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Document JD; 0.7 .5266.79038-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Oeshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.ra iney> 
Filename: [ICE]001 .pdf 
last Modified: Wed Nov 16 17:22:31 EST 2016 



[ICEJ001 p<lf l<>r ? rinlod ll•m· 131 { AH•~hmal't 1 0 11) 

Facsimile Transmission 

To: NYDOC Custody Management 

t'rolll: Officer Karakosms 

0 Urgtlnl l8J Action O Concurrence O FY[ 

tJ.S. irnmiar 11iot1 nnd Cu.atom.4 ~uior ,;t nH·nl 

2◊ ~ Vnri~ S~'"!I 
Now Yo,lf, NY 1001•1 

U,S. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 
t::nfbt'CCl6itnl a11fl R.emorni Open11iuru 
N.,, Yor! F1tld Oj/Jre 

Date: 11/16/2016 

Fa.~: .718-546-4467 

Phone: 212-863--3502 
Pax: 21Z- 863-3486 

Ntlmber of pages including cover. 2 

Attached is an IMMIGRATION DE T AJNER- NOTICE OF ACTfON for a subject in your 
custody. :Please refer to the lmmigration Detainer for additional details and call the number above 1f you. 
have any questions. 

Name: 

TJI/S /JOOI/MSl/1' Ill IN TUN/JED flNi.. )' FOR THE use OF' 'l'J1£ l'All,7'Y TO WTIOJ.I J'r IS ADDlfESSl'.D AND JIU y CONT,JIN 1NFOR.ttATION 'l'HA'l' IS 

NIYILECED, CONFIDENT/At Al<D PkOTF.CTU> Fl/OM D/SCLOS/JRE IINDEII A l'PUCIHJJ; LA IP. If you a,e not tho inlcnckd rtcipient a, u jll!t1on 

atnho,•aed to <l•li~r tho doeunitnt to lht ~ddressce, you lire lti:rcby notified thlll wiy rc:'licw, disclosure:, dh1scmilmion, copyutg, 01· olh~r ~u1ion ba.scd 

on lhe contcn1 ~t Ibis ~-ommunic~tion is noi uudiorbed. If you have received tlii~ docum.:111 in eNOr, pkH.o immedlotely noUfy U$ by leltphom, and 
return 10 us~, the ~bo,e uddms br niail. Th!lllk you. 

0899 



(ICE)O01 pdf lot Printed Item. 131 ( Allachmonl 1 or 1) 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMelAND SECURITY (OHS) 

REQUEST FOR VOLUNTARY NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF SUSPECTED PRIORITY ALIEN 

I Subjec_t ID: 
event#: 

TO! (tlem& gnd TWe of lrulHVl,on • OR Any Sut>•aquenl L•w 
E1lra1coo,oi>I A9ency) ~~~.~,:: 

N.SW 'tOIIK.- Br 1001, 

I File No: 
~ate: l<'ovambn• u, 2016 

FROM: (0HSOfr,wAddr&r.6) 
V>..f\St:t~. H'Y, Dl:AV%CS. J:IJI008SPJ);O c:::z,nJDl U1Qer.a?1 cowr~oL 
o,n~) 
tea 
uo VAl\itlCJt sua 011,cs 
J.h V.AJLtek !f'1'8JS8'1', t"rD. rt.00,t 

Name or Subfect: . 

Date of Birth; _ _ Suspected Citizenship: Sex: 

1. ~1!13§1:JS.PEC'TS Tl:lp,Hfl~UBJECt IS.I\ REM0\/~1.EAUENANO'l~}'IIHE~~ IS~IGJ}0,1'191'4 
ENE<'>BCEMENT PRIORl'FY BECAIJSE"HEJSf!l: (roa1klltlesst one !?J!(Q!!'bllloW0 Ollsldl! tt>-Si ' ): ' · 
O has engaged In orb suspected or tenorlsm or espionaoe, or otlle....,tse PQS69 a danger IQ nalionol security, 
□ has l;)ean c;qnvided of ~n offens9 nfv.hich an Q~m"'l'lt was actiw p~rtieipi,~011 rn a erimiMI sl.18etgang, a..dr?finad In 18 U.S.C. § 

521/l'll, or ls at least 16 ,,,,a,n old and h,tentionallv oartlol0aled in an orqani:ied criminal aano to further l~ fleoal aatl\/lUes· 
~ has Ileen convlc:tl!O ol an offense Classified as a re1oriy, 011\er then a stale or local c,ffen$1l for Whict\ en enenllal eletllelll was tlle 

alien's l"'">lamtlon "1:'ih1s: 
D hllS been convicted of an a-!)9rilvated felony, aa defined und!Jf e u.s.c. !i 110-IM(43) at the time of C1J11Vlc'Jon~ 
D ha$ been CGnvfated of 11 ·slg1iflc::111t mlsdemeenor.' as deftned und,r OHS po~ey; aniJtor 
□ t,as baen wnvictod or 3 or mott: m(..Jemeanor&, not incllldlo!! 1nino< 1rarnc offenses and st.tto or local ol1ens"" (Qr Whlell 

lmmi-11on sl.1tus was 11n a.went/al clement. oro\llllod the of1e11$es arise out of3 se<>arate tnddenia. 

2, DMS:TAANSF~I) 1'.tl8:8tlBJEc<r'Tb YOUQ CVS'l'OOY FQR A PROCEEDING.OR'lKVESnaAll<IIN, 
!Bl tlpon com~n of 11111 pro~edlng or investlgalfon for which th& subject wa$ traruifutnld to yelur at1$la<IY, Di-IS Inlands to resume 

cu516.1 ol lhe sub' ectto con, o~ rocesg,n 

IT tS THEREFORE REQUESTED THAT YOU: 
• Provide notice as ealiy •s practlcalllo (at leasl 48 hours, If possible) before the subject is released from your cvslody lo allow OHS 

an Qppcrtvnly to dete,mioet wh-,lher U'lere is prob.-ble Ciluse to conctud" \hat h8 orst,e Is a ,emovable aliell, Thlo voluntary 
notlneatfoo ruquast ~ roquell1 or11uthorl%0 that you detain tho subjlict b1ty11nd tho time he 11r 11ho la currently 
scheduled for rol&a5$ from your custody. Thie roquoshris0& from DlfS aujhotjtlee and Gh0t1kl not Impact deolsio~ abQut the 
oubJoc;t's 1>1111, rehab0ltatlon, p•r't>le, 1010,u>e, dlvnnJlon, cuatody c:tusifi,.itlon, work, quarter a•eignmonts., or other matwro, 

• As ea!iy es """"ll;)le prlor lo lhi, Ume you 11thei-..ille woul<I ,.1eaw tht! o~, pl~a:.e ooUly ons by Cillllng (g]U,$. hvnfgl'lltion md 
Customs Enforcement (ICE) or □u.s. Cushlm:, nn<.I Botdc.r Pl'Otccwn (CBPl<11 . .,2::c~'c~:-·&-cnc:-•...,.>..,.• ~n.,..,..._--,---,--,---,-,----­
- --,-.,.....~--,-----c------,-- II you c;irlll!>I /fine/I a OHS offlclal ill 11\e nimber(s) provided, pkiaso 
contact the ICE Law EhMcemt:nl Support c,1n1er ~1: (802) 872-6020 

• NoGfy lhls ol!ico In the eveo1 of the sul>/ect's death, hospilalizalion or uanar.,, lo another in•1IM!on. 

0 11 check~: Please dlsregar4 the notification Jijquesl related to this ~ubJecl previously subntl 

A 8228 K.AllAROSTAS - DO 

(Name an~ uue of 1mo,1gra1101\ orr ...... J 

NoOct: f(the subject is taken into OHS OIJS!Ody, he or the maybe 1111noved from the United States. If the subjeot may be tlle vio[m ofn 
crime, w if yau want the ijUbject lo remain In the Unlleo Stales ror a laVI enforcement purpo&e. ptea$e noOl'y the )CE taw Enforcemenl 
SVJ>port Ct>.11ter at (802 872-8020. You may also call this MIiler ii I hoV@ any other questions or conoems alloui this mallllt. 

TO BE COMPL.ETEO BY THE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CURRENTLY H0t.DING1'HE SUBJECT OF THIS NOTICE: 

Pleo~o p1o'licle lhe information bd.ow, ,19n. 6r\\l r,;lurn lo OHS by mailing, emailing, or feixing a c-.opy to _ _______ _ 

local 80011!119/lnma\e # : ____ E$l Jcleuo oate/llme: _ ____ Date oflatMI crimlrn,1 ch;lrge/convlction: __ _ 

l,,lffl olfenae olll1,·ge,JiconvMe<1: _ _______________ ____________ _ 

!"lame and UUe of Ollleel) (Signat~re of Officer) 

OHS fQ11111·247N (511:5) 

0900 
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Document 10; O. 7 .5266.69236 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Montalvo.Juan@ice.dhs.gov 

<montalvo.juan@ice.dhs.gov> 
North, Scott J 

<scott.j.north@ice.dhs.gov> 

FW: 
Thu Oct 06 2016 11 :59:47 EDT 
[ICE]001 .pdf 

Good Afternoon, 

Cah you please review the above subject to see if he is a borrowed inm_ate. Looks like he came from a 
Correctional Facility out in New Jersey. Not sure if it is your Facility. 

Ptease Contact me if you require further information 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey# 112 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

From: Custody Mgmt ICE [mailto:custmgmtice@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 11 :58 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan 
Subject: 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.69238~000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Filename: [ICE]001 .pdf 
Last Modified: Thu Oct 06 11:59:47 EDT 2016 



OcFIIRTMF.NT OF HOMELAND SEC\ 'RIT'r 
IMMIGRATION DETAINER· NOTICE O'r AC.T-iON 

S1Jb1r.cii~ 
E:v,,nl I ·rbD 

TO I"·""" •nd T1,lo ol Ins111\/f,qo OR MY Subl•<U"l l.w 
e,,r11r«JM"'1Ag1:t\C')') 

f:MfiU-X Coul'\ty CoITA<:.tion~l F'tcillty 
}54 OOr~ur. A"•"' Nav&t.k, HJ 0"/ 10'5 

Fite No: ~- TBC 

Date I i , 2u5 
'ROM (O,par,mr,nJ of Homeland .iOC111,1y Ol~ce M<tru•J 

us lll\!nigratlon and customs "£nfo:r:cQ11enc 
li!ia $"ir-e1ittghuyoon Avo, );r-d P-l oo~ 

Newark . NJ 0711..11 

MAINTAIN CUSTODY OF ALIEN FOR A PERIOD NOT TO EX,CEED 48 HOURS 

Name of Alien. .!!! 
Date of Birth: . Naliooalily: _ _ _____ Sex: __ _ 
THE U.S. DEP,.-,, 1nc.1~ 1 vr MUMELAND SECURITY (OHS) HAS TAKEN THE FOLLOWING ACTION RELATED TO 
THE PERSON IDENTIFIED ABOVE. CURRENTLY IN YOUR CUSTODY: 
0 Determir~ Iha! there is reason (o believe the indivtdrnil ,s an alien sub1ect lo removal lron1 11\e Untted Stales. Ths ind,viduat (check 

an mat appiY): 
Onas a prior felony comildlon or has been charged with~ felony 

oflense: 
0 has lhrec or more pr-401 n,lsderm:.enor convictions, 

0 has been convicted of ilegaf enlty pursuant to 8 U,S C. ~ 
1}25: 

O has 1ne2e'ly re-.en19red the country after a p<evtovs re,-nova! 
or retum. 

C) 1,11s ooe11 round llY a" ronug,~110,, o/f,cc, 01 ao l1t1mi~11u0ri 
~1(/t/• to have know,n!)ly can,mllll!fl oT1t"'9"'tlon llil\HI 

D olller,,csc poses a s19r.Rc~n1 •Is'• to nalionol •ee,11,1v. IWoM 
security, or pllb//t:s,,ftlly; nna/01 

D oll'le1{r,pe(,1/y). _ ____________ _ 

O nas a prior misoerneanor conviclion or has ~een chargeo wi1n • 
mlsdemeanO< for 211 offense 1ha1 lnvof11e; v,olence, threats, or 
~ss:)ltlts: .-.exv.;.1 <1buss or e,c:plo'1atroo: driving under lhO. inauence 
of olcohol or a co11trolfed slbstanr.e; unlawful O,gnt from the 
scere of an acciclel'lt; the unl3Wfu! posses.,;o. or vse or a rrreaf'11 
or ol/ler deodly weapon, !he disinbu1ion or \raffld<ing ol a 
r.ontrolled substance; or ell,~, significMt threal 10 r,ub!lc s~ieiy; 

D Initiated removal prQCecdin;g:i. -and served o Notice to Appo:c11 0( olhe, cho,umg Uocumenl A copy of the charging document 1s 
sttad,ed and was served on _________ (Dalo), 

0 Sel'lled a wan ant o1 arrest tor remov.;I pro::eedlngs. A eopj ot the war ra11l is auached and was served on _ ______ (da!a) 

0 Oblained an ~rder of deportation or removal lrom the United States tor L~is person. 

This acUon does not llm/1 your d/screrion lo make de<:,sion~ tclatcu to Ulfs pl!r$on's CU$tody clos,;ification, work, quarter 
;;t5.5(9nmontt, orothor m:tttrus. DHS rli:sr:oo,11oe~ dlsmls$/ng crlm1n;,J du-11g~f' h:,$Qd on Out oxlttenco of:, deta1ner, 

IT IS REQUESTED THAT YOU: 
0,lllinlain 4'USlody ol lhe sub)'H:l tor a pe11a<J N0110 EXCEEO ~8 HOURS, e><t:hJtkng Sa1u1d3Ys. Sundays, arotl hollday:1, ~ood 

"1e Un1e v.lle.11 the. subjecl WQtJd havo Olhur-MW l)eeI1 re!uaseti r,om iou1 eus\111/y IO .-illgw OHS 10 la~• custody i,f 11\e subject Th.s 
""1\J•~ld!fhlM lrom led.,ral ,.,gulal,ot1 8 C. FR § 287 7 Fa< l>trJlOS"'S al lhos 1r,angr~t,nn det!)l,,ei , you ,iro Ml aU11101l20J to hold 
the subject beyc;,nd the&& ~8 1,cn,,.,,, As early 3S possible p,101 lu u,c Uth! y,,11 olMrwtse would release~ subject, plonse 1t~fy 
t)t1S Dy ca11l.nS{:J?l1 .H2 9\910IITlnQ huslneos noulfi III l nu 116- :12 I\ aqerr,oursor In an emergency 11 youamnot1eaQ113 
OHS OIIIOal nl lhese num11e,s. olease OCllltar.l u,e ICE t....w Enln,cememliu/lf)Or1 Ctlnler ln Burllll<JID•t Varrno111 al. (002) 872-ro20 

0 Ptovlde a coc,y 10 ltltl sublet( or 11!111 (le1a,,u!f ,.,,., 
0 Notify !his ottice of the time of r!!lease at least 30 days priOf fn release c• as far in advance as 11os54ble. 

0 No(ify !his olf1ce In !he event of the inmaie's tk!alh, ho,pi1allza1lan or lransler lo another institution. 

0 Consid<?r thts requesl tor a detainer operabve llnly upcn lhe sub)ect's con11,clion 

0 Cancel lhe detai11er previously placed by this Office on ________ (dale), 

J. ~odrii:-ue?, IE/\ ~ ,~ 
ff4amt and 111l0 or """"91lllton ONi1:tJJJ 7·--=-:(S:::cl'°gn~,,,..,uro.....,...o:::r--:-f"""'tl=..,,cc,1:;-ror"'1-;;0:-:1""1!=,,,------

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CURRENTLY HOLDING THE SUBJECT OF THIS NOTICE: 
Plaas a piovl4e ma lnformatlon oetow, sign, ,110 ,etum \0 DNS using me eiweloµe enuoseo for yo11r convenience or by taxing a copy 
to 11511 U71 •UU You~ovld mainlam a copy lor vourown recom so you may track the case and nol hold !he 
subjecl beyond the <18-hour penod, 

Lo'31 Bookinglfnmate #: ____ _ Latos[ crfmlnal charge/convicllon: ___ (dale) Estimated release: ____ (date) 

I.as! crlmlnal chargelconvictioo: ---- - - --- -------------------- ­
Notice: Once in ourcostod)', t•ie slbfect or mis deCa,ne, mey be t<,mo~d hom i/le unilecl S1a1es If (Oeindi,ioual may be l~e \lfcUm or a 
cnme. or If yru wanl 1/lis lndiviooal 10 remain in <he Ur.ilea Stales tor prosecution or other law enforcemen( DU,Poses. including act;ng 
as a wiincss. plea.~e nolify the ICE law Er,!prce,renl Support Center a\ (802) 872-6020. 

(NOITle and !life of Officv) 

OHS fO(lll 1,zq7 [12111) 

I. 

(Signal0t• of Officer) 

Page 1 .:,(3 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.69058 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Thanks 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fyd iboh f23spdlt)/cn = recipients/en =desha n. rain ey> 
Montalvo, Juan 

<juan.montalvo@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: Writ for A206 552 854 
Tue Oct 04 2016 13:54:17 EDT 
image001 .jpg 

Please Contact me if you require further information 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey# 112 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546-44 72 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Em ail: Deshan. Rainey@doc. nyc.g ov 

From: Mon~alvo, Juan [mailto;Juan.Montatvo@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 1:47 PM 
To: Rainey , Deshan 
Subject: Writ for 
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Juan Montalvo Jr. 

ASDDO 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Enforcement & Removal Operations 

Criminal Alien Program 

201 Varick Street,'Rm 1219 

New York, N.Y. 10014 

Desk: 212 863-3430 

Mobi le: 646 296-6273 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.69058¥000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdtt) 
/en =reci pients/cr:i=desha n. ra iney> 
Filename: image001 .jpg 
Last Modified; Tue Oct 04 13:54: 17 EDT 2016 
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Docurnenl 10: 0.7.5266,67485 
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

RE: Warrant/Writ/Custody of 
Tue Sep 27 2016 17:28:41 EDT 

Please Contact me if you require further information 

Sincerely, 

Captain D, Rainey# 112 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

Frorn: Lew, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Lew@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent Tuesday, September 27, 2016 4:45 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan 
Subject: Warrant/WriVCustody of 

Capt. Rainey, 

Just to let you know that 9 was picked-up from EMTC by the US 
Marshals on the Warrant/Writ on 9/27/16 and is now in US Marshals custody. 

0909 
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Thanks for your continued assistance. 

lv1atthew Lew 

Deportati9n Officer 

ICE/US Marshals-RFTF 

88 10th Avenue 

New York, NY 10011 

(646) 721-1762 (Cell) 

(646) 805-6362 (Desk) 

matthew.lew@ice.dhs.gov 

mlew@nynjhidta.org 
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Docum n·t ID; 0.7,5266,61472 
From; Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 

administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cna::::recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 

To: North, Scott J 
<scott.j.north@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: 
Date: Mon Sep 12 2016 15:06:24 ED1: 
Attachments: 

Thanks 

From: North, Scott J fmallto:SCOTT.J.NORTH@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 3:02 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Ralney@doc.nyc.gov>: Montalvo, Juan <Juan.Montalvo@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 

Good afternoon, 

He was turned over on a warrant. This is the same as out writ cases, we would like to get htm once 
completed, please! 

Thank you, 

Scott Nortti 

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer 

Priority Enforcement Program (PEP)/CAP 

DHS/ICE/ERO/FNY 

201 Varick Street, RM 1219, NY, NY 10014 

212-863-3541 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov) 



0912

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 2:35 PM 
To: North, Scott J; Montalvo, Juan 
Subject: FW: 

Good Afternoon, 

Can you please check this detainer. Box 2 is checked. Need to see if I'm to turn him over to you once 
he is completed. 

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

From: Custody Mgmt ICE [mai lto:custtngmtice@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 2:30 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: 
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Document ID· 0.7.5266,61469 
From: North, Scott J 

<scott.j.north@ice.dhs.gov> 
To: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

hosting/oU=ex:change administrative group 
(fyd ibohf23spd lt)/cn=recipiehts/cn;;d eshan. ra iney>; Montalvo, 
Juan <juan.montalvo@ice.dhs.gov::>1 

RE: 
Mon Sep 12 201615:01 :55 EDT 

Good afternoon, 

He was turned over on a warrant. This is the same as our writ cases, we would like to get him once 
completed , please! 

Thank you, 

Scott North 

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer 

Priority Enforcement Program (PEP)/CAP 

DHS/ICE/E RO/FNY 

201 Varick Street, RM 1219, NY, NY 10014 

212-863-3541 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 2:35 PM 
To: North, Scott J ; Montalvo, Juan 
Subject FW: 

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
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc:nyc.gov> 
Subject: 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266,61113 
From: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 

administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 

To: North, Scott J 
<scott.j.north@lce.dhs.gov> 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: NYC detainer 
Date: Tue Sep 06 2016 13:21 :08 EDT 
Attachments: "\ 

Good Afternoon, 

Yes. He does have one. You may send me the lift and I will forward it to the facility. 

Thanks 

Please contact me if you require further ihformation. 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of' Population MahagemenUICE 

Phone: 71 8-546-44 72 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email : Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 

From: North, Scott J [maflto:SCOTT.J.NORTH@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 1 :05 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.hyc.gov> 
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Subject FW: NYC detainer 

Good afternoon Captain, 

If you are not the proper party for this inquiry , please let me know, and I apologize in advance. 

Our upstate office lodged a detainer on th is subject while he was still upstate, and had a conviction . 

Since his conviction was overturned on appeal, we have no grounds to remove him. 

The attachment shows a snapshot of the inmate lookup system that has him with a detainer, which 
should have followed him from NYDOCCS. 

Can you confirm Whether you have one? His A number is 

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
Sent Tuesday, September 06, 201611:35AM 
To: North, Scott J 
Subject: NYC detainer 

Scott-

We need to lift it! 

NYC website indicates detainer on this subject at Ana Kross Facility- see attached 
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DETAINER HAS TO BE LIFTED. 

Subject was sent there from NYDOCS as his conviction was overturned on appeal and a new trial 
ordered. OPLA has filed a motion to reopen proceedings in order to terminate, as this conviction was 
only grounds for removal order. 

Can you have someone lift this detainer? 

Thanks, 

Tim 
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Document 10: 0.7.5.266.59859 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Montalvo, Juan 

<juan.montalvo@lce.dhs.gov> 

RE: 
Mon Aug 29 2016 14:21 :51 EDT 
image001,jpg 

Thanks, looks like he is going to VCBC ( Boat). Det. Wouns did not leave a number to contact him at 
the bottom of the detainer. It would be great if I had it so I can make arrangements for the inmate's 
return when he is done. 

From: Montalvo, Juan [mailto:Juan.Montalvo@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent Monday, August 29, 2016 2:15 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Carey, John J <John.J.Carey@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 

Capt. Rainey, 

It appears he was picked up this morning by a NYPD detective 

I pulled this from the NYCDOC website. 

Book & Case Number: 

Current Housing Facility: 

No Facility Available 

Arrest Date: 
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29-AUG-2016 

Arrest Number: 

COURT DIRECT 

Next Court Date : 

28-SEP-2016 

Bail Status: 

remanded 

Juan Montalvo Jr. 

ASDDO 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Enforcement & Removal Operations 

Criminal Alien Program 

201 Varick Street, Rm 1219 

New York, N.Y. 10014 

Tel: 212 863 3430 

Cel: 646 296 6273 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 20161:48 PM 
To: Montalvo, Juan 
Subject: 

Did we( Corrections) rece ive him yet 
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From; Montalvo,'Ju~n [mailto:Juan.Montalvo@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 1 :42 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Carey, John J <John.J.Carey@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: 
Importance: High 

Capt. Rainey, 

Please keep for your reference. 

See below 

V/R 

Juan Montalvo Jr. 

ASDDO 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Enforcement & Removal Operations 

Criminal Alien Program 

201 Varick Street. Rm 1219 

New York, N.Y. 10014 

Tel: 212 863 3430 

Cel: 646 296 6273 

From: Carey, John J 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 1 :02 PM 
To: Montalvo, Juan 
Subject 
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Afternoon, 

Subject was released on WRIT for appearance at Queens County Criminal Court per ADA alien will be 
remanded for the length of his criminal case. 

Enclosed is the Immigration detainer and Writ, 

Let me know if you need additional info, Thanks 
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Document ID: 0.7,52$6.59859~000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=reci pients/cn=deshan .rainey> 
Fi lename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Mon Aug 29 14:21:51 EDT 2016 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.57350 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
At tachments: 

Rainey , Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou"'exchange 
admin istrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Francis, Nicole 

<nicole.francis@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: WRIT PICK UP FROM EMTC 
Tue Aug 16 2016 15:48:41 EDT 

Thanks. The facility has been notified, 

From: Francis, Nicole [mailto:Nlcole.Francis@ice.dhs.GovJ 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 2:53 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Montalvo, Juan <Juan.Montalvo@lce.dhs.gov>; 
North, Scott J <SCOTT.J.NORTH@ice.dhs.gov>; Shlnas, Achilles S <Achi11es.S.Sh1nas@ice,dhs.gov> 
Subject FW: WRIT PICK UP FROM EMTC 

Please be advised that the pickup for Inmate Inmate is 
confirmed and on schedule to be picked by ICE officers on WEDNESDAY RIKERS ISALND -
EMTC -10-10 HAZEN ST. EAST ELMHURST, NY Please have all documentation, medical , ,:1nd 
properties ready for the transfer or promptly notify our office if there are any changes in the scheduling 
arrangements. 

From: Rainey, Deshan (mallto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 11 :31 AM 
To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR 
Cc: Montalvo, Juan; North, Scott J 
Subject: WRIT PICK UP FROM EMTC 

Good Morning All 

Inmate is scheduled to be release 
tomorrow from EMTC 10-10 Hazen Street. Please have your team ready for pick up as early as 
possible. The inmate will be in t11e intake by of . You may call 718-546-8975 to schedule an 
appointment to pick up any inmate funds. 

~PLEASE FORWARD ALL WRITS TO ME SO I MAY BE AWARE OF THEM~ 
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
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DocL11nent ID; 0.7.5266.572 5 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Montalvo. Juan 

<juan.montalvo@ice.dhs.gov>· 

RE: Interview Sheet 
Tue Aug_ 16 2016 10:10:48 EDT 
image003.gif 
image004.jpg 

Please call me. I need to know if an inmate is out on a WRIT or CBP. Inmate 
. Case is assigned to DO PETITO dated 2/18/16. A DET 

Hugh Dorsey signed the bottom of the detainer (247D}. He is set to he re lease on 8/17 /16. 

Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 718-546-44 72 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 
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Frorn: Montalvo, Juan [rnailto:Juan.Montalvo@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 11 :36 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: Interview Sheet 

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
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Doc::ument ID: 0.7.5266.56745 
From: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 

administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 

To: Montalvo, Juan 
<juan.montalvo@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments; 

Good Morning, 

RE: Detainers Forms 247N & 200 or 205 
Tue Aug 09 2016 10:02:20 EDT 

Call me please and thank you 

From: Montalvo, Juan [mallto:Juan.Montalvo@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 05. 2016 5:00 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggla, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs 
.gov> 
Cc: North, Scott J <SCOTT.J.NORTH@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Detainers Forms 247N & 200 or 205 

Captain Rainey, 

I just read your message. I am out of the office today. I wlll remind our staff again of this requirement. 

Unfortunately, we will not be able to provide a 1-200 or 1-205 depending on the case, until Monday 
morning. 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

From: Rainey , Deshan 
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 2:50:23 PM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert; Montalvo, Juan 
Subject: Detainers Forms 247N & 200 or 205 

Good Afternoon, 
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Please instruct staff that are lodging detainers that they must send proper forms and a proper call back 
humber on the Facsimile Transmission sheet Just in case I need to reach them. Officer FANT. J. sent a 
24 7 X and no 200 or 205 form that is required for inmate 

. Please have him to resend that proper forms for lodging. I'm here until 1 0prn tonight. 

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
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From. 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hostlng/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Montalvo, Juan 

<juan.montalvo@ice.dhs.gov>; Spern,iggia, Robert 
<robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 
North, Scott J 

<scott.j .north@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: Detainers Forms 247N & 200 or 205 
Fri Aug 05 2016 18:47:49 EDT 

No problem. Just send the documents on Monday. It will be fine. Everyone enjoy your weekend 

Captain Rainey 

From: Montalvo, Juan [mailto:Juan.Montalvo@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 5:00 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <beshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggia , Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs 
.gov> 
Cc: North, Scott J <SCOTT.J.NORTH@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject RE: Detainers Forms 247N & 200 or 205 

Captain Rainey, 

I just read your message. I am out of the office today. I will remind our staff again of this requirement. 

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
Subject Detainers Forms 247N & 200 or 205 

Good Afternoon , 
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Please instruct staff that are lodging detainers that they must send proper forms and a proper call back 
number on the Facsimile Transmission sheet Just in case I need to reach them. Officer FANT, J. sent a 
24 7X and no 200 or 205 form that is required for inmate 

. Please have him to resend that proper forms for lodging. I'm here until 1 0pm tonight. 

Thanks 

Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sincerely , 

Captain D. Ra iney #112 

Office of Population ManagemenVICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email : Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266154402 
From: Rainey, Oeshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exch-ange 

administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/crJ=deshan.rainey> 

To: Sperruggia, Robert 
<robert.sper.ruggia@ioe.dhs.gov> 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: Borrowed inmate File# 
Fri Jul 29 2016 16:58:34 EDT 
image001.jpg 

Yes1! Until 9 pm. I spoke with DO Harrison. We good he is a WRIT inmate she also send me the 
paperwork. If yo.u need me and I don't answer just email me and I will get back to you. 

From: Sperruggia, Robert (mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 3:26 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Borrowed inmate File# 055 119 797 

Are you working today? 

Rob Sperruggia 

SDDO 

From: Rainey, Oeshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 11 :07 AM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: Borrowed inmate File# 055119 797 
Importance: High 

Good Morning, 

Inmate housed in VCBC came into our custody with just the 
247N on July 26, 2016. Deportation Officer Yolanda Harrison is assigned to this case file. On the form 
box " OHS TRANSFERRED THE SUBJECT TO YOUR CUSTODY FOR A PROCEEDING OR 
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INVESTIGATION" is checked off. A DET. Hugh Dorsey signed the bottom. 

IS HE A BORROWED INMATE? Also I will need a 200 or 205 form as well . 

Thanks 

Please contact me if you require further information. 

Sincerely, 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of Population ManagemenUICE 

Phone: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-44 67 

Email: Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 
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Document ID: 0.7,5266.54402-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/en =reci pients/cn =desh an. rai ney> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified : Fri Jul 29 16:58:34 EDT 2016 
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Document lD: 0.7.5266.54342 

From: 

To; 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subj.ect 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Harrison, Yolanda · 

<yolanda.harrison@ice.dhs.gov> 

RE: BORROWED INMATE 
Wed Jul 27 2016 12:46:33 EDT 

I track alt inmate within the Department with immigration detainers with forms I247N, 200, 205, WRITS. 

From: Harrison, Yolanda [mailto:Yolanda.Harrison@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 12:41 PM 
To: .Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: BORROWED INMATE FILE# 055 119 797 

I advised them all to send the WRIT and Detainer to you so that you can be aware of our subjects. 
Thanks again! 

Yolanda Harrison 

Deportation Officer 

New Yotk District 

212-863-3423 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mai lto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov) 
Sent Wednesday, July 27, 2016 12:40 PM 
To: Harrison, Yolanda 
Subject: RE: BORROWED INMATE FILE# 055 119 797 

Thanks!! You do the same. SPPO Sperruggia and Ed Bowman knows me very well. Any one has any 
questions they can tell how to reach me. 

From: Harrison, Yolanda [mai lto:Yolanda.Harrison@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday , July 27, 2016 12:35 PM 
To: Rainey , Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
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Subject: RE: BORROWED INMATE 

Wi ll do! thanks for the information and I will pass it on to the other officers. Have a great day! 

Yolanda Harrison 

Deportation Officer 

New York District 

212-863-3423 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mallto:Deshan. Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 12:34 PM 
To: Harrison, Yolanda 
Subject: RE: BORROWED INMATE 

Thank You. In the future please send me any and all WRITS so that I can be aware. I will be the one 
that the courts will con tact when the case is over. I will also be the one who will arrange for the inmate's 
return. 

Thanks, 

Captain D. Rainey #112 

Office of Population Management/ICE 

Phone: 7 18-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email : Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov 
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From: Harrison, Yolanda [mai lto:Yolanda.Harrison@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 12:25 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Sperruggia, Ro·bert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: BORROWED INMATE 

Good afternoon Captain Rainey, 

I am the case officer for this . Attached you will find a copy of the WRIT 
(signed by the Honorable Daniel Lewis, Justice) received from the District Attorney's office in Queens 
County. A copy of the detainer is also attached. He is to be returned to ICE custody upon completion of 
his criminal case. 

Regards, 

Yolanda Harrison 

Deportation Officer 

Detained Untt 

DHS/I CENRK/ERO 

201' Varick Street,. Rm 1219 

New York, NY 10014 

212-863-3423 ( Desk) 

347-273-3191 (cell) 
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Docume11t ID: 0.7.5266.53692 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Sperruggia, Robert 

<robe rt. sperrug g ia@ice. d hs. gov> 

RE: ICE Pick up 
Fri Jul OB 2016 10:59:08 EDT 
image001.jpg 

Guess who just called??? LOL 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July OB, 2016 10:18 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject RE: ICE Pick up 

What about? Just to make sure it goes smoothly ? 

Rob Sperruggia 

SDDO 

From: Rainey , Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 10:04 AM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject RE: ICE Pick up 

Mr. Horan has been calling me since yesterday. He will be calling me later aboul this transfer. 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@lce.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 10:00 AM 
To: Rainey , Deshan <Oeshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: ICE Pick up . 
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Ok thanks! 

Sentwlth Good (www.good.com) 

From: Rainey , Deshan 
Sent: Friday,_July 08, 2016 9:57:55 AM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Sybject: RE: ICE Pick up 

Just called Inmate is stil l there. Tell your team if they have any problems to call me. 

Thanks 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 9:55 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: ICE Pick up 

Yes they should be there already. 

Rob Sperruggia 

SDDO 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mallto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov} 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 9:40 AM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: RE: ICE Pick up 

Good Morning, 
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Did your guys leave yet? 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice .. dhs.gov] 
Sent Thursday, July 07, 2016 1 :06 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject; RE; ICE Pick up 

Thanks. I spoke with him and he'll make sure the money is ready for us tomorrow. 

Hob Sperruggia 

SDDO 

From: Rainey , Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent Thursday, July 07, 2016 12:50 PM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: RE: ICE Pick up 
Importance: High 

718-546-8975 is the supervisor number 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 201612:32 PM 
To: Ra iney, Des'han <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: ICE Pick up 

I guess they don't like lo answer the phone there ., .. 

Rob Sperruggia 

SDDO 
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From: Rainey, Oeshan [mallto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc,gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 10:13 AM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: RE: ICE Pick up 

Good Morning, 

Working on the property but, he has $100.65 RICC (money house) #718-546-8976 

Captain Rainey 

Frnm: Sperruggia , Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 07 , 2016 7 :16 AM 
To: Rainey, Oeshan <Oeshan .Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: ICE Pick up 

We will be there with bells on bright and early I 

Did we resolve the property and money issue? Since we know in advance he is getting released 
maybe we can stop by the money house and pick up any funds he may have? 

Rob Sperruggia 

SDDO 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 5:06 PM 
To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR 
Subject ICE Pick up 
Importance: High 
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Good Evening All, 

The above inmate is scheduled to be discharged from his expired sentenced on July 8, 2016 from 
EMTC. He will be avai lable for pick up July 8, 2016. Please schedule a pick up for that date. 

Thank You All, 

Captain Rainey#112 

Population ManagemenU ICE Unit 

Office: 718-546-4472 

Fax: 718-546-4467 

Email: deshan.ralney@doc.nyc.gov 
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DoGurnent ID: 0.7.5266.53692-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group {fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Filename: im~ge001 .jpg 
Last Modified : Fri Jul 08 10:59:08 EDT 2016 
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Document ID: 0. 7.5266.53470 
From: Rainey, Deshan <./o:cs hostlng/ou=exchange 

administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 

To: Sperruggia, Robert 
<robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Da le: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

FW: 
Wed Jul 06 2016 10:39:41 EDT 
[ICE]001 .pdf 

Can you please send me either 1-200 or 205 to accompany this 247N. 

Thanks 

From: Custody Mgmt ICE [mailto:custmgmtice@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 10:41 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.53470-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Filename: [ICE]001.pdf 
Last Modified: Wed Jul 06 10:39:41 EDT 2016 



[ICE]001 pdf for PrinlOd llem· 21) 1 A\lachmenl 1 of 1l 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY (OHS) 

REQUEST FOR VOLUNTARY NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF SUSPECTED PRIORITY ALIEN 

I Subject 10: 
Event#: I VOi ... 

FROM: {l>i<s ot~• M,,.,.,, 
Y>.ftUCJ;, IN, Sll'VT¢« PlootUUIO Cl!!,>:,~]\ (llOC~il? 00Nt'°~ 
OPPl C"IJ 
Il!lt 
JiJtO -V,,JU\ICK ft1711 011no, 
20 l VAlllCJt ll'fUH i'l'll rcce,. 

Name of Sub)ecl; 

D,ile of Birth; __ __ Suspected Citizenship; ____ Sex: 

ten «1nvlctad otan OflellW olwhleh an clomenl w.>• ,,:t.'vo po11lclpa11011 lo o (rlm1no1 S\l'tet gong, 8'I defined 1fl ,au.S.C.§ 
rs Old and lntenoon~• 

e • · (fense d430lfiod as a ony, o er an• te or ea o nse or an C$"1n I olelno-n ws, lhe 
rf imml lntlon sfatu•• 

G boon conV1ctcd ul 3 or moro mltdomo.onQ(•, no! In.Wing mfnor ,~mo otron,;11; and ~lo or loeaf ol/anso lor Y<hlch 
DI RI rovld d 1111! Ollel\$Ci Mse O<I ol J do t•. 

Upon comp o n 11 10 proc.ee ng ~ ligllllon for which ltte ,vb(e~ was IMofomitJ to your rua1ody, OHS tn{COO$ lo resvms 
01st eoc lo comp•cro proccoolhy. 

IT IS THEREFORE REQUESTED THAT YOU: 

Provlda nolic• •s e•rly •4 prnctl<.llblo (Ill , ... ,1 ◄& hou,a, It po"lbfc) bO(QIC tho •ubJ4r.\ I$ rc:tc•~&d from your Wit<ldy to •ll<l>• offs 
on opporwnRy to dete~nine Wh&mer tl'ltlro Is Pl'Ob3ble ca1$0 to c.)ndudll <hit ho or Gh.• lu rom(J\/(llito alon. TIit• voluuti,y 
n~or1tallon l'equnst .!!P.9~ "'Quest or au t110rlle U••I you d~taln tho subJetl oeyoc1a Uca limo l1t onhq Is cutrnnlly 
liGhedulod lt>r ml•••• ltt11» your cu~todr. Tills l'«!UOsl u1lsC$ from OH/I autlmrlllru: •nd Ahoultl Nol li,,p,cl dec;,.lo11s obo1,t Jli• 
~ubJ,ct's ~~II, 1111l•blll11tion1 porole, rultau, dlvenslon, , ustody ct•~~lnoallon, woJic, ~1Qr1or 11'llgc11t1*""'• or otltf>r m•tt•~· 

As e.irly 11.1 po~!iblC pr1Cll to t,ho "'"" yO<J 01hcrw1sa 1110\l)d teluso 1n11 SUbj!lCC. pieSG0 Mtity OHS by aalllng IB!O.S. IW\mqadon alld 
Qistnms EnlOrt/ln'ICml (ICE> orC)ll,S , Cuo1,;11n• encl l,ll)fllor Pt'Olce(IOO(CBP) at.-:1:-:•-::••:,'1-::"'4-,'_,,• a;;.;5;--c-:-•( .. • .. • .. I -,---,-:---:-:---:--,--­

----,.,,....-:=:-:---:::,...,,..---,-::--,--,-~.,--..,..,-==· II you cannot reacl'I e OHS otfiQIIII a( Ille n1tnbll!(s) p,rovffled, p~J9 
c;j)t1tnct Ille ICE Law EhfO~Clmt:nl &Joport Cijnlef at (802) 872.rolO. 

No~fy lhls off!C() In the event QI 1he subject'! death, hoGpllsllza(lon 01 ttansre, 10 anotlier lnslllUl(on. 

0 tt chllekod: Plaate dlst~.ird tha nolllc.illoo reque~t relaled lo this !ub/ectp,a\40V91y sUbmltted to you on _ ___ _ (dale), 

6. 1121 11 , VIDDX.aTON - l)aport:.t>l:.io" OfUcei: ~~ 
(~omuM Ill~ fll tmmlgn,llro O«ltal) (Slgnalure of lllmlQralJon Orn,;cq 

Notice: lfllle 6W/Wls taken into ons ouskldy, he or sho may be removed lrom lhe Unl~d Stow, (f thn sub)oelm•y be t11a•l~lm 01, 
ctlm&, or II yov want the ,ubJeet to r~main J, th• Unil•d S••lu for a law •nlorc,,menl purpose, please ~ollfy tho IC El.aw I.M-n1tnl 
Svou011 c enter et (002) &12.-6020. Y011 m•y 01,-, ooll lhJs oumbaf 1r ou have a other quesU011a or conc:erns thoOl lhl9 m~cer. 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CUR.RENTI..Y HOLDING THE' :!UBJECT OF THIS NOTICE: 

Pleasopmvide the lnrorrnaOon below, algn, and retum to OHS by m,lttng, em~otng, 01 faxing a COP'( to _____ ___ _ 

Local Booldngltrma\s #: _ _ __ Est tel~a!e dale/time: ___ __ Date ol latest erimff!lll chel!lolconvlcUon: ___ _ 
lateotoffen~• chargedlGOnvlaled: _________ _______ ______ ______ _ 

\Nano 31111 Htlc OI Ql/;i:.e,j 

OHS Fom, ~247N (5/15) 
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange 
administrative group 
(fydibo hf23spd lt)/cn= reci pien ts/cn=d esh an. ra iney> 
Sperruggia, Robert 

<robert. sperruggia@ice. d hs. gov> 

RE: Inmate With ICE Detainer 
Tue Jul 05 2016 18:25:20 EDT 
image001.jpg 
image902. g if 
lmage003.jpg 

Not necessary. Just wanted him to see that we are communicatingll!!! Have a Good Eveninglll!!!l!ll! 

From: Sperruggia , Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2016 5:46 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Oeshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Inmate With ICE Detainer 

Got it. I couldn't find the file so the case offfcer will get it for me in the morning. I'll send it over first thing . 
Should I Include Horan or 1t's not necessary 

Sent with Good (www.good .com) 

From: Rainey, Deshan 
Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2016 4:44:29 PM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: FW: Inmate With ICE Detainer 

Just wanted you to review the conversation. 

Thanks, 
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From: Horan, William 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 4:06 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: lhmate With JCE Detainer 

OK, great. So that means we are going lo get an 1-247 with either an 1-200 or 1-205? 

William K. Horan 

Executive Agency Counsel 

NYC Department of Correction 

75-20 Astoria Boulevard 

East Elmhurst. New York 11370 

(718) 546-0951 

Confidential Notice 

This message may conta in information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please advise the sender immediately and delete this message. 

From: Rainey, Deshan 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 3:45 PM 
To: Horan 1 William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Inmate With ICE Detainer 

No. Just wanted you to review the email that was send on behalf of the subject inmate. Just got off the 
phone with ICE they will send me the proper paperwork on this inmate. 

Thanks, 

Captain Rainey 

From: Horan, William 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 3:39 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Inmate With ICE Detainer 
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W~s there an attachment I was supposed to get? 

William K. Horan 

Executive Agency Counsel 

NYC Department of Correction 

75-20 Astoria Boulevard 

East Elmhurst, New York 11370 

(718) 546-0951 

Confidential Notice· 

This message may contain Information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please advise the sender immediately and delete this message. 

From: Rainey Deshan 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 3:33 PM 
To: Horan, William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Inmate With ICE Detainer 

From: Sperruggia , Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
~sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 3:23 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Inmate With ICE Detainer 

Rob Sperruggia 

S000 
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From: Sperruggla, Robert 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 12:05 PM 
To: 'Rainey, Deshan' (Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov) 
Cc: Vrouletis, James C 
Subject: Inmate With ICE Detainer 

Good afternoon, 

RE: 

Can you review this case and let me know if all the ICE paperwork is in order. He appears to meet the 
city criteria allowing him to be turned over to ICE upon conclusion of his criminal case so I wanted to 
ensure you had everything you need to allow this to happen, He was recently transferred to city 
custody from state custody on a Material Witness warrant and his ICE paperwork should have followed. 

Please let me know, 

Respectfu I ly, 
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Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 

201 Varick Street 12th floor 

New York, NY 10014 

212-86 3-3416 Desk 

646-201-1197 Cell 

212-863-3495 Fax 
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DocL1ment JO: 0.7.5266.74851 
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

RE: 0 URGENT0 Rikers Inmate- Writ case with a parole hearing today 
Tue Jun 07 2016 20:15:22 EDT 
lmage001.jpg 

Your welcome!! Have a Good Evening. 

From: North, Scott J [mailto:SCOTT.J.NORTH@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 B:14 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>; Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs 
.gov> 
Cc: Almodovar, Bruce <Bruce.Almodovar@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: **URGENT ..... Rikers Inmate- Writ case with a parole hearing today 

Thank you Captain we will be there in the morning. 

Sent with Good (www.good.c0m) 

From: Rainey, De~han 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 8:10:18 PM 
To: Spem.iggia, Robert 
Cc: Almodovar, Bruce; North, Scott J 
Subject: RE: ""URGENT- Rikers Inmate- Writ case with a parole hearing today 

Good Evening, 

The subject inmate can be picked up 6/8/16 for return to ICE Custody. He is located at AMKC (C-95) 

Thank You, 
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Captain Rainey 

From: Sperruggia, Robert (mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 3:58 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Almodovar, Bruce <Bruce.Almodovar@ice.dhs.gov>; North, Scott J <SCOTT.J.NORTH@ice.dhs. 
gov> 
Subject: RE: *"URGENT"'" Rikers Inmate- Writ case with a parole hearing today 

Good afternoon, 

I have a team scheduled for tomorrow morning in anticipation of the release of this subject back to ICE 
custody. Please let me know (along with tile other supervisors cc'd on this email) if anything changes. 

Thank you! 

Respectfully, 

Rob Sperruggia 

SDDO 

From: Sperruggia, Robert 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 8:04 AM 
To: 'Rainey, Deshan' (Deshan.Ralney@doc.nyc.gov) 
Cc: Almodovar, Bruce 
Subject: • ..,URGENT",. Rikers Inmate• Writ case with a parole hearing today 
Importance: High 

Good morning Capta in, 
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Please see the attached detainer and warrant relating to the above individual. This subject was 
recently turned over to New York City for ap active warrant from ICE custody and it seems the 
paperwork DID NOT FOLLOW. He is scheduled for a paroJe violation hearing today and needs to be 
turned back over to ICE upon completion of the hearing. It is anticipated the case will be closed today. 

Please lodge the attached detainer and call me with any questions or to schedule the pickup. 

Respectfully, 

Rob Sperruggia 

SDDO 
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Document ID: 0,7.5266.74851-000001 
Owner: Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23sp~lt) 
/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey> 
Filename: image001.jpg 
Last Modified: Tue Jun 07 20:15:22 EDT 2016 
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Docum nt ID: 0.7.5286.73997 
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

RE: Borrowed Inmate 
Mon Jun 06 2016 10:34:57 EDT 
image001.jpg 

Question did your team leave for this pick up. Looks Uke he is still at the facility? 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01 , 2016 5:24 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: 'Francis.Nicole@ice.dhs.gov' <Francis.Nicole@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

Duly noted. Than you. 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

From: Rainey, Deshan 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01 , 2016 5:21 :45 PM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Cc: 'Francis.Nicole@ice.dhs.gov' 
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

Good Evening, 

Just got an update on a new release date for the above subject. His New Discharge date is now 
Monday June 6, 2016. Please make the notification to your team for pick up. I will inform the facility on 
Friday June 3rd to have his medical summary completed and tor the inmate to be in the intake by 
at EMTC ( C-76) 10-10 Hazen Street next door to AMKC (C-95). 

Thanks, 
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Captain Rainey#112 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01 , 2016 3:52 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

I'd say because there was no Writ, only the warrant. Here in NY we insist on a Writ; NJ seems to do 
things differently. 

Rob Sperruggia 

SDDO 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.ny'c.gov] 
Sent Wednesday, June 01, 2016 3:49 PM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

Yes I see that page 3 of 4 in the remarks section but nothing is stating that he is to be returned_ 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01 , 2016 3:41 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject RE: Borrowed Inmate 

My electronic records show him in ICE custody beginning on on September 3, 2015 and then being 
turned over to the custody of the Essex County Jail (NJ) on September 18, 2015 for extradition to NY 
on an active warrant under case within the Supreme Court of the State of New York. 
The paperwork showing the release was included in my previous email along with the warrant I just 
referenced. 

That's all I have. 
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Rob Sperruggia 

SDDO 

From: Rainey, Oeshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 3:34 PM 
To: Spern.Jggia, Robert 
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

Do you have any paperwork from the transfer. NJ - NY? If not I'm just going off your word. 

From: Sperruggla, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggla@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01 , 2016 2:56 PM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

No, everything I sent you is all that I have in his file regarding the transfer. Is that not enough? 

Rob Sperruggia 

SDDO 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Ra iney@doc.nyc.gov) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01 , 2016 2:25 PM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

I have this information do you have something stating he is to be returned once the case is resolved? 
Remember he has an old detainer. 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01 , 201612:32 PM 
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To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

Captain Rainey, 

Please see the attached docs relating to this case. As discussed, I will have a team scheduled to pick 
up this alien from DOC custody the morning of Wednesday June 81 2016 from C-76 (EMTC). Please let 
me know if anything regarding this transfer of custody changes. 

Respectfully, 

Rob Sperruggia 

SDDO 

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31 , 2016 10:25 AM 
To: Sperruggia, Robert 
Subject: FW: Borrowed Inmate 

' 

Good Morning, 

Please call me. 

Thanks!! 

From: Rainey, Deshan 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 2:29 PM 
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject Borrowed Inmate 
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Good Afternoon, 

I do believe he is a borrowed inmate. Just wanted to double check. He Is scheduled for release June 
8th from EMTC. 

Thanks, 

Captain Rainey #112 
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Document ID: 0.7.5266.73992 

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

RE: Inmate possible ICE release? 
Mon Jun 06 2016 10:13:53 EDT 
image001.gif 
image002.jpg 

He was just sentenced last week on charge 125.20 to 5 years with 5 yrs. PRS So the state should be 
handing him over to you when his trme is done. 

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 8:36 AM 
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshah.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Vrouletis, James C <James.C.Vrouletis@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Inmate possible ICE telease? 

Good morning, 

Can you check this case and let me now if DOC will be turning him over to ICE. 

Thank you! 

Inmate Details 
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Current Housing Facility: 

RNDC (Robert N. Davoren Center) 

Arrest Date: 

24-JUL-2012 

Arrest Number: 

Warrants 

Warrant# 
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Type 

Charge 

Severity 

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 

201 Varick Street -12th floor 

New York, NY 10014 

212-863-3416 Desk 

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

Subject:             RE: Borrowed Inmate 

THANKS

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 11:11 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

And just an fyi Nicole Francis is my assistant; you had her name backwards on the emails so she never
gets any of them.  on  my reply to you I corrected it  Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 11:08 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate  

Thanks.

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 11:05 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: VRKEROSUPERVISOR <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>; Francis, Nicole <Nicole.

Date:                 Fri Jun 03 2016 11:13:34 EDT
Attachments:     image001.jpg

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.73796
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Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

Thank you.  He’s on the schedule and will be picked up accordingly.

Respectfully,

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 10:56 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert; 'Francis.Nicole@ice.dhs.gov'
Cc: VRKEROSUPERVISOR
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

Good Morning,

The above mention inmate will be ready for pick up early morning of June 6, 2016. Please have a team
there as early as possible. I have instructed the facility( EMTC C-76) to have him in the intake with a
completed medical summary at 6am.

Thanks,

Captain Rainey#112

Population Management/ ICE Unit

Office 718-546-4472

Fax:718-546-4467

Email: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov
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From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 5:24 PM
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 5:21:45 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Cc: 'Francis.Nicole@ice.dhs.gov'
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

Good Evening,

Just got an update on a new release date for  the above subject. His New Discharge date is now
Monday June 6, 2016. Please make the notification to your team for pick up. I will inform the facility on
Friday June 3rd to have his medical summary completed and for the inmate to be in the intake by 7am
at EMTC ( C-76) 10-10 Hazen Street next door to AMKC (C-95).

Thanks,

Captain Rainey#112

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 3:52 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

I’d say because there was no Writ, only the warrant.  Here in NY we insist on a Writ; NJ seems to do
things differently.
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Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 3:49 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

Yes I see that page 3 of 4 in the remarks section but nothing is stating that he is to be returned.

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 3:41 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

My electronic records show him in ICE custody beginning on on  September 3, 2015 and then being
turned over to the custody of the Essex County Jail (NJ) on September 18, 2015 for extradition to NY
on an active warrant under case  within the Supreme Court of the State of New York.
The paperwork showing the release was included in my previous email along with the warrant I just
referenced.

That’s all I have.

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 3:34 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 
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Do you have any paperwork  from the transfer. NJ – NY ?  If not I’m just going off your word.

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 2:56 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

No, everything I sent you is all that I have in his file regarding the transfer.  Is that not enough?

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 2:25 PM
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 12:32 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Francis, Nicole <Nicole.Francis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Borrowed Inmate 

Captain Rainey,

Please see the attached docs relating to this case.  As discussed, I will have a team scheduled to pick
up this alien from DOC custody the morning of Wednesday June 8, 2016 from C-76 (EMTC).  Please let
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 10:25 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: FW: Borrowed Inmate 

Good Morning,

Please call me.

Thanks!!

From: Rainey, Deshan
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 2:29 PM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert' <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Borrowed Inmate 

Good Afternoon,

I do believe he is a borrowed inmate. Just wanted to double check. He is scheduled for release June
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

Thanks!!!

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 10:42 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Boyd, Waveney L <Waveney.L.Boyd@ice.dhs.gov>; North, Scott J <SCOTT.J.NORTH@ice.dhs.
gov>
Subject: RE: 

Thank you Captain.  A team is getting ready to to depart within the hour.  SDDO Boyd will be the POC
for this case.

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 10:35 AM
To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR
Subject: 
Importance: High

Good Morning,

The above inmate was sentenced to city time with a discharged date of August. His time was

Date:                 Mon May 23 2016 10:43:38 EDT
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recalculated and his discharged date is TODAY!! May I please have a team TODAY to pick him up at
EMTC.

So Sorry!!!!

Captain Rainey #112

Population Management/ ICE Unit

Office; 718-546-4472

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

I placed a detainer on him yesterday. I ran a RAP sheet on him. I think you should speak with Mr.
William Horan first and see what he says. Let him know the significant threat he is if DOC lets him go.
Send him all the information on the above. Let me knows what he says.

Thanks,

Capt. Rainey

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 8:55 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Antoninis, Jacob A <Jacob.A.Antoninis@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: 

Good morning,

The below named inmate currently housed in AMKC with an ICE I-247N lodged, is wanted in his native
 to face charges of terrorism, criminal conspiracy, and murder (see attached arrest warrant).

Can you please review the case and possibly run it by the DOC legal unit to see if it’s a case that could
be turned over to ICE upon conclusion of the criminal case?  He is a significant threat to public safety
and is not someone that should be released to the street.

Date:                 Wed May 11 2016 10:16:43 EDT
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Book & Case Number:

Current Housing Facility:

AMKC (Anna M. Kross Correctional Facility)

Arrest Date:

Arrest Number:

Next Court Date:

01-JUN-2016

Bail and/or Bond:

$300,000.00 bail or $300,000.00 bond

 was arrested in  2015 by DEA / NYC PD for his role in a narcotics related robbery.
 is currently one of the top 10 most wanted persons in the ) region of

 as the ring leader of a criminal organization that coordinates and implements extortion,
conducts ransom kidnappings, assists in the large-scale movement of drugs and local sale of narcotics,
engages in selective killings, and is involved in the displacement and forced disappearance of persons.

Please let me know if the form I-247 N previously lodged with your office will be honored and custody
can be transferred to ICE upon conclusion of the criminal case.

Respectfully,

Robert Sperruggia

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

Subject:             RE: Borrowed inmate pick-up 

Ok. Thanks!!!!

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 4:26 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: Borrowed inmate pick-up 

Pickup team left here about 20 minutes ago.

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Sperruggia, Robert
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 3:51 PM
To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR
Subject: RE: Borrowed inmate pick-up 

TRO,

The below subject will be picked up TONIGHT from Rikers and transported to Varick for processing.

Thanks.

Date:                 Thu May 05 2016 16:34:24 EDT
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Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 2:25 PM
To: VRKEROSUPERVISOR
Cc: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: Borrowed inmate pick-up 
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

The above aforementioned inmate is ready for pick up. He is housed at AMKC. He can be pick up today
or tomorrow May 6, 2016 with all paperwork completed. If confirmed for today please call me at 718-
546-4472. Otherwise he will be ready tomorrow at 7am. Thank You

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

Yes. If release date was today, it starts today until 2021

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 1:32 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: 

Yes. But the five year mark would begin upon his release from custody for that crime. So if he was
sentenced to three years the five years would start at his release. Not at the date he was sentenced. My
understanding.

  _____

From: Rainey, Deshan
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 1:08:59 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: 

So in a nut shell I will be screening the inmate’s rap sheet to see if he/she has a serious/ violent crime
conviction w/in the 5 yrs. And if he/she doesn’t I would release to the community and notify you of the
release if the inmate has the I-200 or 205 forms.

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 12:29 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE:  

Ah ok.  Moving forward all 247N should be accompanied by either a I-205 or an I-200.  This was
requested by the mayors office to ensure ICE has probable cause to lodge the 247n request.

Date:                 Tue Apr 12 2016 13:34:47 EDT
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Supposedly all cases are to be reviewed by DOC to see if they meet the citys criteria for release to ICE
and the forms are needed.

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:53 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: 

Just wanted to know what was discuss about form I-205. When an inmate has one that’s all.

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:27 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE:  

Sorry I was out yesterday.  Are you good with this case?

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 1:04 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: FW: 

Good Afternoon,
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In the meeting with City Hall what were that talking about when an inmate has an form I-205. The above
inmate was extradited from  on an open case. Looks like he finished with them so they brought
him to New York with that form I- 205. According to his RAP SHEET  he was convicted of a violent/
serious crime after a jury trial(2010). I hope he gets sentenced but, otherwise doesn’t looks like I can
hold him.

Captain Rainey

From: Custody Mgmt ICE [mailto:custmgmtice@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 12:56 PM
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
To:                     Love, Tawana T
                         <tawana.t.love@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: 

Thanks

From: Love, Tawana T [mailto:Tawana.T.Love@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 1:19 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: 

I’ll send it out now.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 1:01 PM
To: Love, Tawana T
Subject: RE: 

Good Afternoon,

I need the WRIT of Habeas Corpus. I have the detainer.

Thanks

Captain Rainey

From: Love, Tawana T [mailto:Tawana.T.Love@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 12:37 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: 

Date:                 Tue Mar 29 2016 13:19:52 EDT
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The Detective's number is 347-237-3850, Brian Conway. 
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

Not sure. If not then disregard.

Thanks

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:54 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer

Is someone sending you one for him? im not aware of that case

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:53 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: Detainer

Ok. Awaiting on a detainer for 

Thanks
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From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:48 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE: Detainer

They are close but no cigar. They’re two different people.  Both should have detainers and different
numbers.

Thank you!

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:32 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: Detainer
Importance: High

Listen,

Officer Green faxed over a detainer I believe is for the same person  you just sent me but, please check
and make sure that this person is suppose to have a detainer or NOT. Officer Green sent a detainer
with 

. Please investigate.

Thanks,

Captain Rainey #112

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:01 PM
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To: Rainey, Deshan
Cc: Law, Hoi Yan
Subject: Detainer

Good afternoon,

I hope 2016 is off to a good start for you! J

We were trying to fax this detainer over but it’s not going through; not sure if the problem is on our end
or yours.  Can you please lodge the detainer against the individual.

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
Cc:                     Boyd.Waveney@ice.dhs.gov
                         <boyd.waveney@ice.dhs.gov>; Bonojo.Mayowa@ice.dhs.gov
                         <bonojo.mayowa@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:             FW: 

Thanks so much for your cooperation. The facility just forwarded a copy to me. But if you have a better
copy please forward it to me.

Thanks again

From: Rainey, Deshan
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 11:59 AM
To: 'Sperruggia, Robert'
Cc: 'Boyd.Waveney@ice.dhs.gov'; 'Bonojo.Mayowa@ice.dhs.gov'
Subject:

Good Afternoon,

Can you please conduct an investigation for me. It appears that MDC placed the above A# on the
above inmate but, now doesn’t have a detainer for the above. Can you see if one was placed on him
and if so forward me the detainer. I don’t know where it came from so I hope you can help me.

Thanks

Capt. Rainey

Date:                 Wed Dec 09 2015 12:13:26 EST
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

Subject:             RE: BORROWED INMATE PICK-UP 

10 x 4 Thanks

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 7:23 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: BORROWED INMATE PICK-UP 

He was apprehended at the border trying to sneak in. He was arrested by Border Patrol and upon
processing it was discovered he had a warrant in NYC and would be extradited. Absent that warrant he
would have been returned to  immediately. He only remained to face the warrant.

  _____

From: Rainey, Deshan
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 5:50:07 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: 

Sorry to bother you. See if this inmate has a WRIT or something from a judge regarding his return as a
borrowed inmate. I don’t have anything in the folder. Send me what you may have.

Thanks,

Capt. Rainey

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 11:08 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
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Subject: RE: BORROWED INMATE PICK-UP 

Theyre on their way now

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 11:02 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: BORROWED INMATE PICK-UP 

Thanks !!! Also spoke with Bonojo and Boyd about the above inmate. Just let me know when the team
is heading out so he can be in the intake. Please have team here before  ( change of tour is the
worst you will be sitting for hours)!!!

Thanks,

Capt. Rainey

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 10:30 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: BORROWED INMATE PICK-UP 

10-4 working on it right now

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO
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From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 10:02 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: FW: BORROWED INMATE PICK-UP 

Importance: High

Good Morning,

The above inmate is a borrowed inmate located at AMKC. Please send a pick up team today!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Thanks Capt. Rainey

From: Custody Mgmt ICE [mailto:custmgmtice@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 10:01 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: BORROWED INMATE PICK-UP 
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
Subject: RE: BORROWED INMATE PICK-UP -

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
Subject: BORROWED INMATE PICK-UP -
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

No problem. Once case is resolved I’ll give you the heads up. Just wanted to see what legal would say.
Mr. Horan may say I should or should not contact you. Let see how it plays out.

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 1:51 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: 

I have his file sitting on my desk…. Just waiting to see when he is released from Rikers so I can send it
to our apprehension unit…

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 1:32 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: FW: 
Importance: High

FYI! I reached out to legal to see what they want me to do once the case is resolved.
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Capt. Rainey 

From: Custody Mgmt ICE [mailto:custmgmtice@doc.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 1:13 PM 
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

Call me. thanks

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:39 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE: 

Im confused.  Does DOC now honor our detainers for certain serious or violent crimes?  This guy
already has a detainer on him…

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:22 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: 

According to the Local Law PL 140.25 is one of the Serious/ Violent Crime convictions. He was release
from parole 2011 and now he was picked- up again on parole on that same charge. FYI=  maybe you
should look up the local law just for yourself.(section 9-131 of NYC AC chapter 1, title 9) .

Date:                 Tue Nov 24 2015 13:40:39 EST
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From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:07 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE: 

I'll check him out but in the meantime, what do you mean he would be tuned over to us? Is DOC
authorized to honor our detainers now on certain cases?

  _____

From: Rainey, Deshan
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 12:45:03 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: FW: 

Good Afternoon,

Please conduct an investigation to see if you guys want to place an judicial warrant on the above
subject. He has 1 of the required serious / violent crime convictions. PL 140.25 and he was released
from DOCCS April 2011. I think you are able to snatch him up. Right now he is here on parole. No
hearing as of yet.

Capt. Rainey

From: Custody Mgmt ICE [mailto:custmgmtice@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 12:38 PM
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

Here is an update. Judge placed another $1.00 bail on the case. He paid the bail in court and is on his
way back to DOC. I will be discharging him to the community. He should be discharged sometime
tonight or wee hours in the morning. FYI= next court date 12/5/16. SORRY

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 10:03 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE:  

No worries, it is what it is! Can’t fight city hall, literally! J

Thanks for the info, we’ll go out and get him.  I already have a team ready to go find him.

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 10:00 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: 
Importance: High

Date:                 Mon Nov 16 2015 14:48:24 EST
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Good Morning,

The court provided this office with a receipt for his paid bail back in 2006. They are satisfied with the
bail conditions and with no judicial warrant our legal division states he should be process for discharge.
SORRY

Captain Rainey

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 4:55 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE: 

Ok then im leaving for the night!

Have a good night! :”)

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 4:53 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: 

yes

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 4:48 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE: 
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Ok so maybe tomorrow well know more?

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 4:47 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: 

Informed the facility to send him to court to get and updated paperwork. The paperwork he has now is
from 2009. I will let to know the status.

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 4:38 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE: 

OK.  This would be crazy if he was released after being locked up on manslaughter since 2009….

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 4:28 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: 

1013



Stand by I was just told if I get the paperwork to send it to him (Horan) so he can review. I’ll keep you
updated.

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 4:01 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE: 

As expected but thank you anyway.  Well track him down and arrest him.

Thanks!

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 4:01 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: 

Just spoke to legal the above inmate paid a bail on the case just waiting on the paperwork from the
courts and facility. He will be released to the community.

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 1:50 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE: 

My money is on “NO”

Rob Sperruggia
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SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 12:26 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: 

Bingo!!!!!!!!!! I’ll see what Legal ( Mr. Horan) says

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 12:16 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE: 

SO I guess the million dollar question is, Will he be turned over to us? J

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 11:29 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: 

He was turned over to DOC from the state parole after doing his state time. Parole brought him back to
DOC on the open case along with the detainer and parole warrant and that letter from you guys.

#teamsendthemback
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From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 11:14 AM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE: 

Good Morning,

Was he turned over to NYC from NYS?  That’s what it looks like.  As far as any updates from us, he
hasn’t been in our custody for many years.  The detainer was lodged in 2009 when he was in State
custody.  It’s a case we would certainly want to take custody of….

Rob Sperruggia

SDDO

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:37 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: FW: 

Good Morning,

The above inmate was brought into our custody 11/11/15 with the following documents. Please review
and let me know of any updates. The only reason he was NOT turned over to INS is an old case from
2006 which has not been resolved.

Captain Rainey

From: Custody Mgmt ICE [mailto:custmgmtice@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:29 AM
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

I was informed to send him to court on Monday 11/16/15 part F (NY).

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

Date:                 Fri Nov 13 2015 10:14:36 EST
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
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From:                 Horan, William </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=william.horan>
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

Subject:             RE: Bench warrant

The best way to ensure return would be to have the DA get a Writ ordering return of the inmate at
conclusion of criminal proceedings.

Bill

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
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 3:28 PM
To: Horan, William <William.Horan@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: Bench warrant

Date:                 Thu Nov 12 2015 15:40:03 EST
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Bill,

RE:          Name: 

ICE/ERO was contacted by the NYPD regarding the above named individual who is currently in our
custody.  They want to pick him up from ICE/ERO custody on 2 open warrants (see attached printouts
with specific case information) and present him before a criminal judge.  My question is; if we turn him
over and he eventually makes his way to DOC custody, would he be considered a “borrowed inmate” in
which case the ICE detainer would be honored and he would eventually be returned to our custody
upon conclusion of the criminal case or upon posting of bail?  There would be no “writ” but rather just
the bench warrants.  ICE/ERO would provide a copy of the detainer and warrants to DOC custody
management upon transfer of custody to the NYPD.

Please let me know at you’re earliest convenience as we are holding off on responding to the NYPD
pending your decision.

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

Call me.

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 2:54 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: Bench warrant

We were contacted by NYPD on an alien we have in custody.  They want him on the open bench
warrant.  If we turn him over and he eventually makes his way to DOC custody, would this be a
standard “borrowed inmate” situation ion which he would be returned.  There would be no “writ” but
rather just the bench warrant.  Of course a copy of  the detainer and warrant would be sent to custody
management also.

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer

201 Varick Street 12th floor

New York, NY 10014

212-863-3416 Desk

646-201-1197 Cell

212-863-3495 Fax
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